National Park Service U.S. Department of the Interior



# Yellowstone National Park Visitor Use Study

Visitor Comments Appendix Summer 2016



**ON THE COVER** Photograph of the Lower Falls of the Yellowstone River Photograph courtesy of Diane Renkin/National Park Service

# Yellowstone National Park Visitor Use Study

Visitor Comments Appendix Summer 2016

RSG 55 Railroad Row White River Junction, VT 05001

July 2017

This page has been left intentionally blank.

## Contents

	Page
Tables	iv
Visitor Comments	1
Travel with a pet	1
Airport of last arrival	4
Information sources used prior to and during trip	14
Most useful information sources	
Reasons for visiting the park	54
Most important reasons for visit	62
Importance of resources	
Most important resources	
Problems in Yellowstone National Park	
Learning from park	
Desire to learn	
Most value about the park	215
Prevent visit	
Difficulty participating in activities	
Specific difficulties	251
Safety issues	
Personal electronic device services	
Quality of the facilities	
Expectations	
Additional comments	

## Tables

Table 1. Question 2, Pet type - verbatim responses	1
Table 2. Question 3, Airport of last arrival - verbatim responses	4
Table 3. Question 11, Other website - verbatim responses	14
Table 4. Question 11, Other social media - verbatim responses	19
Table 5. Question 11, Other smartphone app - verbatim responses	20
Table 6. Question 11, Other information source - verbatim responses	22
Table 7. Question 12, Most useful information sources - verbatim responses	29
Table 8. Question 13, Other reason 1 for visiting the park - verbatim responses	54
Table 9. Question 13, Other reason 2 for visiting park- verbatim responses	60
Table 10. Question 14, Most important reason 1 - verbatim responses	62
Table 11. Question 14, Most important reason 2 for visit - verbatim responses	92
Table 12. Question 15, Other important resource 1 - verbatim responses	
Table 13. Question 15, Other important reason 2 for visit - verbatim responses	
Table 14. Question 16, Most important resource 1 - verbatim responses	
Table 15. Question 16, Most important resource 2- verbatim responses	153
Table 16. Question 17, Other problem - verbatim responses	
Table 17. Question 18, Learn from park - verbatim responses	185
Table 18. Question 19, Desire to learn from park - verbatim responses	202
Table 19. Question 20, Most value - verbatim responses	215
Table 20. Question 21, Other prevent visit- verbatim responses	245
Table 21. Question 23, Difficult activities - verbatim responses	247
Table 22. Question 23, Other specific difficulties - verbatim responses	251
Table 23. Question 24, Safety issues - verbatim responses	252
Table 24. Question 25, Other electronic device services - verbatim responses	
Table 25. Question 26, Services used - verbatim responses	
Table 26. Question 27, Expectations not entirely met - verbatim responses	271
Table 27. Question 27, Expectations not at all met - verbatim responses	279
Table 28. Question 33, Comments - verbatim responses	

#### **Visitor Comments**

#### Travel with a pet

#### Question 2

On this trip, did you and your personal group travel with a pet in Yellowstone NP? Please specify pet type(s). (open ended)

East
1 LARGE DOG.
2 DOGS
2 DOGS
DACHSHUND CROSS AND BORDER COLLIE CROSS.
DOG
DOG (PIT BULL).
DOG LAB
DOGS AND CAT.
LABRADOR
MINIATURE AUSTRALIAN SHEPHERD.
North
1 CAT
2
2 DOGS
2 DOGS, HUSKIES.
CAT
CAT
DOG
DOGS, TWO
MALTESE

#### Table 1. Question 2, Pet type - verbatim responses

Table 1 (continued). Question 2, Pe	et type - verbatim responses
-------------------------------------	------------------------------

SALT LAKE CITY.
SMALL DOG
SMALL DOG
SMALL DOG
TWO DOGS
TWO DOGS
Northeast
1 MINI SCHNAUZER DOG. 1 ROTTWEILER PUPPY (6 MONTHS).
BORDER COLLIE
DOG
DOG: PUG
LABRADOR RETRIEVER
MINIATURE POODLE
SCHNAUZER
TWO SMALL DOGS.
South
1 BIRD, 2 DOGS.
1 CAT
2 DOGS
2 DOGS, 1 CAT.
CAT
DOG
DOG - CHIHUAHUA
DOG, MALTESE.
EMOTIONAL SUPPORT ANIMAL - GERMAN SHEPHERD/LABRADOR.
MALTIPOO
SCHNAUZER
West
2 BORDER COLLIES.

#### Table 1 (continued). Question 2, Pet type - verbatim responses

2 CHIHUAHUAS
2 DOGS
CAT
COCKER SPANIEL DOG.
DOG
DOGS
GERMAN SHEPHERD
GOLDEN RETRIEVER
RHODESIAN RIDGEBACK
SHIH TSU DOG
SMALL DOG

#### Airport of last arrival

Question 3

On this trip, did you travel by airplane as part of your trip from home to Yellowstone NP? If yes, please specify the airport of your last arrival before entering Yellowstone NP. (open ended)

Table 2. Question 3, Airport of last arrival - verbatim responses	Table 2. Question	3, Airport of last a	rrival - verbatim responses
---	-------------------	----------------------	-----------------------------

East
BILLINGS
BILLINGS
BILLINGS
BILLINGS, MONTANA
BILLINGS, MONTANA
BILLINGS: 2 ADULTS, 1 CHILD. DROVE: 2 ADULTS.
BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN, MONTANA
CODY
CODY, WYOMING
DENVER
DENVER AIRPORT
DENVER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
DENVER, COLORADO
JACKSON
JACKSON HOLE
MINNEAPOLIS
MINNEAPOLIS
MSP

O'HARE
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
SALT LAKE CITY
VANCOUVER
VANCOUVER, CANADA
North
1 PERSON - MISSOULA, MONTANA. 2 DROVE.
ATLANTA
BILLINGS, MONTANA
BILLINGS, MONTANA
BILLINGS, MONTANA
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN INTERNATIONAL
BOZEMAN YELLOWSTONE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
BOZEMAN YELLOWSTONE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
BOZEMAN YELLOWSTONE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
BOZEMAN YELLOWSTONE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT.
BOZEMAN, MONTANA

BOZEMAN, MONTANA AIRPORT. BUMI HILLS AIRPORT (CANADA). CALGARY AIRPORT (CANADA). DENVER DENVE	
BOZEMAN, MONTANA AIRPORT. BUMI HILLS AIRPORT CALGARY AIRPORT (CANADA). DENVER D	BOZEMAN, MONTANA
BUMI HILLS AIRPORT         CALGARY AIRPORT (CANADA).         DENVER         JACKSON         JACKSON HOLE         JACKSON HOLE <td< td=""><td></td></td<>	
CALGARY AIRPORT (CANADA). DENVER DEN	
DENVER DE	
DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER INTERNATIONAL DL1167 HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA JACKSON HOLE JACKSON JACKSON HOLE JACKSON JACKSON JA	
DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER INTERNATIONAL DUL1167 HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA JACKSON JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON, WYOMING LAS (VAS VEGAS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT). LAS VEGAS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT). LAS VEGAS LOUISVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. MISSOULA MISSOULA, MONTANA PHOENIX RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA SALKT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	
DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER INTERNATIONAL DL1167 HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON SALTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. LAS (LAS VEGAS LOUISVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. MISSOULA M	
DENVER DENVER INTERNATIONAL DL1167 HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA JACKSON JACKSON MOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON, WYOMING LAS (LAS VEGAS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT). LAS VEGAS LOUISVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. MISSOULA MISSOULA MISSOULA MISSOULA MONTANA PHOENIX RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE SALT LAKE SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	
DENVER INTERNATIONAL DL1167 HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA JACKSON HULE, ALABAMA JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON, WYOMING LAS (LAS VEGAS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT). LAS VEGAS LOUISVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. MISSOULA MISSOULA, MONTANA PHOENIX RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA SALT LAKE SALT LAKE SALT LAKE SALT LAKE SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY.	
DL1167 HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA JACKSON JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON, WYOMING LAS (LAS VEGAS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT). LAS VEGAS LOUISVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. MISSOULA MISSOULA MISSOULA, MONTANA PHOENIX RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA SALKT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	
HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA JACKSON JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON, WYOMING LAS (LAS VEGAS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT). LAS VEGAS LOUISVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. MISSOULA MISSOULA, MONTANA PHOENIX RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA SALKT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE SALT LAKE SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	
JACKSON JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON, WYOMING LAS (LAS VEGAS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT). LAS VEGAS LOUISVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. MISSOULA MISSOULA MISSOULA MISSOULA MISSOULA, MONTANA PHOENIX RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA SALKT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON, WYOMING LAS (LAS VEGAS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT). LAS VEGAS LOUISVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. MISSOULA MISSOULA, MONTANA PHOENIX RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA SALKT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON, WYOMING LAS (LAS VEGAS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT). LAS VEGAS LOUISVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. MISSOULA MISSOULA MISSOULA, MONTANA PHOENIX RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	
JACKSON, WYOMING LAS (LAS VEGAS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT). LAS VEGAS LOUISVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. MISSOULA MISSOULA, MONTANA PHOENIX RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA SALKT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	JACKSON HOLE
LAS (LAS VEGAS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT). LAS VEGAS LOUISVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. MISSOULA MISSOULA, MONTANA PHOENIX RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE SALT LAKE SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	JACKSON HOLE
LAS VEGAS LOUISVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. MISSOULA MISSOULA, MONTANA PHOENIX RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE SALT LAKE SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	JACKSON, WYOMING
LOUISVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. MISSOULA MISSOULA, MONTANA PHOENIX RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA SALKT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE SALT LAKE SALT LAKE SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	LAS (LAS VEGAS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT).
MISSOULA MISSOULA, MONTANA PHOENIX RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE SALT LAKE SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	LAS VEGAS
MISSOULA, MONTANA PHOENIX RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY.	LOUISVILLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT.
PHOENIXRAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTASALT LAKE CITYSALT LAKESALT LAKESALT LAKESALT LAKE CITYSALT LAKE CITY, UTAHSALT LAKE CITY, UTAHSALT LAKE CITY.SALT LAKE CITY.	MISSOULA
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTASALKT LAKE CITYSALT LAKESALT LAKESALT LAKE CITYSALT LAKE CITY, UTAHSALT LAKE CITY.SALT LAKE CITY.SAN FRANCISCO	MISSOULA, MONTANA
SALKT LAKE CITYSALT LAKESALT LAKESALT LAKE CITYSALT LAKE CITY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT.SALT LAKE CITY, UTAHSALT LAKE CITY.SALT LAKE CITY.	PHOENIX
SALT LAKE SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
SALT LAKE SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	SALKT LAKE CITY
SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	SALT LAKE
SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	SALT LAKE
SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	SALT LAKE CITY
SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	SALT LAKE CITY
SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	SALT LAKE CITY
SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	SALT LAKE CITY
SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY.	SALT LAKE CITY
SALT LAKE CITY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SAN FRANCISCO	SALT LAKE CITY
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SAN FRANCISCO	SALT LAKE CITY
SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SAN FRANCISCO	SALT LAKE CITY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT.
SALT LAKE CITY. SALT LAKE CITY. SAN FRANCISCO	SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH
SALT LAKE CITY. SAN FRANCISCO	SALT LAKE CITY.
SAN FRANCISCO	SALT LAKE CITY.
	SALT LAKE CITY.
SEATTLE	SAN FRANCISCO
	SEATTLE

SEATTLE SEATTLE TACOMA SEATTLE TACOMA SIC SEVENTE AIRPORT Northeast BILLINGS BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTAN
SLC SPOKANE, WASHINGTON YELLOWSTONE AIRPORT Northeast BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS AIRPORT BILLINGS AIRPORT BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLI
SPOKANE, WASHINGTON YELLOWSTONE AIRPORT Northeast BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS AIRPORT BILLINGS LOGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLING
YELLOWSTONE AIRPORT Northeast BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS AIRPORT BILLINGS AIRPORT BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS,
Northeast BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS AIRPORT BILLINGS AIRPORT BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILL
BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS AIRPORT BILLINGS LOGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MO
BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS AIRPORT BILLINGS LOGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BISMARCK BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS AIRPORT BILLINGS LOGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MO
BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS BILLINGS AIRPORT BILLINGS LOGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BILLINGS, MONTANA BIL
BILLINGS BILLINGS AIRPORT BILLINGS LOGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BILLINGS, MONTANA BIL
BILLINGS AIRPORT BILLINGS LOGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BISMARCK BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BILLINGS LOGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BISMARCK BISMARCK BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BISMARCK BISMARCK BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BISMARCK BISMARCK BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BISMARCK BISMARCK BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BISMARCK BISMARCK BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BISMARCK BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BISMARCK BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BILLINGS, MONTANA BILLINGS, MONTANA BISMARCK BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BILLINGS, MONTANA BISMARCK BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BISMARCK BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA (BIS). BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BOISE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BOISE, IDAHO BOZEMAN BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN, MONTANA
BOZEMAN, MONTANA
CALGARY, CANADA
CHICAGO
CHICAGO O'HARA AIRPORT.
CODY
CODY

CODY
DELTA
DENVER
DENVER INTERNATIONAL
DENVER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
IDA
ITALY
JACKSON HOLE
JACKSON HOLE
JACKSON, WYOMING
JACKSON, WYOMING
JACKSON, WYOMING
LOS ANGELES
LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
MCCARRAN AIRPORT LAS VEGAS
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
SALT LAKE CITY
SALT LAKE CITY AIRPORT.
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH.
SALT LAKE CITY.
SAN FRANCISCO
SEATTLE TACOMA
SLC
WEST YELLOWSTONE
YELLOWSTONE AIRPORT
South
BILLINGS

BILLINGS, MONTANA         BULLINGS, MONTANA         BOZEMAN         BOZEMAN, MONTANA         DENVER         DENVER, COLORADO         JACKSON MOLE         JACKSON         JACKSON	
BOZEMAN BOZEMAN, MONTANA BOZEMAN, MONTANA BOZEMAN, MONTANA BOZEMAN, MONTANA BOZEMAN, MONTANA DENVER COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DIJAOF FALLS JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	BILLINGS, MONTANA
BOZEMAN, MONTANA BOZEMAN, MONTANA BOZEMAN, MONTANA DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO JACKSON HOLE. JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	BILLINGS, MONTANA
BOZEMAN, MONTANA BOZEMAN, MONTANA BOZEMAN, MONTANA BOZEMAN, MONTANA DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO JACKSON MOLE. JACKSON JACKSON MOLE JACKSON HOLE	BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN, MONTANA BOZEMAN, MONTANA DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN, MONTANA DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER ODENVER COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DANO FALLS JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON N JACKSON N JACKSON N JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	BOZEMAN, MONTANA
DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DUNANGO, COLORADO DUNANGO, COLORADO DJURANGO, COLORADO DJURANGO, COLORADO DJURANGO, COLORADO DJURANGO, COLORADO DJURANGO, COLORADO DJURANGO, COLORADO DJURANGO, COLORADO JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	BOZEMAN, MONTANA
DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DUNANGO, COLORADO DUNANGO, COLORADO DUNANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON	BOZEMAN, MONTANA
DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DIVANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO JACKSON HOLE	DENVER
DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DA COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DA COLORADO DENVER, CO	DENVER
DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO FAIRBANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS JACKSON HOLE	DENVER
DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO FAIRBANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON HOLE	DENVER
DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO FAIRBANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON	DENVER
DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO FAIRBANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON	DENVER
DENVER DENVER DENVER DENVER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO FAIRBANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON	DENVER
DENVER DENVER DENVER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO FAIRBANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON	DENVER
DENVER DENVER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO FAIRBANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON	DENVER
DENVER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO FAIRBANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKS	DENVER
DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO FAIRBANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON	DENVER
DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO FAIRBANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON	DENVER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO FAIRBANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON	DENVER, COLORADO
DENVER, COLORADO DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO FAIRBANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON	DENVER, COLORADO
DENVER, COLORADO DURANGO, COLORADO FAIRBANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON	DENVER, COLORADO
DURANGO, COLORADO FAIRBANKS, ALASKA IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON	DENVER, COLORADO
FAIRBANKS, ALASKA         IDAHO FALLS         IDAHO FALLS         JAC (JACKSON HOLE).         JACKSON         JACKSON HOLE	DENVER, COLORADO
IDAHO FALLS IDAHO FALLS JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON	DURANGO, COLORADO
IDAHO FALLS JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE	FAIRBANKS, ALASKA
JAC (JACKSON HOLE). JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON HOLE	IDAHO FALLS
JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	IDAHO FALLS
JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	JAC (JACKSON HOLE).
JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	JACKSON
JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	JACKSON
JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	JACKSON
JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	JACKSON
JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	JACKSON
JACKSON JACKSON AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	JACKSON
JACKSON AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	JACKSON
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE	JACKSON
JACKSON HOLE	JACKSON AIRPORT
	JACKSON HOLE
JACKSON HOLE	JACKSON HOLE
	JACKSON HOLE

JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOL AI	
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL	
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSO	
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPOR	
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS INTERNATIONAL ONHAR, NEBRASKA ONHE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LO	
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES	
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JA	
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON, HOLE, WYOMING. JACKSON, HOLE, WYOMING. JACKSON, HOLE, WYOMING. JACKSON, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES L	
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA ONHARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT, JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT, JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT, JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT, JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT, JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT, JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING, JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING, JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES MINNEAPOLIS, MN MINSCOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	
JACKSON HOLE JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON HOLE
JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING. JACKSON, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES IDS ANGELES MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON HOLE
JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING. JACKSON, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON HOLE
JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT (JAC) JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING. JACKSON, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT
JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT (JAC) JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT (JAC) JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING. JACKSON, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT
JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT (JAC) JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING. JACKSON, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT
JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT (JAC) JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING. JACKSON, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT
JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT
JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING. JACKSON, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT (JAC)
JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT. JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING. JACKSON, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT.
JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING JACKSON, WYOMING JACKSON, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT.
JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING. JACKSON, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT.
JACKSON, WYOMING KALISPELL, MONTANA LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING
KALISPELL, MONTANA         LAS VEGAS         LAS VEGAS         LAS VEGAS         LAS VEGAS         LAS VEGAS         LOS ANGELES         LOS ANGELES         LOS ANGELES         MINNEAPOLIS, MN         MISSOULA, MONTANA         O'HARE INTERNATIONAL         OMAHA, NEBRASKA         ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING.
LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL O'HARE INTERNATIONAL O'HARE INTERNATIONAL ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	JACKSON, WYOMING
LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	KALISPELL, MONTANA
LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	LAS VEGAS
LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	LAS VEGAS
LAS VEGAS LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	LAS VEGAS
LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	LAS VEGAS
LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	LAS VEGAS
LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	LOS ANGELES
MINNEAPOLIS, MN MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	LOS ANGELES
MISSOULA, MONTANA O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL
O'HARE INTERNATIONAL OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	MINNEAPOLIS, MN
OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	MISSOULA, MONTANA
OMAHA, NEBRASKA ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	O'HARE INTERNATIONAL
ONE OF US INTO IDAHO FALLS.	
SALT LAKE CITY	
	SALT LAKE CITY

SALT LAKE CITY
SALT LAKE CITY
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH.
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH.
SALT LAKE CITY.
West
BOZEMAN
BOZEMAN, MONTANA
BOZEMAN, MONTANA
BOZEMAN, MONTANA
BOZEMAN/BUTTE
DENVER
DENVER
DENVER
DENVER
DENVER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT.
DENVER, COLORADO
EDMONTON ALBERTA CANADA
EDMONTON, CANADA
FROM CHINA (XI'AN TO SAN FRANCISCO).

IDAHO FALLS
IDAHO FALLS REGIONAL AIRPORT.
IDAHO FALLS, IDAHO
JACKSON
JACKSON HOLE
JACKSON HOLE
JACKSON HOLE
JACKSON HOLE
JACKSON HOLE AIRPORT.
JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING
JACKSON, WYOMING
JACKSON, WYOMING
JACKSON, WYOMING
LAS VEGAS
LAS VEGAS
LAS VEGAS
LAS VEGAS
LAS VEGAS (LAS)
LAS VEGAS AIRPORT
LOS ANGELES
LOS ANGELES
LOS ANGELES
LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL
LOS ANGELES LAX
LOS ANGELES, LAX
MINNEAPOLIS
MISSOULA, MONTANA
PORTLAND
RAPID CITY
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
SALT LAKE CITY
SALT LAKE CITY INTERNATIONAL
SALT LAKE CITY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT.
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH

SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH
SALT LAKE CITY.
SALT LAKE CITY.
SAN FRANSISCO
SEATTLE
SEATTLE
SEATTLE (WASHINGTON)
SEATTLE, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
SFO
SLC
SLC
SPOKANE, WASHINGTON
VANCOUVER
VANCOUVER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT (YVR)
WEST YELLOWSTONE
WEST YELLOWSTONE AIRPORT
WEST YELLOWSTONE AIRPORT

#### Information sources used prior to and during trip

Question 11

Which of the following sources of information did you use to plan your visit to Yellowstone NP, including sources you used prior to and during your visit to the park? (open ended)

East
?
AAA.COM
BIKEFORUMS.NET
BOOKINGS.COM
FANTASY RV TOURS.
GOOGLE
GOOGLE
GOOGLE EARTH
GOOGLE FOR CAMPGROUNDS IN AREA.
GOOGLE MAPS
GOOGLE MAPS
HOTEL WEBSITES
JARIOUS
MULTIPLE
MULTIPLE
NATIONAL PARK, MAPGUEST.
REDDIT.COM
TOO MANY - GOOGLE SEARCHES, ETC.
TRAILGUIDEYELLOWSTONE.COM
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR AND GOOGLE
VARIOUS
WWW.NPS.GOV
XANTERRA
XANTERRA
YOUTUBE, INSIDE YELLOWSTONE.
North
A1 JOHNSON FAMILY BLOG.
BEARFOOTTHEORY.COM
BLOGS
GEYSERTIMES.ORG
GOOGLE
GOOGLE

#### Table 3 (continued). Question 11, Other website - verbatim responses

GOOGLE SEARCHES HOTELS.COM
JUST GOOGLED THINGS TO SEE IN YELLOWSTONE.
ONLINE MAPS/REVIEWS, TRAVEL WEBSITES.
OUT OF PARK LODGING BOOKED THROUGH EXPEDIA.
PARK'S FLY SHOP.
RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK REVIEWS.
STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE
TRAVELOCITY
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIP ADVISOR/YELP
TRIPADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR, TRAILS.COM
TRIPADVISOR.COM
TRIPADVISOR.COM
TRIPADVISOR.COM
WEST YELLOWSTONE HOTELS.
WWW.WOMO-ABENTEUER.DE
XANTERRA
XANTERRA
YAHOO, BING, AND GOOGLE MAP.
YELLOWSTONE ASSOCIATION
YELLOWSTONE.NET
YOUTUBE
Northeast
ALLTRAILS.COM, VARIOUS TRAVEL BLOGS.
BLUERIBBONFLIES.COM
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
EVERYTRAIL
GEYSERTIMES.ORG
GOOGLE
GOOGLE HOTELS IN CODY, WYOMING.
GOOGLE MAPS
GOOGLE SEARCH/YELLOWSTONE
GOOGLE THEN.

#### Table 3 (continued). Question 11, Other website - verbatim responses

GOOGLED "BIRDING YELLOWSTONE".
GOOGLED YELLOWSTONE DAY TRIPS.
HIKING WEBSITES
HOMEAWAY.COM
HOTELS.COM
HOTELS.COM
INTERNET
NATGEO.COM
NOT SURE
ONTDEKAMERIKA.COM
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR, GOOGLE
TRIPADVISOR, OTHER.
TRIPADVISOR.COM
USAONTHEROAD
VARIOUS
WWW.LOSVIAJEROS.COM
WWW.TRIPADVISOR.COM
WWW.USAONTHEROAD.IT
WYOMING TOURISM
XANTERRA
XANTERRA WEBSITE
XANTERRA, TRIP ADVISOR.
YELLOWSTONE LODGING
South
BAIDU
BOOKING.COM
CAN'T RECALL - USED SEVERAL.
EXPEDRAVEL ADVISOR.
FURKOT.COM
GOOGLE
GOOGLE
GOOGLE EARTH
GOOGLE MAPS
GOOGLE MAPS
GOOGLE MAPS

GOOGLE.COM
QYER.COM
REI
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR/GOOGLE MAPS.
VARIOUS WWW.CTRIP.COM
WWW.ROADTRIPPIN.FR
XANTERRA
XANTERRA
YELLOWSTONE HIKING TRAILS.
YELLOWSTOTALPACKAGE
YOUTUBE
ALLTRAILS.COM, BLOGS, GOOGLE IMAGES.
BAIDU.COM
BLOGS
FLYFISHYELLOWSTONE.COM
FOR HOUSING
GOOGLE AND NAVER (BLOG).
GOOGLE LED TO MULTIPLE SITES.
GOOGLE SEARCH
GOOGLE, BAIDU.
HOTWIRE
MANY
MANY, FROM GOOGLE.
MULTIPLE WEBSITES

#### Table 3 (continued). Question 11, Other website - verbatim responses

MULTI-WEBSITES, NGS, WIKI, TRIP ADVISOR.
ONTDEHAMERIHA.NL
PINTEREST
PINTEREST
PINTEREST
SEVERAL
TO BOOK A ROOM TO STAY.
TRAILGUIDES.COM
TRAVEL WEBSITE
TRAVEL.USNEWS.COM
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR, GOOGLE SEARCHES.
TRIPADVISOR, YELLOWSTONEPARK.NET
TRIPADVISOR.COM
TRIPADVISOR.COM
TRIPADVISOR.COM
TRIPADVISOR; VIAJEROS.COM
USA4YOU.IT
WWW.CORIP.COM
WWW.QYER.COM
XANTERRA
XANTERRA

#### Table 4. Question 11, Other social media - verbatim responses

East
BLOGS
GOOGLE
INTERNET TO GET CAMPSITE.
TRIPADVISOR REVIEWS.
North
CTRIP, BBS
FACEBOOK
INSTAGRAM
TRIPADVISOR
TWITTER/INSTAGRAM
Northeast
FACEBOOK, TWITTER, ETC.
GOOGLE
I FOLLOW WOLF/BEER PHOTOGRAPHERS WHO FREQUENT YELLOWSTONE NP.
NPS FACEBOOK, WISH I KNEW THERE WAS ONE!
TRAVELOCITY
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIP ADVISOR
South
BLOGS
FRIENDS FACEBOOK COMMUNICATION.
GOOGLE MAPS WOULDN'T WORK.
INSTAGRAM
INSTAGRAM AND PINTEREST.
West
CAMPING RECREATIONAL VEHICLE SITES
COMPUTER
GOOGLE
GOOGLE YELLOWSTONE
INTERNET
PINTEREST
PINTEREST
WECHAT

East
ALL TRAILS
MAPS/WEATHER
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC NATIONAL PARK GUIDES.
TRIVAGO
North
CHIMANI
CHIMANI
GOOGLE MAPS
GYPSYS
IPHONE
NP SERVICE APP.
Northeast
ALLSTAYS
GOOGLE MAPS
GYPSY APP
TRIPADVISOR
South
AAA
ALLSTAYS
APPLE
CHIMANI YELLOWSTONE
CHIMANI YELLOWSTONE
GOOGLE MAPS
GYPSY
GYPSY
GYPSY TRAVELER
REI
REI - NATIONAL PARKS.
ROADTRIPPERS
YELLOWSTONE APP
West
GOOGLE
GOOGLE MAP
GYPSY
GYPSY
GYPSY GUIDE

 Table 5. Question 11, Other smartphone app - verbatim responses

#### Table 5 (continued). Question 11, Other smartphone app - verbatim responses

GYPSY GUIDE TRIP ADVISOR YELLOWSTONE, IDAHO

East
ADVENTURE CYCLING ASSOCIATION.
BOOK ON ALL NATIONAL PARKS.
BROTHER (FROM MONTANA).
CLIMBING WEBSITE, BOOK, MAGAZINE.
FAMILY MEMBERS WHO LIVE IN POWELL, WYOMING.
FRIEND WHO WAS RECENTLY THERE AND HER PICTURES.
FRIENDS
FRIENDS AND RELATIVES.
FRIEND'S COMMENTS FROM RECENT VISIT.
FRIEND'S EXPERIENCE
GOOGLE
GOOGLE
GRANDPARENTS
GREW UP IN THE AREA.
INTERNET
MAPS
MY TRAVEL AGENCY IN ITALY.
ON WAY TO DOCTOR APPOINTMENT.
PERSONAL EXPERIENCE FROM PRIOR TRIPS TO YELLOWSTONE.
PERSONAL FRIEND
PREVIOUS VISIT
PREVIOUS VISITS
PREVIOUS VISITS
PREVIOUS VISITS
PREVIOUS VISIT'S EXPERIENCE.
PREVIOUS VISITS EXPERIENCES.
PRIOR KNOWLEDGE
PRIOR KNOWLEDGE
PRIOR VISITS BY MY HUSBAND AND TRAVEL COMPANION.
RIDE WITH GPS.
TV SHOW - AIR AMERICA, ASKING LOCALS IN WYOMING ON THE WAY.
WE HAVE A CABIN.
WYOMING INFORMATION BOOK.
WYOMING TOURIST BUREAU MAGAZINE.
YELLOWSTONE EXPEDITION GUIDE.
North
4-H WIFE
ADVICE FROM FRIENDS.
BACKCOUNTRY OFFICE

BEEN THERE 4 TIMES BEFORE
BLOGS OF OTHER TRAVELERS.
BOOK - EXPLORER'S GUIDE YELLOWSTONE.
BOOK FROM NPS AND GYPSY APPLICATION ON PHONE.
BOOKS/MAGAZINES FROM LIABRARY.
CHINESE EXPERIENCE TOUR GUIDE.
COMFORT INN - GARDINER.
DAY HIKE BOOK.
FAMILY
FRIEND RECOMMENDATION
FRIENDS
FRIENDS
FRIENDS
FRIEND'S KNOWLEDGE OF THE PARK.
FRIENDS THAT HAVE BEEN.
FRIENDS WHO HAD VISITED THE PARK.
FRIENDS WHO HAD VISITED YELLOWSTONE NP PREVIOUSLY.
FRIENDS WHO KNOW NATIONAL PARKS INTIMATELY.
FRIENDS WHO'D TRAVELED RECENTLY.
FRIENDS WHO'VE VISITED RECENTLY - MY LAST VISIT WAS IN 2006.
FRIENDS/COWORKERS
GAPER GUIDE
GOOGLE
GOOGLE, TRIPADVISOR.
GOOGLE.COM
HAVE BEEN TO YELLOWSTONE NP SEVERAL TIMES.
HAVE VISITED BEFORE.
I KNOW THE PARK WELL!
INTERNET
MAP
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC TELEVISION SHOWS.
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS.
NP SERVICE WEBSITE.
OUR PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE/KNOWLEDGE!
PARENTS PLANNED
PEOPLE WHO HAVE BEEN THERE.
PERSONAL EXPERIENCES FROM PREVIOUS VISITS.
PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE
PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION OF FRIENDS.
PREVIOUS VISITS
PURCHASED BOOK - FODOR'S GUIDE TO AMERICA'S NATIONAL PARKS.

RECOMMENDATIONS BY FRIENDS.
REGULAR MAP
RELATIVE WITH PREVIOUS VISIT.
RELATIVES
SCHNEIDER BOOK
TRIP ADVISOR
USED INFORMATION FROM 2 OTHER TRIPS TO YELLOWSTONE.
VIDEO
WORD OF MOUTH.
WORD OF MOUTH.
WWW.VRBO.COM
YEARS AGO WE CAME TIME TO SEE AGAIN. DID NOT SEE IT ALL. TOO MANY PEOPLE.
Northeast
BED AND BREAKFAST HOSTS.
BEEN THERE BEFORE.
BOOKS
DAN TYERS, GRIZZLY BEAR MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR.
DISCOVERY, HISTORY CHANNELS.
EXPERIENCE
EXPERIENCE FROM PREVIOUS VISITS.
FISHING GUIDE
FRIEND
FRIEND LOCAL
FRIEND WHO LIVED NEAR PARK IN PAST.
FRIENDS
FRIENDS
FRIENDS
FRIENDS
FRIENDS AND COWORKERS RECOMMENDATIONS.
FRIENDS IN RED LODGE, MONTANA
FRIENDS LIVING NEAR PARK.
GEYSER AND HIKING BOOK GUIDES.
INQUIRY OF PREVIOUS VISITOR/FRIEND.
INTERNET
KNOWLEDGE FROM PREVIOUS VISITS.
KNOWLEDGE FROM PREVIOUS VISITS.
LOCAL FRIEND
LODGING WEBSITES OUTSIDE NP.
MY WIFE HAD BEEN SEVERAL TIMES AS A YOUTH.
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC
ONLY WANTED TO REVISIT LAMAR VALLEY.

PAST EXPERIENCE IN PARK.
PAST EXPERIENCES
PREVIOUS VISITORS
PREVIOUS VISITS
RANGER FRIEND
RECENT NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC ISSUE ON YELLOWSTONE WAS IN THE BACK OF MY MIND.
RECOMMENDATION OF FRIENDS.
RELATIVE - NPS EMPLOYEE.
SEARCHED THE WEB FOR AIRLINES/HOTELS NEAR PARK.
SELF, BEEN TO PARK NUMEROUS TIMES.
SON WORKING HERE.
STATE MAPS, GOOD SAM CAMPING GUIDE.
TALKING TO FAMILY.
TRAVELING WITH FRIENDS.
TWO BOOKS ABOUT FISHING IN YELLOWSTONE PARK.
VISITED BEFORE
WIKIPEDIA
WORD OF MOUTH VIA FAMILY.
WORKED FOR XANTERRA, '00,'02.
WYOMING HIGHWAY HOTLINE.
WYOMING NATIVES BEEN HERE SEVERAL TIMES IN THE PAST.
Y.A. YELLOWSTONE TRAILS
YELLOWSTONE TREASURES
YELLOWSTONE WEBPAGE, PRIVATE VISITOR REPORTS.
South
BEEN HERE MANY TIMES.
BEEN TO YELLOWSTONE MANY TIMES. SHOWING GRANDKIDS OLD FAITHFUL.
BOOK
BOOK "LONELY PLANET" YELLOWSTONE AND GRAND TETON
BORROWED BOOKS
ENJOY TO SEE ANIMALS, OLD FAITHFUL AND NO WOLVES.
FAMILY MEMBER
FAMILY MEMBER HAS BEEN THERE.
FRIEND EMAIL
FRIEND/EMPLOYEE
FRIENDS

Table 6 (continued). Question 11, Other information source - verbatim responses
FRIENDS
FRIENDS
FRIENDS AND PAST TRIPS.
FRIENDS' INFORMATION.
FRIEND'S RECENT VACATION PLANNING ITINERARY TO YELLOWSTONE.
FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS
FRIENDS WHO TRAVELED TO YELLOWSTONE.
FRIENDS WORKING AT TETON AND WHO LIVE IN JACKSON.
GOOGLE WEB SEARCH.
JUST HOTEL INQUIRIES ON INTERNET.
LODGE HOST
LONELY PLANET GUIDE.
NO PLANNING JUST WENT.
PARENTS
PARK MAP AND ADVICE FROM FRIEND.
PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE
PREVIOUS KNOWLEDGE IN MY BRAIN.
PREVIOUS TRIP EXPERIENCE.
PREVIOUS VISIT
PREVIOUS VISIT
PREVIOUS VISIT KNOWLEDGE.
PREVIOUS VISITS
PURCHASED YELLOWSTONE RESOURCES AND ISSUES HANDBOOK 2015.
RANGER CENTER
RECOMMENDED BY FRIENDS.
REFIND FROM PREVIOUS VISIT.
RELATIVES IN LOCAL AREA.
T.V. SHOWS ON YELLOWSTONE NP.
TOUR GUIDE
UNITED KINGDOM A-LEVEL TEXTBOOK, GEOGRAPHY.
WE WERE THERE ON OUR HONEYMOON 50 YEARS AGO - DECIDED TO GO BACK.
WEATHER.COM
WORD OF MOUTH (BIGGEST RESOURCE IN MY PLANNING).
WYOMING ATLAS
YELLOWSTONE INFORMATION FROM A PREVIOUS TRIP.
West
AMTRAK WEBSITE
BOOK FROM A FRIEND.
BOOKS ABOUT YELLOWSTONE I HAD PURCHASED ON PREVIOUS VISIT TO YELLOWSTONE.
BROCHURES FROM FRIEND WHO WENT A FEW YEARS AGO.
EXPEDIA - HOTEL RESERVATION.

FALCON GUIDES HIKING BOOK.
FAMILY-FRIENDS RECOMMENDATION.
FORUMS AND SEVERAL WEBSITES.
FRIENDS FAMILIAR WITH THE PARK.
FRIENDS WHO VISITED EARLIER.
GAPERGUIDE
GOOD SAM
GOOD SAM'S CAMPGROUND BOOK.
GOOGLE MAPS
GOOGLE SEARCHES
GUIDE
HAVE BEEN THERE SEVERAL TIMES.
JUST LOVE GOING.
LIBRARY TRAVEL BOOKS
MANY VISITS TO THE PARK, FAMILIAR.
МАР
MAP OF WYOMING.
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC MAP.
ONLINE
PARK EMPLOYEE
PAST TRIPS
PAST VISIT'S INFORMATION.
PERSONAL FRIEND (LOCAL).
PERSONS WHO HAD PREVIOUSLY VISITED.
PLACE WE HAVE NEVER BEEN.
PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE
PREVIOUS TRIPS TO YELLOWSTONE NP.
PREVIOUS VISIT
RANGER
SIGNS AT EACH SITE INSIDE THE PARK.
SMOKING WATERS RENDEZVOUS
TELEVISION SHOWS ABOUT YELLOWSTONE.
TRAVEL AGENT
TRIPADVISOR AND OTHER WEBSITES.
TRIPADVISOR, KAMPGROUNDS OF AMERICA.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA MAP.
VIA FRIENDS
VISITED IN 1981. WANTED TO SEE IT AGAIN.
VISITED PREVIOUSLY YELLOWSTONE.
VISITING THE PARK OFTEN.

YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL BOOK.

#### Most useful information sources

Question 12

Of the information sources listed in Question 11, which were the most useful for you? (open ended)

#### Table 7. Question 12, Most useful information sources - verbatim responses

East
<60 YEAR OLDS, WEBSITE, PARK MAP. >60 YEAR OLDS, SAME.
AAA AND PARK MAP.
AAA BOOKS AND MATERIALS
AAA INFORMATION, WEBSITE BOTH WERE USEFUL.
AAA TRAVEL GUIDE.
ADVENTURE CYCLING ASSOCIATION, BIKEFORUMS.NET, PARK STAFF.
ALL
ALL OF THE ABOVE. #1 VISITED YELLOWSTONE NP 2 TIMES. #2 VISITED YELLOWSTONE NP 4 TIMES - FIRST TIME IN 1961.
ALL SELECTED
APPLICATION AND FACEBOOK.
BLOGS AND WEBSITES.
BOOKS ABOUT YELLOWSTONE AND MAP OF PARK.
BOTH
BOTH
BOTH MAPS
BUFFALO BILL DAM PEOPLE.
CAMPSITE RESERVATION VIA PHONE - VERY HELPFUL.
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE PACKET.
COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF.
EMAIL
FANTASY
FRIENDS AND MAPS.
FRIENDS, WEB
GATE STAFF.
GOOGLE
GOOGLE AND PREVIOUS VISIT.
GOOGLE EARTH
GOOGLE MAPS
GUIDE BOOK AND PARK STAFF
GUIDE BOOKS
I LIVE 40 MILES FROM YELLOWSTONE.
IN PERSON
IN PERSON COMMUNICATION STAFF.
IN-PERSON

#### Table 7 (continued). Question 12, Most useful information sources - verbatim responses

IN-PERSON COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF, STATE WELCOME CENTER. IN-PERSON COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF. INQUIRY TO PARK VIA PHONE. INTERNET INTERNET INTERNET INTERNET INTERNET GUIDE MAP MAP MAP MAP MAP MAP MAP AND OTHER. MAP AND OTHER. MAP AND VISITOR CENTER. MAP, WEBSITE. MAP, WEBSITE. MOST USEFUL WAS CODY, WYOMING VISITOR CENTER. GAVE US MAP OF YELLOWSTONE AND HIGHLIGHTED INTEREST POINTS. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL SECORAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE; TRAVEL GUIDES. NONE NP INFO BOOK. NP MEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE	
IN-PERSON COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF. INQUIRY TO PARK VIA PHONE. INTERNET INTERNET INTERNET LORELY PLANET GUIDE MAP MAP MAP MAP MAP MAP MAPAA MAPA	IN-PERSON COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF, AND YELLOWSTONE NP NEWSPAPER.
INQUIRY TO PARK VIA PHONE. INTERNET INTERNET/AND PARK MAP. LONELY PLANET GUIDE MAP MAP MAP MAP MAP MAP MAPAA MAPA MAPA MAPAA MAPAA MAPAA MAPAA MAPAA MAPAA	IN-PERSON COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF, STATE WELCOME CENTER.
INTERNET INTERNET/AND PARK MAP. LONELY PLANET GUIDE MAP MAP MAP MAP MAP MAP MAPA MAPA MAPA	IN-PERSON COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF.
INTERNET/AND PARK MAP. LONELY PLANET GUIDE MAP MAP MAP MAP MAP MAPA MAPA MAPA MAPA MAPA MAPAND OTHER. MAPAND OTHER. MAP, WEBSITE. MOST USEFUL WAS CODY, WYOMING VISITOR CENTER. GAVE US MAP OF YELLOWSTONE AND HIGHLIGHTED INTEREST POINTS. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE; TRAVEL GUIDES. NONE NP INFO BOOK. NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP	INQUIRY TO PARK VIA PHONE.
LONELY PLANET GUIDE MAP MAP MAP MAP MAP MAP AND OTHER. MAP AND OTHER. MAP, WEBSITE. MOST USEFUL WAS CODY, WYOMING VISITOR CENTER. GAVE US MAP OF YELLOWSTONE AND HIGHLIGHTED INTEREST POINTS. NOTIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE; TRAVEL GUIDES. NONE NP INFO BOOK. NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	INTERNET
MAP MAP MAP MAP MAP MAP AND OTHER. MAP AND OTHER. MAP, WEBSITE. MOST USEFUL WAS CODY, WYOMING VISITOR CENTER. GAVE US MAP OF YELLOWSTONE AND HIGHLIGHTED INTEREST POINTS. MATONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE; TRAVEL GUIDES. NONE NP INFO BOOK. NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER WEBSITES OTHER WEBSITES OTHER WEBSITES PARK MAP	INTERNET/AND PARK MAP.
MAP MAP MAP MAP AND OTHER. MAP AND OTHER. MAP, WEBSITE. MOST USEFUL WAS CODY, WYOMING VISITOR CENTER. GAVE US MAP OF YELLOWSTONE AND HIGHLIGHTED INTEREST POINTS. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE; TRAVEL GUIDES. NONE NP INFO BOOK. NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	LONELY PLANET GUIDE
MAP MAP MAP AND OTHER. MAP AND VISITOR CENTER. MAP, WEBSITE. MOST USEFUL WAS CODY, WYOMING VISITOR CENTER. GAVE US MAP OF YELLOWSTONE AND HIGHLIGHTED INTEREST POINTS. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE; TRAVEL GUIDES. NONE NP INFO BOOK. NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	MAP
MAP MAP MAP AND OTHER. MAP AND OTHER. MAP AND VISITOR CENTER. MAP, WEBSITE. MOST USEFUL WAS CODY, WYOMING VISITOR CENTER. GAVE US MAP OF YELLOWSTONE AND HIGHLIGHTED INTEREST POINTS. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE; TRAVEL GUIDES. NONE NP INFO BOOK. NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	MAP
MAP AND OTHER. MAP AND VISITOR CENTER. MAP, WEBSITE. MOST USEFUL WAS CODY, WYOMING VISITOR CENTER. GAVE US MAP OF YELLOWSTONE AND HIGHLIGHTED INTEREST POINTS. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE; TRAVEL GUIDES. NONE NP INFO BOOK. NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NP.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	MAP
MAP AND VISITOR CENTER. MAP, WEBSITE. MOST USEFUL WAS CODY, WYOMING VISITOR CENTER. GAVE US MAP OF YELLOWSTONE AND HIGHLIGHTED INTEREST POINTS. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE; TRAVEL GUIDES. NONE NP INFO BOOK. NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	MAP
MAP, WEBSITE. MOST USEFUL WAS CODY, WYOMING VISITOR CENTER. GAVE US MAP OF YELLOWSTONE AND HIGHLIGHTED INTEREST POINTS. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE; TRAVEL GUIDES. NONE NP MAP NP INFO BOOK. NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NP.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	MAP AND OTHER.
MOST USEFUL WAS CODY, WYOMING VISITOR CENTER. GAVE US MAP OF YELLOWSTONE AND HIGHLIGHTED INTEREST POINTS. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE; TRAVEL GUIDES. NONE NP MAP NP INFO BOOK. NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	MAP AND VISITOR CENTER.
HIGHLIGHTED INTEREST POINTS. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE; TRAVEL GUIDES. NONE NP INFO BOOK. NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	MAP, WEBSITE.
PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE; TRAVEL GUIDES. NONE NP INFO BOOK. NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	HIGHLIGHTED INTEREST POINTS.
NONE NP INFO BOOK. NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS OF THE UNITED STATES (5TH EDITION). PARK MAP, STAFF COMMUNICATION AND VISITOR CENTER.
NP INFO BOOK. NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE; TRAVEL GUIDES.
NP MAP NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	NONE
NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	NP INFO BOOK.
NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	NP MAP
NP WEBSITE NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	NP WEBSITE
NP WEBSITE AND MAP. NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	NP WEBSITE
NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION. NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	NP WEBSITE
NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE). NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	NP WEBSITE AND MAP.
NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF. NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	NP WEBSITE HAD A LOT OF USEFUL INFORMATION.
NPS.GOV/YELL OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	NP WEBSITE, NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL GUIDE (MAGAZINE).
OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER. OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	NP WEBSITE, PARK STAFF.
OTHER WEBSITES OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	NPS.GOV/YELL
OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE. PARK MAP PARK MAP	OH, RANGER GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER.
PARK MAP PARK MAP	OTHER WEBSITES
PARK MAP	OTHER, PRIOR KNOWLEDGE/EXPERIENCE.
	PARK MAP
PARK MAP	PARK MAP
	PARK MAP
PARK MAP	

PARK MAP AND CONVERSATION WITH RANGERS.
PARK MAP AND WEBSITE.
PARK MAP, WEBSITE, VISITOR CENTER.
PARK MAPS AND BROCHURES.
PARK MAPS, YELLOWSTONE NP STAFF.
PARK STAFF FOR DELAYS DUE TO ROAD CONSTRUCTION.
PARK STAFF, NP VISITOR CENTER.
PARK STAFF, VISITOR CENTER, PREVIOUS VISITS.
PAST EXPERIENCES
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE APPLICATION.
PHONE CALL TO MAKE RESERVATIONS.
PHONE, INTERNET
PREVIOUS VISITS
PREVIOUS VISITS
PRINTED MATERIALS
RANGERS (IN PERSON), MAP, PREVIOUS PERSONAL EXPERIENCE.
REGULAR MAP
RIDE WITH GPS.
SMARTPHONE APP
SMARTPHONE APP AND YELLOWSTONE PARK MAP.
THE MAP AND PARK RANGERS.
THE MAP AND PRIOR KNOWLEDGE FROM PREVIOUS VISITS TO THE PARK.
THE ONE WITH THE INFORMATION ABOUT HIKES NEWSPAPER.
THE PARK MAP.
THE RADIO STATION WITHIN THE PARK, BUT HAD SPOTTY COVERAGE. THE WEBSITE WAS VERY HELPFUL, HOWEVER, WE MOSTLY BASED OUR VISIT ON THE THINGS WE COULD SEE BETWEEN ENTERING FROM THE EAST AND EXITING OUT THE WEST. USED MAP GIVEN AT OUR ARRIVAL.
THE YELLOWSTONE MAP.
TOUR BOOK
TOUR GUIDE
TOUR GUIDES
TRAILGUIDEYELLOWSTONE.COM AND IN PERSON COMMUNICATION.
TRAVEL BOOK, ALLTRAIL APP.
TRAVEL BOOK, FODOR'S.
TRAVEL BOOKS, YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE.
TRAVEL GUIDE
TRAVEL GUIDE

TRAVEL GUIDE BOOKS.
TRAVEL GUIDE BOOKS/TOUR BOOKS.
TRAVEL GUIDE, MAP.
TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES, MAPS/ROUTES.
TRAVEL GUIDES, TRIP ADVISOR, YELLOWSTONE NP MAP.
TRIPLE AAA
VISITOR CENTER
VISITOR CENTER AND PARK STAFF.
VISITOR CENTER, GUIDE BOOK, PARK MAP, PARK STAFF.
VISITORS BUREAU
VISTOR CENTER AND TRAVEL GUIDES.
WEBSITE
WEBSITE AND PARK MAP. WANTED TO USE TWITTER BUT VERY LITTLE SIGNAL WITH VERIZON WITHIN PARK.
WEBSITE WHICH I DON'T REMEMBER THE NAME.
WEBSITE, MAPS
WEBSITES WERE ALL USEFUL.
WEBSITES, TOUR BOOKS.
WELCOME CENTER
WEST YELLOWSTONE VISITOR CENTER.
WYOMING BOOK
XANTERRA FOR RESERVATIONS. SEEMS IMPOSSIBLE TO GET ROOM IN LODGES SINCE CABINS TORN DOWN - EVEN TWO YEARS IN ADVANCE! VERY DISCOURAGING!
YELLOWSTONE EXPEDITION GUIDE 6X TRAVEL BRAINS.
YELLOWSTONE NATIONAL PARK VISITOR CENTER, YELLOWSTONE NATIONAL PARK PARK MAP, STATE WELCOME CENTER.
YELLOWSTONE NEWSPAPER
YELLOWSTONE NP MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.

YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP. ONCE WE ARRIVED.
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE AND TOUR BOOKS (PLANNING). NP MAP AND PARK STAFF (DURING).
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.
YELLOWSTONE PARK MAP.
YELLOWSTONE VISITOR CENTER, PARK MAP AND NEWSPAPER, MAGAZINES AT VISITOR CENTER.
YELLOWSTONE VISITOR CENTER.
YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE
YOUTUBE TRAVEL GUIDE.
North
A PHONE CALL.
A1 JOHNSON FAMILY BLOG.
ALL
ALL
ALL
ALL 3 IN DIFFERENT WAYS.
ALL OF THE ABOVE.
ALL OF THEM I MARKED.
BING AND GOOGLE.
BLOGS AND BOOKS.
BLOGS OF OTHER TRAVELERS AND THE MAP.
вотн
вотн
BOTH THAT I MARKED.
BOTH WERE VERY HELPFUL.
CHIMANI

COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF.
CTRIP
EMAIL
FRIENDS
FRIENDS' RECOMMENDATION
FRIENDS WHO PREVIOUSLY VISITED. FRIENDS WHO PREVIOUSLY VISITED YELLOWSTONE
NATIONAL PARK.
GOOGLE SEARCHES
GOOGLE, NP WEBSITE.
GOOGLE, TRIPADVISOR.
GUIDE BOOKS
GYPSY APPLICATION
IN PERSON COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF.
IN PERSON COMMUNICATION, WEBSITE CAN BE CONFUSING.
IN-PERSON COMMUNICATION.
IN-PERSON WITH PARK STAFF, THEY WERE AWESOME, EXTREMELY KNOWLEDGEABLE AND PROFFESIONAL.
IN-PERSON, VISITOR CENTER, TRAVEL GUIDE, MAPS.
INQUIRY BY PHONE, PARK STAFF, MAPS OF ALL KINDS, SMARTPHONE APP.
LAST YEAR'S WEBSITE, 2016 UPDATE CAME OUT A LITTLE TOO LATE.
LOCAL PLUS MAPS FROM PARK.
MAGAZINE
MAP
MAP
MAP
MAP AND APP.
MAP ARICLES
MAP, FRIENDS WHO HAD TRAVELLED TO PARK RECENTLY.
MAP. GOOGLE. PARK VISITOR CENTER STAFF.
MAP/GAPER GUIDE
MAPS AND SCHNEIDER BOOK.
MOTHER
MY EXPERIENCES
N/A
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE BOOK ON THE PARK.
NATIONAL PARK MAP AND TRAVEL GUIDE.
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE FOR LODGING.
NEWSPAPER AND PRINTED MATERIALS.
NONE
NP WEBSITE
NP WEBSITE
NPS.GOV

NPS.GOV/YELL NPS.G	
NPS.GOV/YELL NPS.G	NPS.GOV AND PARK MAP.
NPS.GOV/YELL         NPS.GOV/YELL, HOTELS.COM, PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE APP, YELLOWSTONE INSTAGRAM.         OTHER PRINTED MATERIAL.         OTHER WEBSITES         PARK MAP         PARK MAP NO THEIN'S ADVICE.         PARK MAP NO YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE.         PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE.         PARK MAPS         PARK MAPS </td <td></td>	
NPS.GOV/YELL WEBSITE.         NPS.GOV/YELL, HOTELS.COM, PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE APP, YELLOWSTONE INSTAGRAM.         OTHER PRINTED MATERIAL.         OTHER WEBSITE         OTHER WEBSITES         PARK MAP         PARK MAP OND SMARTPHONE APP.         PARK MAP ON YOUR VEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE.         PARK MAPON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE.         PARK MAPS         PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES.         PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES.         PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES.         PARK MAPS AND MAP, BOOK PURCHASED BEFORE TRIP.         PARK STAFF AT	
NPS.GOV/YELL, HOTELS COM, PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE APP, YELLOWSTONE INSTAGRAM.         OTHER PRINTED MATERIAL.         OTHER WEBSITE         OTHER WEBSITES         PARK MAP         PARK MAP ON YOUR VEBSITE ADD TRAVEL GUIDE.         PARK MAPON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE.         PARK MAPON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE.         PARK MAPS         PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTE	NPS.GOV/YELL
OTHER PRINTED MATERIAL. OTHER WEBSITE OTHER WEBSITES PARK MAP PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPS PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES. PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF, AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF, AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF, AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF, AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF, AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF, AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF, AT VISITOR CENTER. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE, WEBSITE STAFF ST	
OTHER WEBSITE OTHER WEBSITES PARK MAP PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP ON FOLIC WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT USITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT USITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT USITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT USITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT USITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT USITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/OT AT LESSAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT USITOR CENTER. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE MEBSITE STAFF S	NPS.GOV/YELL, HOTELS.COM, PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE APP, YELLOWSTONE INSTAGRAM.
OTHER WEBSITES PARK MAP PARK MAPA PARK MAPA PARK MAPA PARK MAPAD SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAPA NO YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPS PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK NEWSPAPER AND MAP, BOOK PURCHASED BEFORE TRIP. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF ATVISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF.INTERNET. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONEMEBSITE STAFF S	OTHER PRINTED MATERIAL.
PARK MAP PARK MAPAD FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP IN NEWS PUBLICATION AND I SHEET PAPER WITH MAP. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES. PARK NEWSPAPER AND MAP, BOOK PURCHASED BEFORE TRIP. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AND BOOK PURCHS. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	OTHER WEBSITE
PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP IN NEWS PUBLICATION AND I SHEET PAPER WITH MAP. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPO NYOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPO ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF ANT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF ANT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF ANT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF ANT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF ANT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF ANT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF ANT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF ANT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AND MAP TRAVELED THERE. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE/MEBSITE STAFF STAFF STAFF STAFF STAFF STAFF STAFF ANL MAP STAFF. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	OTHER WEBSITES
PARK MAP PARK MAPA PARK MAPA PARK MAPA PARK MAPA PARK MAPAND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPO NYOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAP/OTHER PRINTED MATERIAL. PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES. PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF/INTERNET. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONEWBESITE STAFF STAFF STAFF STAFF STAFF OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAP
PARK MAP PARK MAP PARK MAP PARK MAP PARK MAP PARK MAP PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPO THER PRINTED MATERIAL. PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK SAND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF, INTERNET. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PESONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONEWREBSITE STAFF STAFF STAFF STAFF STAFF OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAP
PARK MAP PARK MAP PARK MAP PARK MAP PARK MAP PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAP/OTHER PRINTED MATERIAL. PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF/INTERNET. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE MET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONEWEBSITE STAFF STAFF OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAP
PARK MAP PARK MAP PARK MAP PARK MAP PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONEWEBSITE STAFF STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAP
PARK MAP PARK MAP PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP IN NEWS PUBLICATION AND I SHEET PAPER WITH MAP. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF ATVISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF ATVISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF ATVISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF ATVISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF ATVISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF ATVISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF ATVISITOR CENTER. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONEWEBSITE STAFF STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAP
PARK MAP PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP IN NEWS PUBLICATION AND I SHEET PAPER WITH MAP. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES. PARK NEWSPAPER AND MAP, BOOK PURCHASED BEFORE TRIP. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AND ITRAVELED THER. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE/WEBSITE STAFF STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAP
PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE. PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP IN NEWS PUBLICATION AND I SHEET PAPER WITH MAP. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES. PARK NEWSPAPER AND MAP, BOOK PURCHASED BEFORE TRIP. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF/INTERNET. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE/WEBSITE STAFF STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAP
PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP. PARK MAP IN NEWS PUBLICATION AND I SHEET PAPER WITH MAP. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES. PARK NEWSPAPER AND MAP, BOOK PURCHASED BEFORE TRIP. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF/INTERNET. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE/WEBSITE STAFF STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAP
PARK MAP IN NEWS PUBLICATION AND I SHEET PAPER WITH MAP. PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE. PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES. PARK NEWSPAPER AND MAP, BOOK PURCHASED BEFORE TRIP. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF/INTERNET. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE/WEBSITE STAFF STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAP AND FRIEND'S ADVICE.
PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE.PARK MAP/OTHER PRINTED MATERIAL.PARK MAPSPARK MAPSPARK MAPSPARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES.PARK NEWSPAPER AND MAP, BOOK PURCHASED BEFORE TRIP.PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES.PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES.PARK STAFF ANT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS.PARK STAFF/INTERNET.PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE.PERSONAL RECOMMENDATIONPHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR.PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL.PHONEWEBSITESTAFFSTAFFSTAFFSTAFF OF WYOMING WEBSITE.THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US.THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE.THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAP AND SMARTPHONE APP.
PARK MAP/OTHER PRINTED MATERIAL.PARK MAPSPARK MAPSPARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES.PARK NEWSPAPER AND MAP, BOOK PURCHASED BEFORE TRIP.PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES.PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES.PARK STAFF ANT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS.PARK STAFF/INTERNET.PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE.PERSONAL RECOMMENDATIONPHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR.PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL.PHONE/WEBSITESTAFFSTAFFSTATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE.THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US.THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE.THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAP IN NEWS PUBLICATION AND I SHEET PAPER WITH MAP.
PARK MAPSPARK MAPSPARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES.PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES.PARK NEWSPAPER AND MAP, BOOK PURCHASED BEFORE TRIP.PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES.PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS.PARK STAFF/INTERNET.PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE.PERSONAL RECOMMENDATIONPHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR.PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL.PHONE/WEBSITESTAFFSTAFFSTAFF OF WYOMING WEBSITE.THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US.THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE.THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAP ON YOUR WEBSITE AND TRAVEL GUIDE.
PARK MAPSPARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES.PARK NEWSPAPER AND MAP, BOOK PURCHASED BEFORE TRIP.PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES.PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS.PARK STAFF/INTERNET.PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE.PERSONAL RECOMMENDATIONPHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR.PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL.PHONE/WEBSITESTAFFSTAFFSTAFF OF WYOMING WEBSITE.THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US.THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE.THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAP/OTHER PRINTED MATERIAL.
PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES. PARK NEWSPAPER AND MAP, BOOK PURCHASED BEFORE TRIP. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF/INTERNET. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE/WEBSITE STAFF STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAPS
PARK NEWSPAPER AND MAP, BOOK PURCHASED BEFORE TRIP. PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF/INTERNET. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE/WEBSITE STAFF STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAPS
PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES. PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF/INTERNET. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE/WEBSITE STAFF STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK MAPS AND TRAVLE GUIDES WEBSITES.
PARK STAFF AT VISITOR CENTER. PARK MAP/PRINTED MATERIAL, TOUR BOOKS PICKED UP AT MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF/INTERNET. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE/WEBSITE STAFF STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK NEWSPAPER AND MAP, BOOK PURCHASED BEFORE TRIP.
MOTELS: RESTAURANTS. PARK STAFF/INTERNET. PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE/WEBSITE STAFF STAFF STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK STAFF AND BCO AND ONLINE RESOURCES.
PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE. PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE/WEBSITE STAFF STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	
PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE/WEBSITE STAFF STAFF STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PARK STAFF/INTERNET.
PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR. PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL. PHONE/WEBSITE STAFF STAFF STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE. THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	PEOPLE WHO HAVE TRAVELED THERE.
PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL.         PHONE/WEBSITE         STAFF         STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE.         THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US.         THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE.         THE ONE MARKED.	PERSONAL RECOMMENDATION
PHONE/WEBSITE         STAFF         STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE.         THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US.         THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE.         THE ONE MARKED.	PHONE CALL WITH AGENT OF PARK, TRIP ADVISOR.
STAFF         STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE.         THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US.         THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE.         THE ONE MARKED.	PHONE, NET, FRIEND EQUALLY HELPFUL.
STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE.         THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US.         THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE.         THE ONE MARKED.	PHONE/WEBSITE
THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US. THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	STAFF
THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE. THE ONE MARKED.	STATE OF WYOMING WEBSITE.
THE ONE MARKED.	THE FOUR SELECTIONS ARE ALL USEFUL FOR US.
	THE MAP WE RECEIVED AT THE GATE.
THE PARK'S NEWSPAPER. THE PARK'S WEBSITE.	THE ONE MARKED.
	THE PARK'S NEWSPAPER. THE PARK'S WEBSITE.

THE TRAVEL BROCHURE OF YELLOWSTONE.
THE WEBSITE AND NEWSPAPER. THE WEBSITE WAS USEFUL BUT IT COULD BE BETTER. IT WOULD'VE BEEN NICE TO SEE INFORMATION ON CAMPING IN THE PARK/BACKCOUNTRY CAMPING INFORMATION. ALSO INFORMATION ON SERVICE DOGS.
THE WEBSITE, AND PARK STAFF.
TOUR BOOK
TOUR BOOK
TRAVEL BOOKS
TRAVEL GUIDE
TRAVEL GUIDE AND VIDEO. PARK STAFF AWESOME.
TRAVEL GUIDE, PARK STAFF.
TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES - BOOKS CHECKED OUT FROM MY LOCAL LIBRARY.
TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS.
TRAVEL GUIDES/BOOKS.
TRAVEL GUIDES/TOUR BOOKS AND YELLOWSTONE NP MAP.
TRAVEL GUIDES/TOUR BOOKS.
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR.COM
VARIOUS VISITOR CENTERS AND BROCHURES.
VISITOR CENTER
VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER AND LOCALS AND A MAP I BOUGHT OF YELLOWSTONE BY BEARTOOTH PUBLISHING. TOPOGRAPHIC SHADED RELIEF/ WATERPROOF. INCLUDES DAY HIKES.
VISITOR CENTER, PARK MAPS.
VISITOR CENTER, PARK STAFF, PARK MAP.
VISITOR CENTER. WE HAVE BEEN TO THE PARK BEFORE SO ALREADY FAMILIAR WITH BASICS.
WE LIVE IN AREA AND VISIT THE PARK OFTEN.
WE LIVE IN CODY - SO WE KNOW YELLOWSTONE NP WELL.
WEB
WEB SOURCES
WEB SOURCES AND MAP.
WEBSITE

WEBSITE
WEBSITE
WEBSITE AND PERSONAL EXPERIENCES.
WEBSITE AND RELATIVE AND GUIDE BOOK (LONELY PLANET).
WEBSITE AND TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS.
WEBSITES
WEBSITES - VISITOR'S CENTER.
WEBSITES AND MAP.
XANTERRA
YELLOWSTONE EXPEDITION GUIDE, NP VISITOR CENTERS, PARK RANGERS (NATIONAL PARK SERVICE).
YELLOWSTONE MAP
YELLOWSTONE MAP
YELLOWSTONE MAP YELLOWSTONE MAP AND VIA PHONE TRAVEL GUIDEBOOK FROM SOUTH DAKOTA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND YELLOWSTONE GUIDEBOOK AND STATE OF WYOMING CHAMBER BOOKS.
YELLOWSTONE MAPS, LIBRARY BOOKS.
YELLOWSTONE NATIONAL PARK WEBSITE.
YELLOWSTONE NP MAP AND PRINTED MATERIAL, AND AAA MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP MAP AND WEBSITE.
YELLOWSTONE NP MAP, PHONE INQUIRY REGARDING FIRES.
YELLOWSTONE NP NEWSPAPER OR OTHER PRINTED MATERIAL.
YELLOWSTONE NP NEWSPAPER. YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.
YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP
YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP AND WEBSITE.
YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP, VISITOR CENTER, TRAVEL GUIDES.
YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP PRINTED MATERIAL: TRAIL GUIDES.
YELLOWSTONE NP VISITOR CENTER.
YELLOWSTONE NP VISITOR'S CENTER, YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP VISTOR CENTER, YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE MOST HELPELIL INFORMATION ON PETS. WEATHER CONDITIONS

YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE MOST HELPFUL. INFORMATION ON PETS, WEATHER CONDITIONS.

YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE MOST USEFUL BUT ALL WERE HELPFUL.
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE, INGUIRY TO PARK BY PHONE.
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE, THIRD PARTY TRAVEL GUIDES I.E. LONELY PLANET.
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE. FRIEND'S KNOWLEDGE OF THE PARK.
YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE
YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE
YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE AND NEWSPAPER.
YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE, GOOGLE.
YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE.
YELP, TRIPADVISOR
Northeast
ALL
ALL
ALL
ALL ARE USEFUL.
ALL OF THE ABOVE.
ALL OF THEM.
ALL USEFUL FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES.
ALL WEBSITE INFORMATION, AND MAPS.
ALL WERE EQUALLY VALUABLE.
ALL WERE RELEVANT TO DIFFERENT PARTS OF THE TRIP.
BECAUSE OF FIRES BURNING NEAR CODY, WYOMING, THE WYOMING HIGHWAY HOTLINE WAS VERY HELPFUL, TELLING US THAT ROADS FROM YELLOWSTONE NP TO CODY WERE OPEN.
COOKE CITY RESTAURANT, ASKED MOST SCENIC ROUTE TO CODY.
DIRECT INQUIRY
EQUALLY HELPFUL
FAMILY LIVES IN MONTANA THEY PLANNED MOST OF THE TRIP.
FEMALE PARK STAFF MEMBER AT WEST YELLOWSTONE ENTRANCE WHERE I PAID TO ENTER SUGGESTED I LINGER INSTEAD OF JUST BOLTING TO CODY, WYOMING WHICH WAS MY ORIGINAL
י איזיביבפיבט די ואובבט ואפיבאט מב חופי פמי ואוב דמיכמטע אועמאואוב אוםורט אואפ אע מסובואא

FISHING GUIDE
FRIEND, PARK TRAIL MAP.
FRIEND, THEN PARK MAPS.
FRIENDS
FRIENDS FRIENDS IN RED LODGE, YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.
FRIENDS IN RED LODGE, TELLOWSTONE NF FARMMAP. FRIENDS; LOCAL PEOPLE, LOCAL PAPERS.
GEYSER AND HIKING BOOK GUIDES.
GOOGLE
GOOGLE MAPS, NP MAP, VISITOR CENTRE.
GUIDE BOOK, MAP.
GUIDE/TOUR BOOKS
GYPSY APP, YELLOWSTONE NP MAP: WEBSITE, AND XANTERRA WEBSITES.
HIKING GUIDEBOOKS.
HIRING GOIDEBOOKS. HOTELS.COM
I SPECIFICALLY WANTED TO SEE/ HEAR WOLVES, SO THE PHOTOGRAPHERS WHO POST IMAGES AND STORIES TO FACEBOOK "TOLD ME" WHERE TO LOOK/ GO.
IN PERSON
IN PERSON COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF.
IN-PERSON COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF AND LOCAL COMMUNITY INFORMATION GIVEN BY LOCALS IN GATEWAY TOWNS.
IN-PERSON COMMUNICATION, YELLOWSTONE NP MAP.
INQUIRY BY PHONE AS WELL AS YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE.
INTERNET
INTERNET
INTERNET/SMARTPHONE.
LIVING IN CANYON FOR 2 SEASONS. CANYON VISITOR CENTER.
LOCAL/REGIONAL BUSINESS
LOCAL/REGIONAL BUSINESS.
MAGAZINES
MAKING RESERVATIONS ON XANTERRA WEBSITE.
MAP
MAP OF YELLOWSTONE.
MAPS AND WEBSITE.
MY AUNT, YOUR EMPLOYEE.
N/A

N/A
NA
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC MAGAZINE.
NONE
NONE
NP SERVICE WEBSITE.
NP WEBSITE
NPS.GOV
NPS.GOV/YELL
ON THE FIRST DAY OF OUR TRIP WE PURCHASED "YELLOWSTONE: THE OFFICIAL GUIDE TO TOURING THE WORLD'S FIRST NATIONAL PARK", BY THE YELLOWSTONE ASSOCIATION.
OTHER
OTHER TOUR COMPANY SITES AND MY FRIEND WHO LIVED JUST OUTSIDE NP YEARS AGO.
OTHER WEBSITE
OTHER WEBSITES, FRIENDS.
PARK MAP
PARK MAP - PARK WEBSITE.
PARK MAP AND PARK STAFF AAA.
PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE NEWSPAPER, YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE.
PARK MAPS
PARK PHONE INFORMATION, YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE AND MAP.
PARK STAFF, MAP, GUIDEBOOK.
PAST EXPERIENCE
PAST KNOWLEDGE
PHONE
PREVIOUS VISITORS
PREVIOUS VISITS
ROAD CLOSURE INFORMATION ON APPLICATION.
SMART PHONE APPLICATION.
STATE AND LOCAL VISITOR CENTERS.
THE MAP - WE'D PLANNED A LONGER TIP, ENDED UP WITH A DRIVE-THROUGH.
THE MAP!
THE MAP, WEBSITE.
THE TOUR BOOK.
THE YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE FOR RESERVING ROOMS.
TOUR BOOKS AND INTERNET.

TOUR COMPANY
TRAVEL BOOK
TRAVEL BOOK TRAVEL GUIDE AND MAP.
TRAVEL GUIDE, AAA, NP WEBSITE.
TRAVEL GUIDE, AAA, NE WEBSITE. TRAVEL GUIDE/TOUR BOOK PROVIDED AT ENTRANCE.
TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES AND TRIPADVISOR.
TRAVEL GUIDES, PARK MAP.
TRAVEL GUIDES, VISITOR CENTER, INTERNET, WEBSITE.
TRAVEL GUIDES/BOOKS.
TRAVEL GUIDES/DOOKS. TRAVEL GUIDES/SON AND WE'VE BEEN HERE BEFORE, A FEW YEARS AGO.
TRIP ADVISOR
TRIP ADVISOR, PARK WEBSITE.
TRIP ADVISOR, YELLOWSTONE NEWSLETTER.
TRIPADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR
TRIPADVISOR
TWO BOOKS ABOUT FLY FISHING IN YELLOWSTONE PARK (OTHER).
USAONTHEROAD
VISITOR CENTER
VISITOR CENTER
VISITOR CENTER AND MAPS.
VISITOR CENTER, PARK MAP.
VISITOR'S BUREAU ETC.
WE GOT A BOOK ON YELLOWSTONE.
WEB
WEB
WEBSITE
WEBSITE AND MAGAZINE ARTICLES.
WEBSITE AND MAP.
WEBSITE AND MAPS.
WEBSITE AND PARK STAFF.
WEBSITES
WYOMING TRAVEL GUIDE AND YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.

YELLOWSTONE NP MAP AND COMMUNICATIONS WITH RANGER AT ENTRANCE GATE.
YELLOWSTONE NP MAP, TRAVEL GUIDES/BOOKS.
YELLOWSTONE NP MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP NEWSPAPER.
YELLOWSTONE NP NEWSPAPER.
YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE AND PARK MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE FOR CAMPING RESERVATIONS, YELLOWSTONE NP MAP FOR
REFERENCE DURING OUR VISIT.
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITES.
YELLOWSTONE PARK MAP AND NEWSPAPER TRAVEL BOOK FROM BOOK STORE.
YELLOWSTONE TREASURES BY JANET CHAPPLE.
YELLOWSTONE VISITOR CENTER.
YELLOWSTONE WEBPAGE, PRIVATE VISITOR REPORTS.
YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE
YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE, MAP.
YELLOWSTONE/GRAND TETON TOUR BOOK, PARK STAFF.

South
AAA
ALL
ALL
ALL IMPORTANT AND USEFUL.
ALL OF THEM WERE VERY HELPFUL.
ALL OF THEM; PROBABLY USED THE MAP MORE THAN ANYTHING ELSE.
ALLWERE
BAIDU.COM
BLOGS
вотн
вотн
BOTH WERE VERY USEFUL.
CHIMANI YELLOWSTONE APPLICATION. VISITOR CENTER
EMAIL, WEBSITE
EMPLOYEE
EXPERIENCE FROM PREVIOUS TRIPS OVER 40 YEARS.
FAMILY MEMBER
FOR ME ALL WERE USEFUL - THEY GAVE A LITTLE OF EVERYTHING TO HELP PLAN.
FOR RESERVATIONS - PHONE. FOR HIKES, SITES, ETC GUIDE BOOKS.
FRIENDS
FURKOT.COM
GOOGLE
GOOGLE EARTH
GOOGLE MAPS
GOOGLE MAPS
GOOGLE, FRIENDS
GUIDE BOOKS FROM AAA/PARK MAP AND NEWSPAPER.
GUIDE BOOKS, MAPS.
GUIDEBOOKS
HUSBAND IS FROM CODY, WYOMING.
IN PARK COMMUNICATION.
IN PERSON QUESTIONS TO PARK STAFF/RANGERS.
IN-PERSON COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF AND TOUR BOOKS.
IN-PERSON COMMUNICATION.
INQUIRIES, PARK MAP, PHONE APPLICATION.
INQUIRY TO PARK VIA PHONE AND GYPSY APP.
INTERNET
INTERNET
INTERNET, YELLOWSTONE NP VISITOR CENTERS/RANGERS.
LOCAL HOTEL CONCIERGE, YELLOWSTONE N.P. MAP.

LONELY PLANET BOOK.
LONELY PLANET GUIDE.
LONELY PLANT BOOK.
MAGAZINE (NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC).
MAP
MAP WHILE IN THE PARK.
MAP, TOUR BOOK.
MAPS FROM WYOMING REST STOPS.
MOST HELPFUL WAS THE PHONE CALL TO GET/RESERVE A TENT CAMPSITE; ORIGINAL RESERVATION OF WHEN WE ADDED A DAY TO THE FRONT END OF OUR TRIP. THE WEBSITE (PARK) WAS GREAT HELP IN IDENTIFYING CAMPGROUNDS. THE XANTERRA SITE WAS HELPFUL FOR UNDERSTANDING DETAILS
MY BRAIN
NATIONAL PARK MAP
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE WEBSITE, PARK MAP, FRIEND'S ITINERARY.
NATIONAL PARK TRIP PLANNER.
NEWSPAPER OF YELLOWSTONE NP.
NONE
NONE ALL RESEARCH DONE VIA INTERNET.
NONE OF ABOVE.
NOT APPLICABLE
NP MAP
NP MAP
NP MAP, NP NEWSPAPER AND PRINTED MATTER.
NP PARK MAP GIVEN AT ENTRANCE GATE.
NP PARK MAP.
NP VISITOR CENTER.
NP WEBSITE
NP WEBSITE
NP WEBSITE
NP WEBSITE
NP WEBSITE AND TOUR COMPANY.
NPS WEBSITE AND PARENTS.
NPS.GOV, INSTAGRAM FOR PICTURES OF HIKES.
NPS.GOV/YELL
NPS.GOV/YELL, MAPS.
OTHER
OTHER FRIENDS

OTHER WEBSITE
OTHER WEBSITES (VARIOUS).
PARK MAP
PARK MAP
PARK MAP / VISITORS CENTER.
PARK MAP AND ADVICE FROM FRIEND.
PARK MAP AND APPLICATION.
PARK MAP AND TOUR BOOK WITH INFORMATION.
PARK MAP AND TRAVEL GUIDE (INSIGHT GUIDE: NATIONAL PARK WEST UNITED STATES OF AMERICA).
PARK MAP, BETTER HIKING MAP WOULD HAVE BEEN MORE USEFUL.
PARK MAP, NAT GEO MAPS, AAA GUIDE BOOK AND MAP, GOOGLE MAPS.
PARK MAP, NEWSPAPER, TRAIL SAMPLER BOOK.
PARK MAP, NP WEBSITE, AND VISITOR CENTERS.
PARK MAPS
PARK MAPS
PARK STAFF
PARK STAFF
PARK STAFF
PARK WEBSITE
PHONE AND TRIPADVISOR.
PREVIOUS KNOWLEDGE
PREVIOUS VISIT AND FRIENDS' RECOMMENDATIONS.
PRIOR VISITS
QYER.COM
RANGER CENTER
REI APP, YELLOWSTONE MAP.
SMARTPHONE APPLICATION
STATE WELCOME CENTER.
STATE WELCOME CENTER.
THE PARK MAP AND NEWSPAPER ARE/WERE EQUALLY USEFUL.
THE PARK MAP.
THE PARK'S MAP.

THE TRAVEL GUIDE ON CTRIP. THE TWO I MARKED. THE YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE. THEY WERE ALL USEFUL. TOUR BOOKS TOUR BOOKS TOUR GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES, AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES, AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES, AND TOUR BOOKS. TRAVEL GUIDES, AND TOUR BOOKS. TRAVEL GUIDES, AND TOUR BOOKS. TRAVEL GUIDES, AND TOUR BOOKS. TRAVEL GUIDES, AND TRENCH MAPS. TRAVEL GUIDES, AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR C	
THE YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE. THEY WERE ALL USEFUL. TOUR BOOKS TOUR GUDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRAVEL GUIDES, NONE MOOKS. TRAVEL GUIDES, DOUR BOOKS. TRAVEL GUIDES, DOUR BOOKS. TRAVEL GUIDES, DOUR BOOKS. TRAVEL GUIDES, DOUR BOOKS. TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRAVEL GUIDES, DOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS VIS	THE TRAVEL GUIDE ON CTRIP.
THEY WERE ALL USEFUL. TOUR BOOKS TOUR GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VI	THE TWO I MARKED.
TOUR BOOKS TOUR GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND YELLOWSTONE MAPS. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISIT	THE YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.
TOUR GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CE	THEY WERE ALL USEFUL.
TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER	TOUR BOOKS
TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR	TOUR GUIDE
TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND YELLOWSTONE MAPS. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VISITOR CENTER VISITOR SCHTER VISITOR SCHTER VISITE	TRAVEL GUIDE
TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND YELLOWSTONE MAPS. TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENT	TRAVEL GUIDE
TRAVEL GUIDE TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND YELLOWSTONE MAPS. TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR SCENTER VISITOR SCENTER VISITOR SCENTER VISITOR SCENTER VISITORS CENTER VISITORS VISITORS CENTER VISITORS CENTER VISITORS VISITORS CENTERS VISITORS V	TRAVEL GUIDE
TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND YELLOWSTONE MAPS. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CE	TRAVEL GUIDE
TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND YELLOWSTONE MAPS. TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER	TRAVEL GUIDE
TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND YELLOWSTONE MAPS. TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP. VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP. VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CEN	TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND YELLOWSTONE MAPS. TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP. VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR	TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND YELLOWSTONE MAPS. TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTERS	TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA). TRAVEL GUIDES AND YELLOWSTONE MAPS. TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP. VISITOR CENTER AND GOOGLE. VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM. VISITOR SCENTER WEB AND MAP. WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES AND YELLOWSTONE MAPS. TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP. VISITOR CENTER AND GOOGLE. VISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM. VISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM. VISITORS CENTER WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT. TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP. VISITOR CENTER AND GOOGLE. VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTER WEB AND MAP. WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	TRAVEL GUIDES AND TOUR BOOKS (AAA).
TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS. TRIPADVISOR TRIPADVISOR VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP. VISITOR CENTER AND GOOGLE. VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTER WEB AND MAP. WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	TRAVEL GUIDES AND YELLOWSTONE MAPS.
TRIPADVISORTRIPADVISORVARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS.VISITOR CENTERVISITOR CENTERVISITOR CENTERVISITOR CENTERVISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP.VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP.VISITOR CENTER AND GOOGLE.VISITOR CENTERSVISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM.VISITORS CENTERWEB AND MAP.WEBSITE	TRAVEL GUIDES, PHONE CONTACT.
TRIPADVISOR         VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS.         VISITOR CENTER         VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP.         VISITOR CENTER AND GOOGLE.         VISITOR CENTERS         VISITOR CENTERS         VISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM.         VISITORS CENTER         WEB AND MAP.         WEBSITE	TRAVEL GUIDES, TOUR BOOKS.
VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS. VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP. VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP. VISITOR CENTER AND GOOGLE. VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM. VISITORS CENTER WEB AND MAP. WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	TRIPADVISOR
VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP. VISITOR CENTER AND GOOGLE. VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM. VISITORS CENTER WEB AND MAP. WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	TRIPADVISOR
VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP. VISITOR CENTER AND GOOGLE. VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM. VISITORS CENTER WEB AND MAP. WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	VARIOUS WEBSITES AND FRIENDS RECOMMENDATIONS.
VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP. VISITOR CENTER AND GOOGLE. VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM. VISITORS CENTER WEB AND MAP. WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	VISITOR CENTER
VISITOR CENTER VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP. VISITOR CENTER AND GOOGLE. VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM. VISITORS CENTER WEB AND MAP. WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	VISITOR CENTER
VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP. VISITOR CENTER AND GOOGLE. VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM. VISITORS CENTER WEB AND MAP. WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	VISITOR CENTER
VISITOR CENTER AND GOOGLE. VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM. VISITORS CENTER WEB AND MAP. WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	VISITOR CENTER
VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM. VISITORS CENTER WEB AND MAP. WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	VISITOR CENTER (YELLOWSTONE NP) AND MAP.
VISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM. VISITORS CENTER WEB AND MAP. WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	VISITOR CENTER AND GOOGLE.
VISITORS CENTER WEB AND MAP. WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	VISITOR CENTERS
WEB AND MAP. WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	VISITOR CENTERS, IN-PERSON, INSTAGRAM.
WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	VISITORS CENTER
WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	WEB AND MAP.
WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	WEBSITE
WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	WEBSITE
WEBSITE WEBSITE WEBSITE	WEBSITE
WEBSITE WEBSITE	WEBSITE
WEBSITE	WEBSITE
	WEBSITE
WEBSITE AND PARK RANGERS.	WEBSITE
	WEBSITE AND PARK RANGERS.

WEBSITE AND PRINTED MATERIAL.

WEBSITE PRIOR TO TRIP. NEWSPAPER AFTER ARRIVAL.

WEBSITE, PARK MAP, AND NEWSPAPER.

WEBSITE, TRIP ADVISOR, YELLOWSTONE MAP.

WEBSITE, YELLOWSTONE NEWSPAPER.

WOLVES HAVE RUINED THE PARK AND OTHER STATE JOINING IT.

WORD OF MOUTH AND COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF (IN-PERSON).

YAHOO.COM

YELLOSTONE NP WEBSITE AND FRIENDS WHO HAD VISITED YELLOWSTONE BEFORE.

YELLOWSTONE MAP

YELLOWSTONE MAP - INQUIRY ON PHONE AND LODGING.

YELLOWSTONE MAP AAA TOUR BOOK.

YELLOWSTONE MAP, PAPER, VISITOR CENTER AT OLD FAITHFUL.

YELLOWSTONE NATIONAL PARK WEBSITE, NATIONAL PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE VISITOR CENTER.

YELLOWSTONE NP

YELLOWSTONE NP MAP, LODGE HOST.

YELLOWSTONE NP MAP.

YELLOWSTONE NP NEWSPAPER OR OTHER PRINTED MATERIAL.

YELLOWSTONE NP NEWSPAPER, TRIP ADVISOR.

YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP, TOUR BOOK.

YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.

YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.

YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.

YELLOWSTONE NP VISITORS CENTER AND WEBSITE.

YELLOWSTONE NP VISITOR'S CENTER.

YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE

YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE (NPS.GOV/YELL).

YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE AND YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.

YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE, MAP, PHONE, TRIPADVISOR.

YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE, YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAPS, TRAVEL GUIDES.

YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE, YOUTUBE.

YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.

TELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.

YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.

YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.

YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.

YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.
YELLOWSTONE PARK MAP, PARK RANGERS.
YELLOWSTONE PARK MAP.
YELLOWSTONE PARK MAP.
YELLOWSTONE PARK MAP. TRAVEL GUIDE.
YELLOWSTONE PARK WEBSITE.
YELLOWSTONE TRAVEL BOOK.
YELLOWSTONE VISITOR CENTER.
YELLOWSTONE VISITOR GUIDE (PAPER) AND MAP.
YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE
YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE
YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE
YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE
West
AAA
AAA
ALL MAPS OF THE AREA, TRIPADVISOR.COM.
ALL MARKED
ALL USEFUL
ALL WERE EQUALLY SO.
AMTRAK, CAR RENTAL, HOTEL AND YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.
BACKCOUNTRY RANGER OFFICE.
BOOKS, PAID MONEY FOR APP THAT COULDN'T USE BECAUSE OF NO INTERNET IN PARK.
вотн
вотн
BOTH ARE VERY USEFUL.
BOTH WERE EQUALLY IMPORTANT. WE WERE ON A MONTH CROSS COUNTRY RECREATIONAL
VEHICLE TRIP AND HAD TO PLAN EACH STOP OUT CAREFULLY.
FACEBOOK - YELLOWSTONE APP.
FATHER HAS VISITED SEVERAL TIMES.
FRIENDS
GOOD SAM'S BECAUSE WE ARE RVERS.
GOOGLE MAP
GUIDE AND MAPS
GUIDE BOOKS, ROAD MAPS.

GYPSY APPLICATION AND (LIBRARY BOOKS - PRETRIP). VISITOR CENTER INFORMATION.
HAVE VISITED SINCE 1996.
HAVE VISITED SINCE 1996. HOTEL WEBSITES
I USUALLY CALL TO MAKE SURE ROADS ARE OPEN. IN PERSON COMMUNICATION WITH STAFF AFTER ARRIVAL, APP, "JUST AHEAD" AND YELLOWSTONE BROCHURES.
IN PERSON WITH PARK STAFF AND ANWB (DUTCH BOOK). INFORMATION FROM FRIENDS, YELLOWSTONE NP MAP AND YELLOWSTONE NP VISITOR CENTER AND STAFF.
IN-PERSON COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF (RANGER).
IN-PERSON COMMUNICATION WITH PARK STAFF.
IN-PERSON COMMUNICATION WITH RANGER.
INTERNET INTERNET SEARCHES NOT SURE OF SITES AND MAP FROM YELLOWSTONE FROM LAST YEAR'S VISIT.
INTERNET, YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE. IT WAS A VERY SPONTANEOUS TRIP, SO WE WERE ONLY INTERESTED IN A FEW "MUST SEE" SITES. SO WE ONLY USED THE ONE SOURCE.
KAMPGROUNDS OF AMERICA WEBSITE.
LOCAL ONLINE INFORMATION.
LOCAL RESIDENTS
LOCAL/REGIONAL BUSINESS(HOTEL).
LOCAL/REGIONAL BUSINESSES.
MAP
MAP
MAP
MAP
MAP AND BROCHURES.
MAP, WEB FOR FEES.
MAP, YELLOWSTONE NP NEWSPAPER, FRIEND, RANGERS.
MAPS, PINTEREST ARTICLES.
MAPS, VISITOR CENTER, YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE.
MEMORIES OF OUR PAST TRIPS. MONTANA TOUR BOOK AND MAP OF YELLOWSTONE NP THAT I PICKED UP AT ECONOLODGE IN GREAT FALLS, MONTANA.
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC GUIDE TO THE NATIONAL PARKS.
NEWSPAPER
NOT SURE
NP MAP
NP MAP
NP MAP, A DAY HIKE GUIDE WE PICKED UP IN THE VISITOR CENTER, FALCON GUIDES BOOK.
NP SERVICE WEBSITE, TRAVEL WEBSITE AND PARK MAP.
NP WEBSITE

NP WEBSITE
NP WEBSITE
NP WEBSITE
NP WEBSITE
NP WEBSITE
NP WEBSITE.
NPS WEBSITE
NPS WEBSITE
NPS.GOV/YELL
NPS.GOV/YELL
NPS.GOV/YELL
NPS.GOV/YELL, YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.
PARK MAP
PARK MAP AND BEING THERE BEFORE.
PARK MAP AND FRIENDS-FAMILY.
PARK MAP AND GOOGLE SEARCH.
PARK MAP AND SPEAKING WITH OTHERS WHO HAD VISITED.
PARK MAP AND STAFF.
PARK MAP AND WEBSITE.
PARK MAP, SMARTPHONE APPLICATION, TOUR GUIDE.
PARK MAP, TOUR GUIDES.
PARK MAP, VISITOR CENTER.
PARK STAFF, MAGAZINE.
PARK WEBSITE PAST TRIP EXPERIENCE. WHAT WAS NOT USEFUL WAS BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT, NATIONAL FOREST CAMPING ROUTES YOU TO A PAY PHONE SYSTEM. FUNNY YOU CAN'T CAMP IN TAX PAYER LAND (NATIONAL FOREST) BUT YO UCAN PITCH A TENT IN ANY LARGE CITY AND SLEEP OVER NIGHT. TH
PERSONAL FRIEND
PHONE CALLS
PINTEREST - FOR BEFORE PLANNING. GYPSY GUIDE FOR - WHILE TRAVELING IN PARK.
PINTEREST, VISITOR'S CENTER, PARK MAP.
PINTEREST: BLOGS FOR FAMILIES IN YELLOWSTONE NP, YELLOWSTONE NP MAP.
RECREATIONAL VEHICLE SITE ON WEB.
SEVERAL WEBSITES
SMARTPHONE APPLICATIONS
STATE WELCOME CENTER.
THE INFORMATION WE RECEIVED BY ENTERING THE PARK.

THE MAP OF PARK.
THE MAP OF PARK.
THE PARK MAP.
THE PARK MAP.
THE VISITOR CENTER'S GUIDE.
THE YELLOWSTONE BOOK I PICKED UP.
TOUR BOOKS
TRAVEL AGENT
TRAVEL GUIDE
TRAVEL GUIDE (LONELY PLANET).
TRAVEL GUIDE AND MAP AND MAPS AT POINTS OF INTEREST.
TRAVEL GUIDE BOOKS, YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP, YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE.
TRAVEL GUIDE/TOUR BOOK.
TRAVEL GUIDES
TRAVEL GUIDES ("LE ROUTARD").
TRAVEL GUIDES WITH VIDEO.
TRAVEL GUIDES/TOUR BOOKS.
TRIP ADVISOR (BOTH WEBSITE AND APPLICATION).
TRIP ADVISOR AND MAP.
TRIPADVISOR AND YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.
TRIPADVISOR, YELLOWSTONE NP VISITOR CENTER, YELLOWSTONE NP SITE SIGNS.
VISITOR CENTER
VISITOR CENTER AND TRAVEL GUIDES.
VISITOR CENTER MAP.
VISITOR CENTER STAFF.
VISITOR CENTER, YELLOWSTONEPARK.NET AND TRAVEL GUIDES (LONELY PLANET - "USA'S BEST
WE ENJOY USING THE PARK MAP.
WEB, NATIONAL PARK SERVICE CONTACT BY PHONE FOR CAMP RESERVATION.
WEBSITE

WEBSITE
WEBSITE MAD
WEBSITE, MAP.
WEBSITES
WEBSITES
WEST YELLOWSTONE VISITOR CENTER. GOT PERSONAL INFORAMTIONS OFF A LADY.
YELLOWSTONE MAP
YELLOWSTONE MAP
YELLOWSTONE MAP AND NEWSPAPER AND VISITOR CENTER.
YELLOWSTONE N.P. WEBSITE (NPS.GOV/YELL).
YELLOWSTONE NATIONAL PARK'S OFFICIAL WEBSITE.
YELLOWSTONE NP
YELLOWSTONE NP MAP
YELLOWSTONE NP MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP MAPS AND WRITTEN GUIDES.
YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP, OTHER PRINTED MATERIALS.
YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP PARK MAPS. YELLOWSTONE NP VISITOR CENTER.
YELLOWSTONE NP SMARTPHONE APPLICATION.
YELLOWSTONE NP VISITOR CENTER IN WEST YELLOWSTONE.
YELLOWSTONE NP VISITOR CENTER.
YELLOWSTONE NP VISITOR CENTER.
YELLOWSTONE NP VISITOR'S CENTER - MAPS. I LIKE THE PARK NEWSPAPER.
YELLOWSTONE NP VISITORS CENTER.
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE, TRIPADVISOR.COM.
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE, YELLOWSTONE NP MAP.
YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.
YELLOWSTONE PARK MAP AND ITALIAN WEBSITES.

YELLOWSTONE PARK MAP.

YELLOWSTONE PARK MAP.

YELLOWSTONE PARK WEBSITE. YELLOWSTONE PARK MAPS.

YELLOWSTONE PRINTED PARK MAP, TRAVEL GUIDE AAA (BCAA).

YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE

YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE

YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE

YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE

YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE - ESPECIALLY DAY HIKE GUIDES FOR DIFFERENT AREAS OF THE PARK.

YELLOWSTONE WEBSITE AND APPLICATION.

## Reasons for visiting the park

Question 13

Please indicate the importance of each of the following reasons for visiting Yellowstone NP on this trip and your satisfaction with each. (open ended)

#### Table 8. Question 13, Other reason 1 for visiting the park - verbatim responses

East
BICYCLING
CAMPING
CAMPING TENT
CELEBRATE PARK BIRTHDAY.
CHINESE PEOPLE
CREATE MEMORIES
DOG FRIENDLY
FAMILY TIME
FAMILY TIME
FAMILY TIME
FISH
FOR MY CHILDREN.
HAVE FUN I'VE BEEN TO YELLOWSTONE MANY TIMES SO BISON VIEWING WAS OLD HAT EVEN THOUGH IMPORTANT. I GO BACKPACKING IF I WANT QUIET AND SOLITUDE.
JR. RANGER PROGRAM.
LOCAL FOODS
LODGES
MARK OFF BUCKET LIST!
NOISY MOTORCYCLES
PASSING
REUNION
RIVERS
SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY.
TIME WITH FAMILY AND FRIEND.
TO EXPERIENCE YELLOWSTONE QUICKLY.
TO LEARN ABOUT THE PARK AND ANIMALS/PLANTS.
TO REVISIT PLACE WE WORKED.
TO RIDE BICYCLES.
TO SEE SOMETHING DIFFERENT.
TO SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH MY CHILD.
TO VISIT YELLOWSTONE LAKE.
TOO MANY BUFFALO, NO MOOSE.

WOLVES North 100 YEAR ANNIVERSARY. 100 YEAR ANNIVERSARY. BEING WITH FAMILY TRIP. BOLING SPRINGS CHANGE OF SCENERY. EXERCISE FAMILY TIME FAMILY TIME FAMILY TIME FAMILY TIME FAMILY TIME FAMILY ONCOMENTION FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME FAMILY FAMILY FAMILY FAMILY FAMIL	
100 YEAR ANNIVERSARY. BEING WITH FAMILY TRIP. BOILING SPRINGS CHANGE OF SCENERY. EXERCISE FAMILY TIME FAMILY TAME FAMILY VACATION FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEDITATION MEDITATION MEDITATION MEMORIES MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY.	WOLVES
BEING WITH FAMILY TRIP. BOILING SPRINGS CHANGE OF SCENERY. EXERCISE FAMILY TIME FAMILY VACATION FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING GEOLOGY GEOLOGY GEOLOGY GEOLOGY GEOLOGY GEOLOGY HIKING HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEDITATION MEDITATION MEDITATION MENORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISTI MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS.	North
BOILING SPRINGS CHANGE OF SCENERY. EXERCISE FAMILY TIME FAMILY Y ACATION FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEMORIES MEMORIES MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND FAMILY IME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND FAMILY IME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY.	100 YEAR ANNIVERSARY.
CHANGE OF SCENERY. EXERCISE FAMILY TIME FAMILY VACATION FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEMORIES MEMORIES MEMORIES MEMORIES NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME VITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME FAM	BEING WITH FAMILY TRIP.
EXERCISE FAMILY TIME FAMILY VACATION FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FLY FISH FLY FISH FLY FISH FLY FISH GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING ON CLL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME FAMILY FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TI	BOILING SPRINGS
FAMILY TIME FAMILY TIME FAMILY YACATION FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TO O MANY CARS.	CHANGE OF SCENERY.
FAMILY VACATION FISHING GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEMORIES MEMORIES MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TO FISH AND HIKE. TO O MANY CARS.	EXERCISE
FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FLY FISH FLY FISH FLY FISH GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEMORIES MEMORIES MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TAME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH	FAMILY TIME
FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FLY FISH FLY FISH GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEMORIES MEMORIES MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TAME WITH FAMILY. TIME FAMILY FAMILY. TIME WITH FAM	FAMILY VACATION
FISHING FISHING FISHING FISHING FLY FISH FLY FISH FLY FISH GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEMORIES MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME	FISHING
FISHING FISHING FISHING FLY FISH FLY FISHING GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEMORIES MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	FISHING
FISHING FISHING FLY FISH FLY FISHING GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEMORIES MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH SONS. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	FISHING
FISHING FLY FISH FLY FISH FLY FISHING GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEMORIES MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH SONS. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	FISHING
FLY FISH         FLY FISHING         GEOLOGY         GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL.         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         MEDITATION         MEMORIES         MEMORIES         NATIONAL HYPE         NO CELL PHONES.         ON WAY HOME.         PHOTOGRAPHY         RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY.         REVISIT MEMORY         SEE NATIONAL PARK.         SPEND FAMILY. TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS.         SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY.         TIME WITH SONS.         TO EXERCISE!         TO FISH AND HIKE.         TOO MANY CARS.	FISHING
FLY FISHING GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEMORIES MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY.	FISHING
GEOLOGY GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL. HIKING HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEMORIES MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY.	FLY FISH
GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL.         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         MEDITATION         MEMORIES         MEMORIES         NATIONAL HYPE         NO CELL PHONES.         ON WAY HOME.         PHOTOGRAPHY         RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY.         REVISIT MEMORY         SEE NATIONAL PARK.         SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS.         SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY.         TO EXERCISE!         TO FISH AND HIKE.         TOO MANY CARS.	FLY FISHING
HIKING HIKING MEDITATION MEMORIES MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH SONS. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	GEOLOGY
HIKINGHIKINGMEDITATIONMEMORIESMEMORIESNATIONAL HYPENO CELL PHONES.ON WAY HOME.PHOTOGRAPHYRANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY.REVISIT MEMORYSEE NATIONAL PARK.SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS.SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY.TIME WITH FAMILY.TIME WITH FAMILY.TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY.TIME WITH FAMILY.TIME WITH FAMILY.TIME WITH SONS.TO EXERCISE!TO FISH AND HIKE.TOO MANY CARS.	GRAND PRISMATIC, OLD FAITHFUL.
HIKINGMEDITATIONMEMORIESMEMORIESNATIONAL HYPENO CELL PHONES.ON WAY HOME.PHOTOGRAPHYRANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY.REVISIT MEMORYSEE NATIONAL PARK.SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS.SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY.TIME WITH SONS.TO EXERCISE!TO FISH AND HIKE.TOO MANY CARS.	HIKING
MEDITATIONMEMORIESMEMORIESNATIONAL HYPENO CELL PHONES.ON WAY HOME.PHOTOGRAPHYRANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY.REVISIT MEMORYSEE NATIONAL PARK.SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS.SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY.TIME WITH FAMILY.TO EXERCISE!TO FISH AND HIKE.TOO MANY CARS.	HIKING
MEMORIESMEMORIESNATIONAL HYPENO CELL PHONES.ON WAY HOME.PHOTOGRAPHYRANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY.REVISIT MEMORYSEE NATIONAL PARK.SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS.SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY.TIME WITH FAMILY.TO EXERCISE!TO FISH AND HIKE.TOO MANY CARS.	HIKING
MEMORIES NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH SONS. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	MEDITATION
NATIONAL HYPE NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH SONS. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	MEMORIES
NO CELL PHONES. ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH SONS. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	MEMORIES
ON WAY HOME. PHOTOGRAPHY RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY. REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH SONS. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	NATIONAL HYPE
PHOTOGRAPHYRANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY.REVISIT MEMORYSEE NATIONAL PARK.SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS.SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY.TIME WITH FAMILY.TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY.TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY.TIME WITH SONS.TO EXERCISE!TO FISH AND HIKE.TOO MANY CARS.	NO CELL PHONES.
RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY.REVISIT MEMORYSEE NATIONAL PARK.SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS.SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY.TIME WITH FAMILY.TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY.TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY.TIME WITH SONS.TO EXERCISE!TO FISH AND HIKE.TOO MANY CARS.	ON WAY HOME.
REVISIT MEMORY SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH SONS. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	PHOTOGRAPHY
SEE NATIONAL PARK. SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH SONS. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	RANGER LED HIKES OF 5 MILES IN BEAR COUNTRY.
SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS. SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH SONS. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	REVISIT MEMORY
SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH SONS. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	SEE NATIONAL PARK.
TIME WITH FAMILY. TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH SONS. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	SPEND FAMILY TIME WITHOUT ELECTRONICS.
TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY. TIME WITH SONS. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY.
TIME WITH SONS. TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	TIME WITH FAMILY.
TO EXERCISE! TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	TIME WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY.
TO FISH AND HIKE. TOO MANY CARS.	TIME WITH SONS.
TOO MANY CARS.	TO EXERCISE!
	TO FISH AND HIKE.
VISIT NP	TOO MANY CARS.
	VISIT NP

Nevéhosot
Northeast
BACKCOUNTRY CAMP
BAKCPACK IN BEARTOOTHS.
BE WITH EXTENDED FAMILY.
EDUCATIONAL
EXPERIENCE FOR CHILDREN.
EXPLORE NEW PLACES.
FAMILY MEMORIES
FAMILY TRIP
FAMILY VACATION
FISHING
FLY FISH
FLY FISHING
FLY FISHING
GIVE MY GRANDCHILDREN A UNIQUE EXPERIENCE.
HIKING
HIKING
HISTORY
HISTORY
KILL TIME
LUNCH AT LAKE HOTEL.
MET FAMILY
MOTORCYCLE
OBSERVATION OF NATURAL BEAUTY IN ITS MANY FORMS.
OLD FAITHFUL INN.
PASSING THROUGH
PEOPLES
ROOSEVELT BEANS
SEE A WOLF.
SEE BISON
SEE THE GRIZZLIES.
SHORTEST TRAVEL ROUTE.
SHOW MY PARENTS THE PARK.
SMELLS
SPENT TIME WITH FAMILY.
STRENGTHEN RELATIONSHIP

TEACH KIDS ABOUT NP.
TIME WITH FAMILY.
TO BE AWAY AS A FAMILY.
TO BE THERE.
TO FISH
TO FISH
TO FLY FISH GOOD RIVERS.
TO GET STAMP ON MY NP PASSPORT!
TO SEE BISON.
TO SEE DRAMATIC SCENERY.
VISIT ANOTHER STATE.
WEATHER (COOL)
WENT AS KID - WANTED OWN KIDS TO SEE.
WORK COMMUTE
South
ASTRONOMY
ATTRACTIONS BEING UNCROWDED.
BACKCOUNTRY CAMP
BACKCOUNTRY HIKE
BEAUTY AND NATURE.
CAMPING
CAMPING
DAY HIKING
DINING
DISCONNECT FROM EVERYDAY LIFE.
EDUCATION FOR KIDS.
EXPERIENCE FOR ONE GRANDCHILDREN/DAUGHTER.
EXPERIENCE TENT CAMPING, 1ST TIME IN 20 YEARS.
FAMILY TIME
FAMILY TIME
FAMILY TIME
FAMILY TIME
FLY FISHING
HIKING
HIKING
INSTILL LOVE OF NATURE IN OUR CHILDREN.
NOSTALGIA/EXPERIENCE CHANGES.
PARK HISTORY
PHOTOGRAPHY, NATURE, AND LANDSCAPE.
SWIM IN RIVER.
TAKE KIDS

TO EXPERIENCE GOD'S AWESOME CREATION.
TO SEE FALLS AND CANYON.
TO SEE FALLS AND CANYON. TO SEE THE TETON.
TO SEE WOLVES.
TO STUDY WILDLIFE FOR GRANDSON GOING INTO FOURTH GRADE.
TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT (SPEEDING).
WHERE ARE THE ELK.
West
AVAILABLE EASY PATHS AND HIKES.
BECAUSE WE READ A BOOK TO OUR BABY.
DAY HIKES
ENJOY FAMILY, GRANDKIDS. SHARE AN AMAZING TIME.
EXERCISE
FAMILY TRIP
FISH RIVERS
FISHING
FLY FISHING
FOREST.
FRESH AIR
GET HOME
GET OUT OF CAR.
HIKING
HIKING
HISTORICAL LODGE
LIFELONG DREAM
NATURE PHOTOGRAPHY
PHOTOGRAPHY
PHOTOGRAPHY
QUALITY TIME WITH GRANDSON.
SEE EAGLES
SEE WILDLIFE
SIGN IN PARKING LOT TELLING TRAIL DIFFICULTY.
SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY.
TO FEEL NATURE.
TO HIKE
TO RIDE MY HARLEY THROUGH THE PARK.
TO SEE BEARS/MOOSE.
TO VIEW BISON.

TOO MANY PEOPLE BLOCKING ROAD WAYS.

TRAVEL TO A FIRE.

VIEW GEOLOGIC FEATURES.

VISIT THE LODGES.

WHY THE PARK IS A PARK.

WILDLIFE

## Table 9. Question 13, Other reason 2 for visiting park- verbatim responses

Lasi           BISON           DO DOPE THINGS, EXERCISE.           DRIVING THROUGH NATURE.           EXPERIENCE TRAVEL           IT WAS A QUICK DRIVE THROUGH - GOING BACK!           PEOPLE MEAN           RELIVE MEMORIES           THROUGH           VERY FEW ELK.           North           EXPERIENCE AMERICA           FROM CUSTER MONUMENT PARK.           FUN           HODODOS           NO WIFI           NOSTALGIA           SELF RELIANCE           SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD.           TO FISH (MWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE).           TO FISH (MWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE).           TO FISH (MWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE).           TO HIKE           NOTHOES           ALL OF THE ABOVE.           APPRECIATE NATURE           FISH TROUT           HIKING           MOUNTAIN SCENERY           PHOTOGRAPHY           SEE BISON           SIGHTSEEING           SITREAMS           TO HIKE           TO HIKE           TO HIKE           TO HIKE           PHOTOGRAPHY           SEE BISON           SIGHTSEEING	East
DO DOPE THINGS, EXERCISE. DRIVING THROUGH NATURE. EXPERIENCE TRAVEL IT WAS A QUICK DRIVE THROUGH - GOING BACK! PEOPLE MEAN RELIVE MEMORIES THROUGH VERY FEW ELK. North EXPERIENCE AMERICA FROM CUSTER MONUMENT PARK. FUN HODDOOS NO WIFI HODDOOS NO WIFI NOSTALGIA SELF RELIANCE SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD. TO FISH (AWAY RROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO HIKE Northeast *ADVENTURE* OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING SIGN BLOCKS YAY.	
DRIVING THROUGH NATURE. EXPERIENCE TRAVEL IT WAS A QUICK DRIVE THROUGH - GOING BACK! PEOPLE MEAN RELIVE MEMORIES THROUGH VERY FEW ELK. Morth EXPERIENCE AMERICA FROM CUSTER MONUMENT PARK. FUN HOODOOS NO WIFI HOODOOS NO WIFI NOSTALGIA SELF RELIANCE SELF RELIANCE SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD. TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO FISH COUTOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING SIGHTSEEING SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO MOW 'OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER SOUT	
EXPERIENCE TRAVEL IT WAS A QUICK DRIVE THROUGH - GOING BACK! PEOPLE MEAN RELIVE MEMORIES THROUGH VERY FEW ELK. Noth EXPERIENCE AMERICA FROM CUSTER MONUMENT PARK. FUN HOODOOS NO WIFI HOODOOS NO WIFI NOSTALGIA SELF RELIANCE SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD. TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO HIKE Notheast ADVENTURE' OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO HIKE TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO WOW 'OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
IT WAS A QUICK DRIVE THROUGH - GOING BACK! PEOPLE MEAN RELIVE MEMORIES THROUGH VERY FEW ELK. North EXPERIENCE AMERICA FROM CUSTER MONUMENT PARK. FUN HOODOOS NO WIFI HOODOOS NO WIFI HOODOOS NO WIFI HOODOOS SELF RELIANCE SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD. TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO HIKE Northeast AUVENTURE' OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING SIGHTSEEN SIGHTSEEING SIGH	
PEOPLE MEAN RELIVE MEMORIES THROUGH VERY FEW ELK. North EXPERIENCE AMERICA FROM CUSTER MONUMENT PARK. FUN HOODOOS NO WIFI HOODOOS NO WIFI NOSTALGIA SELF RELIANCE SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD. TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO HIKE Northeast NOTHOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING SITREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO MOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
RELIVE MEMORIES         THROUGH         VERY FEW ELK.         North         EXPERIENCE AMERICA         FROM CUSTER MONUMENT PARK.         FUN         HOODOOS         NO WIFI         NOSTALGIA         SELF RELIANCE         SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD.         TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE).         TO HIKE         Northeast         "ADVENTURE" OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.)         ALL OF THE ABOVE.         APPRECIATE NATURE         FISH TROUT         HIKING         MOUNTAIN SCENERY         PHOTOGRAPHY         SET BISON         SIGHTSEEING         STREAMS         TO HIKE         TO HIKE         TO HIKE         MOUNTAIN SCENERY         PHOTOGRAPHY         SET BISON         SIGHTSEEING         STREAMS         TO HIKE         TO HIKE         TO HIKE         TO WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE.         TO MOW OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN!         WEATHER       South         BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
THROUGH VERY FEW ELK. North EXPERIENCE AMERICA FROM CUSTER MONUMENT PARK. FUN HOODOOS NO WIFI HOODOOS NO WIFI NOSTALGIA SELF RELIANCE SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD. TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO HIKE Northeast *ADVENTURE' OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
VERY FEW ELK. North EXPERIENCE AMERICA FROM CUSTER MONUMENT PARK. FUN HOODOOS NO WIFI NOSTALGIA SELF RELIANCE SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD. TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO HIKE Northeast *ADVENTURE* OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING HIKING MOUTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING	
North           EXPERIENCE AMERICA           FROM CUSTER MONUMENT PARK.           FUN           HOODOOS           NO WIFI           NOSTALGIA           SELF RELIANCE           SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD.           TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE).           TO HIKE           Mortheast           "ADVENTURE" OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.)           ALL OF THE ABOVE.           APPRECIATE NATURE           FISH TROUT           HIKING           HIKING           MOUTAIN SCENERY           PHOTOGRAPHY           SEE BISON           SIGHTSEEING           STREAMS           TO HIKE           TO HIKE           TO HIKE           WEATHER           SIGHTSEEING           SIGHTSEEING           SIGHTSEEING           SIGHTSEEING           TO HIKE           TO HIKE           TO HIKE           TO WOW 'OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE.           TO WOW 'OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN!           WEATHER           South           BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
EXPERIENCE AMERICA FROM CUSTER MONUMENT PARK. FUN HOODOOS NO WIFI NOSTALGIA SELF RELIANCE SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD. TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO HIKE <b>Notheast</b> *ADVENTURE' OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER <b>South</b> BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
FROM CUSTER MONUMENT PARK.         FUN         HOODOOS         NO WIFI         NOSTALGIA         SELF RELIANCE         SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD.         TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE).         TO HIKE         Notheast         "ADVENTURE" OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.)         ALL OF THE ABOVE.         APPRECIATE NATURE         FISH TROUT         HIKING         MOUNTAIN SCENERY         PHOTOGRAPHY         SEE BISON         SIGHTSEEING         STREAMS         TO HIKE         TO NITRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE.         TO WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN!         WEATHER         South         BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
FUN         HOODOOS         NO WIFI         NOSTALGIA         SELF RELIANCE         SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD.         TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE).         TO HIKE         Mortheast         "ADVENTURE" OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.)         ALL OF THE ABOVE.         APPRECIATE NATURE         FISH TROUT         HIKING         HIKING         MOUNTAIN SCENERY         PHOTOGRAPHY         SEE BISON         SIGHTSEEING         STREAMS         TO HIKE         TO HIKE         TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE.         TO WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN!         WEATHER         South         BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
HOODOOS NO WIFI NOSTALGIA SELF RELIANCE SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD. TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO HIKE Northeast *ADVENTURE" OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
NO WIFI NOSTALGIA SELF RELIANCE SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD. TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO HIKE Northeast TO HIKE NOTHEAST ADVENTURE" OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. AUTOR FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO WOW OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
NOSTALGIA SELF RELIANCE SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD. TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO HIKE Northeast 'ADVENTURE" OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER <b>South</b> BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
SELF RELIANCE SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD. TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO HIKE Northeast 'ADVENTURE" OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER <b>South</b> BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
SHARE WITH 10 YEAR OLD. TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO HIKE Northeast "ADVENTURE" OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE). TO HIKE Northeast "ADVENTURE" OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING SIGHTSEEING SITREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
TO HIKE Northeast ADVENTURE" OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
Northeast           "ADVENTURE" OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.)           ALL OF THE ABOVE.           APPRECIATE NATURE           FISH TROUT           HIKING           MOUNTAIN SCENERY           PHOTOGRAPHY           SEE BISON           SIGHTSEEING           STREAMS           TO HIKE           TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE.           TO WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN!           WEATHER           South           BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
"ADVENTURE" OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING, ETC.) ALL OF THE ABOVE. APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	
APPRECIATE NATURE FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	"ADVENTURE" OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES/EXERCISE/RECREATION (HIKING/BACKPACKING/FISHING,
FISH TROUT HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	ALL OF THE ABOVE.
HIKING HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	APPRECIATE NATURE
HIKING MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	FISH TROUT
MOUNTAIN SCENERY PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	HIKING
PHOTOGRAPHY SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	HIKING
SEE BISON SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	MOUNTAIN SCENERY
SIGHTSEEING STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	PHOTOGRAPHY
STREAMS TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	SEE BISON
TO HIKE TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	SIGHTSEEING
TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE. TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	STREAMS
TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN! WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	ТО НІКЕ
WEATHER South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	TO INTRODUCE MY CHILDREN TO THE OVERALL IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE.
South BISON BLOCKS YAY.	TO 'WOW' OUR TEENAGE CHILDREN!
BISON BLOCKS YAY.	WEATHER
	South
FISHING	BISON BLOCKS YAY.
	FISHING

GET RID OF THE WOLVES.

GIFT SHOP

GROW CLOSER TO MY WIFE.

LODGING

MAKE MEMORIES FOR KIDS.

PARK IS ON ROUTE TO OTHER PLACES.

PHOTOGRAPHY

TRAINING/EXERCISE IN HIGH ALTITUDE.

West

EXPERIENCE GOD'S AMAZING CREATION IN PERSON.

FREQUENT BATHROOMS

HISTORY

INTEREST IN TREES

KNOW IN ADVANCE HOW FAR FROM PARKING AREA THE NATURAL FEATURE IS.

MY SON GOT A 4TH GRADER PASS.

PULLOUT AREAS, NOT ENOUGH PARKING.

SCENERY

SEE BEAR, BISON, ELK.

SEE FIRST NP IN WORLD, SUPPORT CONCEPT.

SOIL.

TO VIEW ELK.

## Most important reasons for visit

Question 14

Of the reasons for visiting Yellowstone NP on this trip listed in Question 13, which two were the most important to you? (open ended)

#### Table 10. Question 14, Most important reason 1 - verbatim responses

East
ANIMAL LIFE
ANIMALS
ANIMALS IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
BICYCLING
CLASS REUNION
CREATE MEMORIES
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
DRIVING (BEEN TO YELLOWSTONE BUT NEVER VIA EAST OR NORTH EAST ENTRANCE).
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCING WILDERNESS
FAMILY TIME
GEYSER
GEYSER
GEYSER
GEYSER AND THERMALS.
GEYSERS

GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE.
HEAR SOUNDS OF QUIET.
LEARN ABOUT THE HISTORY OF THE PARK.
MOTORCYCLE RIDE TO YELLOWSTONE.
MY CHILDREN ARE FOND OF NATURE (ANIMALS).
NATIONAL HISTORY
NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY INCLUDING GEYSERS.
NATURAL SCENERY/GERSERS.
NEVER GO BACK.
NONE
OLD FAITHFUL!
OTHER
PLEASURE DRIVE
PRESERVATION OF THE PARK FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS.
RELAX
RELAX
RELAXATION
RELAXATION
REVISITING FISHING BRIDGE.
RIDE BICYCLES
SCENERY
SCENERY

SCENERY
SCENERY
SEE GEYSERS AND PARK FEATURES.
SEE THE ANIMALS.
SEE WILDLIFE
SEEING GEYSERS
SHARING THE EXPERIENCE WITH MY CHILD.
SOLITUDE
THERMAL FEATURES
TO APPRECIATE THE GIFT GOD GAVE US.
TO DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
TO DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
TO DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE SOLITUDE.
TO RELAX
TO RELAX
TO RELAX AND VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO SEE GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
TO SEE THE GEYSERS.
TO SEE WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS, ETC.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.

TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW SCENERY.
TO VIEW SCENERY.
TO VIEW SCENERY.
TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY, IT WAS BEAUTIFUL.
TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR.
VIEW GEOGRAPHIC FEATURES - RIVERS, LAKES, MOUNTAINS.
VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS/THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW HABITAT

VIEW IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW ULDIFE VIEW ULDIFE VIEW ULDIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW VILDLIFE VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW	
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW SCENERY VIEW UNDURAL SCENERY. VIEW UNDURE VIEW UNDURE VIEW UNDURE VIEW UNDURE VIEW WILDIFE VIEW VILDIFE VIEW VILDIFE VILD PLACE VILD PLACE VILD PLACE VILD PLACE VILD PLACE VILD PLACE VILD PLACE VILD PLACE VILD VILD FACE VILD VILD FACE VILD VILD FACE VILD VILD FACE VILD VILD FACE VILD VILD FE VILD VILD FE	VIEW IN NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW VILDLIFE VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW UILDIFE VIEW WILDIFE VIEW WILDIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDIFE VIEW VIEW WILDIFE VIEW V	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW VILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLA	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW MILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLAC	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW ING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEW ING WILDLIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW ACENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW VILDLIFE VIEW VILDLIFE VIEW VILDLIFE VIEW VILDLIFE VIEW VILDLIFE VIEW VILDLIFE VIEW VILDLIFE VIEW VILDLIFE VIEW VILDLIFE VIEW VILDLIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILDLIFE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS. VIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW ING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW SCENERY VIEW THERMAL FEATURES. VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE STRATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE STRATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE STRATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE STRATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW THERMAL FEATURES. VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW SCENERY
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD ANIMALS WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW SCENERY
VIEW WILDLIFE           VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.           VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.           VIEW WILDLIFE           VIEW WILDLIFE           VIEW WILDLIFE           VIEW WILDLIFE           VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER.           VIEWING WILDLIFE           WILD PLACE           WILD ANIMALS           WILD PLACE	VIEW THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS.VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.VIEW WILDLIFE NOMBER.VIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER.VIEWING WILDLIFEWILD PLACEWILD PLACE <td< td=""><td>VIEW WILDLIFE</td></td<>	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW ING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD ANIMALS WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD ANIMALS WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS. VIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD ANIMALS WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD ANIMALS WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD ANIMALS WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD ANIMALS WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD ANIMALS WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD ANIMALS WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS.
VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER. VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD ANIMALS WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD ANIMALS WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD ANIMALS WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEWING GEYSERS NUMBER.
WILD ANIMALS         WILD PLACE	VIEWING WILDLIFE
WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE	VIEWING WILDLIFE
WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LIFE WILDLIFE	WILD ANIMALS
WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE
WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE
WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE
WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE
WILD PLACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE
WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE
	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE
	WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE / WILD PLACE.	
WILDLIFE AND SCENERY.	
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.	
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL.	
WILDLIFE VIEWING	
WILDLIFE/BISON/ELK.	
WOLVES	
North	
ANIMALS	
BECAUSE IT'S OUR FREEDOM.	
BOILING SPRINGS	
CHANGE OF SCENERY.	
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.	
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.	
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.	
DRIVING PLEASURE	
ENJOY SOLITUDE OF BACKCOUNTRY.	
ENJOYING THE SIGHT OF NATURAL SCENERY.	
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.	
EXPERIENCE NATURAL BEAUTY.	
EXPERIENCE SOLITUDE	
EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE.	
EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE.	
EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE.	

FAMILY TIME
FISHING
FISHING
FISHING
FLY FISHING
FLY FISHING LAMAR VALLEY.
FOLLOWED HIGHWAY 89/191 EN ROUTE TO JACKSON, WYOMING.
GEYSERS
GEYSERS / RELAX
GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
HIKING
HYPE (BUCKET LIST).
NATURAL FEATURES
NATURAL SCENERY

VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL VIEW VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE IN ITS NATURAL STATE. VOT APPLICABLE VATURE IN ITS NATURAL STATE. VOT APPLICABLE VATURE VATURE VIEY VATURAL VIEYV VATURAL VIEYV VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY VATURE V	
VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY, UNTOUCHED AND PRESERVED. VATURAL VIEW VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE IN ITS NATURAL STATE. VOT APPLICABLE RANGER LED HIKES IN BEAR COUNTRY OF AT LEAST 5 MILES. REMEMBER DON'T HIKE ALONE. BUT YOU NEED A GROUP TO RELAX TO ENJOY THE SCENERY AND WILD PLACE. CAN'T RELAX HIKING ALONE IN BEAR COUNTRY. RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAXATION RELAXATION RELAXATION RELAXATION RELAXATION RELAXATION RELAXATION RELAXATION RELAXATION RELAXED SCENERY SCEN	NATURAL SCENERY
VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY, UNTOUCHED AND PRESERVED. VATURAL SCENERY, UNTOUCHED AND PRESERVED. VATURAL VIEW VATURE VATU	NATURAL SCENERY
VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY, UNTOUCHED AND PRESERVED. VATURAL SCENERY, UNTOUCHED AND PRESERVED. VATURAL VIEW VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE IN ITS NATURAL STATE. VOT APPLICABLE RANGER LED HIKES IN BEAR COUNTRY OF AT LEAST 5 MILES. REMEMBER DON'T HIKE ALONE, BUT YOU NEED A GROUP TO RELAX TO ENJOY THE SCENERY AND WILD PLACE. CAN'T RELAX HIKING ALONE IN BEAR COUNTRY. RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX REVISITING CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REVISITING CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REVISITING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY SCENER	NATURAL SCENERY
VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL SCENERY, UNTOUCHED AND PRESERVED. VATURAL SCENERY, UNTOUCHED AND PRESERVED. VATURAL VIEW VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE IN ITS NATURAL STATE. VOT APPLICABLE RANGER LED HIKES IN BEAR COUNTRY OF AT LEAST 5 MILES. REMEMBER DON'T HIKE ALONE, BUT YOU NEED A GROUP TO RELAX TO ENJOY THE SCENERY AND WILD PLACE. CAN'T RELAX HIKING ALONE IN BEAR COUNTRY. RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAXATION REPEAT OF MY CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REVISITING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY SCENE	NATURAL SCENERY
VATURAL SCENERY VATURAL VIEW VATURAL VIEW VATURE VA	NATURAL SCENERY
VATURAL SCENERY, UNTOUCHED AND PRESERVED. VATURAL VIEW VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE IN ITS NATURAL STATE. VOT APPLICABLE RANGER LED HIKES IN BEAR COUNTRY OF AT LEAST 5 MILES. REMEMBER DON'T HIKE ALONE, BUT YOU NEED A GROUP TO RELAX TO ENJOY THE SCENERY AND WILD PLACE. CAN'T RELAX HIKING ALONE IN BEAR COUNTRY. RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAXATION REVISITING CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REVISITING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY SCENE	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL VIEW NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE IN ITS NATURAL STATE. NOT APPLICABLE RANGER LED HIKES IN BEAR COUNTRY OF AT LEAST 5 MILES. REMEMBER DON'T HIKE ALONE, BUT YOU NEED A GROUP TO RELAX TO ENJOY THE SCENERY AND WILD PLACE. CAN'T RELAX HIKING ALONE IN BEAR COUNTRY. RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAXATION RELAXAT	NATURAL SCENERY
VATURE VATURE VATURE VATURE IN ITS NATURAL STATE. VOT APPLICABLE ANGER LED HIKES IN BEAR COUNTRY OF AT LEAST 5 MILES. REMEMBER DON'T HIKE ALONE, BUT YOU NEED A GROUP TO RELAX TO ENJOY THE SCENERY AND WILD PLACE. CAN'T RELAX HIKING ALONE IN BEAR COUNTRY. RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAXATION REPEAT OF MY CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REVISITING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY SCENER SCENERY SCENER SCENERY SCENER SCENER SCENERY SCENER	NATURAL SCENERY, UNTOUCHED AND PRESERVED.
VATURE VATURE IN ITS NATURAL STATE. VOT APPLICABLE RANGER LED HIKES IN BEAR COUNTRY OF AT LEAST 5 MILES. REMEMBER DON'T HIKE ALONE, BUT YOU NEED A GROUP TO RELAX TO ENJOY THE SCENERY AND WILD PLACE. CAN'T RELAX HIKING ALONE IN BEAR COUNTRY. RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAXATION REPEAT OF MY CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REVENTING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY S	NATURAL VIEW
VATURE IN ITS NATURAL STATE. NOT APPLICABLE RANGER LED HIKES IN BEAR COUNTRY OF AT LEAST 5 MILES. REMEMBER DON'T HIKE ALONE, BUT YOU NEED A GROUP TO RELAX TO ENJOY THE SCENERY AND WILD PLACE. CAN'T RELAX HIKING ALONE IN BEAR COUNTRY. RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX TION REAT OF MY CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REPEAT OF MY CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY S	NATURE
NOT APPLICABLE RANGER LED HIKES IN BEAR COUNTRY OF AT LEAST 5 MILES. REMEMBER DON'T HIKE ALONE, BUT YOU NEED A GROUP TO RELAX TO ENJOY THE SCENERY AND WILD PLACE. CAN'T RELAX HIKING ALONE IN BEAR COUNTRY. RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAXATION REPEAT OF MY CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REVISITING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY	NATURE
RANGER LED HIKES IN BEAR COUNTRY OF AT LEAST 5 MILES. REMEMBER DON'T HIKE ALONE, BUT YOU NEED A GROUP TO RELAX TO ENJOY THE SCENERY AND WILD PLACE. CAN'T RELAX HIKING ALONE IN BEAR COUNTRY. RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAXATION REPEAT OF MY CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REVISITING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY	NATURE IN ITS NATURAL STATE.
YOU NEED A GROUP TO RELAX TO ENJOY THE SCENERY AND WILD PLACE. CAN'T RELAX HIKING ALONE IN BEAR COUNTRY. RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAXATION REPEAT OF MY CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REVISITING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY SCENER	NOT APPLICABLE
RELAX RELAX RELAXATION RELAXATION RELAXATION REPEAT OF MY CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REVISITING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY SCENE	RANGER LED HIKES IN BEAR COUNTRY OF AT LEAST 5 MILES. REMEMBER DON'T HIKE ALONE, BUT YOU NEED A GROUP TO RELAX TO ENJOY THE SCENERY AND WILD PLACE. CAN'T RELAX HIKING ALONE IN BEAR COUNTRY.
RELAX RELAX RELAXATION RELAXATION REPEAT OF MY CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REVISITING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY	RELAX
RELAXATION RELAXATION REPEAT OF MY CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REVISITING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY SCEN	RELAX
RELAXATION REPEAT OF MY CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REVISITING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY	RELAX
REPEAT OF MY CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS. REVISITING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY, GEYSERS, ETC. SEE NATIONAL PARK. SEE WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	RELAXATION
REVISITING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES. SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY, GEYSERS, ETC. SEE NATIONAL PARK. SEE WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	RELAXATION
SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY, GEYSERS, ETC. SEE NATIONAL PARK. SEE WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	REPEAT OF MY CHILDHOOD TRIP FOR MY KIDS.
SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY, GEYSERS, ETC. SEE NATIONAL PARK. SEE WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	REVISITING CHILDHOOD MEMORIES.
SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY, GEYSERS, ETC. SEE NATIONAL PARK. SEE WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	SCENERY
SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY, GEYSERS, ETC. SEE NATIONAL PARK. SEE WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	SCENERY
SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY, GEYSERS, ETC. SEE NATIONAL PARK. SEE WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	SCENERY
SCENERY SCENERY, GEYSERS, ETC. SEE NATIONAL PARK. SEE WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	SCENERY
SCENERY SCENERY, GEYSERS, ETC. SEE NATIONAL PARK. SEE WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	SCENERY
SCENERY, GEYSERS, ETC. SEE NATIONAL PARK. SEE WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	SCENERY
SEE NATIONAL PARK. SEE WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	SCENERY
SEE WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	SCENERY, GEYSERS, ETC.
SEEING WILDLIFE SEEING WILDLIFE SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	SEE NATIONAL PARK.
SEEING WILDLIFE SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	SEE WILDLIFE
SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON. SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	SEEING WILDLIFE
SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING. THE DRIVING	SEEING WILDLIFE
THE DRIVING	SHARE EXPERIENCE WITH 10 YEAR OLD SON.
	SPECIFICALLY CAME TO SEE MAMMOTH HOT SPRING.
THE NATURAL SCENERY (GEYSERS, ETC).	THE DRIVING
	THE NATURAL SCENERY (GEYSERS, ETC).
THE OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	THE OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
THERMAL FEATURES	THERMAL FEATURES
THERMAL FEATURES	THERMAL FEATURES

THERMAL FEATURES
THERMAL FEATURES
THERMAL FEATURES
TIME WITH SONS.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE SOLITUDE.
TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK.
TO RELAX
TO RELAX
TO RELAX
TO SEE NATURAL SCENERY.
TO SEE WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW EVERYTHING.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL.
TO VIEW GEYSERS, ETC.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW GEYSERS/THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW NATURAL HISTORY.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.

TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
VIEW
VIEW
VIEW GEOTHERMAL
VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS/THERMAL.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.

VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURE.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE.
VIEWING GEYSERS
VIEWING NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEWING NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEWING THERMAL FEATURES (AND LEARNING ABOUT THEM).
VIEWING WILDLIFE
VISITING A NATIONAL PARK.
VISITING RELATIVES
WILD PLACE
WILD PLACES
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
WILDLIFE IN THEIR HABITAT.
WILDLIFE IN WILD SETTINGS.
WILDLIFE VIEWING
WILDLIFE VIEWING
Northeast
ANIMALS
BACKPACK IN SOLITUDE.
BE WITH EXTENDED FAMILY.
CHANGE IN SCENERY.
DRIVE - PLEASURE
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE WILDLIFE
FAMILY MEMORIES
FAMILY VACATION TO EXPERIENCE WILDLIFE AND NATURE.
FISH
FISHING
FISHING
FISHING

FLY FISH
FLY FISHING
GEYSERS
GEYSERS AND THERMAL.
HOT SPRINGS, GEYSERS, MUDPOT.
INTRODUCING MY CHILDREN TO THE IMPORTANCE OF NP SERVICE.
IT WAS THE 100 ANNIVERSARY YEAR.
JUST PASSING THROUGH (SHORTER TRAVEL TIME).
JUST TRAVELING FROM MONTANA BACK TO LAS VEGAS, NEVADA.
LOVED THE WILDLIFE.
MOUNTAIN SCENERY
NATURAL BEAUTY
NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY VIEWING.
NATURAL SCENERY.
NATURE

NATURE
NATURE'S MUSIC/QUIET
OLD FAITHFUL
PASSING THROUGH
PLEASURE DRIVE
PROVIDE MEMORY FOR CHILDREN.
RELAX
RELAX
RELAXATION
ROOSEVELT BEANS
SCENERY
SCENERY HIKING
SCENERY, WILDLIFE
SEE A YELLOW HEAD PASS WOLF.
SEE WILDLIFE
SEE WOLVES (VIEW WILDLIFE IN HABITAT).
SEEING WILDLIFE
SEEING WILDLIFE
SHORTEST TRAVEL ROUTE FROM RED LODGE TO I-15 SOUTH.
SHOW OUT OF STATE VISITORS THE PARK BEAUTY.
SHOWING A FRIEND HOW WELL OUR TRADE AGREEMENTS ARE WITH CHINA.
SIGHTSEEING
SOLTITUDE
TEACH KIDS ABOUT NATIONAL PARK.
THE NATURAL WILDERNESS AND WILDLIFE.
THERMAL FEATURES
THERMAL FEATURES
TO BE AWAY AS A FAMILY.
TO BE THERE.

TO DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE SOLITUDE.
TO EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE YELLOWSTONE.
TO FISH
TO FISH
TO FLY FISH GOOD RIVERS.
TO GET OUT OF OKLAHOMA HEAT.
TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET.
TO RELAX
TO RELAX
TO SEE BISON.
TO SEE SIGHTS IN UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
TO SEE WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER NATURAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW NATURE.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.

TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN REAL NATURE.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HAB.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
VIEW ANIMALS
VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURE
VIEW THE WILDLIFE.
VIEW WILDLIFE

VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE.
VIEWING NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEWS
VISIT FAMILY
VISIT RELATIVES
WILD PLACE
WILD PLACE
WILD PLACE
WILD PLACE AND FISHING.
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE VIEWING
WILDLIFE VIEWING

WORK COMMUTE South South IST A VIEW OF NATURAL SCENERY. A VIEW OF NATURAL SCENERY. A VIEW OF NATURAL SCENERY. AN EXPERIENCE OF NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. ANIMALS ANIMALS BACKCOUNTRY HIKE BROUGHT FAMILY TOGETHER FROM 4 STATES. DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVING DRIVING ADVENTURE EDUCATION FOR KIDS. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENC	WILDPLACE
South         1ST         A VIEW OF NATURAL SCENERY.         AN VIEW OF NATURAL SCENERY.         AN EXPERIENCE OF NATURAL ENVIRONMENT.         ANIMALS         BACKCOUNTRY HIKE         BROUGHT FAMILY TOGETHER FROM 4 STATES.         DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.         DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.         DRIVING         DRIVING ADVENTURE         EDUCATION FOR KIDS.         EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.         EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.         EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.         EXPERIENCE WILD DLACE.         EXP	
IST A VIEW OF NATURAL SCENERY. A VIEW OF NATURAL SCENERY. AN EXPERIENCE OF NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. ANIMALS BACKCOUNTRY HIKE BACKCOUNTRY HIKE BACKCOUNTRY HIKE BACKCOUNTRY HIKE BROUGHT FAMILY TOGETHER FROM 4 STATES. DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING ADVENTURE EDUCATION FOR KIDS. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD FLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD	
A VIEW OF NATURAL SCENERY. A VIEW OF NATURAL SCENERY. AN EXPERIENCE OF NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. ANIMALS ANIMALS BACKCOUNTRY HIKE BROUGHT FAMILY TOGETHER FROM 4 STATES. DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING ADVENTURE EDUCATION FOR KIDS. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PL	
A VIEW OF NATURAL SCENERY. AN EXPERIENCE OF NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. ANIMALS ANIMALS BACKCOUNTRY HIKE BROUGHT FAMILY TOGETHER FROM 4 STATES. DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVING ON PLEASURE. DRIVING ADVENTURE EDUCATION FOR KIDS. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD	
AN EXPERIENCE OF NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. ANIMALS ANIMALS BACKCOUNTRY HIKE BACKCOUNTRY HIKE BROUGHT FAMILY TOGETHER FROM 4 STATES. DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVING DRIVING ADVENTURE EDUCATION FOR KIDS. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WI	
ANIMALS ANIMALS BACKCOUNTRY HIKE BROUGHT FAMILY TOGETHER FROM 4 STATES. DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING ADVENTURE EDUCATION FOR KIDS. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD FLACE. EXPERIENCE	
BACKCOUNTRY HIKE BROUGHT FAMILY TOGETHER FROM 4 STATES. DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVING FOR PLEASURE. DRIVING ADVENTURE EDUCATION FOR KIDS. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD DLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD DLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD DLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD DLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD DLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD LACE. EXPERIENCE WILD LACE. EXPERIENCE WILD LACE. EXPERIENCE WILD FLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD FLACE. GEYSERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER FTC. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	ANIMALS
BROUGHT FAMILY TOGETHER FROM 4 STATES. DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING ADVENTURE EDUCATION FOR KIDS. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. E	ANIMALS
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING DRIVING SUPERIENCE AWILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD DLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD IFE. FAMOUS FLY-FISHING FLY-FISHING FLY-FISHING FUY-FISHING FUY-FISHING FUY-FISHING FUY-FISHING FUY-FISHING FUY-FISHING FUY-FISHING FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON. GEYSER GEYSER GEYSER GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	BACKCOUNTRY HIKE
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. DRIVING DRIVING ADVENTURE EDUCATION FOR KIDS. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD FLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD FLACE. GEYSERS GEYSER ETC. GEYSER ETC. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	BROUGHT FAMILY TOGETHER FROM 4 STATES.
DRIVING DRIVING ADVENTURE EDUCATION FOR KIDS. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
DRIVING ADVENTURE EDUCATION FOR KIDS. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD DLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD DLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD DLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD DLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD DLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD DLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
EDUCATION FOR KIDS. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD FLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD FLACE. GEYSERS GEYSER ETC. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	DRIVING
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILDIFE FAMILY TRADITION. GREAT GRANDPARENTS, ETC. GOING ON FOR GENERATIONS, LOTS OF MEMORIES. FAMOUS FLY FISHING FUY-FISHING FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON. GEYERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER GEYSER GEYSER GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	DRIVING ADVENTURE
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD IFE FAMILY TRADITION. GREAT GRANDPARENTS, ETC. GOING ON FOR GENERATIONS, LOTS OF MEMORIES. FAMOUS FLY-FISHING FLY-FISHING FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON. GEYERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER GEYSER GEYSER GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	EDUCATION FOR KIDS.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. FAMILY TRADITION. GREAT GRANDPARENTS, ETC. GOING ON FOR GENERATIONS, LOTS OF MEMORIES. FAMOUS FLY FISHING FLY-FISHING FUY-FISHING FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON. GEYERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER GEYSER GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILDLIFE FAMILY TRADITION. GREAT GRANDPARENTS, ETC. GOING ON FOR GENERATIONS, LOTS OF MEMORIES. FAMOUS FLY FISHING FLY-FISHING FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON. GEYERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER GEYSER GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD LIFE FAMILY TRADITION. GREAT GRANDPARENTS, ETC. GOING ON FOR GENERATIONS, LOTS OF MEMORIES. FAMOUS FLY FISHING FLY-FISHING FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON. GEYERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER GEYSER GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD LIFE FAMILY TRADITION. GREAT GRANDPARENTS, ETC. GOING ON FOR GENERATIONS, LOTS OF MEMORIES. FAMOUS FLY FISHING FLY-FISHING FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON. GEYERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER GEYSER ETC. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	EXPERIENCE WILD
EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILDLIFE FAMILY TRADITION. GREAT GRANDPARENTS, ETC. GOING ON FOR GENERATIONS, LOTS OF MEMORIES. FAMOUS FLY FISHING FLY-FISHING FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON. GEYERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. EXPERIENCE WILDLIFE FAMILY TRADITION. GREAT GRANDPARENTS, ETC. GOING ON FOR GENERATIONS, LOTS OF MEMORIES. FAMOUS FLY FISHING FLY-FISHING FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON. GEYERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER GEYSER ETC. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE WILDLIFE FAMILY TRADITION. GREAT GRANDPARENTS, ETC. GOING ON FOR GENERATIONS, LOTS OF MEMORIES. FAMOUS FLY FISHING FLY-FISHING FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON. GEYERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER GEYSER ETC. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE.
FAMILY TRADITION. GREAT GRANDPARENTS, ETC. GOING ON FOR GENERATIONS, LOTS OF MEMORIES. FAMOUS FLY FISHING FLY-FISHING FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON. GEYERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER GEYSER ETC. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE.
MEMORIES. FAMOUS FLY FISHING FLY-FISHING FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON. GEYERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER GEYSER ETC. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	
FAMOUS FLY FISHING FLY-FISHING FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON. GEYERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER GEYSER ETC. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	
FLY FISHING         FLY-FISHING         FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON.         GEYERS AND WILDLIFE.         GEYSER         GEYSER ETC.         GEYSERS	
FLY-FISHING         FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON.         GEYERS AND WILDLIFE.         GEYSER         GEYSER ETC.         GEYSERS	
FOURTH GRADE GRANDSON. GEYERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER GEYSER ETC. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	
GEYERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER GEYSER ETC. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	
GEYSER GEYSER ETC. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	
GEYSER ETC. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	
GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	
GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	
GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	
GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS	
GEYSERS GEYSERS	
GEYSERS	
GEYSERS	GEYSERS

GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS GEYSERS
GEYSERS AND HOT SPRINGS.
GEYSERS AND OTHER NATURAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMALS.
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS, ETC.
GEYSERS/THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS/THERMAL FEATURES.
I ONLY HAD A DAY TRIP, SO I CHOSE TO VIEW THE GEYSERS.
JUST DROVE THROUGH.
MOUNTAINS
NATURAL BEAUTIFUL SCENERY.
NATURAL BEAUTY
NATURAL HABITAT
NATURAL SCENERY

NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY
OLD FAITHFUL
QUESTION #11
RELAX
RELAX
RELAXATION
SCENERY
SEE THE LIFE OF THE EARTH.
SEE WILDLIFE
SEEING GEYSERS, THERMAL FEATURES AND WATERFALLS.
SOLITUDE
TAKE CHILD
THE ANIMALS
THE GEYSERS
THE MOUNTAIN AND LAKE VIEWS.
THERMO FEATURES AND GEYSERS.
TO DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
TO DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
TO ENJOY THE MAJESTY OF GOD'S CREATION.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILDLIFE.
TO EXPERIENCE SOLITUDE.
TO EXPERIENCE SOLITUDE.
TO RELAX
TO RELAX
TO SEE THE NATURAL ANIMALS.

TO SEE THE WATERFALLS AND CANYON.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMALS.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS, ETC.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENER.Y
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW SCENERY.
TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW THE SCENERY.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.

TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW YELLOWSTONE'S SCENERY.
VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER.
VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER.
VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS/THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW NATURAL BEAUTY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURE
VIEW SCENERY
VIEW SCENERY
VIEW SCENERY
VIEW SCENERY
VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE

VIEW WILDLIFE		
VIEW WILDLIFE           VISITING THE GEYSERS.           WATCH GEYSER AND WILD ANIMAL.           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE <td>VIEW WILDLIFE</td> <td></td>	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE           VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.           VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.           VIEW WILDLIFE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE		
VIEW WILDLIFE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE		
VIEW WILDLIFE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE           VIED PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE           VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.           VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.           VIEW WILDLIFE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE           WILD IFE           WILDLIFE           WILDLIFE           WILDLIFE           WILDLIFE           WILDLIFE           WILDLIFE <tr< td=""><td>VIEW WILDLIFE</td><td></td></tr<>	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE           VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.           VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.           VIEW WILDLIFE           WILD PLACE           WILD IFE           WILDLIFE           WILDLIFE           WILDLIFE           WILDLIFE           WILDLIFE           WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE           WILD PLACE           WILD IFE           WILDLIFE           WILDLIFE           WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE           WILD PLACE           WILD IFE           WILDLIFE           WILDLIFE           WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE         WILD PLACE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE           VIEW THE GEYSERS.           WATCH GEYSER AND WILD ANIMAL.           WILD PLACE           WILD PLACE <t< td=""><td>VIEW WILDLIFE</td><td></td></t<>	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VISITING THE GEYSERS.         WATCH GEYSER AND WILD ANIMAL.         WILD PLACE         WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         VIEW WILDLIFE         WILD LIFE         WILD PLACE         WILD IFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE     <	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         VIEWING WILDLIFE         VISTING THE GEYSERS.         WATCH GEYSER AND WILD ANIMAL.         WILD LIFE         WILD LACE         WILD PLACE	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING WILDLIFE VISITING THE GEYSERS. WATCH GEYSER AND WILD ANIMAL. WILD LIFE WILD PLACE WILD FLACE WILD FLACE WILD FLACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.VIEWING WILDLIFEVISITING THE GEYSERS.WATCH GEYSER AND WILD ANIMAL.WILD LIFEWILD PLACEWILD IFEWILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING WILDLIFE VISITING THE GEYSERS. WATCH GEYSER AND WILD ANIMAL. WILD LIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLAC	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING WILDLIFE VISITING THE GEYSERS. WATCH GEYSER AND WILD ANIMAL. WILD LIFE WILD PLACE WILD FLACE WILD FLACE WILD FLACE WILD FLACE WILD FLACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE	
VIEWING WILDLIFE VISITING THE GEYSERS. WATCH GEYSER AND WILD ANIMAL. WILD LIFE WILD PLACE WILD FE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.	
VISITING THE GEYSERS. WATCH GEYSER AND WILD ANIMAL. WILD LIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.	
WATCH GEYSER AND WILD ANIMAL. WILD LIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE AND SCENERY. WILD PLACE AND SCENERY. WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEWING WILDLIFE	
WILD LIFEWILD PLACEWILD PLACEWILD PLACEWILD PLACEWILD PLACEWILD PLACEWILD PLACE AND SCENERY.WILDLIFE	VISITING THE GEYSERS.	
WILD PLACE         WILD IFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE	WATCH GEYSER AND WILD ANIMAL.	
WILD PLACE         WILDLIFE	WILD LIFE	
WILD PLACEWILD PLACEWILD PLACEWILD PLACE AND SCENERY.WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE	
WILD PLACEWILD PLACEWILD PLACE AND SCENERY.WILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFE	WILD PLACE	
WILD PLACE         WILD PLACE AND SCENERY.         WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE	
WILD PLACE         WILD PLACE AND SCENERY.         WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE	
WILD PLACE AND SCENERY.         WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE	
WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE	
WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE AND SCENERY.	
WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE	
	WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE	
	WILDLIFE	

WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
WILDLIFE VIEWING
WILDLIFE, BEAUTIFUL COUNTRY.
WILDLIFE, THERMAL FEATURES.
West
A VIEW OF NATURAL SCENERY.
A VIEW OF NATURAL SCENERY.
A VIEW OF NATURAL SCENERY.
A WILD PLACE.
ALL MARKED
ANIMALS
BECAUSE WE READ A BOOK TO OUR DAUGHTER.
BEING ABLE TO FLY FISH RIVERS.
CAME WHEN I WAS A CHILD WANTED TO SEE IT AGAIN.
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
ENJOY OUTDOORS
ENJOY THE SIGHT OF NATURAL SCENERY.
ENJOY THE SIGHT OF NATURAL SCENERY.
ENJOYING THE SIGHT OF NATURAL SCENERY.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE.
FASTEST WAY HOME.
FLY FISHING
GEYSER
GEYSERS

GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS AND VOLCANIC THINGS.
GEYSERS/THERMAL
GEYSERS/THERMAL FEATURES.
HISTORICAL LODGE
I WAS TRAVELING TO A FIRE.
JUST TO BE IN YELLOWSTONE ON THE LAST OF OUR 9 WEEK TRIP WAS THE ICING ON THE CAKE.
KIDS WANTED TO SEE ANIMALS.
MY WIFE (2ND ANNIVERSARY).
NATURAL HABITAT FOR VIEWING WILDLIFE.
NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY, GEOLOGICAL CONTEXT.
NATURAL SCENERY
NATURE SCENE
OLD FAITHFUL AND PRISMATIC BASIN.
QUALITY TIME WITH GRANDSON.

RELAX RELAX RELAX RELAXATION SCENERY SCENERY SEE BEAR, BISON, ELK. SEE THE WILDLIFE. SEE WILDLIFE SEE WILDLIFE SEE YOGI SEEING ANIMALS SEEING GEYSERS, WATERFALLS. SEEING THE ANIMALS IN THE WILD. SEEING WILDLIFE SPENDING A FUN, LEARNING EXPERIENCE WITH GRANDKIDS. THE SCENERY THERMAL AND NATURAL WONDER VIEWING. TO BE IN NATURE. TO DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. TO DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE WILDNESS. TO FEEL NATURE. TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO SEE ANIMALS IN NATURAL HABITAT. TO SEE WILD ANIMALS. TO TRAVEL WITH OUR KIDS TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY AND THE GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.

TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS ETC.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE AT A DISTANCE.
TO VIEW THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.

TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
TREES, BUFFALO, STREAMS.
VACATION
VIEW GEYSER
VIEW GEYSER AND OTHER THERMAL.
VIEW GEYSER AND THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSER BASINS.
VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMALS.
VIEW GEYSERS AND POOLS.
VIEW GEYSERS, ETC.
VIEW GEYSERS.
VIEW GEYSERS/THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURE
VIEW SCENERY

VIEW THE WILDLIFE.
VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW YELLOWSTONE GEYSERS AND FEATURES.
VIEWING NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEWING NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEWING WILDLIFE
VIEWING WILDLIFE
VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER LANDSCAPE.
WE EXPECTED TO SEE BEARS AND BUFFALOES/BISON.
WE JUST WANTED TO SEE THE PARK.
WHERE THE FAMILY WANTED TO GO.
WILD
WILD PLACE
WILD PLACE
WILD PLACE
WILD PLACES
WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE

East
A WILD PLACE.
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
BEAUTIFUL DRIVE
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
DRIVE WITH THE FAMILY.
ENJOY
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE NATURAL SCENERY.
EXPERIENCE THE RANGER PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN AND ADULTS.
FAMILY TIME
FOR MY PRESENT WIFE TO SEE IT. I LEFT MY FIRST WIFE JULY 1, 2013, MARRIED HER BEST FRIEND 8/31/15.
GETTING BACK TO NATURE.
GEYSERS
GEYSERS AND OTHER FEATURES.
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
HAVE FUN!
HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE.
HOT SPRING/MISCELLANEOUS FEATURES.
JR. RANGER PROGRAM.
MAMMOTH SPRINGS
N/A
NATURAL FEATURES
NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY

NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY
OLD FAITHFUL
OTHER - TO AVOID SURVEYS.
PLEASURE
PLEASURE DRIVE
PLEASURE DRIVE
QUIET
RELAX
RELAXATION
RELIVE MEMORIES
SCENERY
SEE THE THERMAL AND GEYSERS.
SEE WILD ANIMALS AND NATURE.
SEEING WILD ANIMALS.
SEEING WILDLIFE
SEEING WILDLIFE
SHOW MOM THE BEAUTY OF THE PARK.
SOLITUDE

SOLITUDE SOLITUDE SOLITUDE SOLITUDE SOLITUDE SOLITUDE TO BIVE FOR PLEASURE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS. TO RELAX TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIE	
SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS. OF NATURE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS. TO RELAX TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW MATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW NATURAL	SOLITUDE
TO DRIVE FOR PLEASURE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS. TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW ASTURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.	SOLITUDE
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO RELAX TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW NATU	SOUNDS OF NATURE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS. TO RELAX TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW NATURAL S	TO DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS. TO RELAX TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND TO VIEW GEYSERS AND TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW NATUR	TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO HEAR THE SOUNDS. TO RELAX TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW NATURAL	TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO RELAX TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFF IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFF IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE.
TO RELAX TO RELAX, NEEDED TO GET AWAY FROM WORK. TO SEE THE BEAUTIFUL PARK. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THER THAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW AGEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO HEAR THE SOUNDS.
TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX, NEEDED TO GET AWAY FROM WORK. TO SEE THE BEAUTIFUL PARK. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO RELAX
TO RELAX TO RELAX, NEEDED TO GET AWAY FROM WORK. TO SEE THE BEAUTIFUL PARK. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW INDILIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO RELAX
TO RELAX TO RELAX, NEEDED TO GET AWAY FROM WORK. TO SEE THE BEAUTIFUL PARK. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW INATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO RELAX
TO RELAX, NEEDED TO GET AWAY FROM WORK. TO SEE THE BEAUTIFUL PARK. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WIELLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WIELLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WIELLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO RELAX
TO SEE THE BEAUTIFUL PARK. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILLIFE IN THEIR N	TO RELAX
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WIDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO RELAX, NEEDED TO GET AWAY FROM WORK.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO SEE THE BEAUTIFUL PARK.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. TO VIEW GEYSERS AND. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND. TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS. TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW GEYSERS AND.
TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW THE NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
	TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.	TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
	TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.

TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. VIEW ANIMALS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW ATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SC	
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.         TO VIEW WILDLIFE.         YIEW GEYSERS         VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.         VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL.         VIEW ATURAL SCENERY.         VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.         VIEW NAT	TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. VIEW ANIMALS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW MATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY	TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. VIEW GEYSERS VIEW MATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCEN	TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. VIEW ANIMALS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW ATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURE VIEW SCENERY. VIEW NATURE	TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. YIEW GEYSERS VIEW MATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURE VIEW WILDLIFE. VIEW WILDLIFE. VIEW WILDLIFE. VIE	TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. VIEW MILDLIFE. VIEW GEYSERS VIEW ATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.	TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. VIEW ANIMALS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW ATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL. VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL. VIEW MATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILLIFE	TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE. TO VIEW WILDLIFE. VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL. VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURE VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE. VIEW ANIMALS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL. VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL. VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
VIEW ANIMALS         VIEW GEYSERS         VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.         VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL.         VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.         VIEW NATURAL SCENERY         VIEW NATURAL SCENERY         VIEW NATURE         VIEW NATURE         VIEW WIDLIFE <td>TO VIEW WILDLIFE.</td>	TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL. VIEW MATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURE VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL. VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURE VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW ANIMALS
VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL. VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURE VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES. VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERSVIEW GEYSERSVIEW GEYSERSVIEW GEYSERSVIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL.VIEW MATURAL SCENERY.VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.VIEW NATUREVIEW SCENERYVIEW SCENERYVIEW SCENERYVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS         VIEW GEYSERS         VIEW GEYSERS         VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.         VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL.         VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.         VIEW NATURE         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS         VIEW GEYSERS         VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.         VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL.         VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.         VIEW NATURE         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERSVIEW GEYSERSVIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL.VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.VIEW NATUREVIEW SCENERYVIEW SCENERYVIEW SCENERYVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERSVIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL.VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.VIEW NATUREVIEW SCENERYVIEW SCENERYVIEW SCENERYVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL.VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.VIEW NATUREVIEW SCENERYVIEW SCENERYVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL.VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.VIEW NATUREVIEW SCENERYVIEW SCENERYVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.VIEW SCENERYVIEW SCENERYVIEW SCENERYVIEW SCENERYVIEW SCENERYVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFEVIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.         VIEW NATURE         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.         VIEW NATURE         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.         VIEW NATURAL SCENERY/WILDLIFE.         VIEW NATURE         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.         VIEW NATURE         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW SCENERY         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY/WILDLIFE. VIEW NATURE VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY/WILDLIFE. VIEW NATURE VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY/WILDLIFE. VIEW NATURE VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW NATURAL SCENERY/WILDLIFE. VIEW NATURE VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY/WILDLIFE. VIEW NATURE VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURE VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW SCENERY VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY/WILDLIFE.
VIEW SCENERY VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW NATURE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW SCENERY
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW SCENERY
VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
	VIEW WILDLIFE

# VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE **VIEW WILDLIFE** VIEW WILDLIFE **VIEW WILDLIFE** VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURE. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING NATURAL SCENERY. VIEWING NATURAL SCENERY. VIEWING SCENERY AND WILDLIFE. VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD ANIMALS WILD PLACE WILD PLACES WILDLIFE WILDLIFE

Table 11 (continued). Question 14, Most important reason 2 for visit - verbatim responses
WILDLIFE AND NATURE ENVIRONMENT (BEAUTY).
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT, GEYSERS, AND OTHER THERMAL.
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
North
A VIEW OF WILDLIFE ANIMALS.
AND TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
CANYONS
DRIVE
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
EASY PLACES TO PHOTOGRAPH VIEWS/ANIMALS.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE AMERICA
EXPERIENCE SOLITUDE
EXPERIENCE SOLITUDE
EXPERIENCE WILD PLACES.
EXPERIENCING A WILD PLACE.
FISHING
FISHING
FISHING
GEYSERS
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS+
GIVE GRANDDAUGHTER EXPERIENCE.
HIKING

MEMORIES
NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SOUNDS/QUIET
NOT APPLICABLE
ON WAY HOME TO COLORADO THROUGH TETON.
QUIET
QUIET NATURE
RELAX
RELAX
SCENERY
SCENERY TO RELAX.
SCENIC BEAUTY
SEE VARIETY OF ANIMALS.
SEEING NATURE (ANIMALS).
SEEING THE PARK AGAIN.

SOLITUDE
SOLITUDE
SOLITUDE - FISHING.
SOUNDS OF NATURE.
THE GEYSERS
THE GEYSERS AND MAMMOTH SPRINGS.
THERMAL FEATURES
THERMAL FEATURES
THERMAL FEATURES
TIME WITH FRIEND, FAMILY.
TO BEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE.
TO DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE SOLITUDE.
TO FISH (AWAY FROM OTHER PEOPLE).
TO HEAR THE SOUND OF NATURE.
TO RELAX
TO RELAX
TO RELAX
TO SEE HOT SPRINGS.
TO SEE THE GREAT OF GOD.
TO SEE WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS ET CETERA.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.

TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITATS.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE, ETC.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
VERY LITTLE INTRUSION BY MAN-MADE TECHNOLOGIES.
VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.

VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY AND WILDLIFE.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURE
VIEW SCENERY
VIEW SCENERY
VIEW SCENERY
VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEWING GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEWING NATURAL SCENERY.

VIEWING SCENERY VIEWING WILDLIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD VERNESS WILDLIFE NATURAL HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.	
WILD PLACE           WILD UNTOUCHED PLACE.           WILDURENESS           WILDURE           WILDLIFE	
WILD, UNTOUCHED PLACE.         WILDLIFE	
WILDERNESS         WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE IN AATURAL HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.	
WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WI	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE - BAD LUCK, DIDN'T SEE MUCH BUT THAT ISN'T THE UNITED STATES NPS'S FAULT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE HABITATWILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.NORTHEASTANIMALS IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.         WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         MILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         MILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         MILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE HABITATWILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE HABITATWILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN NATURA	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE - BAD LUCK, DIDN'T SEE MUCH BUT THAT ISN'T THE UNITED STATES NPS'S FAULT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFE HABITATWILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.         WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE NAD LUCK, DIDN'T SEE MUCH BUT THAT ISN'T THE UNITED STATES NPS'S FAULT.         WILDLIFE NAD LUCK, DIDN'T SEE MUCH BUT THAT ISN'T THE UNITED STATES NPS'S FAULT.         WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.         WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         MILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         MILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFE - BAD LUCK, DIDN'T SEE MUCH BUT THAT ISN'T THE UNITED STATES NPS'S FAULT.WILDLIFE HABITATWILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.MILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.MILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.MILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.MILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.MILDLIFE IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFEWILDLIFE - BAD LUCK, DIDN'T SEE MUCH BUT THAT ISN'T THE UNITED STATES NPS'S FAULT.WILDLIFE HABITATWILDLIFE IN HABITAT.WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.MILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE - BAD LUCK, DIDN'T SEE MUCH BUT THAT ISN'T THE UNITED STATES NPS'S FAULT.         WILDLIFE HABITAT         WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.         WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE - BAD LUCK, DIDN'T SEE MUCH BUT THAT ISN'T THE UNITED STATES NPS'S FAULT. WILDLIFE HABITAT WILDLIFE IN HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. MILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. ANIMALS IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE - BAD LUCK, DIDN'T SEE MUCH BUT THAT ISN'T THE UNITED STATES NPS'S FAULT. WILDLIFE HABITAT WILDLIFE IN HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. Mortheast ANIMALS IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE         WILDLIFE - BAD LUCK, DIDN'T SEE MUCH BUT THAT ISN'T THE UNITED STATES NPS'S FAULT.         WILDLIFE HABITAT         WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.         WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         MILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         MILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE - BAD LUCK, DIDN'T SEE MUCH BUT THAT ISN'T THE UNITED STATES NPS'S FAULT. WILDLIFE HABITAT WILDLIFE IN HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. <b>Northeast</b> ANIMALS IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE HABITAT WILDLIFE IN HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. <b>Northeast</b> ANIMALS IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.         WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         Northeast         ANIMALS IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE - BAD LUCK, DIDN'T SEE MUCH BUT THAT ISN'T THE UNITED STATES NPS'S FAULT.
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. Northeast ANIMALS IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE HABITAT
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. Northeast ANIMALS IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE IN HABITAT.
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. Northeast ANIMALS IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
Northeast ANIMALS IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
ANIMALS IN HABITAT.	WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
	Northeast
BACKCOUNTRY CAMPING.	ANIMALS IN HABITAT.
	BACKCOUNTRY CAMPING.

BUFFALO
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
DRIVES
ENJOY EXPERIENCE (PLEASURE).
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE NATURE
EXPERIENCE NATURE
EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE.
EXPLORE NEW PLACES.
GET AWAY FROM DAILY ROUTINE.
GEYSER AND THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS AND SUCH.
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
GOD'S CREATION
HEAR SOUNDS OF NATUCQ476:CQ515RE.
HEAR/SMELL NATURE.
HIKING
HIKING
LUNCH AT LAKE HOTEL.
MOTORCYCLE RIDE
MOUNTAINS
NATURAL BEAUTY, OBSERVATION AND EXPERIENCE.
NATURAL SCENERY

NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL VISTAS
NATURE
NATURE
OLD FAITHFUL INN.
OTHERWISE, ALL OF THE ABOVE.
OUTDOOR ADVENTURE/RECREATION (HIKING).
RELAX
RELAX
RELAXATION
ROADS
SCENERY
SCENIC DRIVES
SEE A BISON.
SOUNDS OF NATURE.
SPEND TIME WITH FAMILY. STAMP ON NP PASSPORT. WE LIVE IN CHEYENNE BUT ARE FROM DURANGO, COLORADO SO
BEAUTIFUL SCENERY AND WILDLIFE IN HABITAT ARE FAMILIAR TO US.
STRENGTHENING RELATOINSHIP
THE UNIQUENESS OF THE LANDSCAPE, GEYSERS, ETC. THIS IS OUR THIRD TRIP TO THE PARK AND WE USED IT AS A WAY TO GET FROM NORTH DAKOTA TO JACKSON - AWESOME WAY TO GO. BUT WERE ON A SCHEDULE.
TO DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.

TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO HEAR SOUNDS/QUIET.
TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE.
TO REKINDLE SOME OF WIFE'S CHILDHOOD EXPERIENCES.
TO RELAX
TO RELAX
TO RIDE FOR PLEASURE: MOTORCYCLE.
TO VEIW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW BISONS.
TO VIEW GEYSER AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY/WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.

TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE/BUFFALO.
TO VISIT THERMAL AREAS.
VACATION
VIEW FEATURES
VIEW GEYSER
VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS ETC.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW SCENERY
VIEW THERMAL FEATURES / WILDLIFE.

VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEWING GEYSERS.
VIEWING WILDLIFE
VIEWING WILDLIFE
VIEWING WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
WILD PLACE
WILD PLACE
WILD PLACES
WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE AND SCENERY.
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
South
2ND
A VIEW OF WILDLIFE ANIMALS IN THEIR HABITATS.
A VIEW OF WILDLIFE.
ANIMALS
ANIMALS/GEYSERS
CAMPING
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
EXPERIENCE
EXPERIENCE A NEW ADVENTURE SCENERY.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE ALL OF THE PARK.
EXPERIENCE WILD PLACE.
FAMILY
FAMILY TIME
FAMILY TIME
FISHING
GEYSER
GEYSERS
GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS AND OTHER.
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.

GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS AND THERMALS. GEYSERS, AND THERMALS. GEYSERS, THERMAL FEATURES. GO TO CANYON VILLAGE. GRAND TETON IS NEXT TO YELLOWSTONE. HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE (QUIET). HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. HIKING TI WOULD HAVE BEEN NICE TO SEE WILDLIFE, BUT COMING FROM THE SOUTH ENTRANCE AND DRIVING TO OLD FAITHFUL, NOT A LOT WERE FOUND! NATURAL SCENERY NATURAL SCENERY NATURE NAT	Table 11 (continued). Question 14, Most important reason 2 for visit - verbatim responses
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GO TO CANYON VILLAGE. GRAND TETON IS NEXT TO YELLOWSTONE. HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE (QUIET). HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. HIKING IT WOULD HAVE BEEN NICE TO SEE WILDLIFE, BUT COMING FROM THE SOUTH ENTRANCE AND DRIVING TO OLD FAITHFUL, NOT A LOT WERE FOUND! NATURAL SCENERY NATURAL SCENERY NATURE NA	GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS, THERMAL FEATURES. GO TO CANYON VILLAGE. GRAND TETON IS NEXT TO YELLOWSTONE. HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE (QUIET). HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. HIKING IT WOULD HAVE BEEN NICE TO SEE WILDLIFE, BUT COMING FROM THE SOUTH ENTRANCE AND DRIVING TO OLD FAITHFUL, NOT A LOT WERE FOUND! NATURAL SCENERY NATURAL SCENERY NATURE NA	GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
GO TO CANYON VILLAGE. GRAND TETON IS NEXT TO YELLOWSTONE. HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE (QUIET). HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. HIKING IT WOULD HAVE BEEN NICE TO SEE WILDLIFE, BUT COMING FROM THE SOUTH ENTRANCE AND DRIVING TO OLD FAITHFUL, NOT A LOT WERE FOUND! NATURAL SCENERY NATURAL SCENERY NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE MD WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY. NATURE NATURE NATURE BEAUTIFUL. RELXATION SCENERY	GEYSERS AND THERMALS.
GRAND TETON IS NEXT TO YELLOWSTONE.         HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE (QUIET).         HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE.         HIKING         IT WOULD HAVE BEEN NICE TO SEE WILDLIFE, BUT COMING FROM THE SOUTH ENTRANCE AND DRIVING TO OLD FAITHFUL, NOT A LOT WERE FOUND!         NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENE	GEYSERS, THERMAL FEATURES.
HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE (QUIET). HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. HIKING IT WOULD HAVE BEEN NICE TO SEE WILDLIFE, BUT COMING FROM THE SOUTH ENTRANCE AND DRIVING TO OLD FAITHFUL, NOT A LOT WERE FOUND! NATURAL SCENERY NATURAL SCENERY NATURE NATUR	GO TO CANYON VILLAGE.
HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. HIKING IT WOULD HAVE BEEN NICE TO SEE WILDLIFE, BUT COMING FROM THE SOUTH ENTRANCE AND DRIVING TO OLD FAITHFUL, NOT A LOT WERE FOUND! NATURAL SCENERY NATURAL SCENERY NATURE	GRAND TETON IS NEXT TO YELLOWSTONE.
HIKING IT WOULD HAVE BEEN NICE TO SEE WILDLIFE, BUT COMING FROM THE SOUTH ENTRANCE AND DRIVING TO OLD FAITHFUL, NOT A LOT WERE FOUND! NATURAL SCENERY NATURAL SCENERY NATURE	HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE (QUIET).
IT WOULD HAVE BEEN NICE TO SEE WILDLIFE, BUT COMING FROM THE SOUTH ENTRANCE AND DRIVING TO OLD FAITHFUL, NOT A LOT WERE FOUND! NATURAL SCENERY NATURAL SCENERY NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE MD WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY. NATURE AND WILF	HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE.
DRIVING TO OLD FAITHFUL, NOT A LOT WERE FOUND! NATURAL SCENERY NATURAL SCENERY NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE NATURE MD WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY. NATURE NATURE SEAUTIFUL. RELAXATION SCENERY	
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUET TIME BEAUTIFUL.	
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING               QU	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING               QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUESTION #9         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURE         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE         QUESTION #9         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURE         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURE         QUIET         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE/QUIET         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUESTION #9         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE/QUIET         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY (DIFFERENT COLORS).         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE/QUIET         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUESTION #9         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY (DIFFERENT COLORS).         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE/QUIET         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUESTION #9         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY (DIFFERENT COLORS).         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE/QUIET         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUESTION #9         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY (DIFFERENT COLORS).         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE/QUIET         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUESTION #9         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY (DIFFERENT COLORS).         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE/QUIET         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY (DIFFERENT COLORS).         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE/QUIET         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUIESTION #9         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY         NATURAL SCENERY (DIFFERENT COLORS).         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE/QUIET         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUESTION #9         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY (DIFFERENT COLORS).         NATURE         NATURE         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE/QUIET         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUESTION #9         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURE         NATURE         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE/QUIET         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUESTION #9         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY
NATURE         NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.         NATURE/QUIET         NOSTALGIA         PHOTOGRAPHING         QUESTION #9         QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.         RELAXATION         SCENERY	NATURAL SCENERY (DIFFERENT COLORS).
NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY. NATURE/QUIET NOSTALGIA PHOTOGRAPHING QUESTION #9 QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL. RELAXATION SCENERY	NATURE
NATURE/QUIET NOSTALGIA PHOTOGRAPHING QUESTION #9 QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL. RELAXATION SCENERY	NATURE
NOSTALGIA PHOTOGRAPHING QUESTION #9 QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL. RELAXATION SCENERY	NATURE AND WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY.
PHOTOGRAPHING QUESTION #9 QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL. RELAXATION SCENERY	NATURE/QUIET
QUESTION #9 QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL. RELAXATION SCENERY	NOSTALGIA
QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL. RELAXATION SCENERY	PHOTOGRAPHING
RELAXATION SCENERY	QUESTION #9
SCENERY	QUIET TIME BEAUTIFUL.
	RELAXATION
SCENERY	SCENERY
	SCENERY

SUENERY SCENERY SCENERS SCENER	0051/551/
SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SEE GEYSERS SEE GEYSERS SEE GEYSERS SEE OF WILDLIFE SOLITUDE THAT WAS THERE IN 1996. THE THERMAL FEATURES. THE THERMAL FEATURES. THE THERMAL FEATURES. THE THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPER	SCENERY
SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SEEING WILDLIFE SOLITUDE THAT WAS THERE IN 1996. THE DRIVE THAT WAS THERE IN 1996. THE DRIVE THE THERMAL FEATURES. THERMAL FEATURES. THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO RELAX TO VIEW ANIMALS.	
SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SEE GEYSERS SEEIG WILDLIFE SOLITUDE THAT WAS THERE IN 1996. THE DRIVE THE TRIVE THE TRIVE THE RATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES TO EXPERIENCE A WILD' PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO WILD A W	
SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SEE GEYSERS SEEING WILDLFE SOLITUDE THAT WAS THERE IN 1996. THE TORIVE THET MAL FEATURES. THE THERMAL FEATURES. THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX	
SCENERY SCENERY SEE GEYSERS SEEING WILDLIFE SOLITUDE THAT WAS THERE IN 1996. THE DRIVE THE TARMAL FEATURES. THE TALE FATURES. THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX.	SCENERY
SCENERY SEE GEYSERS SEEING WILDLIFE SOLITUDE THAT WAS THERE IN 1996. THE DRIVE THE DRIVE THE THERMAL FEATURES. THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES TO EXPERIENCE A WILD' PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD' PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX.	SCENERY
SEE GEYSERS         SEEING WILDLIFE         SOLITUDE         THAT WAS THERE IN 1996.         THE DRIVE         THE DRIVE         THE THERMAL FEATURES.         THERMAL FEATURES         THERMAL FEATURES         THERMAL FEATURES         THERMAL FEATURES         THERMAL FEATURES         TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.         TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK.         TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET.         TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET.         TO RELAX         TO RELAX         TO RELAX         TO RELAX         TO	SCENERY
SEEING WILDLIFE SOLITUDE THAT WAS THERE IN 1996. THE DRIVE THE THERMAL FEATURES. THERMAL FEATURES. THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX.	SCENERY
SOLITUDE THAT WAS THERE IN 1996. THE DRIVE THE DRIVE THE THERMAL FEATURES. THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES TO EXPERIENCE A "WILD" PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A "WILD" PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX. TO RELAX.	SEE GEYSERS
THAT WAS THERE IN 1996. THE DRIVE THE DRIVE THE THERMAL FEATURES. THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES TO EXPERIENCE A "WILD" PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX. TO RELAX. TO RELAX. TO RELAX.	SEEING WILDLIFE
THE DRIVETHE THERMAL FEATURES.THERMAL FEATURESTHERMAL FEATURESTHERMAL FEATURESTHERMAL FEATURESTO EXPERIENCE A "WILD" PLACE.TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK.TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE.TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE.TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE.TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET.TO RELAXTO RELAX <td>SOLITUDE</td>	SOLITUDE
THE THERMAL FEATURES. THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES TO EXPERIENCE A "WILD" PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX. TO RELAX. TO RELAX.	THAT WAS THERE IN 1996.
THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES TO EXPERIENCE A WILD" PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURAL QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURAL QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX. TO RELAX. TO VIEW ANIMALS.	THE DRIVE
THERMAL FEATURESTHERMAL FEATURESTO EXPERIENCE A "WILD" PLACE.TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE.TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE.TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE.TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURAL QUIET.TO RELAXTO RELAX	THE THERMAL FEATURES.
THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES THERMAL FEATURES TO EXPERIENCE A "WILD" PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX. TO RELAX	THERMAL FEATURES
THERMAL FEATURESTO EXPERIENCE A "WILD" PLACE.TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK.TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE.TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE.TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET.TO RELAXTO VIEW ANIMALS.	THERMAL FEATURES
TO EXPERIENCE A "WILD" PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX. TO VIEW ANIMALS.	THERMAL FEATURES
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK.TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE.TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET.TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET.TO RELAXTO VIEW ANIMALS.	THERMAL FEATURES
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK.TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE.TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE.TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE.TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE.QUIET.TO RELAXTO VIEW ANIMALS.	TO EXPERIENCE A "WILD" PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURAL QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX.	TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURAL QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX.	TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURAL QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX.	TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURAL QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX	TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE. TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURAL QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX	TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURAL QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX	TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE. TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURAL QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX	TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURAL QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX	TO EXPERIENCE THE PARK.
TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURAL QUIET. TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX	TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE.
TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET. TO RELAX TO RELAX	TO HEAR SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET.
TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX	TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURAL QUIET.
TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX	TO HEAR THE SOUNDS OF NATURE/QUIET.
TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO VIEW ANIMALS.	TO RELAX
TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO VIEW ANIMALS.	TO RELAX
TO RELAX TO RELAX TO RELAX TO VIEW ANIMALS.	TO RELAX
TO RELAX TO RELAX TO VIEW ANIMALS.	TO RELAX
TO RELAX TO VIEW ANIMALS.	TO RELAX
TO VIEW ANIMALS.	TO RELAX
	TO RELAX
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.	TO VIEW ANIMALS.
	TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.	TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.

TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW NATURE SCENERY.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE.

TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
VIEW
VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS, ETC.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW NATURE
VIEW SCENERY
VIEW THE GEYSERS.
VIEW WILDLIFE

VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE (DISAPPOINTED). VIEW WILDLIFE (DISAPPOINTED). VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT! VIEWING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER SPRING LANDSCAPE. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LIFE WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE (DISAPPOINTED). VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING ANIMALS VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT! VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER SPRING LANDSCAPE. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LIFE WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE (DISAPPOINTED). VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT! VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER SPRING LANDSCAPE. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LIFE WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE (DISAPPOINTED). VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING ANIMALS VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT! VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT! VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LIFE WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING ANIMALS VIEWING ANIMALS VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT! VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT! VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER SPRING LANDSCAPE. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LIFE WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING ANIMALS VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT! VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER SPRING LANDSCAPE. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LACE/ANIMALS. WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING ANIMALS VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT! VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER SPRING LANDSCAPE. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LACE WILD LACE WILD LACE WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING ANIMALS VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT! VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER SPRING LANDSCAPE. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LACE WILD LACE WILD LACE WILD IFE WILDLIFE
VIEWING ANIMALS VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT! VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER SPRING LANDSCAPE. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE/ANIMALS. WILDLIFE
VIEWING WILDLIFE VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT! VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER SPRING LANDSCAPE. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE/ANIMALS. WILDLIFE
VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT! VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER SPRING LANDSCAPE. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE/ANIMALS. WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER SPRING LANDSCAPE. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE/ANIMALS. WILDLIFE
VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER SPRING LANDSCAPE. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE/ANIMALS. WILDLIFE
WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE/ANIMALS. WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE/ANIMALS. WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
WILD PLACE WILD PLACE/ANIMALS. WILDLIFE
WILD PLACE/ANIMALS. WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
WILDLIFE, BEING IN NATURE.
A CLOSE VIEW OF WILDLIFE ANIMALS IN THEIR HABITATS.
A VIEW OF WILDLIFE ANIMALS.
BECAUSE MY SON RECEIVED A 4TH GRADER PASS.
DRIVE FOR PLEASURE.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
EXPERIENCING THE WILD ENVIRONMENT.
FAMILY TOURING IN ANOTHER VEHICLE STAYING AT SAME KOA.
GEYSER AND THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS/THERMAL FEATURES.
GOD'S CREATION
HIKING AND SHARING TIME WITH FAMILY.
HOT SPRINGS, ELKS, CAMPGROUNDS.
KIDS WANTED TO SEE SCENERY.
NATURAL SCENERY

NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY - WATERFALLS AND ALL THE DIFFERENT THERMAL FEATURES.
NATURAL SCENERY AND WATERFALLS.
NATURE
NATURE SCENERY (ANIMALS).
PEOPLE NOT STOPPING OR BLOCKING ROADWAY. STOPPING AND GOING AT SLOW SPEEDS.
RELAX
RELAX
RELAX
RELAX
SCENERY
SEE BIG 4 WILDLIFE.
SEE BOO BOO
SEE GEYSERS, THERMAL POOLS.
SEE WILDLIFE
SEE YELLOWSTONE ANIMALS UP CLOSE.
SEEING WILDLIFE
SIGHT SEE AND VIEW WILDLIFE.
SOLITUDE
SOUNDS OF NATURE.
SOUNDS OF NATURE.
THERMAL FEATURES
TO CHECK OFF ANOTHER NATIONAL PARK.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.

TO EXPERIENCE A WILD PLACE.
TO EXPERIENCE SOLITUDE.
TO HIKE
TO RELAX
TO RIDE MY HARLEY THROUGH THE PARK.
TO SEE BEAUTIFUL SCENERY.
TO SEE BISONS IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW ANIMALS. TO VIEW GEYSER AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSERS.
TO VIEW GEYSERS/THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW GEYSRES AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
TO VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT AND ENJOY THE SOUND OF NATURE.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.

TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THER NATURAL HABITAT.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
TO WATCH WILDLIFE INTERACT WITH EACH OTHER.
VIEW GEYSERS
VIEW GEYSERS AND LODGE.
VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
VIEW GEYSERS FOR 9 YEAR CHILD.
VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.

VIEW NATURAL SCENERY. VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW VIEW VIED PLACE VIED PLA	
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW VIEW DIEW OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VIETING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VIETING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VIETING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VIETING THE OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VIETING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VIETING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VIETING THE OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VIETING FE SUPPARENCE SUPPARENCE SUPPARENCE SUPPARENCE SUPPARENCE SUPPARENC	VIEW NATURAL SCENERY.
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW	
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW	
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW VIEW VIEW THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WIEW LOP FAITHFUL SPRING. VISTING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISTING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISTING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD IFFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL FATURES. VIEWING GEYSERS WIEWING GEYSERS WIEWING THE OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD IFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW VIEW	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL FEATURES. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL FEATURES. WIED FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD IFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LACE WILD LACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW ING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD JIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW IND GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW ING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD IFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW ING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD IFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL FEATURES. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD IFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD IFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE         VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.         VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.         VIEWING GEYSERS         VIEWING DEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.         VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING.         VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING.         VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS.         WE LOVE THIS PARK.         WILD PLACE         WILD PLACE         WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD FAICE WILD FAICE WILD FAICE WILD FAICE WILD FAICE WILD FAICE WILD FAICE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD IFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD IFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD IFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD JIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD IFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEWING GEYSERS VIEWING GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VIEWING GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEWING GEYSERS
VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING. VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VIEWING GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS. WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD LIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING.
WE LOVE THIS PARK. WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VISITING OLD FAITHFUL SPRING.
WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	VISITING THE OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER HOT SPRINGS.
WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WE LOVE THIS PARK.
WILD PLACE WILD PLACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE
WILD PLACE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILD PLACE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE
	WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE	WILDLIFE
	WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE AND THERMAL FEATURES.
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
WILDLIFE IN THEIR HABITAT.
WILDLIFE VIEWING
WILDLIFE, ANIMALS

## Importance of resources

Question 15

Please indicate the importance to you of each of the following resources of Yellowstone NP. (open ended)

#### Table 12. Question 15, Other important resource 1 - verbatim responses

East
ACCOMMODATIONS
ALL IMPORTANT BUT I CAME ONLY TO EXPERIENCE THE EAST AND NORTH EAST ENTRANCES.
BICYCLING
CAMPGROUNDS
CAMPING
CHINESE PEOPLE MEAN TO ME.
CLEAN AIR
COUNTRY IN GENERAL.
DRAGON MOUTH
LOOKING FOR WILDLIFE:"GLASSING"
MOOSE
NATURE
OPEN SPACE/AIR.
PRISTINE NATURAL AREAS.
SAFE TRAVEL
SCENERY
STUDY ANIMALS
VULCAN
WOLF AND GRIZZLY
North
AIR QUALITY
BIGHORN SHEEP
DAY TRIP
EDUCATION
ENVIRONMENTAL STEWARDSHIP
GOVERNMENT WASTE
KIDS WALKS
LAKE
LAMAR VALLEY
LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES
LIKED TO SEE SOME BEARS AND WOLVES.
MOOSE
NATURE
NO CELL TOWERS.
NORRIS GEYSER BASIN.

OTHER GEOTHERMAL FEATURES LIKE SULPHUR CAULDRON.
PERSONAL PICTURES
PRONGHORN (TOUR HIGHLIGHT).
PROTECTION FROM DEVELOPMENT.
RAFTING YELLOWSTONE RIVER
RANGER LED BACKCOUNTRY HIKES BEING SAFE IN A GROUP.
SOLITUDE (LIMIT NUMBER OF ENTRIES).
SWIMMING PLACES
VISITOR CENTER
Northeast
BEEHIVE GEYSER
CUT THROAT TROUT.
FALLS
INFORMATION
LAMAR VALLEY
LAMAR VALLEY
MOUNTAIN BIKING
OTHER GEOTHERMAL FEATURES.
REDUCTION OF HUMAN IMPACTS
RESERVATION CYCLE
SCENIC DRIVE
SCENIC DRIVES
SEEING MOOSE
TALK WITH A RANGER.
UNTOUCHED NATURE
UPPER GEYSER BASIN.
WATERFALLS
WEATHER
WILDLIFE - ALL
South
ACTIVITIES FOR CHILDREN UNDER 5.
ALL THERMAL FEATURES.
CAMPGROUNDS
DINING
GOATS
МАММОТН
MAMMOTH HOT SPRING.
MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS.
MORE TENT CAMPING.
MORNING GLORY POOL.
MORNING GLORY POOL.

NATURAL SPLENDOR
NOT APPLICABLE
PARK HISTORY
RUNNING/BIKING
SWIM
WATERFALLS
West
ARTISTS' PAINT POTS.
BACTERIA IN GEOTHERMAL SITES.
EDUCATION
ENJOYING TIME AT YELLOWSTONE NP WITH FAMILY.
FLY FISHING
FOOD
HOT SHOWERS
HOT SPRINGS SWIMMING.
LODGE OLD FAITHFUL.
MAMMOTH HOT SPRING
MAMMOTH SPRING
MAMMOTH TERRACES
MOOSE
NONE
RIVER HEALTH (NO FISHING, NO BOATING).
SAFE PASSAGEWAYS
TO GET TO LESS CROWDED GRAND TETON N.P.
TRAFFIC CONTROL
WALKING
WATERFALLS

## Table 13. Question 15, Other important reason 2 for visit - verbatim responses

East
ALL ANIMALS
ARTIST POINT
BIGHORN SHEEP
BOATING
MOOSE
North
ECO-HYPOCRITES
HISTORIC AND CULTURAL RESOURCES.
INCREASE PRICE
MINIMIZING NOISE POLLUTION.
MOOSE
NO WIFI
YELLOWSTONE RIVER
Northeast
DIRT ROADS
EDUCATION
PEACEFUL
RIVERS / WATER QUALITY AND QUANTITY
WATERFALLS
WILDLIFE IN GENERAL.
South
HORSEBACK RIDING
LAMAR VALLEY
LODGING
NATURAL LANDSCAPE
NOT APPLICABLE
SHEEP, MOUNTAIN LION
West
BIGHORN SHEEP AND MOUNTAIN GOATS.
CAMPING (FULL)
GOOD CAMPSITES
HISTORICAL BUILDINGS
LODGING
MUD POTS
NEED PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION.
NONE
REVISIT OVER SEVERAL YEARS.
SAFE WALKWAYS
TRASH COLLECTION
WATERFALLS

## Most important resources

Question 16

Of the resource of Yellowstone NP listed in Question 15, which two are the most important to you? (open ended)

East
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
ALL ANIMALS/PLANTS.
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
ANIMALS AND GEYSERS.
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTY TRAVEL
BEAR
BEAR
BEARS
BICYCLING
BISON

BISON
BISON
BUFFALO
COUNTRY IN GENERAL.
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM INTACT
ELK
ELK
ELK, BEARS.
FISHING
GEYSER
GEYSER
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GRAND CANYON
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.

GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS
GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING.
HIKING
HOT SPRINGS
INTACT ECOSYSTEM
JUST PASSING THROUGH
LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
OID FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL

OLD FAITHFUL	
OLD FAITHFUL	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL	
OLD FAITHFUL	
OLD FAITHFUL	
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER	
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.         OLD	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. <t< td=""><td></td></t<>	
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.         OLD	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.         OLD FAITH	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER <td>OLD FAITHFUL</td>	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. </td <td>OLD FAITHFUL</td>	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFULOLD FAITHFULOLD FAITHFULOLD FAITHFULOLD FAITHFULOLD FAITHFULOLD FAITHFULOLD FAITHFULOLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.OLD FAITHFUL GEYSEROLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER BASIN.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFULOLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.OLD FAITHFUL GEYSEROLD FAITHFUL GEYSEROLD FAITHFUL GEYSEROLD FAITHFUL GEYSEROLD FAITHFUL GEYSER BASIN.OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.OLD FAITHFUL GEYSEROLD FAITHFUL GEYSEROLD FAITHFUL GEYSEROLD FAITHFUL GEYSEROLD FAITHFUL GEYSER BASIN.OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER BASIN.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER BASIN.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER THERMAL.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER BASIN. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER BASIN. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER BASIN. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER BASIN.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.

OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
PHOTOGRAPHY
PHOTOGRAPHY OF WILDLIFE.
PHOTOS
PHOTOS
PLANTS
PLANTS
SEEING ANIMALS
SEEING WILDLIFE
THERMAL FEATURES
WILD ANIMALS
WILDLIFE
WOLVES

WOLVES
WOLVES
WOLVES
WOLVES
WOLVES
YELLOWSTONE GRAND CANYON
YELLOWSTONE LAKE
YELLOWSTONE LAKE
YELLOWSTONE LAKE
YELLOWSTONE LAKE
North
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
ANIMALS
ANIMALS/WILDLIFE
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BEAR
BEAR
BEARS

BEARS
BEARS
BEARS (ALL ANIMALS).
BIRDS
BIRDS
BISON
BISON (ANIMALS IN GENERAL).
BISON, ELK, WOLVES.
BISON/ELK
CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
CERTAIN WILDLIFE (BEAR, WOLF).
ECOSYSTEM
ELK

ELK
ELK
FAUNA
FISHING
FOUNTAIN PAINT POTS.
GEYSER
GEYSER
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GRAND CANYON
GRAND CANYON OF THE YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC

GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS.         HIKING	
GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING	GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS.         HIKING	GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIKING <t< td=""><td>GRAND PRISMATIC</td></t<>	GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIKING <td>GRAND PRISMATIC</td>	GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS.         HIKING	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS.         HIKING         HIK	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.           GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.           GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS.           HIKING	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS.         HIKING         HIKI	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS.           HIKING	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
HIKING         HIXACT ECOSYSTEM	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
HIKING         HITACT ECOSYSTEM	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS.
HIKING         HITACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HIKING         HITACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HIKING         HITACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HIKING         HITACT ECOSYSTEM         INTACT ECOSYSTEM      <	HIKING
HIKING         HITACT ECOSYSTEM         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         INTACT	HIKING
HIKING         HOTSPRING         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         INTA	HIKING
Hiking         Hiting         Hiting         Hiking         Hiting         Hiting         Hiking         Hiting         Hot spring         Intact Ecosystem	HIKING
HIKING         HOT SPRING         HOT SPRING         HOTSPRING         INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HOT SPRING         HOT SPRING         INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
Hiking         Hiking         Hiking         Hiking         Hiking         Hiking         Hiking         Hot Spring         HOT SPRING         INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HOT SPRING         HOT SPRING         INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HOT SPRING HOT SPRING INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HIKING HOT SPRING HOT SPRING INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM! LAKE	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HOT SPRING HOTSPRING INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM! LAKE LAKE	HIKING
HIKING HOT SPRING HOTSPRING INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM! LAKE LAKE	HIKING
HOT SPRING HOTSPRING INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM! LAKE LAKE	HIKING
HOTSPRING INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM! LAKE LAKE	HIKING
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM! INTACT ECOSYSTEM! LAKE LAKE	HOT SPRING
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM! LAKE LAKE	HOTSPRING
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM! LAKE LAKE	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM! LAKE LAKE	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM! LAKE LAKE	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM! LAKE LAKE	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM! LAKE LAKE	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
INTACT ECOSYSTEM! LAKE LAKE	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
LAKE LAKE	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
LAKE	INTACT ECOSYSTEM!
	LAKE
LAKE	LAKE
	LAKE

LAKE YELLOWSTONE LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OL	
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. OLD FAITHFUL OLD F	
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL SER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. O	
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL GYSER OLD FAITHFUL GYSER OLD FAITHFUL GYSER OLD FAITHFUL GYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GYSER.	LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
OLD FAITHFUL	LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
OLD FAITHFUL         QLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL	LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER <td< td=""><td>OLD FAITHFUL</td></td<>	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.     <	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL LANDMARK.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSE	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL SER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.         OLD FAITHFUL GE	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL LANDMARK.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.         OLD	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL - LANDMARK.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.          OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. </td <td>OLD FAITHFUL</td>	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL SEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         LANDMARK.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL - LANDMARK.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL - LANDMARK.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL - LANDMARK.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL - LANDMARK.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL - LANDMARK.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL - LANDMARK.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL - LANDMARK.         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL - LANDMARK. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER         OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL - LANDMARK.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
	OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.

OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSERS
OLD FAITHFUL INTERESTING.
PHOTOGRAPH
PHOTOGRAPHY
PLANTS
RANGER LED HIKES IN THE BACKCOUNTRY.
SEEING RESOURCES
SWIMMING PLACES
THE GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING
THE WILDLIFE
THERMAL FEATURES
THERMO FEATURES
VIEWING GEYSERS, ANIMALS, AND BIRDS.
VIEWING OLD FAITHFUL.
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE (MAKE THERE A WAY TO SEE MORE WILDLIFE, E.G., SAFARI).
WILDLIFE EXPOSURE FOR GRANDCHILDREN FROM LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA.
WILDLIFE, WE DID NOT GET TO SEE ELK OR BEARS OR WOLVES OR MOOSE. WE DID SEE BISON!
WOLVES

WOLVES
WOLVES
WOLVES WOLVES, EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES.
Northeast
A LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
ALL ARE EQUALLY IMPORTANT.
ALL IS IMPORTANT! ONCE THESE ARE GONE - THAT'S IT!
ALL THE NATURAL FORMATIONS / UNIQUENESS.
ANIMAL VIEWING
ANIMALS
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL (HORSEBACK).
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL.
BEAR
BEARS

BEARS
BEARS
BEARS
BEARS (BUT DIDN'T SEE ANY).
BIRDS
BISON
BISON, BEAR, ELK.
CANYON (WHICH THE BEST VIEWING CLOSED).
CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
ECOSYSTEM
ELK
ELK
ELK

ELK
FISHING
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GRAND CANYON
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC

GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIK
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIKI
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIKINS
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIKINS         HIKIN
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIKINS
HIKING HOT SPRING HOT
HIKING HI
HIKING HI
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HOT SPRING HOT SPRING HO
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING MILDLIFE HOT SPRING HOT SPRING HOT SPRING HOT SPRING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM. IARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
HIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKING, WILDLIFEHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGSHOT SPRINGSINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMIAGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HOT SPRING HOT SPRING HOT SPRING HOT SPRING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
HIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKING, WILDLIFEHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGSHOT SPRINGSINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMLAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS).LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
HIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKING, WILDLIFEHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGSHOT SPRINGSINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMLAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS).LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
HIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKING, WILDLIFEHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGSHOT SPRINGSINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMLAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS).LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
HIKINGHIKINGHIKING, WILDLIFEHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGSHOT SPRINGSINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMLAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS).LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
HIKINGHIKING, WILDLIFEHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGSHOT SPRINGSINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMLAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS).LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
HIKING, WILDLIFEHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGSHOT SPRINGSINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMLAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS).LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
HOT SPRING HOT SPRING HOT SPRING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS). LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
HOT SPRING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS). LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
HOT SPRING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS). LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS). LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS). LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS). LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS). LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS). LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS). LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS). LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS). LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS). LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS). LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LAMAR VALLEY (INCLUDING ANIMALS). LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LARGELY UNTOUCHED ECOSYSTEM.
NATURE

NONE MORE IMPORTANT THAN THE OTHER.
OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
PHOTOGRAPHY
PLANTS
PLANTS
PLANTS
PLANTS, WILDFLOWERS

RIVERS AND STREAMS.
SEEING WILDLIFE
SEEING WOLF
SEEING WOLVES
SUCH A BEAUTIFUL PLACE.
TALKING WITH RANGERS.
UNTOUCHED NATURE
UPPER GEYSER BASIN.
VIEW GEYSERS
VIEWING NATURAL HABITAT AND WILDLIFE.
VIEWS - SIGHTSEEING
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE IN GENERAL.
WOLVES
YELLOWSTONE LAKE
South
A INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
ALL OF THEM.
AN ALMOST PERFECT NATURAL ECOLOGICAL SYSTEM.
ANIMALS

ANIMALS
ANIMALS
ANIMALS (BEARS MOST).
ANIMALS (BISON, ELK, BEAR).
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVELING
BEAR
BEARS
BEARS, WHICH WE DID NOT SEE.
BIRDING
BISON

BISON
BISON
BISON, ELK, BEARS.
BISONS
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM
ELK
FISHING
FISHING
FISHING
FLY FISHING THIS TRIP.
GEYSER
GEYSERS
GEYSERS AND ANIMALS.
GOOD CONSTRUCTION IN PARK.
GRAND CANYON
GRAND CANYON AND WOLVES.
GRAND CANYON OF THE YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.

GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC GEYSER
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS
GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC VIEW WAS VERY DISAPPOINTING - TOO CROWDED, TOO HARD TO SEE TRUE
BEAUTY THERE. HIKING
HIKING

HIKING
HIKING
INTACT ECOSYSTEM
LARGE ECOSYSTEM
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LEARNING ABOUT ALL GEYSERS.
MOUNTAINS
NATURAL RESOURCES
OLD FAITHFUL

OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL AND OTHER GEYSERS.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER (PHOTOGRAPHY).
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL, GRAND PRISMATIC.
PHOTOGRAPHY
PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS.

SEEING THE ANIMALS IN THEIR ENVIRONMENT.
THE OLD FAITHFUL SPRING.
THE OLD FAITHFUL SPRING.
THE VIEWING OF THE WILD ANIMALS.
THERMAL FEATURES THIS QUESTION IS VAGUE - ALL OF THESE ARE VERY IMPORTANT TO ME, BUT I DIDN'T EXPERIENCE THEM. IN OTHER WORDS: IT IS VERY IMPORTANT THAT I KNOW IT IS ALL THERE, EVEN THOUGH I DIDN'T SEEK OUT OR EXPERIENCE ALL OF THESE INDIVIDUAL ASPECTS.
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE (DISAPPOINTED).
WOLVES
WOLVES
WOLVES, OLD FAITHFUL.
YELLOWSTONE LAKE
West
#1 AND 4.
(A GOOD PLACE) FOR PHOTOGRAPHY.
(NATURAL SCENERY) FOR PHOTOGRAPHY.
A LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.

A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. STOP KILLING BISON THAT ROAM OUTSIDE OF THE PARK!
AN ALMOST PERFECT NATURAL ECOLOGICAL SYSTEM.
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BEARS
BISON
BISON, ELK, BEARS.
EAGLES
ECOSYSTEM

ECOSYSTEM
EDUCATION OF THE NATURAL RESOURCES.
ELK
ELK
ELK
FAITHFUL GEYSER
FISHING
FISHING
FISHING
FISHING
FLY FISHING
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS - GRAND, GEYSER FOUNTAIN, OTHERS NOT NECESSARILY OF OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.
GRAND CANYON
GRAND CANYON OF THE YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE - ARTIST POINT.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYONOF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND PRISMATIC

GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING.
HIKING
HISTORICAL BUILDINGS
HOT SPRINGS
HOT SPRINGS
I WANTED TO SEE BEARS - SAW NONE.
INTACT ECOSYSTEM
LAKE
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
NATURAL SIGHTS
NATURE UNTOUCHED
NONE
OLD FAITHFUL

OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.

OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL/GRAND PRISMATIC.
PHOTOGRAPHY
PHYSICAL FEATURES OF YELLOWSTONE.
PICTURES
PICTURES TO SHARE.
PINE TREES; LAKES.
PLANTS
PLANTS, TREES, ETC.
PRESERVATION OF ECOSYSTEM.
PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
SAW BISON
SEE THE BEARS.
SEEING GEYSER
TERRAIN/GEOGRAPHIC FEATURES.
THE ANIMALS
THE GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
THE GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING.
THE GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING.
THERMAL FEATURES
TO SEE ALL WILD LIFE.
TO VIEW ANIMALS.
TO VIEW GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES.
WILD ANIMALS
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE - BEAR, WOLF, BISON, ELK.
WILDLIFE AND NATURE PRESERVE.
WILDLIFE, BEARS.
WOLVES
WOLVES
WOLVES
WOLVES, BEARS, BISONS, BIRDS.
YELLOWSTONE LAKE
YELLOWSTONE LAKE
YOGUI! AND BOO-BOO.

East
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
ACCESSIBLE WILDLIFE AND ANIMALS.
ALL INTERCONNECTED
ALL WILD ANIMALS.
ALL WILDLIFE (WOLVES).
ANIMALS
ANIMALS AND SPRINGS.
BACK COUNTRY
BACKCOUNTRY
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BEAR
BEARS

BEARS AND WOLVES, MOOSE.
BEARS AND WOLVES.
BEAUTIFUL PARK FOR PICTURES.
BISON
BOATING AND FISHING.
CAMPING
CAMPING
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM
ELK
ELK
ELK
ELK
ELK, BEARS.
FISHING
GEYSER
GEYSERS
GRAND CANYON
GRAND CANYON AND WATERFALLS.

GRAND CANYON OF THE YELLOWSTONE.         GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING </th <th></th>	
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING <td>GRAND CANYON IF YELLOWSTONE.</td>	GRAND CANYON IF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HI	GRAND CANYON OF THE YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIKING <td>GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE</td>	GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.         GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.         GRAND POT SPRING.         GRAND POT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING	GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.         GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.         GRAND PRISMATIC.         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIKING <td>GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.</td>	GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.         GRAND PRISM         GRAND PRISM         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HOT SPRINGS <td>GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.</td>	GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISM         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIKING <td< td=""><td>GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.</td></td<>	GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND PRISM         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HOT SPRINGS         HOT SPRINGS <td>GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.</td>	GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING	GRAND HOT SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIKING<	GRAND PRISM
GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HIKING <t< td=""><td>GRAND PRISMATIC</td></t<>	GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATICGRAND PRISMATICGRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGGRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGGRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.HIKINGHITACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEM	GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING	GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HITACT ECOSYSTEM	GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING	GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING	GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HOT SPRINGS         HOT SPRINGS	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HOT SPRINGS	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.HIKINGHITACT SPRINGSINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEM	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         HIKING         HOT SPRINGS         HOT SPRINGS	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
HIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGSHOT SPRINGSHOT SPRINGSINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEM	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
HIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHIKINGHOT SPRINGHOT SPRINGSHOT SPRINGSHOT SPRINGSINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEMINTACT ECOSYSTEM	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HOT SPRING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HOT SPRING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HOT SPRING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HOT SPRING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HOT SPRING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HIKING HOT SPRING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HOT SPRING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HIKING HOT SPRING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HOT SPRING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HIKING
HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HOT SPRING
HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HOT SPRINGS
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HOT SPRINGS
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	HOT SPRINGS
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
INTACT ECOSYSTEM	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
INTACT ECOSYSTEM	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
	INTACT ECOSYSTEM

LAKE
LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEMS.
MOOSE
MOOSE
NATURAL FEATURES
NATURAL FEATURES UNIQUE TO YELLOWSTONE NP.
NATURAL SPRINGS/GEYSERS
NATURE
OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
PHOTOGRAPHY
PHOTOGRAPHY/MEMORIES
PLANT LIFE

PLANTS
PLANTS
PLANTS
PRISMATIC SPRING
PRISTINE NATURAL AREAS.
SCENERY
SCENERY
SCENERY
THE GRAND CANYON.
VIEWING WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL WILDERNESS HABITAT.
VULCAN
WATER FEATURES (LAKES/RIVERS).
WILD PLACE
WILDLIFE
WOLF AND GRIZZLY SANCTUARY.
WOLVES
YELLOWSTON NP GRAND CANYON
YELLOWSTONE LAKE

North A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. A PROTECTED TREASURE ALL ANIMALS	
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. A PROTECTED TREASURE ALL ANIMALS	North
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. A PROTECTE TREASURE ALL ANIMALS ALL ANIMALS BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEARS	
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.         A PROTECTED TREASURE         ALL ANIMALS         BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL         BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL         BEARS         BEARS         BEARS <tr< td=""><td></td></tr<>	
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. A PROTECTED TREASURE ALL ANIMALS BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEARS B	
A PROTECTED TREASURE ALL ANIMALS ANIMA	
ALL ANIMALS         BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL         BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL         BEAR         BEARS         BE	
ANIMALS BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEARS BEAR	
ANIMALS ANIMAL	
ANIMALS ANIMAL	
ANIMALS BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEAR BEAR BEAR BEARS	
ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR BEARS	ANIMALS
ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR BEARS	ANIMALS
ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS (BISON, ELK, BEARS). BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEARS BBEARS BBEA	ANIMALS
ANIMALS ANIMALS ANIMALS (BISON, ELK, BEARS). BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEAR BEAR BEAR BEARS B	ANIMALS
ANIMALS ANIMALS (BISON, ELK, BEARS). BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEAR BEAR BEAR BEARS BEA	ANIMALS
ANIMALS (BISON, ELK, BEARS). BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEAR BEAR BEAR BEARS B	ANIMALS
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEAR BEAR BEARS BEA	ANIMALS
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEAR BEAR BEARS BBEARS BEARS	ANIMALS (BISON, ELK, BEARS).
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEAR BEAR BEARS	BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEAR BEAR BEARS	BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEAR BEAR BEAR, ALL WILDLIFE. BEARS	BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BEAR         BEAR, ALL WILDLIFE.         BEARS         BE	BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BEAR, ALL WILDLIFE.         BEARS         B	BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BEARS BEARS	BEAR
BEARS BEARS	BEAR, ALL WILDLIFE.
BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS	BEARS
BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS	BEARS
BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS	BEARS
BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS/BIRDS. BEARS! BIRDS	BEARS
BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS/BIRDS. BEARS! BIRDS	BEARS
BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS/BIRDS. BEARS! BIRDS	BEARS
BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS BEARS/BIRDS. BEARS! BIRDS	BEARS
BEARS BEARS BEARS/BIRDS. BEARS! BIRDS	BEARS
BEARS BEARS BEARS / BIRDS. BEARS! BIRDS	BEARS
BEARS BEARS / BIRDS. BEARS! BIRDS	BEARS
BEARS / BIRDS. BEARS! BIRDS	BEARS
BEARS! BIRDS	BEARS
BIRDS	BEARS / BIRDS.
BIRDS	BEARS!
BIRDS	
	BIRDS

BIRDS
BIRDS AND BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL.
BISON
BISON
BISON, ELK AND BEARS.
BISON/PRONGHORN/(WILDLIFE)
CANYON
EAGLES
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM - CLIMATE CHANGE IS LEAVING ITS UGLY MARK.
ELK
ELK, BISON, BEARS.
FISHING
FISHING
FISHING!
FLORA

GEOTHERMAL FEATURES
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GRAND CANYON
GRAND CANYON AND UPPER AND LOWER FALLS.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON/LAMAR.
GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS.
GRIZZLY BEAR
HIKING

HIKING
HIKING
HIKING / PRISMATIC SPRINGS
HIKING TRAILS AND AROUND GEYSERS.
HOT SPRINGS
HOT SPRINGS
HOT SPRINGS
INTACT ECOSYSTEM
LAKE AND STREAM ALONG ROADS.
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES
NATURE
OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL

OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSERS.
РНОТО
PHOTOGRAPHY
PLANTS
PLANTS AND ANIMALS.
PRESERVING AND PROTECING GEOTHERMAL FEATURES.
PRISMATIC
PRISMATIC
PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
SCENERY
SCENERY
SEEING ANIMALS IN THE WILD.
THE OVERALL ECOSYSTEM.
VIEWING BISON, ETC.
VIEWING WILDLIFE
WILD ANIMALS (ALL).
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WOLVES
WOLVES, MOOSE
YELLOWSTONE LAKE
YELLOWSTONE LAKE
YELLOWSTONE LAKE
YELLOWSTONE LAKE
YELLOWSTONE LAKE.
YELLOWSTONE'S GRAND CANYON.
Northeast
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
ALL ANIMALS
ALL OF THE ANIMALS.
ALL WILDLIFE
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
ANIMALS IN WILD.
ANIMALS, ELK, BISON, ETC.
ANIMALS/SCENERY

BACKCOUNTRY BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR	
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL           BEAR           BEAR           BEAR           BEAR           BEARS           BEARS	BACKCOUNTRY
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL           BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL           BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL           BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL           BEAR           BEAR           BEAR           BEAR           BEARS           BIRDS           BIRDS           BIRDS           BIRDS           BISON           B	BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL           BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL           BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL           BAR           BEAR           BEAR           BEAR           BEAR           BEARS           BIRDS (E.G.) EAG	BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL         BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL         BEAR         BEAR         BEAR         BEARS	BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL         BEAR         BEAR         BEAR         BEARS         BIRDS (E.G.) EAGLES, WATERFALLS.         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON <td>BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL</td>	BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BEAR         BEAR (SAW NONE).         BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BISON         BISON         BISON	BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BEAR         BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON     <	BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BEAR (SAW NONE).         BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISO	BEAR
BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BISON	BEAR
BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BISON	BEAR (SAW NONE).
BEARS         BIRDS (E.G.) EAGLES, WATERFALLS.         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON         BISON <tr< td=""><td>BEARS</td></tr<>	BEARS
BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BISON	BEARS
BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BISON	BEARS
BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BISON	BEARS
BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BISON	BEARS
BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS (E.G.) EAGLES, WATERFALLS.         BISON         BISON <tr< td=""><td>BEARS</td></tr<>	BEARS
BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BISON	BEARS
BEARS         BEARS         BEARS         BEARS         BEARS         BEARS         BEARS         BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BISON	BEARS
BEARSBEARSBEARSBEARSBEARSBEARSBIRDSBIRDS (E.G.) EAGLES, WATERFALLS.BISONBI	BEARS
BEARS         BEARS         BEARS         BEARS         BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS (E.G.) EAGLES, WATERFALLS.         BISON         BISON <tr< td=""><td>BEARS</td></tr<>	BEARS
BEARS         BEARS         BEARS         BEARS         BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS (E.G.) EAGLES, WATERFALLS.         BISON         BISON <tr< td=""><td>BEARS</td></tr<>	BEARS
BEARS         BEARS         BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS (E.G.) EAGLES, WATERFALLS.         BISON         BISON <tr< td=""><td>BEARS</td></tr<>	BEARS
BEARS         BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS (E.G.) EAGLES, WATERFALLS.         BISON	BEARS
BEARS         BIRDS         BIRDS         BIRDS (E.G.) EAGLES, WATERFALLS.         BISON	BEARS
BIRDSBIRDSBIRDS (E.G.) EAGLES, WATERFALLS.BISON	BEARS
BIRDS BIRDS (E.G.) EAGLES, WATERFALLS. BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON	BEARS
BIRDS (E.G.) EAGLES, WATERFALLS. BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON	BIRDS
BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON	BIRDS
BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON	BIRDS (E.G.) EAGLES, WATERFALLS.
BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON	BISON
BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON	BISON
BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON	
BISON BISON BISON BISON BISON	BISON
BISON BISON BISON BISON	BISON
BISON BISON BISON BISON	BISON
BISON BISON BISON	BISON
BISON BISON	BISON
BISON	BISON
	BISON
DICON	BISON
	BISON

BISON
BISON
CUT THROAT TROUT.
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM
ELK
ELK AND BEARS.
FALLS
FISHING
FISHING
FISHING
FISHING
GEYSER
GEYSER
GEYSER
GEYSERS/HOT SPRINGS.
GEYSERS/HOT SPRINGS.
GRAND CANYON
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.

GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
HIKING
INTACT ECOSYSTEM
LAMAR VALLEY
LAMAR VALLEY (BISON).
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LIKE TO SEE ELK AND BEAR.
MOUNTAIN BIKE TRAILS AND DIRT ROADS.
OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL

OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OTHER GEOTHERMAL FEATURES.
PEACEFUL
PHOTOGRAPHY
PLANTS
PLANTS
PLANTS SCENERY IN GENERAL. THIS WAS A VERY SHORT TRIP AND WE KNEW WE COULDN'T SEE EVERYTHING. WE'LL BE BACK, HOPEFULLY WITHOUT THE DOGS!
SEEING A WILD WOLF.
SEEING BEARS
THE VARIETY AND SUCCESS OF WILDLIFE THRIVING IN THE PARK.
TRAVELING
UNIQUE GEOLOGY OF YELLOWSTONE GEYSERS ETC.
VERY SATISFIED.
VIEW WILDLIFE
VIEW WILDLIFE

### WATERFALLS WATERFALLS WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE WILDLIFE, WOLVES, BEARS, BISON, ETC. WOLVES (OTHER ANIMALS LESS IMPORTANT BECAUSE WE HAVE ACCESS TO THEM AT HOME.) YELLOWSTONE LAKE YELLOWSTONE LAKE YELLOWSTONE LAKE YELLOWSTONE LAKE South A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.

A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
ALL ANIMALS IN PARK.
ALL ARE IMPORTANT.
ALL OTHER ANIMALS.
ANIMALS
ANIMALS, ESPECIALLY WOLVES AND BEARS WHICH WE DID NOT SEE.
BACKCOUNTRY
BACKCOUNTRY CAMPING.
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BEARS
BEARS (NOT SEEN).
BIRDS
BIRDS
BISON
BISON
BISON
BISON

BISON
BISON
BISON / BEARS
BISON, BEARS, AND ELK.
BISON/ELK/BEARS/WOLVES
BISONS
CAMPGROUNDS
CANYON
CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
COULD NOT FIND PARKING AT GRAND PRISMATIC.
COUNTRYSIDE
EAGLES
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM
ELK

ELK
ELK
ELK AND BISON.
FISHING
FISHING
FISHING
GEOTHERMAL ACTIVITY
GEYSER
GEYSER
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GOOD MANAGEMENT
GRAND CANYON
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC GEYSER
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.

GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         IKING         HIKING	
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.         GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING.         HIKING         HIKINS         HIKINS <td>GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.</td>	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING.         HIKING         HIKINS	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
HIKING HI	GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
HIKING HI	GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING.
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HORSEBACK RIDING HORSEBACK RIDING HORSEBACK RIDING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM IAKES IARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. ILARGELY INTACT ICOSYSTEM. ILARGELY INTACT ICOSYSTEM. ILARGELY INTACT ICOSYSTEM. ILARGELY INTACT ICOSYSTEM. ILARGELY INTACT ICOSYSTEM. ILARGELY INTACT ICOSYSTEM.	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HORSEBACK RIDING HORSEBACK RIDING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LOUD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LAR	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HORSEBACK RIDING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. NATURAL SPRINGS. NATURAL SPRINGS GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HORSEBACK RIDING HORSEBACK RIDING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS NATURAL SPRINGS GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HORSEBACK RIDING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LONG INTACT ECOSYSTE	HIKING
HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HIKING HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LOUD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	HIKING
HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HORSEBACK RIDING         HOT SPRINGS         HOT SPRINGS         HOT SPRINGS         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         LAKES         LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.         LEARNING WILDLIFE         MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS.         MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS.         MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS.         MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS         MAMMOTH SPRINGS         MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS.         MAMMOTH SPRINGS         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAI	HIKING
HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HOT SPRINGS         HOT SPRINGS         HOT SPRINGS         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         LAKES         LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.         LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. <td>HIKING</td>	HIKING
HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HORSEBACK RIDING         HOT SPRINGS         HOT SPRINGS         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         IINTACT ECOSYSTEM         IINTACT ECOSYSTEM         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         LAKES         LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.         LEARNING WILDLIFE         MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS.         MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS         MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS         NATURAL SPRINGS         NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS.         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL	HIKING
HIKING         HIKING         HIKING         HORSEBACK RIDING         HOT SPRINGS         HOT SPRINGS         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         LAKES         LAKES         LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.         LEARNING WILDLIFE         MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS.         MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS.         NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS.         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL	HIKING
HIKING         HIKING         HORSEBACK RIDING         HOT SPRINGS         HOT SPRINGS         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.         LEARNING WILDLIFE         MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS.         MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS.         MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS.         NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS.         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL	HIKING
HIKING         HORSEBACK RIDING         HOT SPRINGS         INTACT ECOSYSTEM         LAKES         LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.         LEARNING WILDLIFE         MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS.         MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS.         MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS.         NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS.         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL         OLD FAITHFUL	HIKING
HORSEBACK RIDING HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	HIKING
HOT SPRINGS HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	HIKING
HOT SPRINGS INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	HORSEBACK RIDING
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS. MATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	HOT SPRINGS
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	HOT SPRINGS
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS. NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
INTACT ECOSYSTEM LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
LAKES LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS. MATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	INTACT ECOSYSTEM
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	LAKES
LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
LEARNING WILDLIFE MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS. MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. MAMMOTH SPRINGS NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	LEARNING WILDLIFE
MAMMOTH SPRINGS NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	MAGNIFICENT CANYONS AND RIVERS.
NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS.
OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	MAMMOTH SPRINGS
OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL	NATURAL SPRINGS, GEYSERS.
OLD FAITHFUL	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL	OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL	

OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSERS
PHOTOGRAPH
PHOTOGRAPHY
PHOTOGRAPHY (ANIMALS)
PLANTS
PRISMATIC

PRISMATIC PRISTINE ECOSYSTEM SCENERY, RIVERS THE GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING. THE GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING. THE OLD FAITHFUL THE ROCK THERMAL FEATURES, OLD FAITHFUL. TIE BETWEEN WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS! TREES WILDLIFE WILDLIFE
SCENERY, RIVERS THE GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING. THE GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING. THE OLD FAITHFUL THE ROCK THE ROCK THERMAL FEATURES, OLD FAITHFUL. TIE BETWEEN WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS! TREES VILDLIFE VILDLIFE
THE GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING. THE GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING. THE OLD FAITHFUL THE ROCK THERMAL FEATURES, OLD FAITHFUL. TIE BETWEEN WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS! TREES VILDLIFE VILDLIFE
THE GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING. THE OLD FAITHFUL THE ROCK THERMAL FEATURES, OLD FAITHFUL. TIE BETWEEN WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS! TREES VILDLIFE VILDLIFE
THE OLD FAITHFUL THE ROCK THERMAL FEATURES, OLD FAITHFUL. TIE BETWEEN WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS! TREES VILDLIFE VILDLIFE
THE ROCK THERMAL FEATURES, OLD FAITHFUL. TIE BETWEEN WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS! TREES VILDLIFE VILDLIFE
THERMAL FEATURES, OLD FAITHFUL. TIE BETWEEN WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS! TREES VILDLIFE VILDLIFE
TE BETWEEN WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS! TREES VILDLIFE VILDLIFE
TREES VILDLIFE VILDLIFE
VILDLIFE VILDLIFE
VILDLIFE
VILDLIFE
VILDLIFE
VILDLIFE AND PHOTOGRAPHY.
VILDLIFE WOLVES
VOLVES
ELLOWSTONE LAKE
ELLOWSTONE LAKE
ELLOWSTONE LAKE
ELLOWSTONE LAKE
Vest
GOOD PLACES) FOR PHOTOGRAPHY.
GOOD PLACES) FOR PHOTOGRAPHY.
A GOOD ECOLOGICAL ENVIRONMENT.
A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
ANIMALS OF ALL KINDS.

ANY OF THE WILDLIFE.
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL
BACKCOUNTRY TRAVELING
BEAR
BEARS
BEARS (NOT SEEN).
BISON

BISON
BISON
BISON
BISON
BISON AND ELK
BISON AND ELK BISON, ELK, BEARS, WOLVES.
CAMPING
CANYON AND GEYSERS.
CROWD MANAGEMENT
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM ECOSYSTEM AND BACTERIA.
EDUCATION OF THERMAL SYSTEM.
ELK
FISHING
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GRAND CANYON

GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE
GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON YELLOWSTONE.
GRAND CANYON/FALLS.
GRAND HOT SPRINGS.
GRAND PRISMATIC
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS.
HIKING
HIKING
HIKING
HIKING
HOT SHOWERS
HOT SPRINGS
HOT SPRINGS
HOT WATER, ELK.
INTACT ECOSYSTEM
INTACT ECOSYSTEM
INTACT ECOSYSTEM
INTACT ECOSYSTEM
LEARN ABOUT WOLF REINTRODUCTION.
МАММОТН
MAMMOTH HOT SPRING

NATURAL SCENERY
OLD FAITHFUL
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.
OLD FAITHFUL LODGE INTERIOR.
PAINTED POTS
PHOTOGRAPHY
PHOTOS
PLANTS
PLANTS AND ANIMALS.
PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS
PRISMATIC SPRING
SAFETY MEASURES IN PLACE FOR PEOPLE AND WILDLIFE.
SEE THE WOLVES.
SEE WILDLIFE
THE ABILITY TO ENJOY IT!
THE GRAND CANYON.
THE GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING.
THE OLD FAITHFUL.
THERMAL ITEMS 1-3

Table 15 (continued)	. Question 16, Most i	mportant resource 2- verbatim responses	i
----------------------	-----------------------	---	---

TO VIEW GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE AND THE WILDLIFE IN YELLOWSTONE NP.
UNIQUE PLACES (E.G. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER, MAMMOTH). WALKING
WALKING WHEN I WAS A CHILD YOU SAW THEM ALL THE TIME - THEY WERE AS ANNOYING AS THE BISON.
WHEN TWAS A CHILD TOO SAW THEM ALL THE TIME - THEY WERE AS ANNOTING AS THE BISON. WILDERNESS
WILDERNESS
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE OF ANY KIND.
WILDLIFE WHERE THEY BELONG, UNCAGED.
WILDLIFE WHERE THEY BELONG, UNCAGED. WILDLIFE, BEARS, WOLVES.
WILDLIFE, WOLF.
WILDEIFE, WOLF. WOLVES
WOLVES
YELLOWSTONE LAKE
YELLOWSTONE LAKE/RIVER.

### Problems in Yellowstone National Park

Question 17

How much of a problem do you think the following issues are in Yellowstone NP? (open ended)

### Table 16. Question 17, Other problem - verbatim responses

East
ADULTS NEED TO SUPERVISE CHILDREN.
ALLERGY TO GENERAL STORE'S EATING UTENSILS (CORN).
ASIANS SHOULD NOT DRIVE IN PARK - PUT THEM ON BUSES.
BACKED UP TRAFFIC AT MAJOR ATTRACTIONS, PEOPLE PARKED ON ROADS.
BICYCLISTS - NEED SEPARATE BIKE PATHS SEPARATE FROM ROADWAY.
CHINESE PEOPLE MEAN.
CLEAN BATHROOMS
CLEANLINESS AT RESTROOMS
ENTRANCE FEES TOO HIGH FOR MANY FOLKS.
FISHING BRIDGE ROADS VERY BAD CAMPSITE TOO SMALL.
HARD TO FIND TRAILS.
I EXPECT NATIONAL PARKS OUTSIDE OF ALASKA TO BE CROWDED; HELPS KEEP NON-PARK WILDERNESS "PRIMITIVE".
INFORMATION ON YELLOWSTONE NP WEBSITE.
LACK OF CLEANLINESS IN TOILET AREAS.
LACK OF CLEANLINESS OF RESTROOMS!
LACK OF INFORMATION ABOUT RENTAL BEAR SPRAY.
NEED BETTER DISPERSED CAMPING.
NOT ENOUGH WILD ANIMALS.
OVERNIGHT ACCOMODATION NOT AFFORDABLE. PEOPLE DISREGARDING RESERVATION POLICIES (IGNORING SIGNS AND LOTS OF "ACCESSORIES"
IN THERMAL FEATURES).
POOR ACCOMMODATIONS FOR THE HANDICAPPED (ME).
RECREATIONAL VEHICLE SPECIFIC PARKING JUST AS BUS RESERVED.
ROADS AND DRIVERS UNSAFE FOR BICYCLING.
ROADS UNSAFE
RUDE VISITORS. MORE RANGERS NEEDED.
SPEEDING DRIVERS
TOO HIGH PRICES FOR EVERYTHING (RESTAURANTS, WIFI).
TOO MUCH DEVELOPMENT, CAMPING COST TOO HIGH - TOSS THE CONCESSIONAIRES!
TOO URBAN-LIKE SETTINGS (HOTELS).
UNSAFE DRIVERS
VISITORS SMOKING
North
ANYONE EVER THINK OF NIGHT ROAD CONSTRUCTION!

BAD DRIVERS - CARELESS.

BIG TOUR GROUPS FROM ASIA.
CARS PARKING IN RECREATIONAL VEHICLE SPACES.
CHINESE TOURISTS
CROWDED BY RESOURCES
CROWDED TRAILS
DENALI BRINGS PEOPLE IN BY BUSES TO ENSURE ANIMALS ARE NOT DISTURBED.
EMPLOYEE HOUSING
FOREIGN TOURISTS RUDE.
INCONSIDERATE PEOPLE
IPHONES
MORE ACCESSIBILITY - CONNECT THE BOARDWALKS AROUND THERMAL FEATURES.
MORE CAMP AREAS.
MOTORCYCLES!
NO CELL RECEPTION (WE OFTEN WONDERED WHAT WE WOULD DO IF WE HAD AN EMERGENCY WITH THE KIDS).
NO FREE SHUTTLE SERVICE.
NO HOT POOL DEVELOPMENT.
NORRIS TRAFFIC
NOT ENOUGH LAW ENFORCEMENT AND TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT.
NOT HAVING RANGER LED HIKES IN PAST YEARS IN THE BACKCOUNTRY.
NOTICES I.E. GEYSER TIMINGS
PARKING AT MAJOR ATTRACTIONS
PEOPLE SITTING ON LEDGE IN FRONT OF FIRST ROW SEATS AT OLD FAITHFUL.
POLLUTION FROM VEHICLES.
PULL OVER SITES ON ROAD (NOT ENOUGH).
SAFETY SIGNS NEED TO BE IN MULTIPLE LANGUAGES.
SEE BELOW: BRIEF VISIT, SPECIFICALLY TO FISH; WE LEFT WITHOUT INTERACTING WITH PARK STAFF / VISITING EDUCATIONAL EXHIBITS, SITES.
SMELLY BATHROOMS
SMOKE FROM FIRES.
TOO FEW GUARDRAILS ON ROADS.
UNSAFE DRIVERS
VISITORS BLOCKING ROAD AND PULL OFFS.
YOU CAN'T CURE STUPID GUESTS.
Northeast
AFFORDABLE LODGING
ANIMAL LOSS
CARELESS DRIVERS
CARS TAILGATING AND BLOWNG HORNS - PASSING ON YELLOW LINES.
CARS TRAVELING TOO FAST ON ROADS.
DUMB [EXPLETIVE]
FIRE IN WOOD.

FISHING
FOOD PROVISION
FOREIGN VISITORS NOT MOVING ON TRAILS - BLOCK ENTURE WIDTH - MANY OCCASIONS.
FOREIGNERS
INTERNATIONAL TOURISTS THAT DON'T RESPECT PARK AND DON'T FOLLOW RULES.
LIGHT POLLUTION (HIGH BEAMS).
LINES AT RESTAURANT.
LITTER AND LOST HATS AT GEYSERS BASINS AND TRAILS FROM TOURISTS.
MOTORCYCLES/LARGE TRUCKS VERY LOUD.
NEED MORE PULL OUT AREAS SO PEOPLE DON'T STOP IN MIDDLE OF ROAD.
NOT ENOUGH ROAD SIGNS.
PEOPLE STOPPING IN THE MIDDLE OF THE ROAD FOR EXTENDED PERIODS OF TIME. PEOPLE STOPPING ON THE ROAD TO SEE WILDLIFE [WORD] TRAFFIC - FINE THEM 1,000 A POP
THEN IT WILL STOP.
ROAD CONSTRUCTION
ROAD CONSTRUCTION
ROAD CONSTRUCTION TAKE WAY TOO LONG.
ROAD MAINTENANCE
RUDENESS OF SOME PEOPLE. FOREIGNERS AND THEIR CAMERAS TOOK FOREVER TO GET THEIR SHOTS - MAKING EVERYONE ELSE WAIT!
SPEEDING CARS
SPEEDING ON PARK ROADS. LACK OF SHOULDER MANY ROADS.
STAFF NOT IN RIGHT PLACES.
STUPID TOURISTS
TRASH-EVEN IN BACKCOUNTRY.
UNSAFE DRIVING
UPKEEP
VERY INEXPERIENCED CAMPERS AT CAMPGROUNDS MAKING NOISE, LEAVING GARBAGE AND FOOD EVERYWHERE.
VISITORS STEPPING IN THE MIDDLE OF THE ROAD FOR PICTURES.
WAY TOO MUCH WILLINGNESS TO SUPPORT CAR CULTURE. WOULD LIKE TO SEE COMPULSORY SHUTTLE SYSTEM INTRODUCED.
South
2-WAY WALKING TRAFFIC ON LOOP PATHS.
AGAIN A GREAT EXPERIENCE.
ALTITUDE SICKNESS
BAD ROADS
EMPHASIZE TOO MANY PEOPLE!
FOREIGNERS DISTURBING OR TRYING TO TAKE THINGS.
LACK OF TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT.
LOST HATS, CLOTHING AT GEYSERS.
LOUD MOTORCYCLES

LOUD MOTORCYCLES

NO CELL PHONE SERVICE SMALL PROBLEM. UNEVEN PULLOUTS THAT SCRAPE THE BOTTOM OF YOUR CAR. NOT ENOUGH PULLOUTS.

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT CLEAN BATHROOM AND UPDATED.

PEOPLE NOT STAYING ON WALKWAYS.

PEOPLE WHO OBVIOUSLY DON'T FOLLOW RULES ABOUT STOPPING IN ROADWAY OR STAYING ON BOARDWALKS.

PRICES

ROAD SIGNS AND DIRECTIONS. NOT ENOUGH/FREQUENCY.

SELFIE STICKS

SELFIE STICKS - I'M NOT KIDDING! ASIAN TOURISTS SEEM TO HAVE NO IDEA ANYONE ELSE IS IN THE PARK AND BLOCK THE VIEW FOR OTHERS CONSTANTLY.

SIGNAGE AT OLD FAITHFUL ACCOMODATIONS.

SOME TOILETS ARE DIRTY.

TOO MANY FIRST COME FIRST SERVE CAMPSITE VERSUS BEING ABLE TO RESERVE.

TOO MANY MOTORCYCLES.

TOO MANY TOUR BUSES FROM FOREIGN COUNTRIES. LOUD, RUDE, DISRESPECTFUL TOURISTS.

TOO MANY TOUR BUSES.

TOO MANY TOUR BUSES.

TOO MUCH SMOKE IN CAMPGROUNDS FROM CAMPFIRES.

TOUR BUSES

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS ON FREEWAY. SPEEDING, PASSING IN A NO PASSING ZONE.

WATER REFILLING STATIONS.

West

BIKE LANES AND PULL OUT.

CLOSED TRAIL

DIRTY RESTROOM

ENFORCING RULES

EXCURSION BUSES

FIRES BURNING IN THE PARK.

FOOD PROVIDING

HANDICAP TRAILS NOT MAINTAINED.

I DON'T WANT LIMITED ACCESS/BUSING.

INFORMATION SIGNS - MANY MORE SIGNS NEEDED FOR ALL FEATURES, RESTROOMS, ACCOMMODATIONS, ETC.

ACCOMMODATIONS, ETC.

IT IS A VISIT NOT AN EXPERIENCE.

JUNK FOOD ONLY AT GROCERIES.

LACK OF ROADSIDE GUARDRAILS.

LACK OF WILDLIFE.

NOT BEING ABLE TO FISH WITH BARBED HOOKS.

NOT ENOUGH ENFORCEMENT ON PARK AND STOPPING ON ROAD.

NOT ENOUGH MAPS, IT WOULD BE COOL TO HAVE MAPS OF TRAILS ON SMARTPHONE.

NOT ENOUGH PLACES TO EAT.

PEOPLE STOPPING FOR BISON.

POOR QUALITY FOOD.

PRICE OF ACCOMMODATION ARE TOO HIGH.

**RESTROOMS ARE NOT CLEAN - NEEDS ATTENTION!** 

ROAD CONDITIONS

ROAD CONSTRUCTION

ROOM ACCOMODATIONS NEED FAMILY ROOMS AND MODERNIZATION UPDATING (AIR CONDITIONER, HOT WATER).

SUNHATS AND OTHER CLOTHING ITEMS THAT BLEW INTO THERMAL FEATURES.

TOO MANY CHINESE. PARK SYSTEMS SHOULD MAKE FOREIGNERS DRAW FROM A LOTTERY, SO FEWER PEOPLE AND MORE OPPORTUNITY FOR CITIZENS TO VISIT.

TRASH COLLECTION

TRASH LEFT BY VISITORS.

TREE GROWTH ALONG ROADWAY OBSCURED VISION OF WILDLIFE.

VERY RUDE TOUR GROUPS.

VISITORS' LACK OF RESPECT FOR WILDLIFE AND ENVIRONMENT.

VISITORS STOP ON ROAD TO SEE WILDLIFE.

# Learning from park

Question 18

On this visit to Yellowstone NP, did you learn anything from the park staff, programs, exhibits, and/or the park itself about American history, nature, and/or culture? (open ended)

### Table 17. Question 18, Learn from park - verbatim responses

East
ABOUT GEYSERS
ABOUT HOW MANY BISON ARE CURRENTLY IN THE PARK.
ABOUT OLD FAITHFUL
ALL OF THE EVENING CAMPFIRE PROGRAMS AND THE JUNIOR RANGER PROGRAMS WERE AMAZING!
ALL PROGRAMS VERY GOOD.
AMERICA IS HOME TO PLACES OF PROFOUND BEAUTY THAT IS CONSTANTLY THREATENED BY MODERN SOCIETY AND SO MUST BE PROTECTED NOW MORE THAN EVER BEFORE.
AMERICANS BUY A LOT OF ICE.
AMERICA'S COMMITMENT TO PRESERVATION AS EARLY AS ULYSSES S. GRANT. LEARNED ABOUT THERMAL SYSTEMS.
ANIMAL SAFETY
ASKED RANGER ABOUT WATER TEMPERATURE.
ATTENDED RANGER PROGRAM ON BIG CATS IN THE PARK.
BEARS AND WOLF BEHAVIORS, VEGETATION, TEDDY ROOSEVELT, THERMAL FEATURES.
BEARS, WOLVES
BIGHORN SHEEP
BISON EXTINCTION, NATURE.
BISON OVERPOPULATION
BISON, PARK HISTORY.
CALDERA INFORMATION WAS ALL NEW FOR ME.
CALDERA, HISTORY OF LODGES AND PARK.
DETAILS OF HYDROLOGY OF THERMAL VENTS.
EXHIBIT OF PHOTOGRAPHY.
EXHIBITS
EXHIBITS (VISITORS CENTER), LARGE LAKE MAP.
GEOLOGIC NATURE OF YELLOWSTONE (HISTORY/FORMATIONS) SAFETY AROUND WILDLIFE.
GEOLOGY
GEOLOGY
GEOLOGY "MAKING" YELLOWSTONE.
GEYSER INFORMATION.
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS AND ROOSEVELT.
GEYSERS/CHANGES/BOILING VERSUS ROILING.
HIGH SPRINGS

HIKING TRAILS HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY AND WILDLIFE. HISTORY OF GREAT VOLCANOES, EARLY EXPLORERS, INDIANS, NATURAL HISTORY. HISTORY OF NPS AND YELLOWSTONE. HISTORY OF OLD FAITHFUL AND PROCESS OF RELEASING ITS ENERGY. HISTORY OF PARK AND GEYSER SYSTEM. HISTORY OF THE AREA. HISTORY OF THE PARKS, A BISON RANGER TALK. HISTORY OF VOLCANIC ACTIVITY IN YELLOWSTONE. HORSE RIDING AT ROOSEVELT CORRAL WAS GREAT: INFORMATIVE, SAFE, RELAXING, CASUAL FAMILY FUN. GREAT STAFF! HOW A GEYSER WORKS. I TALKED TO A PARK RANGER ABOUT BEAR SIGHTINGS, THEY HAD NOT SEEN MANY BEARS IN THE PARK. I THOUGHT THERE WOULD BE MORE FREQUENT BEAR SIGHTINGS AT YELLOWSTONE. INDIAN CULTURE, HISTORY OF NATIONAL PARKS. INFORMATION ABOUT GEYSERS. **KEEP MOVING** LAKE YELLOWSTONE BOAT TOUR WAS GREAT - VERY PROFESSIONAL AND KNOWLEDGEABLE. LEARNED A LOT ABOUT THERMAL FEATURES. LEARNED ABOUT THE HOT SPRINGS. LOTS OF GREAT INFORMATION ABOUT GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES FROM RANGER TALKS. LOVED THE SIGNAGE AT THE STOPS VERY INFORMATIVE WITH A DOG. MUCH INFORMATION, ABOUT GEYSER. NATURE NATURE NATURE, YELLOWSTONE LAKE, GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING. NEVER ENCOUNTERED PARK STAFF, BUT LEARNED FROM SIGNS. NOT TO TOUCH THE WATER FROM THE GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL OLD FAITHFUL AND GEYSERS. OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. OLD FAITHFUL/GEYSERS. **ORIGINAL COWBOYS** OUR CHILDREN LEARNED SO MUCH ABOUT BISON THAT WE WERE IMPRESSED. AT ANOTHER PARK THEY IDENTIFIED SCAT AND WE WERE ABLE TO LOCATE A HERD DUE TO INFORMATION THEY LEARNED FROM THE JUNIOR RANGER PROGRAM. OUR YELLOWSTONE BUS TOUR GUY. HISTORY AND THERMAL FEATURE KNOWLEDGE. OVERCROWDING AT OLD FAITHFUL IN OTHER PLACES. PARK ITSELF AMERICAN CULTURE. PELICAN BREEDING ISLAND. POSSIBLE LOCATIONS TO SEE MOOSE - WE SAW TWO!

RANGER LED PROGRAMS, JUNIOR RANGER.

RANGER TALK ON HOW YELLOWSTONE WAS FORMED.

REINTRODUCTION OF WOLVES HAS CREATED A MORE NATURAL BALANCE TO ECOSYSTEM.

RULES, DISCIPLINES

SIGNAGE AT SIGHTS VERY INFORMATIVE. ALSO SPOKE WITH RANGER WOZNIAK ABOUT BEAR SIGHTINGS AND THEIR HABITAT WITHIN THE PARK.

SIZE OF ERUPTION COMPARED TO MOUNT SAINT HELENS.

STAFF GAVE ADVICE ON WHERE TO FISH.

THAT HOT SPRING CAN DIE IF YOU THROW OBJECTS IN THE HOT SPRINGS.

THE ANIMALS IN THE PARK.

THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN BISON AND BUFFALO.

THE DIFFERENT TEMPERATURE OF THE GEYSERS.

THE GEOTHERMAL HISTORY.

THE GEYSERS AND ANIMALS.

THE HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE LAKE.

THE IMMENSE TIME EFFORT; FUNDS TO MAINTAIN NATURAL ENVIRONMENTS.

THE PARK HISTORY, THE WAY OF MANAGING THE PARK, AMERICAN PAINTER.

THE VISITOR CENTERS WERE EDUCATIONAL ON THE FORMATION OF THE PARK.

THERMAL ACTIVITY

THERMAL FEATURES

THERMAL FEATURES, GEYSERS.

THERMAL FEATURES.

UNDERSTANDING THE REASON FOR GEYSER OCCURANCE AND WHAT IS HAPPENING UNDERGROUND.

VERY HELPFUL IN GENERAL.

WE HAVE BEEN COMING YEARLY TO YELLOWSTONE FOR MORE THAN 20 YEARS AND ALWAYS ARE LEARNING NEW THINGS.

WHERE TO FIND BEARS (BUT WE DIDN'T SEE THEM AT ALL).

WILDLIFE AND THERMALS

WILDLIFE LOCATIONS AND HABITS. BEAR PROTECTION.

WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT

WILDLIFE, GEOTHERMAL, GEOLOGY, PARK HISTORY.

WOLF

WOLVES AND ELK POPULATION.

YELLOWSTONE LAKE TEMPERATURE.

YES, EARLY EXPLORERS.

North

"ARCHITECTURE" OF THERMAL FEATURES, GEOLOGY OF THE PARK, FUNDING OF THE PARK, TREATMENT OF WILDLIFE.

A PARK STAFF MARKED A MAP TO HELP US LOCAL CURRENT LOCATION OF BISON - AWESOME.

ABOUT ELK AND BEARS.

ABOUT FORT YELLOWSTONE.

ABOUT GEYSERS, ABOUT WOLVERINES.

ABOUT THERMAL FEATURES.

AMERICAN HISTORY - YELLOWSTONE LAKE, NATURE, LODGPOLE PINES, ANIMALS IN PARK.

AMERICAN NATURE FROM BOARDS IN THE PATH.

ANIMAL BEHAVIOR FROM PARK RANGERS THROUGHOUT PARK.

ANIMALS OF THE PARK, HISTORY OF PARK (MAMMOTH SPRINGS).

BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON GEYSERS.

BEARS, HISTORY OF DAMS.

BOBBY SOCKS ON TREES - NOT FIRE BURNED LOCATION AND DYNAMICS OF WILDLIFE.

CALDERA/GEOTHERMAL FEATURES.

CUTTHROAT TROUT, LODGEPOLE PINE.

EARLY HISTORY AND EXPLORATION OF PARK INTERIOR.

ECOLOGY OF THE PARK AS WELL AS THE GEOLOGICAL UNIQUENESS.

FISHING AREAS

FOREST FIRES

FOREST RANGERS MUSEMUM, SIGNS AND NEWSPAPER INFORMATION AT ENTRANCE GATES.

FORMATION OF GRAND CANYON.

GEOLOGY

GEOLOGY AND THERMAL FEATURES.

GEOLOGY, PARK HISTORY, ANIMAL BEHAVIOR.

GEOTHERMAL ACTIVITY

**GEOTHERMAL SPECIFICS** 

GEYSER ACTIVITY, INDIAN HISTORY (SAD). I LIKE THAT THE PARK STAFF WAS EXTREMELY "APOLOGETIC" WHEN IT CAME TO OUR CHECKERED PAST PUSHING NATIVES OFF THE LAND. BEST TALK "LITTLE BIG HORN".

GEYSER AND THERMAL FEATURE ACTIVITY.

GEYSER, HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE NP.

GEYSERS

GEYSERS

GEYSERS

GEYSERS AND VOLCANOES.

GEYSER'S FUNCTION, FIRST EXPLORATION OF THE AREA.

GEYSERS, MUDPOTS, PAINT POTS, DISTANCES WILDLIFE COVERS.

GEYSERS, WILDLIFE.

GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.

GUEST BOOK AT MAMMOTH VISITOR CENTER, ALSO HISTORY OF PARK IN EXHIBITS THERE.

HAVE BEEN BEFORE.

HISTORY

HISTORY AND ANCIENT DAYS OF THE PARK ECOSYSTEM.

HISTORY AND GEOLOGY.

HISTORY AND WILDLIFE FROM RANGER TALKS AT NIGHT IN THE CAMPGROUNDS.

HISTORY AROUND MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS.

HISTORY OF NPS, THERMAL BACTERIA, INVASIVE SPECIES.

HISTORY OF OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.

HISTORY OF OUR PARKS, GEOTHERMAL SCIENCE.

HISTORY OF PARK AND EXPECTED CHANGE OF TREES IN FUTURE DUE TO INCREASING TEMPERATURE RISES.

HISTORY OF PARK ORIGIN, SIZE OF PARK.

HISTORY OF PARK.

HISTORY OF PARK.

HISTORY OF RANGERS IN YELLOWSTONE. DIFFERENCE BETWEEN BISON AND BUFFALO.

HISTORY OF THE EXPLORATION OF THE PARK.

HISTORY OF THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE AND YELLOWSTONE ITSELF.

HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE.

HISTORY/DEVELOPMENT OF NATIONAL PARK SYSTEM, HISTORY OF LODGES.

HOT SPRINGS

HOT SPRINGS AND OLD FAITHFUL

HOW GEYSER WAS FORMED.

HOW GEYSER WORKS-FLORINE A7.

HOW OFTEN TRASH GETS LEFT IN HYDROTHERMAL SITES.

HOW THE ECOSYSTEM IS CONNECTED: THE CUT THROAT VERSUS LAKE TROUT. BEARS/EAGLES, ELK.

HOW THE GEYSERS AND POOLS AND THE WHOLE SYSTEM WORKS.

HOW THE PARK WAS STARTED AND PRESERVED THROUGH LEGISTLATION.

HOW TO WATCH BISON SAFELY.

I DID NOT KNOW THAT THERE IS A VOLCANO UNDER YELLOWSTONE!

I LEARNED HOW THE GEYSER COME FROM.

INCREASING DETAILS ABOUT ANIMALS, GEOLOGY AND THERMAL FEATURES.

INFORMATION ABOUT ANIMALS.

INFORMATION ABOUT FISHING.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE PARK.

JUNIOR RANGER PROGRAM WAS SUPER FUN!

LAMAR CLASSES - GEOLOGY AND NATIVE PLANTS.

LEARNED ABOUT GEYSERS.

LEARNED ABOUT THE WOLVES AND THEIR PARK CULTURE.

LEARNED THAT BISON MAKE A GROWLING LIKE SOUND. HEARD THAT FOR THE FIRST TIME. VERY INTERESTING.

LEAST CROWDED TIMES TO COME. YELLOWSTONE LAKE HAS NO DAM.

LOCAL HISTORY

LOCATION OF SPECIFIC FEATURES.

MAINTAIN A "SAFE" DISTANCE FROM ANIMALS.

MAMMOTH HISTORY, WOLF LECTURE.

MILITARY IN THE PARK; HISTORY.

MOVIE AT VISITORS CENTER.

NATURAL FEATURES, AND BEST TIME TO VISIT THEM FOR BEST PHOTOGRAPHS.

NATURE	
NATURE	
NATURE	
NATURE	
NATURE - THERMAL FEATURES - POOLS ETC.	
NATURE AND AMERICAN HISTORY.	
NATURE AND CULTURE.	
NATURE, WILDLIFE, GEOGRAPHY.	
NON-NATIVE FISHI IN LAKE YELLOWSTON AND HISTORY OF PARK'S BEGINNING	GS.
OLD FAITHFUL BURSTS OUT 4,000-8,000 GALLONS OF WATER A BURST.	
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.	
OLD FAITHFUL INN	
ON THE YELLOWSTONE BUS TOUR "CIRCLE OF FIRE" THE BUS/TOUR GUIDE W INFORMATIVE. THE YELLOWSTONE PARK IS 2.2 MILLION ACRES.	AS VERY
ORIGINS OF THE NATURAL PARK SYSTEM.	
OWLS, CLIMATE CHANGE, HISTORY OF THE TREES AND THEIR DYING FROM C	LIMATE CHANGE.
PARK HISTORY	
PARK STAFF PARROT THE SAME INACCORATE NARRATIVE AND DO NOT KNOW THE PARK, AND HAVE A LIMITED FRAME OF REFERENCE OF THE PARK, LIFE A	
PH OF DIFFERENT AREAS OF YELLOWSTONE. BEAR SPRAY OPERATION.	
PIONEERS AND CONTINENTAL DIVIDE.	
PLENTY OF EXHIBITS TO READ FOR THOSE INTERESTED.	
ROLE OF FIRES IN PARK.	
SUPER VOLCANO	
TALKED ABOUT THERMAL FEATURES AROUND NORRIS.	
TALKED TO A RANGER ABOUT BISON.	
TALKING TO STAFF.	
THE BACKGORUND OF THE PARK AND THE GEYSERS.	
THE BEAR AND WOLF CENTER.	
THE EXHIBIT ON NATIVE AMERICANS AND THE PARK.	
THE GEOGRAPHY SCIENCE OF THE VOLCANO.	
THE GEYSER LECTURE AT OLD FAITHFUL.	
THE HISTORY OF THE OLD FAITHFUL SPRING.	
THE LAKE WE LEARNED ABOUT THE HISTORY OF THAT AREA AND LAKE HOTE CASSIDY ALSO ABOUT MILD VOLCANOES.	L BY CRYSTAL
THE ORIGIN OF THE PARKS.	
THE RANGER ON YELLOWSTONE LAKE CRUISE.	
THE REASON THE PARK WAS FOUNDED.	
THE SIZE OF THE ASH DEPOSITS FROM THE 4 VOLCANIC ERUPTIONS EXHIBIT	AT CANYON VILLAGE.
THERMAL FEATURES	
THERMAL FEATURES, OLD FAITHFUL INN.	
THERMAL FEATURES, RUT SEASON.	

(,	
THEY SHOULD KEEP I	T NATURAL. STOP BUILDING HOTELS AND LODGES.
	ERESTING TO LEARN SOME HISTORY ABOUT ARMY AND STAGE COACHES IN
PARK.	
VERY CLOSE TO NATU	
VOLCANIC ACTIVITY A	
WE LEARNED ABOUT	
	DINT TOWER WITH HARLAN KREDIT - LEARNED ABOUT HISTORY OF AREA, LDLIFE, THE LAND, PLANTS, TREES, WEATHER, SOIL, ROCKS.
WHERE TO SEE WOLV	
WIDLIFE; FIRE DEVAS	
WILDLIFE AND THERM	
WILDLIFE, ECOSYSTE	
WOLVES IN YELLOWS	
WOLVES PRESENTAT	
WOLVES, BISON MIGR	
YELLOWSTON ASSOC	IATION
YELLOWSTONE WOLV	/ES
YELLOWSTONE'S HIST	FORY AND ECOSYSTEM.
YES AT GARDINER EN	TRANCE.
Northeast	
	BETWEEN A GEYSER AND A HOT SPRING - "CONSTRICTION" 2 ULYSSES S.
GRANT SIGNED LEGIS ROOSEVELT.	SLATION ALLOWING FOR YELLOWSTONE TO BECOME A NP - NOT TEDDY
	THE GEOLOGY OF THE PARK AND ITS NATURAL HISTORY.
ABOUT EACH EXHIBIT	
ABOUT GEYSERS AND	
	N YELLOWSTONE LAKE.
AMERICAN HISTORY, I	
ANIMAL BEHAVIOR	NATURE.
ANIMAL BEHAVIOR	
BEAR SAFETY	
BEARS AND HOW TO S	STAV SAFE
	E RANGER FRED ENGEL AT TOWER FALL CAMPGROUND.
BISON IN RUT.	
BUFFALO AND BISON	
BUFFALO DON'T LIKE	
	E POPULATION AND ROUND UP.
BUFFALO HERDS	
BY MYSELF	
	ITER GEOTHERMAL/VOLCANIC PROCESSES IN YELLOWSTONE / AREA, VILDLIFE.
	EN BISON AND BUFFALO!

DISTANCE FROM WILD ANIMALS.

ECOSYSTEM, GEOGRAPHIC FEATURES, HISTORY.

FISHING AND THE PROBLEM WITH THE NON NATIVE FISH.

FROM EXHIBITS AND SIGNS. LEARNED ABOUT THE '88 FIRE, HISTORY OF PARK, DAMAGE THAT HAS BEEN DONE.

GEOLOGICAL HISTORY OF NP.

GEOLOGICAL INFORMATION

GEOLOGY. HISTORY. GEOGRAPHY.

GEOTHERMAL CALDERA

GEOTHERMAL HISTORY

**GEYSER ACTIVITY** 

GEYSERS

GEYSERS, THERMAL.

GEYSERS, WILDLIFE

GRANT VILLAGE RANGER TALK. WE WENT TO 2, BEAR AND WOLVES.

HISTORY

HISTORY AND FORMATION.

HISTORY OF PARK AND FORT YELLOWSTONE.

HISTORY OF PARK.

HISTORY OF PARK. GEOLOGY

HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE - FOREST FIRES / FOREST REGENERATION.

HISTORY ON HOW PARK WAS FORMED.

HISTORY! LOTS AND LOTS OF HISTORY!

HISTORY, NOTES OF CONTINENTAL DIVIDE.

HISTORY, STAGECOACH TRAVEL, EVOLUTION OF THE NATURALIST, LAKE HISTORY, VEGETATION HISTORY, CONSERVATION HISTORY.

HOT SPRINGS, GEYSERS.

HOW FIRES AND ITS DAMAGE REGROWS. HOW PARK IS LEFT ALWAYS IN ITS NATURAL STATE - UNTOUCHED. HOW WILDLIFE IS LEFT ALONE.

HOW HOT SPRINGS KEEP ANIMALS WARM IN WINTER.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE BISON RUT FROM RANGERS AND THE MANY EXHIBITS THROUGHOUT THE PARK.

INFORMATION ON GREAT HIKES THAT FIT OUR FAMILY'S NEEDS.

INFORMATION ON PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.

LEARNED ABOUT ECOSYSTEM FROM RANGER.

LEARNED ABOUT OLD FAITHFUL.

LEARNED ABOUT YELLOWSTONE.

LEARNED BOUT BISON, WHAT THEY EAT, HOW THEY GROUP, HERD BEHAVIOR.

MAMMOTH FORMATION

MAPS, GEYSER, HOT SPRING INFO.

MICROBES IN WATER FROM GEYSERS.

MILITARY HISTORY

MORE ABOUT THE PARK.

MOSTLY DIRECTIONS

MY HUSBAND ASKED SOME QUESTIONS, BUT I HAD TO STAY BEHIND WITH THE DOGS, AND I CAN'T REMEMBER WHAT HE SHARED WITH ME.

NATIVE AMERICAN RELATIONSHIP TO PARK, IMPACT OF HUMAN ACTIVITIES ON WILDLIFE AND NATURE.

NATURAL HISTORY - WILDLIFE BEHAVIOUR ETC. HISTORY OF THE CONSERVATION MOVEMENT AND EARLY DAYS OF YELLOWSTONE.

NATURE

NATURE

NATURE, AMERICAN HISTORY.

NATURE, GEOLOGY

OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER- EARTHQUAKE AND PLATE MOVEMENT.

OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER ERUPTS EVERY 90-100 MINUTES. YELLOWSTONE IS THE LARGEST PLACE THAT PRESERVE GEYSERS AND HOT SPRINGS.

OLD FAITHFUL, WILDLIFE, GEYSERS.

ON A TRAIL, OVERHEARD INFORMATION ABOUT GEOLOGY (ROCKS). SELF-GUIDING TRAIL BOARDS. PARK

PARK EMPLOYEES MADE A GREAT 2017 CALENDAR.

PARK HISTORY AND FOUNDERS.

PARK RULES AND ETIQUETTE.

RANGER TALK ON PARK HISTORY, GEOLOGICAL INFORMATION DISPLAYS.

SAFETY, DIRECTIONS

SOME OF HISTORY IN REGARD TO T. ROOSEVELT - FROM RANGER TALK.

SPOKE TO A RANGER ABOUT THE WOLF PACKS IN HAYDEN VALLEY. HE TOLD ME ABOUT NEW STUDY WHERE WOLF DNA AND DOG DNA NOT AS FAR APART AS PREVIOUSLY THOUGHT.

STAFF POINTED OUT 2 PLACES TO STOP FOR A VIEW.

STAFF RECOMMENDED SCENIC DRIVES / EASY HIKES AND HOW TO RESPOND TO BEAR SIGHTING.

STORY ABOUT WOLVES IN THE PARK.

THE CALDERA

THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN DIFFERENT ANIMAL PELTS AT OLD FAITHFUL. THE REASON OLD FAITHFUL ERUPTS THE WAY IT DOES.

THE HISTORY EXHIBITS AND STUFFED BEARS WERE VERY INTERESTING WHEN WE STOPPED AT THE WELCOME CENTER.

THE IMPORTANCE TO MAINTAIN THE ECOSYSTEM.

THE PARK, AT CANYON VISITOR CENTER AND THE EARTH/VOLCANOES.

THE SIZE OF YELLOWSTONE NP AND HOW MANY WILDLIFE THROUGHOUT.

TOO MUCH TO NAME!

UNDERGROUND THERNAL ACTIVITY.

USING BEAR SPRAY AND BEAR INFORMATION, FIRE IN YELLOWSTONE MOVIE.

VARIETY OF GEOTHERMAL FEATURES AND THE UNDERLYING ROLE OF VOLCANO UNDER PARK.

VIEWED BUFFALO LEFT BEHIND BY HERD - POSSIBLY INJURED.

WE ENJOYED LEARNING ABOUT THE HISTORY OF THE HOTELS, AND READING ABOUT THE INFORMATION ABOUT THE ANIMALS.

WHERE TO GO AND WHAT TO LOOK FOR.

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE IN THEIR HABITAT!

WILDLIFE, CULTURAL HISTORY.
WOLVES
WOLVES
WOLVES CLASS, LEARNED A LOT, VERY INTERESTING.
WOLVES, 1.5 MILES AWAY FROM VIEWING AREA IN THEIR SUMMER HABITAT!
WOLVES, BEARS, FISH.
South
1988 FIRE DAMAGE AND RECOVERY.
ABOUT GEYSERS
ABOUT GEYSERS.
ABOUT THIS SURVEY.
ANIMALS, THERMAL FEATURES.
AROUND THE SPRING AND GEYSERSTHE PLAQUES WERE VERY INFORMATIVE.
AT THE MUDPOTS.
BASIN AND WOLVES HISTORY.
BIRDS, THERMAL FEATURES.
BISON
BROOK TROUT IN SODA BUTTE CREEK, LAKE TROUT IN YELLOWSTONE LAKE.
CALDERA HISTORY IN WEST THUMB CALDERA.
EXHIBIT: BISON
FIRE - TREES
FIRST TOURISTS TO YELLOWSTONE INFO ON THE THERMAL FEATURES.
FOREST FIRES AND THEIR IMPORTANCE!
FOREST FIRES ARE ALSO A PART OF ECOLOGICAL BALANCE.
FORMATION OF THE PARK.
GEOGRAPHY OF THE AREA, DIVERSE KINDS OF GEOTHERMAL FEATURES.
GEOLOGICAL DISPLAYS
GEOLOGY
GEOLOGY AND TREES AND ANIMALS AND HOW PARK FOUNDED.
GEOLOGY OF THE AREA, HISTORY OF NATIONAL PARKS.
GEOLOGY OF THE PARK; HOW THE PARK SYSTEM CAME INTO BEING.
GEOTHERMAL ACTIVITY, ANIMAL SAFETY, HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE PARK.
GEYSER
GEYSER
GEYSER AND THERMAL EDUCATION.
GEYSER GEOLOGY AND SPRING BIOLOGY.
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.

GEYSERS AND THERMAL/VOLCANIC FEATURES.

GEYSERS ARE DOPE.

GEYSERS, GEOLOGY, BEARS.

GEYSERS, RIVER

GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.

GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING

HISTORY

HISTORY - ABOUT ARMY AT YELLOWSTONE NP PRIOR TO NPS.

HISTORY ABOUT VOLCANOES AND OF PARK AND PARK SYSTEM.

HISTORY AND ANIMAL SAFETY.

HISTORY IMPORTANCE

HISTORY OF GEYSER.

HISTORY OF PARK.

HISTORY OF PARK.

HISTORY OF THE AREA, GEOLOGY.

HISTORY OF THE PARK SERVICE AND DEVLOPMENT OF THE NATIONAL PARK SYSTEM. HISTORY OF UNITED STATES IN TERMS OF WESTWARD EXPANSION, RAILROADS AND HOW IT ALL TIES INTO THE CREATION AND MULTIFACETED STORY AND TODAY'S YELLOWSTONE.

HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE, FEATURES OF YELLOWSTONE.

HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE.

HOW THE PARK WAS FORMED.

HOW THE THERMAL FEATURES ARE FORMED IN THE PARK.

HOW TO PROTECT BEARS FROM HUMANS AND VICE VERSA. IT IS IMPORTANT TO PROTECT BEAR POPULATION.

HUMAN EFFECTS ON GEOTHERMAL FEATURES. HOW FIRE EFFECTS DIFFERENT ANIMAL HABITATS.

I DON'T RECALL.

I LEARNED ABOUT THE ELK MATING SEASON AND WOLVES BEING RE-INTRODUCED INTO THE PARK.

INFORMATION ABOUT GEYSERS AND BEAR AWARENESS.

INFORMATION ABOUT WILDLIFE.

INFORMATION ABOUT WILDLIFE.

INFORMATION SEE GEYSERS - WILDLIFE.

JUNIOR RANGER PROGRAM FOR GRANDCHILD. VISITOR CENTER INFORMATION AND EXHIBITS.

KIDS PROGRAM - WILDLIFE ANIMALS AND HOW TO BE SAFE.

LEARN A LOT ABOUT YELLOWSTONE PARK.

LEARNED A LOT ABOUT EVERYTHING.

LEARNED ABOUT CUTTHROAT TROUT AND THE FISH THAT IS EATING THEM.

LEARNED ABOUT THE DIFFERENT VIEWS AND LEARNED ABOUT THE HISTORY OF THE PARK. LEARNED ABOUT TYPES OF BIRDS - THEIR MATING AND NESTING BEHAVIOR AT FISHING BRIDGE

VISITORS CENTER. ENJOYED THAT VISIT TWICE ON OUR VACATION. TALKED TO A FAMILIAR RANGER ABOUT BISON RUTTING AND LFIE EXPECTANCY - GREAT.

LEARNED AT THERMAL FEATURE AND GOOD VIEW ON BOARDWALK FOR OLD FAITHFUL. LEARNED THAT YELLOWSTONE WAS THE 1ST NATIONAL PARK CELEBRATING 100 YEARS IN EXISTENCE.

LOCATION FOR CERTAIN FEATURES.
LOTS ABOUT THE GEOLOGICAL FEATURES.
LOVED THE PHOTOGRAPHY.
MANAGEMENT OF PARK SAFETY. THERMAL FEATURES.
MUD POTS, FUMAROLES.
NATURAL HISTORY
NATURE
NATURE
NATURE - GEYSERS, AND HOT SPRINGS. THERMAL ECOSYSTEM.
NATURE, GEOLOGY
NATURE/CONSERVATION, WILDLIFE SAFETY.
NOT TO VISIT DURING SUMMER.
NUMEROUS WILDLIFE QUESTIONS.
ORIENTATION BY RANGER ABOUT OLD FAITHFUL.
PARK GEOLOGY
PARK HISTORY
PARK HISTORY AND FORMATION.
PARK HISTORY, REVITALIZATION OF BISON HERD.
PARK RANGER MUSEUM.
RANGER BEN HOPPE GAVE US AN EXCELLENT EXPLANATION OF WHY OLD FAITHFUL IS SO
REGULAR AND SOME OTHER GEYSERS ARE UNPREDICTABLE.
RANGER'S STORY
READING INFORMATION SIGNS AT GEYSERS AND OVERLOOKS.
RECEIVED AN EXCELLENT ACCOUNT OF PARK HISTORY, NATURE, ANIMALS, ETC. FROM OUR GUIDES KAREN AND CRAIG.
REGARDING THE THERMALS FEATURES.
ROLE OF FIRES.
SIGHTS TO SKIP, SIGHTS TO NOT MISS.
STORIES ABOUT WOLVES AND THE PACKS IN THE PARK.
SUPER VOLCANO
TALKED TO PARK RANGERS EVERY DAY! VALUABLE INFORMATION. ENJOYED THE MOVIES AND GO TO EVERY PROGRAM I CAN. I COME TO LEARN; UNDERSTAND, APPRECIATE AND EXPERIENCE. ALL THREE OF THE ABOVE ARE VERY IMPORTANT CONTRIBUTION TO THE WHOLE EXPERIENCE. DO NOT CUT FU
THAT THERE USE TO BE REDWOODS IN THE PARK. THE SIZE OF THE PARK ITSELF, AND THE ENTIRE NP PROGRAM/SYSTEM.
THAT YELLOWSTONE IS A MASSIVE VOLCANO.
THE "DUDS" PRESENTATION AT OLD FAITHFUL VISITORS CENTER, GREAT SLIDESHOW.
THE CALDERA. THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INDIGENOUS PEOPLE AND YELLOWSTONE.
THE COLORS OF HOT SPRINGS ARE DUE TO BACTERIA.
THE FIRE OF 1988.
THE FIRES OF YELLOWSTONE. HOW THE GEYSERS WORK.
THE GEOLOGY THAT UNDERLIES THE PARK.

THE HISTORY OF THE PARK.

THE HUGE TREE BLOW DOWN AND WHY IT'S LEFT AS IS.

THE IMPORTANCE OF FIRE TO THE ECOSYSTEM.

THE MOVIES IN THE VISITOR CENTERS.

THE NATURAL BEHAVIOR OF THE ANIMALS.

THE NATURAL SCENERY AND ECOLOGICAL PROTECTION IN THE UNITED STATES.

THE NATURE.

THE PARK'S HISTORY AND WHY IT WAS FOUNDED.

THE WILDLIFE AND ECOSYSTEM AND HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE.

THERE WAS A STAFF MEMBER EXPLAINING OLD FAITHFUL TO A LARGE GROUP OF CHILDREN. THERMAL AREAS, WEST THURB RANGER TALK, JEWEL GEYSER, BISCUIT BISON RANGER TALK, PARK RANGER MUSEUM WAS GREAT.

THERMAL FEATURES

THERMAL FEATURES

THERMAL FEATURES

THERMAL FEATURES

THERMAL FEATURES AND WILDFIRES.

THERMAL FEATURES INFORMATION. GEOLOGY/PETRIFIED TREES.

THERMAL FEATURES.

THERMALS/GEYSERS

THEY WERE VERY HELPFUL AND KNOWLEDGEABLE - BUT I DON'T REMEMBER ANY ONE THING.

USE OF BEAR SPRAY.

VOLCANIC HISTORY, ANIMAL HISTORY.

VOLCANO, HYDROTHERMIC FEATURES.

VOLCANOES

WALK AND TALK FROM RANGER AT GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.

WE DID THE "WENZEL FAMILY" TALK AT BRIDGE BAY AMPITHEATER.

WE LEARNED OF MANY BEAUTIFUL TRAILS NEAR OLD FAITHFUL.

WE WENT TO OLD FAITHFUL'S CENTER AND LOOKED AROUND.

WEB OF LIFE, ECOSYSTEM, WOLVES DISSAPPEARED.

WHAT WAS DAMAGING THE PINE TREES - BISON AND ELK RUT.

WHERE TO GO AND ABOUT BEARS.

WHILE MAKING PLANS.

WILDFIRES ARE LEFT TO BURN TO REMOVE EXCESS FUEL, ALLOW REGROWTH.

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE BEHAVIORS

WILDLIFE IN PARKS (TYPES).

WILDLIFE, HISTORY, HELP FINDING THINGS.

WOLFPENS, BUFFALO RANCH, SWANS AT CYGNET LAKE, BEAR FEEDING AT OTTER CREEK.

WOLVES, HISTORY OF THE PARK, BACKCOUNTRY, GEYSERS.

YELLOWSTONE BASICALLY A VOLCANO.

YES, JUST ANSWERED GENERAL QUESTIONS.

West

1ST NATIONAL PARK, VOLCANIC HISTORY.

A WONDERFUL STAFF MEMBER SPOKE TO US AT LENGTH AND EDUCATED US ON THE SAPPHIRE POOL, HOT SPRINGS, GEYSERS, ETC. VERY NICE GUY.

ABOUT GEYSERS AND WILDLIFE, THERMAL FEATURES.

ABOUT GEYSERS.

ACTION OF WOLVES IN HAYDEN/LAMAR ECOSYSTEMS.

ALL OF THE INFORMATION BOARDS ARE PERFECT. ALSO NP MUSEUM AT PORCELAIN BASIN. ALL VERY HELPFUL. I WISH WE HAD FOUND OUT MORE BEFORE COMING. WEBSITE NEEDS

IMPROVEMENT.

ALWAYS ENJOY LEARNING MORE ABOUT THE ECOSYSTEM AND HOW IT ALL WORKS TOGETHER.

AMERICAN CULTURE

AT THE VISITOR CENTER BY CANYON.

BEARS

BEARS, ELK

BEHAVIOR OF WILDLIFE. VULCANISM OF YELLOWSTONE.

BISON

BISON, GEYSER

CREATION OF THE PARK, OF THE POOLS AND GEYSERS.

EXHIBITS

FILM ABOUT VOLCANO

FIRE 1988

FIRE IS IMPORTANT FOR NATURE.

FISH IN YELLOWSTONE LAKE, CUTTHROAT VS. LAKE TROUT.

FISHING WITHIN PARK, WHERE TO FISH.

FORMATION OF GEYSERS, HISTORY ANIMAL NATURE.

FUN HISTORY, CANYON HISTORY, HISTORIC HOTELS, INFORMATION ON WOLVES AND GRIZZLIES.

GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE ANIMALS.

GEOLOGY

GEOLOGY OF WYOMING AND ROCKIES.

GEOTHERMAL FEATURES

GEYSER FORMATION, GEOLOGICAL PROCESSES UNDERLYING PARK.

GEYSERS

GEYSERS

GEYSERS

GEYSERS. HOW WILDLIFE ARE CONNECTED AND HISTORY OF THEM COMING TO PARK.

GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.

HIKING TRAILS AND PARK HISTORY.

HISTORY AND ANIMAL FACTS.

HISTORY OF OLD FAITHFUL LODGE.

HISTORY OF PARK DEVELOPMENT. POTENTIAL DANGERS OF CERTAIN HYDROTHERMAL FEATURES. PLACES TO VIEW WILDLIFE (POTENTIALLLY).
HISTORY OF PARK.
HISTORY OF THE PARK.
HISTORY OF WILDFIRE IN 1988.
HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE NP.
HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE.
HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE.
HISTORY, NATURE
HISTORY, NATURE, GEOLOGICAL FEATURES, EROSION.
HOW A PAINT POT TURNS INTO ONE, ALL OF THE THERMAL FEATURES AND HOW THEY WORK.
HOW GEYSERS ERUPT AND HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE.
HOW OLD FAITHFUL WORKS.
HOW TO MAKE A FIRE.
I EXPERIENCED HOW MAJESTIC THE AMERICAN BISON IS AND CONNECTED THEM TO AMERICAN INDIAN KNOWLEDGE.
I LEARNED A LOT ABOUT GEYSERS.
INFORMATION ON THERMAL AREAS.
INFORMATION PANELS
LAKE BOAT TOUR - INTERESTING HISTORY.
LEARNED ABOUT SOME OF THE EARLY TRAVELERS THROUGH THE PARK.
LEARNED ABOUT THE EXHIBITS FROM THE PLACARDS POSTED.
LOCATION OF ANIMALS ON DISPLAY MAP, AND GEOTHERMAL HISTORY AND FACTS.
MICROBIOLOGY OF THERMAL PONDS.
MORE ABOUT THE GEOLOGY OF THE EARTH-YELLOWSTONE HOTSPOT.
NATIVE AMERICANS
NATURE
NATURE - SPECIFICALLY WHICH GEYSERS ARE MORE ACTIVE THIS SUMMER/NEWER THERMAL FEATURES AS WELL AS WHERE THE WOLVES, BEARS, ETC ARE MORE LIKELY TO BE SEEN.
NATURE AND HISTORY.
NATURE, HISTORY.
NEAR SHOSHONE LAKE WE LEARNED ABOUT BEAVER POPULATIONS AND HOW DELICATE TO WHOLE ECOSYSTEM IS. EVERY SINGLE THING IS IMPORTANT.
NO SUBJECT BUT VERY FRIENDLY PARK STAFF.
OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER'S HISTORY.
ONLY SAW ATTENDANT WHEN WE ENTERED PARK.
PARK HISTORY AND AREAS OF THE PARK AND GEOTHERMAL FEATURES.
PARK HISTORY, INTRODUCTION OF WOLVES AND ITS IMPACT.
PARK HISTORY, THERMAL/GEOLOGICAL EVENTS.

PROPERLY IDENTIFIED ANIMALS.

SAFETY AROUND WILD ANIMALS. HOW ANIMALS HAVE ADAPTED TO HUMANS.

SIGNBOARDS AT PAINTED POTS.

SIGNS AT GEYSERS.

SPECIFICS OF GEYSERS, WILDLIFE, GEOTHERMAL HISTORY.

STEAMBOAT GEYSER. LEARNED ABOUT ITS HISTORY FROM THE PARK STAFF.

TALES OF PIONEERS.

TALK AT OLD FAITHFUL AFTER ERUPTION.

TALKED TO RANGER ABOUT INTERACTION OF ELK AND PEOPLE.

TALKED TO STAFF ABOUT THE FIRES.

THE FORMATION AND VOLCANIC HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE.

THE GEYSERS

THE HISTORICAL FACTS BEHIND THE SITES EVOLUTIONS AND "WHY" / "HOW" THINGS CAME TO BE THE WAY THEY ARE NOW.

THE HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION.

THE NATURE

THE RESPECT OF THE VEGETARIAN AND THE ANIMALS.

THE ROUTE TO TOUR YELLOWSTONE.

THE TIME AND FORMATION OF THE OLD FAITHFUL SPRING.

THE WILDLIFE

THE WILDLIFE

THERMAL FEATURES

THERMAL FEATURES IN NORRIS GEYSER BASIN.

THERMAL PLUMBING - HOW IT WORKS. HISTORY AND EVOLUTION OF THE PARK.

THERMAL/GEOLOGICAL INFORMATION.

THERMALS, BACTERIA.

TRAFFIC AND NOT ENOUGH CAMPING.

TRAVEL INSTRUCTIONS

VERY RUDE PEOPLE ON BUS TOURS, TRYING TO READ BULLETINS AND PEOPLE STEPPING IN FRONT OF YOU.

VOLCANIC ACTIVITY

VOLCANISM

VOLCANO

VOLCANO

VOLCANOES

WE HAD HURRIED VISIT - LIKED EXHIBITS AND SIGNAGE.

WHEN STEAMBOAT WENT OFF.

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE HABITAT, FISHING, GEOLOGICAL, THERMAL.

WILDLIFE RESEARCH AND MANAGEMENT.

WOLF LIFE AND HABITS.

WOLF REINTRODUCTION AND BEHAVIOR.

YELLOWSTONE IS FIRST NATIONAL PARK, OLD FAITHFUL IS NAMED BECAUSE IT IS MOST REGULAR.

YELLOWSTONE LAKE AND GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.

YELLOWSTONE'S HOT SPRINGS AND MUSHROOMS IN DIFFERENT COLORS.

YES, GREAT TOUR GIVEN AT WEST THUMB WITH TOO MUCH INFORMATION TOO LIST (GUIDE STARTED IN 1971).

### Desire to learn

Question 19

If you were to visit Yellowstone NP in the future, are there specific subjects you would like to learn about? (open ended)

### Table 18. Question 19, Desire to learn from park - verbatim responses

East
ABOUT WILDLIFE
ANIMAL LIFE
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
ANY TOURS SPECIFICALLY FOR PHOTOGRAPHY OF WILDLIFE?
BACKCOUNTRY CAMPING
BISON, BIRDS AND WATERFOWL, PLANT LIFE. CARRYING CAPACITY CONCEPT. FRANK DISCUSSION OF LOW BUDGETS AND WHAT DOES NOT GET DONE.
EARLY SETTLERS; EXPLORERS, TRAPPERS, BUSINESS PEOPLE. HOW HUMANS PERCEIVED AND LEVERAGED YELLOWSTONE INITIALLY.
FISHING
GEOLOGY
GEOLOGY
GEOTHERMAL ACTIVITY
GEYSER
GEYSERS
GEYSERS, VOLCANIC ACTIVITY.
HABITAT PRESERVATION, MORE HISTORY OF NATIVE PEOPLES ESPECIALLY.
HIKING
HISTORY
HISTORY
HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT OF TOURISM.
HOT SPRINGS, GEYSERS.
HOW ANIMALS ARE MONITORED.
HOW NATIVE PEOPLE WERE LIVING IN YELLOWSTONE.
HOW NPS TACKLES THE "BIG ISSUES" (VISITOR QUALITY/IRRESPONSIBLE BEHAVIOR).
HOW YELLOWSTONE HAS/IS CHANGING.
IF I COULD ASSIST TO INCREASE PARK FUNDING.
I'M INTERESTED TO LEARN EVERYTHING ABOUT YELLOWSTONE.
INFORMATION ON WHEN BURNS OCCURED SO PEOPLE COULD SEE HOW LONG RECOVERY TAKES.
LEARN MORE ABOUT GEYSERS.
LEARN MORE ABOUT HOW YELLOWSTONE IS A SUPERVOLCANO.
MAN'S IMPACT ON THE PARKS.
MORE ABOUT ORIGINS OF FEATURES OF THE PARK.
MORE ABOUT THE MOUNTAINS.
MORE HISTORY OF THE AREA.

MORE NATURE RELATED ACTIVITIES.

MORE OF THE FORMATION OF YELLOWSTONE.

MORE ON WHY THE SPRINGS CAN BE RIGHT NEXT TO EACH OTHER AND THE WATER IS DIFFERENT COLORS.

MORE TIME TO LEARN ABOUT NATURAL AND HUMAN HISTORY OF PARK.

NATIVE AMERICAN CULTURE AND HISTORY WITHIN THE PARK.

NATIVE AMERICAN HISTORY AND CULTURE.

NATIVE AMERICANS IN YELLOWSTONE NP.

NIGHT SKY AND STARS.

PARK HISTORY AND FUTURE PLANS.

PLANS TO UPGRADE ROADS.

REINTRODUCTION AND/OR PRESERVATION/PROTECTION OF KEY SPECIES (GRIZZLY/BISON/WOLF/ETC.).

SAME ONES, SO INTERESTING.

TAKE MY TIME SO I CAN VISIT EVERYTHING.

THE BEST PLACE TO SEE WILDLIFE.

THE FALLS.

THE GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS. WE WERE NEVER ABLE TO SEE THIS DUE TO CONGESTION AND OVER-CROWDING.

THE HISTORY

THE HISTORY OF THE PARK - THE CREATION OF SITES.

THE WILDLIFE, PARK HISTORY, EARLY EXPLORERS, NATIVE PEOPLE.

THE WOLVES AND BEARS.

THERMAL ACTIVITY

THERMAL FEATURES.

THERMALS, ANIMALS.

TO KNOW APPROXIMATE NUMBERS OF BEARS AND BISON IN YELLOWSTONE.

TRAFFIC JAM.

VISIT MORE OF THE VISITORS CENTERS.

VOLCANO

VOLCANO ACTIVITY, WILDLIFE.

WE PLAN TO RETURN NEXT YEAR AND CAMP AT MAMMOTH HOT SPRING.

WHAT THE NORTH ENTRANCE AND WEST ENTRANCE LOOKS LIKE.

WHERE DID THE ELK AND DEER GO! VERY FEW - LOTS IN THE NINETIES.

WHY NO ONE IS CONCERNED ABOUT THE MOOSE POPULATION GOING EXTINCT IN THE PARK.

WHY WOLVES AND GRIZZLY BEARS WERE REINTRODUCED WHEN THEIR NATURAL PROGRESSION WOULD HAVE THEM PRESENT NATURALLY.

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE AT THE PARK, FIRE HISTORY.

WILDLIFE ECOSYSTEM AND FOOD WEB.

? ?

WILDLIFE HISTORY WOLF HABITAT AND RECOVERY EFFORTS. WOLVES - WE MISSED THE PROGRAM AT TOWER FALLS. WOLVES AND GOOD HIKING TRAILS FOR YOUNG KIDS AND ADULTS. North ABOUT SUPER VOLCANOS; WOLVES. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING GEOTHERMAL FEATURES. ANIMAL BEHAVIOR AND PSYCHOLOGY. ANIMAL, BOATING ANIMALS ANIMALS ANYTHING NEW BACKCOUNTRY HIKING BALANCE IN ENVIRONMENT - PLANT, ANIMAL, WATER, LAND, ETC. ACTUALLY, I GET TOO EXCITED THERE TO PAUSE MUCH TO LEARN. I LIKE TO PREP AHEAD - BOOKS, VIDEO, ETC. BEAR, WOLVES. BEARS BEARS BEARS, BISON. BEST WILDLIFE VIEWING. BIOLOGICAL STUDIES HAPPENING IN THE PARK, E.G. ABOUT BISON POPULATION. **BIRD LIFE** BISON, BEARS, WOLVES, THE PEOPLE WHO ORIGINALLY LIVED IN THE AREA. HOW TO USE BEAR SPRAY. CALDERA CAMPING EARLY EXPLORATION EARTH QUAKE THAT MADE QUAKE LAKE. ECOSYSTEMS ECOSYSTEMS, AND WILDLIFE. EFFECTS OF CLIMATE CHANGE. FAUNA FUTURE OF THE PARK (ANIMALS EXTINCITION, THERMAL FEATURE CHANGES). GENERAL LOCATION OF DIFFERENT ANIMALS EARLY IN OUR VISIT. GEOLOGY GEOLOGY GEOLOGY, ECOSYSTEM HISTORY/FUTURE, NATIONAL PARK STEWARDSHIP PROGRAMS BEYOND AND WITHIN THE PARK. HABITAT OF WILD ANIMALS. HIKING

HISTORY OF NATIVE PEOPLE.

HISTORY OF THE PARK.

HISTORY, WILDLIFE.

HISTORY, YEAR ROUND ECOLOGY.

HISTORY; MORE INFORMATION ABOUT ANIMALS AND VEGETATION - HIKING WITH RANGERS.

HOT SPRINGS

HOW CLIMATE CHANGE IS AFFECTING YELLOWSTONE NP. HOW THE ANIMALS ARE PROTECTED BY LEGISLATION.

HOW EXPLORERS FOUND ALL THESE UNIQUE NATURAL ELEMENTS.

HOW FIRST EXPLORERS FOUND AND REACTED - AN APP TO DO A TOUR "BY PHONE".

HOW IT HAS GROWN FROM THE DEVASTATING FIRE BACK IN EARLY 90'S.

HOW THE SULFURIC LANDSCAPE HAS CHANGED SO REMARKABLY AND WHY.

HOW TO GIVE BACK TO YELLOWSTONE WHILE ON A BACKCOUNTRY RANGER LED HIKE.

IMPACT OF HUMANS ON PARK, BENEFIT OF WILDLIFE CORRIDOR FOR LARGE PREDATORS.

JUNIOR RANGER PROGRAM.

LEARN ABOUT THE ANIMALS AND THEIR HABITAT.

LOCAL HISTORY

MACRO EVOLUTION VS. CREATION.

MORE ABOUT ANIMALS.

MORE ABOUT GEOTHERMAL FEATURES.

MORE ABOUT NATIVE PLANTS, WILDLIFE BEHAVIOR.

MORE ABOUT THE GEYSERS AND HOW THEY WORK.

MORE GEOLOGY

MORE INFORMATION AROUND OLD FAITHFUL.

MORE INFORMATION ON NATIVE AMERICANS AND THE PARK. THE IMPORTANCE OF NATIVE AMERICANS AND THE PARK.

MORE NATURE AND CREATURES.

MORE PIONEER/EXPLORATION INFORMATION. MORE ABOUT WILDLIFE THROUGH THE YEAR.

NATIVE AMERICAN HISTORY OF THE AREA.

NATIVE AMERICAN HISTORY.

NATIVE INDIANS OF THE AREA, THEIR IDEAS/INFLUENCES OR STORIES ABOUT THE AREA.

NATURAL FAUNA AND HIKING PATHS.

NP MANAGEMENT E.G. CONTROLLED BURNING.

ONGOING STUDIES ON FLORA/FAUNA, BACKCOUNTRY TRAVEL, CAMPING IN YELLOWSTONE NP.

OTHER PLACES TO SWIM IN THE PARK.

PLANT DIVERSITY AND HEALTH OF ANIMAL POPULATIONS.

POLITICAL HISTORY OF THE PARKS, ANIMAL LIFE.

SAFE HIKING, THE POSSIBILITY OF SOLO HIKES IN THE BACKCOUNTRY.

SHEEP EATER/NATIVE LIFEWAYS AND SURVIVAL CULTURE.

SIGHTS ARE DESCRIBED VERY DETAILED.

STATUS OF WOLF AND BEAR POPULATION.

TEMPERATURE OF HOT POTS ON SIGN. NATIONALITIES WHO VISIT PARK AND NUMBER OF EACH NATIONALITY IN A YEAR.
THE DEVELOPMENT AND FORMULATION OF PARK POLICIES; COST OF DAILY OPERATIONS.
THE GEOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THE PARK.
THE PARK
THE ROLE WOLVES PLAY IN THE PARK ECOSYSTEM.
THE THERMAL FEATURES.
THE WILDFIRES AND BEAR BEHAVIOR.
TO LEARN MORE ABOUT WILDLIFE.
TREE SCARS
TROUT FISHING
VOLCANIC ACTIVITY
VOLCANIC HISTORY OF THE PARK.
WHAT IS THE FUTURE FOR OUR PARKS.
WHATEVER WE GAVE UP TRYING TO GET TO THIS TIME.
WHERE TO FIND ANIMALS.
WILDFLOWERS
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE INTERACTIONS, CLIMATE IN YELLOWSTONE.
WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT
WILDLIFE VIEWING
WILDLIFE, THE UNTRAVELED AREA OF YELLOWSTONE.
WOLF REINTRODUCTION, CROWD CONTROL.
WOLFPACK ACTIVITY
WOLVES
WOLVES AND MOOSE.
WOLVES, BEARS.
Northeast
A CREATIONIST POINT OF VIEW OF PARK NATURAL FEATURES.
A QUICK WRITE UP ON A PLAN FOR NATIVE VERSUS NON-NATIVE FISH.
ACTIVE/REAL TIME LIST OF BEAR AND WOLVES AND THEIR LOCATION. (REPORTED).
AMERICAN HISTORY IN YELLOWSTONE.
ANIMALS, PLANTS.
ANY FUTURE CONSTRUCTION PLANS TO GET A BETTER IDEA ON THE PARK'S FUTURE IDEAS.
BACK COUNTRY TRAILS
BACKCOUNTRY
BACKCOUNTRY EXPERIENCES
BEARS EATING HABITS; WHEN DO THEY GO TO HIGHER GROUND?
CLIMATE CHANGE, GENETIC DIVERSITY, EXOTIC SPECIES IMPACTS.
CONVERSATION EFFORTS AND ANIMAL POPULATION STATUS.
ENVIRONMENTAL CHANGES

FISHERIES
FLY FISHING
GENERAL CONSERVATION
GEOLOGIC HISTORY
GEOLOGIC HISTORY BEYOND THE SIGN BOARDS.
GEOLOGICAL
GEOLOGICAL FORMATION
GEOLOGY - VOLCANOES, EARTH SCIENCE.
GEOLOGY OF THE PARK.
GEOLOGY OF THE PARK.
GEOLOGY, WILDLIFE WITHIN.
GEOTHERMAL ACTIVITY
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS, TREES IN YELLOWSTONE.
GRIZZLY BEAR RESEARCH.
HIKING, FAUNA, FLORA.
HISTORY
HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE, FORMATION OF FEATURES.
HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE.
HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE.
HISTORY, HABITAT.
HISTORY, NATURAL WILDLIFE, GEYSERS.
HOTELS INSIDE YELLOWSTONE.
HOW ALL THE NATURAL VIEWS COMBINE TOGETHER.
HOW CURRENT CHANGES TO VOLCANIC ACTIVITY ARE MONITORED. HOW THE PARK OPERATES AND THE SUPPORT SERVICES BEHIND THE SCENES TOUR. HOW THE BUFFALO ARE MANAGED ALONG WITH OTHER WILDLIFE.
I ALWAYS LIKE LEARNING ABOUT THE ANIMALS - MAYBE DETAILS OF SPECIFIC WOLF PACKS.
I'D LIKE TO LEARN MORE ABOUT THE HUMAN HISTORY, EARLY NATIVE AMERICAN INHABITATANTS AND FIRST EUROPEAN/AMERICAN EXPLORERS.
IF THERE ARE CERTAIN THINGS HAPPENING (I.E. BISON RUT) PROACTIVELY PROVIDE INFORMATION AND WHERE TO GO.
INDIGENOUS PEOPLE GROUPS, PARK PLANNING FOR THE FUTURE.
LONG TERM MANAGEMENT AFTER FOREST FIRES.
MODERN HISTORY OF THE PARK E.G. EVOLUTION OF APPROACH TO BEARS AND THEIR MANAGEMENT.
MORE ABOUT HOW TO DEAL WITH BEARS! WHAT TO DO IF BISON BLOCK ROAD LATE AT NIGHT!
MORE ABOUT NATURAL FLORA AND FAUNA.
MORE ABOUT THE ANIMALS.
MORE ABOUT THE HISTORY OF THE PARK.
MORE ABOUT WILDLIFE.
MORE EDUCATION ON GEOLOGY!

MORE HISTORY

MORE HISTORY AND LOGISTICAL PROCEDURES OF PROGRESS THROUGH THE PARK.

MORE NATURAL HISTORY AND HUMAN HISTORY (HISOTRY OF PARK SERVICE).

MORE SPECIFICS FROM WOLF STUDY PEOPLE ON PACKS AND BEHAVIOR.

MOTELS NOT ENOUGH.

NATIVE AMERICAN HISTORY.

NO PLACE TO CAMP.

OLD HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE.

THE ANIMALS AND THEIR HABITAT.

THE CALDERA

THE CREATION OF THE VALLEYS. THE NATURAL DIVIDE.

THE GEOLOGY OF THE MOUNTAINS AND HOT SPRINGS.

THE GEOTHERMAL ACTIVITIES OCCURING UNDER YELLOWSTONE AND THE CHANGES THAT ARE EXPECTED TO HAPPEN IN THE FUTURE.

THE ROLE OF WILDLIFE WITH THE SURROUNDING LANDSCAPE OF YELLOWSTONE.

THE YELLOWSTONE CALDERA.

THERMAL FEATURES, BISON HISTORY, CLIMATE CHANGE IMPACTS, WILDLIFE OUTSIDE PARK BOUNDARIES.

UNKNOWN LOCATIONS AWAY FROM PEOPLE.

VOLCANIC ACTIVITY

VOLCANIC ACTIVITY IN PARK.

VOLCANIC ISSUES

WHY DO NATIONAL PARKS HAVE MORE SUPPORT!

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE BEHAVIOR - BEARS, WOLVES, GOATS, SHEEP. WHERE DO THEY MOVE/MIGRATE AND WHAT AFFECTS THEIR HABITS?

WILDLIFE ESPECIALLY BEARS.

WILDLIFE HABITAT

WILDLIFE HABITAT AND BEHAVIOR ETC.

WILDLIFE HABITS, FISHING AND GEOLOGY.

WILDLIFE, WHERE TO FIND MAMMALS.

WINTER ACTIVITIES, FOREST FIRES, HISTORY.

WOLF - ELK RELATIONSHIP.

WOLF AND BEAR POPULATION.

WOLF HUNTING SEASON

WOLVES, GRIZZLIES

WOLVES. HOW TO FIND WOLVES. HOW TO SEE A BEAR. BABY FOXES.

South

ABOUT LIFE BEARS.

ABOUT WILD ANIMAL, ABOUT DIFFERENT SPRING, GEYSER.

AIR QUALITY (WE NOTICED YOU MEASURE IT).
ANIMAL HABITATS, THERMAL ACTIVITY.
ANIMAL LIFE CYCLES, GEOTHERMAL SCIENCE.
ANIMAL LOCATION
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
ANIMALS - COYOTES, BISON, BEARS.
ANIMALS AND GEOLOGY.
ANIMALS AND GEYSERS.
ANIMALS HABITS
ANIMALS, NATIVE-AMERICANS, THE ECOSYSTEM.
ANIMALS, WILDLIFE.
ASK PARK RANGERS HOW THE ALL HAPPENED.
BACKCOUNTRY TRAILS
BEAR YEARLY CYCLE.
BEAR, ELK
CHANGES IN GEYSERS
CLIMATE CHANGE
ECOSYSTEM
ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA.
ECOSYSTEM, VOLCANO UNDERNEATH LAMAR VALLEY, HOW PAINT POTS FORMED.
EFFORTS AND IMPACT OF VISITORS ON ANIMAL POPULATIONS. LOVE TO KEEP THE WILDNESS.
ELK, WOLVES
EVERYTHING WAS OK.
EXACTLY WHERE BISON ARE LOCATED AT.
FIRE AND ITS CONSEQUENCES, HISTORY AND FIRST VISITORS.
FLORA
GEOGRAPHY
GEOLOGY HISTORY
GEYSER
GEYSER ACTIVITY UNDERGROUND.
GEYSERS, ANIMALS
HIKING/CAMPING
HISTORY
HISTORY AND PATTERNS OF WILDLIFE.
HISTORY OF NATIVE AMERICAN PRESENCE.
HISTORY OF PARK.
HISTORY OF THE PARK.
HOT SPRING BIOLOGY.
HOW MUCH CONTROL THE PARK EXERTS WITH WILDLIFE. IF YOU FIND A WOUNDED ANIMAL, DO YOU HELP IT OR LEAVE IT TO DIE?

HOW THE PARK WAS USED IN WINTER.

HYDROTHERMIC BACTERIA

I WOULD ENJOYED LEARNING ABOUT THE WILDFIRES AND PROCESS OF REGROWTH AFTERWARD. IF THIS EXISTS, WE MISSED IT.

I WOULD LIKE TO SEE BUFFALO ON MY NEXT TRIP.

I WOULD LIKE TO SEE WILDLIFE MORE EASILY.

IMPACT OF PARK VISITORS TO WILDLIFE AND ECOSYSTEM (NOISE, TRASH, ROADS, TRAFFIC). INTERRELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN REINTRODUCED SPECIES (WOLVES, BISON, ETC.) AND THE BIOME/ENVIRONMENT.

LEARN MORE ABOUT ANIMALS.

LEARN MORE ABOUT ARCHITECTURE AND THE NATIVE AMERICANS THAT LIVED HERE.

LEARN MORE ABOUT BEARS AND WOLVES.

MIGRATION PATTERNS OF WILDLIFE.

MORE ABOUT GEYSERS.

MORE ABOUT GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE.

MORE ABOUT THE ECOSYSTEM.

MORE ABOUT THE GEYSERS AND WILDLIFE.

MORE ABOUT THE PLANTS AND TREES.

MORE INFORMATION ABOUT THIS SUPERVOLCANO E.G. MONITER SYSTEM OF CENTER.

MORE OFF-GRID LOCATIONS WITHIN PARK.

MORE ON NATIVE AMERICAN HISTORY - WE DID HEAR NEZ PERCE TALK AT CANYON.

MOVE ABOUT WILDLIFE PROTECTION.

MUD POTS, CROMATIC POOLS.

NATIVE AMERICAN HISTORY IN THE AREA.

NATIVE AMERICAN HISTORY.

NO. I LEARN SOMETHING ALMOST EVERY TIME I GO.

ON THE WILDFIRES.

PARK HISTORY

PROBABLY

PROTECTING THE INTEGRITY OF THE ECOSYSTEM.

RANGER PROGRAMS ABOUT ANIMALS, THERMAL FEATURES, HISTORY.

ROLE OF THE FORT AT MAMMOTH.

SEE BEARS, WOLVES.

SUGGESTED ROUTES FOR DIFFERENT TRAVEL TIME (1 DAY/ 2 DAYS/3 DAYS).

THE EXPLORATION OF THE BOTTOM OF YELLOWSTONE LAKE.

THE FORMATION OF OLD FAITHFUL.

THE NIGHT SKY/CONSTELLATIONS, PARK MANAGEMENT METHODS, WILDERNESS AREAS! THE SUPER VOLCANO.

THE PLAN FOR PRESERVING THIS AMAZING PARK FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS.

THE REGROWTH OF THE BURN AREAS AND ITS IMPACT ON THE WILDLIFE.

THE WILDLIFE POPULATIONS AND HIKING TRAILS.

THE WOLVES

THERMAL FEATURES, BISON.

TRACKING OF WOLF PACKS, BISON MIGRATION, BEAR POPULATION.

TRAFFIC, PARKING AND PEOPLE JUST STOPPING IN THE MIDDLE OF THE ROAD.

UPDATE ON THE TOTAL ECOSYSTEM WITH THE BALANCE OF THE WILDLIFE, FAUNA AND PEOPLE!

VARIOUS WILDLIFE ANIMALS.

VEGETATION - HOW AFFECTED BY WATER FEATURES.

VOLCANIC HISTORY, SIGHTINGS OF WILDLIFE, FIRE HISTORY.

WE TEND TO RESEARCH THE THINGS WE HAVE QUESTIONS ABOUT.

WHAT PARK RANGERS STUDY TO BECOME RANGERS.

WHERE TO FISH

WHY ARE BICYCLES ALLOWED ON NARROW ROADS? WHY DID I SEE WOLVES, BUT NO ELK?

WHY THERE IS AN ABSENCE OF WILDLIFE.

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE AND WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT.

WILDLIFE ANIMALS

WILDLIFE ANIMALS.

WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT

WILDLIFE, HISTORY, MORE RE: THERMAL AND GEYSERS, SEASONS IN PARK, GLOBAL WARMING IMPACT, ETC.

WILDLIFE, NATIVE AMERICAN CULTURE.

WILDLIFE, RIVER, AND GEOLOGY STUDIES.

WILDLIFE/REINTRODUCTION OF WOLVES.

WOLVES

WOLVES, GEYSERS

YELLOWSTONE'S FUTURE

West

ACCURATE HISTORY OF NATIVE AMERICANS IN AREA NOT JUST (EUROPEAN) WILDERNESS EXPLORERS.

AMERICAN HISTORY OF YELLOWSTONE, NATIONAL PARK, WOLF.

ANIMALS

ANIMALS AND PLANTS.

ANIMALS AND WILDLIFE.

ANIMALS, ECOSYSTEM

ANYTHING ABOUT NATURE.

BACKCOUNTRY

BEARS

BETTER WAYS TO KNOW WHERE TO SEE SPECIFIC ANIMALS - WE WERE HERE 5 DAYS AND REALLY WANTED TO SEE BEARS AND WOLVES AND DIDN'T SEE ANY!
DETAILS OF ALL THE FEATURES.
EAGLES
ECOSYSTEM
FISH AND FISHING.
FLY FISHING
FOR SEEING BEARS, I MUST STAY IN THE PARK ON A CAMPGROUND AND PROBABLY MAKE MORE HIKING ON TRAILS IN THE EARLY MORNING.
GEOLOGY
GEOLOGY
GEOLOGY OF THE AREA, WILDLIFE HABITS AND LOCATIONS.
GET MORE INFORMATION ABOUT DEAD TREES ALL OVER THE PARK.
HIKING AND BACKCOUNTY OPPORTUNITIES.
HIKING, CAMPING
HISTORY - WHAT TO DO TO PRESERVE IT - STARS.
HISTORY AND ANIMAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH PARK NEIGHBORS.
HISTORY AND NATURE.
HISTORY OF INDIANS IN THE AREA BEFORE IT WAS A PARK.
HISTORY OF NATIVE AMERICANS IN PARK, EFFECT OF CLIMATE CHANGE ON PARK.
HISTORY OF THE PARK, SCIENTIFIC FUTURE OF GEYSERS.
HISTORY OF THE PARK.
HOW GLOBAL WARMING IS AFFECTING THE PARK.
HOW IT CAME ABOUT THE HOT SPRINGS.
HOW TO BECOME A PARK RANGER AND HOW MANY WONDERFUL COUNTRIES ARE REPRESENTED EACH YEAR THROUGHOUT THE SUMMER WORKERS/VOLUNTEERS.
I'D LIKE TO HAVE MORE TIME, STAY LONGER IN THE PARK FOR LOOKING [WORD] AND MORE HIKING.
LEARN MORE ABOUT THE WILDLIFE EXISTING IN THE PARK AND THE VEGETATION IN YELLOWSTONE NP.
LIFE CYCLE OF THE ANIMALS. MORE ON THE INTERACTION BETWEEN PARK AND ANIMALS.
LIFE IN YELLOWSTONE DURING WINTER.
LOCAL VOLCANISM
LOGISTICS OF PARK, EMPLOYEES, STATISTICS OF RUNNING THING PARK. WHY SO MANY PRIVATE COMPANIES RUNNING PUBLIC LANDS.
MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS - NOT SURE WHAT I EXPECTED BUT WAS DISAPPOINTED; MORE INFO MAY HAVE HELPED.
MORE ABOUT ITS HISTORY AND THE ROLES OF THE RANGER SERVICE.
MORE ABOUT THE FIRES AND BEARS.
MORE ABOUT THE FLORA/FAUNA IN THE PARK.
MORE ABOUT THE GEOLOGY.
MORE ABOUT THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IN THE LAKE.
MORE ABOUT THERMAL FEATURES AND HOW THEY WERE FORMED.
MORE HISTORY AND GEOTHERMAL INFORMATION.

MORE RANGER PROGRAMS ON ALL INTERESTS.

MOVEMENT, MIGRATION, HISTORY OF THE WILD ANIMALS.

NATIVE AMERICAN USES OF THE AREA.

NATIVE AMERICANS IN THAT AREA.

NEXT TRIP, CAMP WITHIN YELLOWSTONE AND NO HIKING PLACES.

NOTHING SPECIFIC, JUST MORE DETAILS ABOUT THE PARK AND ITS HISTORY WITH STORIES.

OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.

PERIODICAL CHANGES OF VOLCANOS AND HOT SPRINGS.

PETRIFIED FOREST

RECENT SHIFTS IN THERMAL ACTIVITY.

RELAXING, FISHING, CAMPING.

RETIREMENT OPPURTUNITIES AND WHERE TO STAY/WORK/VOLUNTEER.

SHOW GRANDCHILDREN AND LEARN ABOUT GEOGRAPHICAL AND NATURAL CREATION. SIMPLE STATISTICS (SCIENTIFIC). BEAR (GRIZZLY) ENCOUNTERS PER VISITOR/ PER YEAR. BEAR INJURIES ETC. ETC. - GIVE US FIGURES NOT [EXPLETIVE] ABOUT BEARSPRAY. GOOD WILDFIRE MAPS THE MAP AT GRANT VILLAGE IS UNREADABLE.

STRATAL CHRONOLOGY

THE FEATURES OF THE LAKE.

THE FIRE "RESEEDING" AND FIRES BEING CONTROLLED.

THE GEOTHERMAL/VOLCANO ACTIVITY.

THE LACK OF THE PARK SERVICES AND HOW FEDERAL GOVERNMENT IMPACTS OUR PARKS.

THE VOLCANO

THERMAL FEATURES

THERMAL HOT SPOTS.

TIMES POSTED AT ENTRANCES OF GEYSER PROJECTIONS OR PRINTOUT.

TO LEARN ABOUT THE FORMATION OF THE THERMAL FEATURES.

VIEW THE WILD ANIMALS.

VOLCANIC ACTIVITY

VOLCANO ACTIVITIES PAST AND FUTURE.

VOLCANO/WHY GEYSERS.

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE - DID NOT SEE ANY ON THIS TRIP.

WILDLIFE FIGURES, HISTORY OF THE PARK.

WILDLIFE IN ADDITION TO BEARS.

WILDLIFE RESEARCH/PROTECTION.

WILDLIFE: HOW LIVE THE ANIMALS, WHERE, ARE THEY ALL NATIVE, / GEYSER: WHAT ARE THE RISKS FOR THE FUTURE.

WOLF POPULATION

WOLVES AND BEARS.

WOULD LIKE SEEING IN WINTER.

YELLOWSTONE NP HISTORY - I NEED TO SPEND MORE TIME ON THIS TOPIC.

YES THE ANIMALS.

# Most value about the park

Question 20

What do you value most about Yellowstone NP? (Open ended)

#### Table 19. Question 20, Most value - verbatim responses

East
A NATURAL SITE PROTECTED FROM MAN AND UNNATURAL INCURSIONS.
ABILITY TO GO WHERE YOU WANT, WHEN YOU WANT, HISTORY, WILDLIFE/ECOSYSTEM.
ABILITY TO SEE MOSTLY UNTOUCHED ECOSYSTEM.
ALL OF IT, THAT IT IS SAVED FOR GENERATIONS TO SEE!
ALL OF THE SITES AND HOW THE PARK WAS FORMED.
ANIMALS
ANIMALS / NATURE
ANIMALS AND SCENERY.
BEARS
BEARS, WOLVES, EAGLES.
BEAUTIFUL PLACE WITH WONDERFUL ANIMALS.
BEAUTIFUL SCENERY
BEAUTIFUL SCENERY AND ABUNDANT WILDLIFE.
BEAUTIFUL VIEWS, WILDLIFE.
BEAUTY
BEAUTY
BEAUTY
BEAUTY - QUIET
BEAUTY AND UNDEVELOPED.
BEAUTY/NATURAL
BEING IN AND AMONG NATURE! WILDLIFE, SCENERY, AMAZING THINGS YOU CAN'T SEE ELSEWHERE.
BISON, DIVERSIFIED LANDSCAPE, THERMAL FEATURES.
CANYON
CLEAN, NATURE PRESERVED.
CONSERVATION
COULD SPEND AN ENTIRE VACATION EXPLORING PARK'S NATURAL WONDERS.
DIVERSE LANDSCAPE, FEATURES AND WILDLIFE.
EVERYTHING
EXPERIENCING A WILDLIFE.
EXPERIENCING ANIMALS IN NATURAL HABITAT.
FAMILY TIME.
FREEDOM OF NATURE.
GEOTHERMAL FEATURES
GEOTHERMAL FEATURES/GEYSERS.
GEYSER

GEYSER
GEYSER, WILDLIFE, GROUND PRISMATIC.
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS
GEYSERS, ANIMALS.
GEYSERS, OLD FAITHFUL, PHOTOGRAPHY, ANIMALS.
GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRINGS.
HAVING A RELAXING TIME IN THE NATURE.
HISTORY
HISTORY OF THE PARK.
HISTORY, HIKING, NATURE, VIEWS.
HOW WILD THE LAND IS AND HOW BIG THE PARJ IS. IT IS TRULY AN AMAZING PLACE!
IT HELPS US TO APPRECIATE THE FOUNDERS FOR THEIR FORESIGHT AND EFFORTS. IT SUCESSFULLY PRESERVES AN ENVIRONMENT I ENJOYED AS A KID SO I CAN SHOW IT TO MY
OWN AND I HOPE THEY WILL TOO.
IT'S AN UNIQUE PLACE.
ITS BEAUTY AND THE NATURAL ENVIROMENT.
ITS BEAUTY AND THE WILDLIFE.
ITS EXISTANCE AND WHAT IS MEANS TO TWO COUNTRY THAT WE SET ASIDE PLACED LIKE THIS FOR EVERYONE TO ENJOY.
IT'S HISTORY AND NATURAL FEATURES.
ITS NATURAL ASETHETICS AND ITS UNHARMED WILDLIFE.
ITS NATURAL BEAUTY.
IT'S NATURAL ENVIRONMENT; LOW KEY COMMERCIALIZATION.
ITS SCENERY
ITS UNIQUENESS AND NATURAL WONDERS.
KEEP THE PARK AS NATURAL AS CAN BE.
KEEPING IT NATURAL.
KEEPING THE PARK AS CLOSE TO ITS ORIGINAL ECOSYSTEM AS POSSIBLE.
LACK OF COMMERCIALISM.
LANDSCAPE AND WILDLIFE.
LANDSCAPE, WILDLIFE
LANDSCAPES, SCENERY, WILDLIFE.
LARGE AND PRISTINE IT IS. WIDE VARIETY OF TERRAIN AND ANIMALS.
LARGE AREAS OF LAND WITH NO PEOPLE.
LARGE ECOSYSTEM
MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS, WILDLIFE, ALL OF THE SHOPS.
N/A
NATURAL
NATURAL BEAUTY
NATURAL BEAUTY

NATURAL BEAUTY (DIMINISHED BY THOUGHTLESS PEOPLE). NATURAL ECOSYSTEM NATURAL FORMATIONS NATURAL HABITAT NATURAL HABITAT FOR ANIMALS. NATURAL HERITAGE NATURAL SCENIC VALUE OF GEYSERS, NATURAL FORMATIONS AND WILDLIFE. NATURAL SURROUNDINGS AND NATURAL BEAUTY. NATURAL WONDERS NATURE NATURE NATURE AND CLEAN AIR. NATURE AND WILD. NATURE MOSTLY UNDISTURBED. NATURE PRESERVATION, GEYSERS, LAKE. NATURE, WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT, SCENERY ~ NO HOUSES OR BUILDINGS AROUND. NATURE/SCENERY NEARBY BEAUTY NUMBER AND SIZE OF THERMAL FEATURES AND PRESENCE OF WILDLIFE. OLD FAITHFUL, GEYSERS, ANIMAL LIFE. OLD FAITHFUL. LOVED SEEING IT. ONLY PLACE LIKE IT (GEOLOGICALLY) IN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA; A GREAT OPPORTUNITY TO SHOW MY KIDS THINGS THEY CAN'T SEE NEAR HOME (VIRGINIA). **OPEN NATURE** OPPORTUNITY TO SEE BISON AND THERMAL FEATURES. PICTURESQUE SCENERY PRESERVATION PRESERVATION AND SOLITUDE. PRESERVATION OF HABITAT. PRESERVATION OF NATURAL BEAUTY. PRISTINE NATURAL AREAS AND ABUNDANCE OF WILDLIFE (BUT SEEMS LESS THAN YEARS AGO). PRISTINE, WELL KEPT, WILDLIFE, WELL MANAGED. PROTECTED AND UNREGULATED NATURE. PROTECTED NATURAL SPACE FOR PEOPLE TO SEE BEAUTY AND UNSPOILED LANDSCAPE. REPRESENTS OUR NATURAL HERITAGE; OPPORTUNITY TO HELP PUBLIC UNDERSTAND IMPORTANCE OF WILD PLACES. ROADTRIP WITH GRANDCHILDREN. SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY SCENERY AND WILDLIFE. SCENERY, ANIMALS

SCENERY, PRESERVED OPEN SPACE, HISTORY.

SCENERY, WILDLIFE, BEAUTY.

SCENIC BEAUTY AND WILDLIFE.

SCENIC VIEWS AND WILDLIFE.

SEEING NATURE

THAT IT BELONGS TO US ALL AND IS SO WELL PRESERVED FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS. SO GRATEFUL IT EXISTS!

THAT IT IS A LARGE PATCHWORK OF PUBLIC LANDS TIED INTO ADJACENT UNITED STATES FOREST SERVICE STATE, AND BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT LANDS.

THAT IT IS A NATIONAL PUBLIC PARK, AND OPEN TO WHOEMEVER MAY WISH TO VISIT.

THAT IT IS TAKEN CARE OF SO THAT EVERYONE CAN ENJOY THE PARK.

THAT IT OFFERS PEOPLE A CHANCE TO VIEW SEVERAL TYPES OF WILDLIFE AND NATURAL, UNTAMED TERRAIN.

THE ABILITY TO SEE A TRULY WILD PLACE.

THE AMAZING WILD BEAUTY OF THE PLACE.

THE AMOUNT OF ACREAGE AND BEAUTY THAT HAS BEEN PRESERVED FOR ANYONE TO ENJOY!

THE ANIMALS

THE AREAS WHERE THERE ARE NO PEOPLE/CROWDS.

THE ATTEMPT TO MAINTAIN IT IN IT'S PRISTINE CONDITION. THERE'S NO OTHER PLACE LIKE IT!

THE BEAUTIFUL SCENERY AND THE NATURAL WILDLIFE INTERACTIONS.

THE BEAUTY

THE BEAUTY AND PRESERVATION.

THE BEAUTY OF THE NATURE.

THE BEAUTY OF THE PARK - PLANT LIFE, ANIMAL LIFE AND THE PRESERVATION EFFORTS!

THE BEAUTY OF THE PARK.

THE BEAUTY OF THE PARK.

THE BEAUTY!

THE CHARM

THE ECOSYSTEM

THE ECOSYSTEM

THE ECOSYSTEM, NATURE N.A WILDLIFE.

THE FACT IT'S PROTECTED FOR ALL PEOPLE TO EXPERIENCE.

THE FEELING OF THE INTACT NATURE.

THE GEYSERS AND WILDLIFE.

THE HISTORY, THE WILDLIFE, THE RESOURCES.

THE HUGE AREA OF LAND KEPT WILD AND THE ANIMALS LIVING THERE.

THE INTACT ECOSYSTEM.

THE LACK OF COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES. THE NATURAL BEAUTY OF RIVERS, LAKES, WILDLIFE, FORESTS.

THE MINIMALLY DISTURBED WILD LAND. I LOVE THAT THERE IS MINIMAL COMMERCIALISM AND THE FOCUS IS ON THE PARK, NOT THE CONSUMERS.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY.

THE NATURAL ENVIRONMENT.

THE NATURAL LANDSCAPES AND WILDLIFE.

THE NATURAL SCENERY.

THE NATURAL SETTING AND ALL THE FEATURES THAT ARE UNIQUE TO THE PARK.

THE OPPORTUNITY TO SEE NATURE UP CLOSE IN A NATURAL STATE.

THE PRESERVATION OF THE PARK LAND AND WILDLIFE.

THE PRESERVED GREAT OUTDOORS.

THE PROTECTION OF ITS NATURAL RESOURCES, LIVING AND NONLIVING.

THE PROTECTION OF THE LAND AND THE WILDLIFE.

THE RIDE

THE SCENERY

THE SCENERY AND WILDLIFE.

THE SCENERY; THE WILDLIFE.

THE SIZE OF NP.

THE STUNNING BEAUTY OF THE DRIVE, THE ACCESS TO WILDLIFE, GOOD CAMPING CONDITIONS AND SAFE PARK AMENITIES.

THE UNSPOILED NATURE. IT TAKES ME TO A PLACE THAT SEEMS LIKE HUNDREDS OF YEARS AGO.

THE UNSPOILED SCENERY/PROTECTED WILDLIFE.

THE VAST NATURAL BEAUTY.

THE WHOLE PARK.

THE WHOLE THING - IT'S MY PLACE ON EARTH AND I'M THERE EVERY YEAR.

THE WILD, NATURAL AREA.

THE WILDLIFE

THE WILDLIFE

THE WILDLIFE AND SCENERY.

THE WILDLIFE AND THE SCENERY.

THERMAL FEATURES

THERMAL FEATURES

THERMAL FEATURES

THERMAL FEATURES AND WILDLIFE.

THERMAL FEATURES AND WILDLIFE.

THERMALS, ANIMALS, PLANTS.

TOO MANY TO LIST.

UNDISTURBED NATURE/WILDLIFE.

UNIQUENESS OF THERMAL FEATURES.

UNSPOILED NATURE

UNSPOILED WILDERNESS AND INTACT ECOSYSTEM. NATURAL BEAUTY

UNTOUCHED NATURE IN ITS GLORY. KEEP MANMADE STRUCTURES TO A MINIMUM.

UNUSUAL AND UNDEVELOPED SCENERY, ANIMALS IN NATURAL HABITAT.

VARIETY

VAST PROTECTION FOR WILDLIFE AND ENVIRONMENT.

VASTNESS, VARIETY OF SCENERY, SURROUNDING AREAS OUTSIDE THE PARK TO ALSO VISIT (JACKSON, CODY, COOKE CITY).

VIEW
WELL ORGANIZED AMAZING ECOSYSTEM.
WILD BISON
WILD OPEN SPACES.
WILDERNESS
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE AND NATURE.
WILDLIFE AND PRISTINE.
WILDLIFE AND SCENERY. WILDLIFE AND SEEING THINGS HOW THEY ALWAYS HAVE BEEN SINCE THE PARKS OPENED. HIKING TRAILS. ARCHITECTURE OF THE BUILDINGS AND REFILLABLE WATER STATIONS.
WILDLIFE ENCOUNTERS, WATERFALLS AND GEYSERS, HOT SPRINGS.
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT, NATURAL SCENERY, LIMITED COMMERCIALISM.
WILDLIFE SCENERY AND NATURAL BEAUTY.
WILDLIFE, GEOTHERMAL FEATURES.
WILDLIFE, SCENIC VIEWS, LAKE.
WILDNESS
North
"UNTOUCHED" BY HUMANS.
A PLACE WHERE PEOPLE CAN CONNECT WITH NATURE.
ABILITY TO DRIVE UP TO NATURE.
ACCESSIBILITY, NATURAL GRANDEUR.
ALL OF IT.
ALL OF IT. IT IS A PLACE WE SHOULD MAKE SURE TO DO EVERYTHING TO KEEP IT FROM BEING DESTROYED OR CHANGE.
ALMOST EVERYTHING
AMAZING ENVIRONMENT INHABITED BY AMAZING PLANT AND ANIMAL LIFE.
AMAZING GEOLOGICAL FEATURES AND ANIMALS.
ANIMALS IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT AND THE SCENERY.
ANIMALS LIVING IN THEIR HABITAT, NATRUAL THERMAL FEATURE, DIVERSITY OF GEOLOGICAL FEATURES.
ANIMALS, YELLOWSTONE RIVER AND CANYON, MOUNTAINS TO HIKE.
AVAILABLE FOR PEOPLE FROM AROUND THE WORLD.
BEAUTIFUL NATURAL SCENERY, ROCKS, MOUNTAINS AND GEYSERS AND WATERFALLS AND ANIMALS (DID NOT NEE MANY). CONCERNED WOLVES HAVE AFFECTED ANIMALS POPULATIONS.
BEAUTIFUL SCENERY.
BEAUTY
BEAUTY
BEAUTY
BEAUTY - FLOWERS, MOUNTAINS, RIVERS.

BEAUTY AND THERMAL FEATURES.

BEAUTY AND UNTOUCHED (BUT WISH YOU WOULD FIGHT WILDFIRES).

BEAUTY AND WILDLIFE.

BEAUTY OF NATURE AND WILDLIFE.

BEAUTY, WILDLIFE, COMFORTABLE ACCOMODATIONS.

BEAUTY, WILDLIFE, GEYSERS.

BEING ABLE TO SET MY OWN TRAVEL SCHEDULE, VISITING WITH OTHER VISITORS; QUIZZING PARK STAFF.

BEING WITH FAMILY AND HAVING AN ADVENTURE.

CLEANLINESS AND RESPECT OF THE PARKS BEAUTY.

CLEANLINESS, CAMPING, PLACES TO SLEEP AT, PHOTOGRAPHY POSSIBILITIES, ANIMALS.

COMBINATION OF NATURE AND WILDLIFE.

DIVERSITY

DIVERSITY - UNIQUE FEATURES WILDLIFE.

DIVERSITY AND WILD BEAUTY.

EASILY TO SEE THE WILD ANIMALS.

ECOSYSTEM, BEAUTY.

ELK AND DEER POPULATIONS.

EVERYTHING

EVERYTHING IS AMAZING. WILDLIFE AND BACKCOUNTRY ARE GREAT.

FREE UNHINDERED ACCESS. GOOD WALKWAYS FOR STROLLERS. INCLUDED IN AMERICA THE BEAUTIFUL CARD.

GEOTHERMAL FEATURES

GEOTHERMAL FEATURES

GEOTHERMAL SITES, ANIMAL SIGHTINGS.

GETTING CLOSE TO LANDSCAPES AND ANIMALS PRISTINE LANDSCAPE.

GEYSER

GEYSER, ANIMAL

GEYSERS AND GRAND PRISMATIC.

GEYSERS AND WATERFALLS AND PAINT POTS.

GEYSERS, HIKING, LONG TRAILS, THERMAL FEATURES.

GEYSERS, VAST DISTANCES, GREAT DIVIDE WITH ONE LAKE FEEDING 2 OCEANS

GEYSERS, WILDLIFE.

GOOD TROUT FISHING.

GRAND UNTOUCHED WILDERNESS!

HIKING, FISHING, CAMPING IN NATURAL SETTING.

HISTORY

HISTORY AND LAND PRESERVATION.

HISTORY NATURE

HOW CLOSE ONE CAN OBSERVE THE WILDLIFE WITHOUT DISTURBING IT AND HOW WELL THE THERMAL FEATURES ARE PRESENTED FOR THE PUBLIC (ACCESIBILITY AND PEDAGOGICAL VALUE).

I DIDN'T ENJOY TRIP THAT MUCH.

Table 19 (continued). Question 20, most value - verbatim responses
I LOVE THAT IT STAYS WILD AND GENERATIONS CAN ENJOY ITS BEAUTY. I LIVED THERE AS A CHILD AND ENJOY TAKING MY CHILDREN THERE.
I THINK WE NEED TO KEEP THE ECOSYSTEM INTACT FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS. THIS MAY MEAN LIMITING VISITORS.
INTACT ECOSYSTEM AND WILDLIFE. UNIQUE GEOTHERMAL FEATURES.
INTACT ECOSYSTEM; WILD.
INTACT TOTAL ECOSYSTEM.
IT BEING THERE, I LOVE IT.
IT IS CLOSE BY, I LOVE IT.
IT IS OURS.
ITS "ACCESSABILITY"
ITS BEAUTY.
ITS BEAUTY.
ITS EXISTENCE, WILDLIFE AND NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. SIZE - COULD BE LARGER.
ITS GEOTHERMAL FEATURES.
ITS NATURAL BEAUTY.
ITS NATURAL ECOSYSTEM AND GEOLOGICAL/GEOTHERMAL FEATURES.
ITS NATURAL STATE. MINIMAL COMMERCIALISM.
IT'S RECLUSIVENESS. LOTS OF RECYCLING, BUT NEED TRASH CANS THROUGHOUT MAIN SITES,
KNOWLEDGE AND PASSIONATE PARK STAFF. AMAZING FACILITIES, OPENNESS - PETRIFIED TREE IS A WASTE OF TIME.
ITS VASTNESS
JUST THE NATURAL WONDER OF IT ALL.
LANDSCAPE, ANIMALS
LARGE EXPANSE, GOOD ROADS.
MAINTAINING ITS NATURAL ENVIRONMENT.
MOST EVERYTHING. WE GO THERE EVERY YEAR.
NATURAL BEAUTY
NATURAL BEAUTY
NATURAL BEAUTY
NATURAL BEAUTY
NATURAL BEAUTY AND HABITATS OF IT.
NATURAL BEAUTY AWAY FROM VISITORS AND ROADS.
NATURAL BEAUTY, THE WILDLIFE.
NATURAL DIVERSITY OF THE PARK.
NATURAL ENVIRONMENT/ANIMALS.
NATURAL FEATURES AND BEAUTY.
NATURAL HABITAT
NATURAL HABITAT, WILDLIFE.
NATURAL PRESERVATION
NATURAL SCENERY.
NATURAL WONDERS
NATURAL, UNTOUCHED.

NATURE
NATURE
NATURE AND ANIMALS.
NATURE AND THE ANIMAL LIFE.
NATURE PRESERVATION
NATURE PROTECTED
NATURE, WILD ANIMALS.
OLD FAITHFUL, THERMAL PARTS, WILDLIFE.
PEACEFULNESS AND ANIMALS IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
PEOPLE AND EXPERIENCE NATURE.
PRESERVATION OF ECOSYSTEMS AND CONNECTING THE PUBLIC TO NATURE FOR THE PURPOSE OF EDUCATION.
PRESERVATION OF NATURAL HABITATS AND WILDLIFE.
PRESERVATION OF PUBLIC LAND FOR GENERATIONS.
PRESERVATOIN OF VAST WILD SPACE FROM FUTURE DEVELOPMENT AND CONNECTION TO NATURE THAT OFFERS.
PRESERVING WILDLIFE AND ECOSYSTEMS.
PRESERVING WILDLIFE AND NATURAL RESOURCES AND PRESENTING/ SHARING IT IN A WAY THAT IS EDUCATIONAL.
PRESEVING NATURAL WONDERS AND ANIMALS.
PROTECTED TREASURE
PROTECTING ECOSYSTEM.
QUANTITY PRESERVED WATERFOWL, VAST LANDSCAPES, ALWAYS MORE TO EXPLORE.
SAFELY DOING DAY HIKES IN THE BACKCOUNTRY OF 5-7 MILES. THANKS FOR PROVIDING THE GROUPS TO SAFELY ENJOY THE BACKCOUNTRY.
SCENERY
SCENERY
SCENERY AND WILDLIFE
SCENERY AND WILDLIFE.
SCENERY, GEYSERS, GRAND CANYON.
SCENERY, WILDLIFE
SEEING ALL OF NATURE.
SEEING THE SIGHTS, WILDLIFE AND SCENERY.
SHEER BEAUTY
SPECIAL NATURE SIGHTS.
SPECTACULAR NATURE
TEACHING MY DAUGHTER AND MY NIECE'S FAMILY THE WONDERS OF YELLOWSTONE.
THAT IT IN PROTECTED; THE GEYSERS.

THAT IT IS AN ACTUAL PARK FOR ALL TO SEE AND THAT WE AS A NATION SHOULD SEE THAT IT IS MAINTAINED FOR FUTURE EXPLORATION AND USE BY THE NEXT GENERATIONS.

THAT IT IS BEING PRESERVED.

THAT IT'S PRESERVED FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS.

THAT THE PARK HAS BEEN MANAGED WELL AND THAT THERE IS NO CORPORATE DRILLING ETC.

THE ABSOLUTE IMMERSION IN THE NATURE, THE WILD ANIMALS, I LOVE FREE ANIMALS.

THE AMAZING THERMAL FEATURES, THE EFFORTS BEING MADE TO PRESERVE THE LAND.

THE AMOUNT OF WILDERNESS UNTOUCHED BY PEOPLE AND THE WILDLIFE THAT CALL IT HOME.

THE ANIMALS AND LANDSCAPE.

THE ANIMALS AND THE GEYSERS.

THE ANIMALS AND THERMAL FEATURES.

THE BEAUTIFUL STARS AT NIGHT (LOW LIGHT POLLUTION) AND THE SOLITUDE.

THE BEAUTY

THE BEAUTY

THE BEAUTY AND HISTORY.

THE BEAUTY AND HOPE FOR LESS BEETLE DAMAGE TO PINE TREES.

THE BEAUTY AND THE FACT THAT IT'S BEEN LEFT IN ITS NATURAL STATE; ALSO THE WILDLIFE.

THE BEAUTY AND WILDLIFE.

THE BEAUTY!

THE DIVERSE LANDSCAPE, ALL THE THERMAL FEATURES AND POOLS. THE WILDLIFE.

THE DIVERSE NATURAL RESOURCES; THE BEAUTY OF THE LANDSCAPE.

THE DIVERSITY OF WILDLIFE AND TERRAIN.

THE ECOSYSTEM

THE ECOSYSTEM, LIKE A PEAK INTO HISTORY, A GLIMPSE OF POWER AND BEAUTY.

THE ENTIRE PARK!

THE FACT IT IS A MOSTLY INTACT ECOSYSTEM THAT HAS TAUGHT US A GREAT DEAL ABOUT BIOTIC COMMUNITIES AND TROPHIC CASCADES.

THE FACT THAT A TERRITORY SO VAST, DEDICATED TO SUCH A GOOD PURPOSE, EXISTS.

THE GEOLOGY AND WILDLIFE.

THE GEYSER AND WILDLIFE.

THE GLOBALLY WELL PRESERVED ECOSYSTEM, THE LANDSCAPES AND THE LITTLE HUMAN IMPACT.

THE GREAT LANDSCAPE, THE HOT SPOTS, THE REBIRTH OF THE FOREST.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY AND ALL THE ANIMALS/VEGETATION.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY OF IT AND THE FACT THAT IT IS MANAGED AS A WILD PLACE.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY.

THE NATURAL RESOURCES.

THE NATURAL SCENERY.

THE NATURAL STATE.

THE NATURAL SURROUNDINGS AND BEAUTY.

THE NATURE PARK ATMOSPHERE, THE WILDLIFE AND THE THERMAL FEATURES.

THE OPPORTUNITY TO OBSERVE ANIMALS IN THEIR NATURAL STATE AND THE WAY THE ECOSYSTEM WORKS WITH THE LEAST AMOUNT OF INTERFERANCE.

THE OPPORTUNITY TO VIEW WILDLIFE THAT OTHERWISE COULDN'T BE EXPERIENCED. THE PARK AS A WHOLE. PEOPLE FROM OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES ARE IGNORATE TO RULES AND KEEPING THE PARK WILD AND CLEAN. TEHY ARE PIGS!

THE PRESERVATION OF A LARGE NATURAL SETTING.

THE PRESERVATION OF NATURAL SPACE.

THE PRESERVATION OF NATURE.

THE PRESERVATION OF WILDLIFE REFUGE.

THE PROTECTION OF THE FLORA AND FAUNA OF THE YELLOWSTONE ECOSYSTEM.

THE SCENERY

THE SCENERY

THE SCENIC BEAUTY AND WILDLIFE.

THE SWIMMING HOLES AVAILABLE TO SWIM, THE SAFE HIKING PLACES, THE GEYSER HIKES, WILDFLOWER HIKES, ANIMAL VIEWINGS, GIFT SHOPS.

THE UNIQUE LANDSCAPE AND CONSERVATION OF WILDLIFE FOR VISITORS TO OBSERVE.

THE UNIQUE LANDSCAPE.

THE UNTOUCHED BEAUTY.

THE VARIED LANDSCAPES AND NATURAL FEATURES THROUGHOUT THE PARK.

THE VARIETY OF NATURAL SCENERY.

THE VIEW OF NATURE AND CREATURES.

THE WAY EVERYTHING HAS BEEN PRESERVED.

THE WHOLE EXPERIENCE.

THE WHOLE PARK.

THE WIDE OPEN AREAS AND VISTAS, WATERFALLS, GEYSER BASINS.

THE WILDERNESS AND SOLITUDE. FISHING IS GREAT TOO!

THE WILDLIFE

THE WILDLIFE AND SCENIC VIEWS.

THE WILDLIFE AND THE ACCESS EVERYONE HAS TO EXPERIENCE ANIMALS IN A NATURAL HABITAT.

THE WILDLIFE AND THE SCENERY.

THE WILDLIFE, THE VEGETATION, BEING ONE WITH NATURE.

THE YELLOWSTONE RIVER.

THERE IS A GOOD BALANCE BETWEEN THE VISITOR RESOURCES AND THE NATURAL RESOURCES OF THE PARK.

THERMAL FEATURES, FISHLINE, WILDLIFE.

THERMALS AND GEYSERS

THIS IS A NATIONAL TREASURE. THE PARK IS ACCESSIBLE TO ALL.

THIS WAS FIRST TRIP TO YELLOWSTONE NP SINCE 1953 MEMORIES TO RECONNECT AND ALSO TO SEE THE CHANGES.

TRAILLESS BACKCOUNTRY

UNIQUE GEOLOGY

UNIQUE GEOTHERMAL FEATURES AND ABUNDANCE OF WILDLIFE.

UNIQUE LANDFORMS

UNIQUE THERMAL FEATURES, WILDLIFE.

UNIQUE THERMAL FEATURES, WILDLIFE.

UNIQUE THERMAL FEAT	JRES.
UNIQUE TOPOGRAPHY	
UNSPOILED NATURAL AN	ND UNIQUE NATURAL PHENOMENA.
UNTOUCHED NATURAL E	NVIRONMENT.
UNTOUCHED NATURE.	
VARIETY OF WILDLIFE AI	ND LANDSCAPE.
VIEWING NATURE IN NAT	URAL HABITAT.
VOLCANO NOT ERUPTIN	G.
WILDERNESS AND WILDI	JFE.
WILDLIFE	
WILDLIFE AND GEYSERS	•
WILDLIFE AND NATURE F	PROTECTION.
WILDLIFE AND SCENERY	· •
WILDLIFE AND SCENERY	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
WILDLIFE HABITAT	
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL SI	ETTING.
WILDLIFE SIGHTINGS, N/	ATURAL VISTAS AND (MILD TO MODERATE) HIKING OPPORTUNITIES.
WILDLIFE!	
WILDLIFE, GEYSERS ETC	\ /
WILDLIFE, HIKING.	
WILDLIFE, NATURAL SPR	INGS.
WILDLIFE, SCENERY, EC	OSYSTEM.
WILDLIFE, SCENERY, FIS	HING.
WILDLIFE, SCENERY, GE	YSERS.
WILDLIFE, VIEWS	
WILDLIFE, THERMAL FEA	TURES, WILDERNESS.
WOULD LOVE TO SEE MO	RENT TIME SO LESS PEOPLE. DRE WIDLIFE. EXAMPLE: ELK, WE HAVE BEEN 7 TIMES AND NEVER SEEN
BEAR OR MOOSE.	
	RESENTS OUR NATION'S WILD AND BEAUTIFUL NATURE.
Northeast	
	IVES BY ALL VISITORS AND PARK EMPLOYEES ETC.
	ERVE/TREASURE. GEYSERS / GRAND PRISMATIC. WILDLIFE.
A LARGE INTACT ECOSY	
	SYSTEM WHERE I CAN HIKE AND FIND SOLITUDE.
A VIEW AND EXPERIENC	E OF NATURE THAT IS UNAVAILABLE IN THE EAST COAST.

ALL OF ITS UNIQUE SCENERY AND NATURAL FORMATIONS, ALONG WITH THE ABUNDANCE OF WILDLIFE THRIVING IN THE PARK.
AMAZING SCENERY
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
ANIMALS IN THE WILD.
ANIMALS IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT, BEAUTIFUL SCENERIES, GEYSERS.
ANIMALS IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
ANIMALS, SCENERY
ANIMALS, VASTNESS, ABILITY TO RIDE MY HORSE INTO BACKCOUTRY ON DAY RIDES AND OVERNIGHT TRIPS WITH PERMIT.
BACKCOUNTRY ACCESS, WILDLIFE OPPORTUNITIES, VISITOR AMMENITIES/INFRASTRUCTURE.
BACKCOUNTRY AND SOLITUDE AMIDST UNPARRALELED BEAUTY.
BEAUTY
BEAUTY - PROTECTED ECOSYSTEM.
BEAUTY AND MOUNTAINS.
BEAUTY AND NATURE.
BEAUTY AND SOLENDER.
BEAUTY OF NATURE.
BEAUTY OF THE PARK.
BEING A NATURAL PLACE.
BEING ABLE TO WITNESS NATURE AT WORK WITHOUT HUMAN INTERVENTION.
BEING HUGE, DIVERSE NATIONAL PARK.
BISON. PRESERVING LAND FOR THE ANIMALS.
BREATHTAKING SCENERY OVERALL.
BUFFALO
BUFFALO, MOUNTAINS, WILDLIFE.
CONSERVATION OF THE GEYSERS AND WILDLIFE.
DIVERSITY OF WILDLIFE AND THERMAL FEATURES.
ECOSYSTEM STILL INTACT.
ENTIRE ECOSYSTEM WITH WILDLIFE AND IMPORTANT NATURE SPOT.
EVERYTHING
EVERYTHING
EVERYTHING
EVERYTHING - WE LOVE OUR VISITS TO YELLOWSTONE.
EVERYTHING - YELLOWSTONE IS A SACRED PLACE TO AMERICANS AND MUST BE TENDED IN ALL ITS ASPECTS.
EVERYTHING!
EXPAND AND DIVERSE TOPOGRAPHY.
FISHERIES

FISHING
FLY FISHING ON PRISTINE STREAMS.
FREEDOM, WILDERNESS, BEAUTY WILD, QUIET.
GEYSER, BISON, ANIMALS. BUT UNFORTUNATELY WE DON'T SEE A LOT!
GEYSERS
GEYSERS AND LAKES.
GOD'S CREATION IS FAITHFUL WE NEED TO KEEP IT FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS.
I LIKE TO DRIVE THROUGH THE PARK. WOULD LIKE TO SEE MORE WILDLIFE.
I VALUE ITS EXISTENCE, THAT IT IS THERE FOR ALL OF US TO ENJOY. THANK YOU.
I VALUE THAT YELLOWSTONE IS A WILD PLACE.
I VALUE THE NATURAL SETTING OF THE PARK. I ENJOY THE WILDLIFE, HOT SPOTS, CANYONS, AND NATURAL SCENERY HAVE NOT BECOME COMMERCIALIZED FOR TOURISTS.
IMPORTANCE OF TRYING TO CONSERVE NATURAL BALANCE OF COMPLEX ECOSYSTEM IN THIS
REGION.
IT HAS HARDLY CHANGED OVER ALL THE YEARS I HAVE GONE THERE.
IT IS A BEAUTIFUL PARK, NEED MORE STAFF TO HELP PROTECT PARK.
IT IS A LARGE SET ASIDE, ALLOWING THE ECOSYSTEM TO FUNCTION WITHOUT SIGNIFICANT MANAGEMENT.
IT IS A NATIONAL TREASURE. TWO RANGERS WE CAME ACROSS WERE WONDERFUL.
IT'S A PROTECTED AREA WHERE PEOPLE CAN SEE SPECIAL LANDSCAPES AND WILDLIFE.
ITS BEAUTY
ITS DIVERSITY - WILDLIFE, THERMALS, AND WATERFALLS!
IT'S HERE AND ACCESSIBLE.
ITS NATURAL BEAUTY AND UNIQUE NATURAL FEATURES.
ITS NATURAL BEAUTY.
IT'S RAW NATURE, AND VOLCANIC SPOTS.
ITS SIZE AND WILDNESS.
IT'S SIZE, UNIQUENESS.
LAMAR VALLEY BEAUTIFUL AND ABUNDANT BISON, DIVERSE LANDSCAPES.
LANDSCAPE, WILDLIFE
LARGE SPACE
LARGE, INTACT ECOSYSTEM, RESERVED/PRESERVED FOR ALL, NOW AND IN THE FUTURE.
MAINTENANCE! LITTLE MORE LIMITED ACCES TO PARK TO KEEP UP WITH PROPER MAINTAINING OF PARK NATURAL FEATURES AS WELL AS MAN MADE STRUCTURES.
MUTIPLE ENTRANCES, NATURAL LANDSCAPES, WILDLIFE.
NATURAL BEAUTY
NATURAL BEAUTY AND WILDLIFE IN LAMAR VALLEY.
NATURAL BEAUTY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMALS, EDUCATION OF ECOSYSTEM.
NATURAL BEAUTY, WILDLIFE IN HABITAT, BEAUTIFUL STREAMS.
NATURAL GEOGRAPHY
NATURAL GEOGRAPHY NATURAL HABITAT STAYS INTACT.

NATURAL SCENERY AND WILDLIFE.
NATURAL STATE- PRESERVATION.
NATURAL TREASURE
NATURAL, WILD SPACE, AND ANIMALS.
NATURE
NATURE
NATURE
NATURE AND NATURAL WILDLIFE PRESERVATION.
NATURE AND WILDLIFE.
NATURE IN GENERAL - JUST THE BEAUTY OF IT ALL.
NATURE UNTOUCHED
NATURE!
NATURE, GEOLOGY, WILDLIFE.
NATURE, GEYSERS, WILDLIFE.
NATURE, WILDLIFE, NATURAL SCENERY.
NATURE'S BEAUTY
NO CLINTON SIGNS.
NO POLLUTION
OPEN RANGE FOR BISON AND ELK.
OPENNESS, HISTORY.
OPPORTUNITY TO SHOW MY CHILDREN SOMETHING SO MARVELOUS.
ORGANIZATION IS VERY VERY GOOD.
OWNED BY ALL AMERICANS AND RAN BY NATIONAL PARK SERVICE.
PEACEFUL FEELING HERE.
PRESERVATION OF ECOSYSTEM IN NATURAL STATE AND ACCESSIBLE TO VISITORS.
PRESERVATION OF FEATURES, PUBLIC ACCESS TO VIEW.
PRESERVATION OF IT.
PRESERVATION OF WILDLIFE AND WILD PLACES.
PRESERVING LANDSCAPE
PRESERVING NATURAL HABITAT.
PRISTINE ENVIRONMENT, GEOTHERMAL FEATURES, SIZE.
PROTECTING AND PRESERVING WILD PLACES FOR ANIMALS PLANTS AND FUTURE GENERATIONS.
PROXIMITY TO HOME, SEEING WILDLIFE IN NATURAL SETTING.
PROXIMITY TO WALLA WALLA, WASHINGTON UNIQUNESS AND PRISTINE NATURAL BEAUTY; GEOLOGICAL WONDERS, ARTISTIC INSPIRATION.
PUBLIC ACCESS FOR ALL TO VISIT A UNIQUE AREA.
PUBLIC PLACE WITH INCREDIBLE NUMBER OF ACRES.
RICH AND DIVERSE POPULATIONS OF WILDLIFE. DIVERSE HABITATS AND LANDSCAPES, GEOTHERMAL FEATURES.
SAME PARK MY MOTHER AND GRANDMOTHER HAVE TALKED ABOUT UNCHANGED.
SCENERY
SCENERY

SCENERY AND ANIMALS. I LOVE HOW CLOSE THEY CAN BE, BUT HIGHLY FEAR TOUR BUS ONLY VISITS THROUGH PARK DUE TO LACK OF INTELLIGENCE FROM OTHER VISITORS AROUND WILDLIFE.

SCENERY AND WILDLIFE.

SCENERY NATURE.

SCENERY, CLOSE TO HOME.

SCENERY, WILDLIFE (BEARS), NATURE.

SEEING ANIMALS

SEEING NATURE UP CLOSE.

SEEING WILDLIFE IN NATURAL SURROUNDINGS.

SEMI-NATURAL HABITAT ALLOWING VIEWS OF WILDLIFE.

THAT IT IS THERE AND THERE SEEMS TO BE A CONCERTED EFFORT TO KEEP IT THE WAY IT IS.

THAT IT IS THERE!

THAT IT IS THERE.

THAT IT'S THE FIRST NP, THE BIGGEST, AND THE BEST!

THAT NO BUILDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT IS ALLOWED! PRISTINE - SO GLAD THEODORE ROOSEVELT SAVED THIS FOR US.

THE "BEAUTY OF IT ALL".

THE ABILITY TO SEE FEATURES NOT AVAILABLE ANYWHERE ELSE IN THE WORLD, WILDLIFE SIGHTINGS.

THE ABUNDANCE OF NATURE AND ITS NATURAL HISTORY.

THE ABUNDANCE OF WILDLIFE.

THE ANIMALS

THE BEAUTIFUL AND VARIED SCENERY, THE SOLITUDE WHILE HIKING.

THE BEAUTY

THE BEAUTY AND CLEANLINESS.

THE BEAUTY OF GOD.

THE BEAUTY OF IT AS A WHOLE.

THE BEAUTY OF NATURE - THE HOPE OF MAYBE SEEING A BEAR OR AN ELK.

THE CLEANLINESS OF THE PARK. IT'S BEING KEPT AS CLOSE TO NATURAL AS POSSIBLE.

THE DIVERSITY, BEAUTY, WILDLIFE, AND SHEER SIZE.

THE ECOSYSTEM, NATURAL EROSION, THE FACT THAT IT IS THE MOST THERMAL SPOT IN THE WORLD.

THE EFFORT IT PUTS FORWARD TO PRESERVE AN ECOSYSTEM THAT HAS BEEN LARGELY LOST IN NORTH AMERICA.

THE EFFORT TO KEEP THINGS AS NATURAL AS POSSIBLE.

THE EXPERIENCE OF A WILD PLACE THINKING WHAT IS WAS LIKE BEFORE IT WAS POPULATED WITH ALL OF THE HUMANS.

THE GEYSERS AND HOT WATER SPRINGS.

THE GREAT SIZE AND DIVERSITY.

THE HISTORY

THE INTACT ECOSYSTEM AND WATCHING ANIMALS IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT.

THE NATURAL AND WILD PARTS AWAY FROM CROWDS.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY AND THE WILDLIFE.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY OF THE PARK, NEW PROGRAMS IN PLACE TO REPLACE BIO FUEL, I.E. SOLAR.
THE NATURAL BEAUTY.
THE NATURE THAT WAS SUCCESSFULLY PRESERVED.
THE NUMEROUS PATHS YOU CAN TAKE TO KEEP THE EXCITEMENT GOING.
THE ORDER AND ORGANIZATION MAKE MY EXPERIENCE IN YELLOWSTONE WONDERFUL AND UNIQUE.
THE PARK AS A WHOLE.
THE PRESENTATION OF NATURE.
THE PRESERVATION OF WILD HABITATS AND ECOLOGIES.
THE PROTECTED WILDLIFE.
THE PROTECTION OF THE ANIMALS AND NATURAL HABITAT. THE SAFETY OF THE ANIMALS. THERE NEED TO BE BILINGUAL RULES AND MORE SIGNAGE FOR PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT OF WILDLIFE. "DO NOT PUT BISON IN CAR", "KEEP AWAY" ETC. IN FRENCH, CHINESE ETC.
THE SCENERY AND WILDLIFE.
THE SERENITY AND MAJESTY OF IT ALL. IT IS TRULY A MAGNIFICENT EXAMPLE OF THE GEOLOGICAL, AND NATURAL WORLDS.
THE VISUAL OF THE LOSS OF THE ELK HERD.
THE WAY THE PARK IS RUN IN A LOW KEY WAY AND THE BEAUTY OF THERMAL FEATURES.
THE WILDERNESS
THE WILDLIFE AND NATURAL TEMPORAL PHENOMENONS.
THE WILDLIFE AND SCENERY.
THE WILDLIFE AND THE FISHING.
THE WILDNESS AND INTACT ECOSYSTEM.
THERMAL FEATURES
THERMAL FEATURES / LAKE SCENERY.
THERMAL FEATURES, WILDLIFE.
TIME WITH FAMILY.
UNIQUE EXPERIENCE OF ECOSYSTEM AND GEOLOGY.
UNIQUE GEOLOGY/SCENERY/WILDLIFE.
UNIQUE NATURAL FEATURES SEEN NOWHERE ELSE IN THE WORLD.
UNIQUE PHYSICAL FEATURES.
UNSPOILED NATURE
UNSPOILED NATURE, GEOLOGY ON DISPLAY AND WILDLIFE. ALSO HIKING TO VIEW THE ABOVE.
UPPER AND LOWER FALLS, GRAND CANYON, MOUNTAINS, WILDLIFE.
VAST AREA OF PROTECTED LAND.
VASTNESS; PROXIMITY TO WILDLIFE.
VIEWS, SIGHTSEEING, ANIMALS (WILDLIFE).
VISIT OF FIRST NATIONAL PARK AND ITS BEAUTY. WE GO PRIMARILY TO FISH THE LAMAR AND TRIBUTARIES. ALSO ENJOY THE WILDLIFE WHEN PASSING THROUGH.
WELL MANAGED, PEACEFUL. PEOPLE ARE KIND AND FOLLOW THE RULES.
WIDE DIVERSITY ALL IN ONE PARK.

WILD AREA
WILD AREA WILD AREAS WITHOUT HUMAN INTERFERENCE.
WILD AREAS WITHOUT HOMAN INTERFERENCE.
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE WILDLIFE AND GEOLOGICAL FORMATIONS.
WILDLIFE VIEWING AND GETTING OFF THE MAIN ROAD - HIKING AND BACKPACKING.
WILDLIFE, BEAUTIFUL SCENERY, SEEING DIVERSE PEOPLE.
WILDLIFE, CLEAN WATER FISHING.
WILDLIFE, ECOSYSTEM INTACT.
WILDLIFE, FISHING.
WILDLIFE, GEYSERS
WILDLIFE, NATURAL SCENERY.
WILDLIFE, OPEN SPACES.
WILDLIFE, SCENERY
WILDLIFE, SCENERY
WILDLIFE, SCENERY
WILDLIFE, SCENERY, FEATURES.
WILDLIFE, SCENERY, FISHING.
WILDLIFE, SCENERY.
South
A LARGE NATURAL ECOLOGICAL SYSTEM.
A PLACE OF BEAUTY TO ITS WORST PART, UNTOUCHED.
A PLACE TO HIKE AND SEE THINGS THAT ARE SPECIAL AND DIFFERENT FROM WHERE I LIVE.
ANCIENT HISTORY AND WILDLIFE.
ANIMAL LIFE
ANIMALS
ANIMALS
ANIMALS AND NATURAL FEATURES.
ANIMALS, GEYSERS, WALKS, NATURE, BEAUTY.

ANIMALS, THERMAL FEATURES. BACKCOUNTRY HIKING BEAUTIFUL NATURAL SCENE. BEAUTIFUL SCENERY AND WILDLIFE. BEAUTIFUL SCENERY AND WILDLIFE. BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY AND SCENERY. BEAUTY AND SCENERY. BEAUTY NITACT ECOSYSTEM BEAUTY NITACT ECOSYSTEM BEAUTY, LOVELY DRIVE, HIKING, HORSEBACK RIDING. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE AND BEAUTIFUL SCENERY UP CLOSE. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING THE WORLD'S 1ST NP AND KEEPING IT UP. BISON CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIRCT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DIRCING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANTERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO TS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD ITS (NATURAL). HOW WHERE I CAN FISH.
BEAUTIFUL NATURAL SCENE. BEAUTIFUL SCENERY BEAUTIFUL SCENERY AND WILDLIFE. BEAUTIFUL, VAST SCENERY. BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY AND SCENERY. BEAUTY NITACT ECOSYSTEM BEAUTY, LOVELY DRIVE, HIKING, HORSEBACK RIDING. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE AND BEAUTIFUL SCENERY UP CLOSE. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING THE WORLD'S 1ST NP AND KEEPING IT UP. BISON CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DRIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER, AND MALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY MADE IN CONTINUEL AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
BEAUTIFUL SCENERY BEAUTIFUL SCENERY AND WILDLIFE. BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY AND SCENERY. BEAUTY (AVD SCENERY. BEAUTY (LOVELY DRIVE, HIKING, HORSEBACK RIDING. BEAUTY, LOVELY DRIVE, HIKING, HORSEBACK RIDING. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE AND BEAUTIFUL SCENERY UP CLOSE. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE AND BEAUTIFUL SCENERY UP CLOSE. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING THE WORLD'S 1ST NP AND KEEPING IT UP. BISON CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIRECT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DIVING SIE DEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSERS AND MILDLIFE. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GEOOD NATURALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERNTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW EVERNTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
BEAUTIFUL SCENERY AND WILDLIFE. BEAUTY BEAUTH BEAUT
BEAUTIFUL, VAST SCENERY. BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY AND SCENERY. BEAUTY AND SCENERY. BEAUTY LOVELY DRIVE, HIKING, HORSEBACK RIDING. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE AND BEAUTIFUL SCENERY UP CLOSE. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING THE WORLD'S 1ST NP AND KEEPING IT UP. BISON CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIRECT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL UFE. DRIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSTYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, MATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY AND SCENERY. BEAUTY INTACT ECOSYSTEM BEAUTY, LOVELY DRIVE, HIKING, HORSEBACK RIDING. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE AND BEAUTIFUL SCENERY UP CLOSE. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BISON CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIRECT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DRIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSERS GEYSERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSERS AND MIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE: HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE: HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
BEAUTY BEAUTY BEAUTY AND SCENERY. BEAUTY, LOVELY DRIVE, HIKING, HORSEBACK RIDING. BEAUTY, LOVELY DRIVE, HIKING, HORSEBACK RIDING. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE AND BEAUTIFUL SCENERY UP CLOSE. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING THE WORLD'S 1ST NP AND KEEPING IT UP. BISON CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIRECT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DRIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSTYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSERS S GEYSERS S GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW EVERYTHING NAS MEEN ATUREL. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
BEAUTY BEAUTY NACT ECOSYSTEM BEAUTY, LOVELY DRIVE, HIKING, HORSEBACK RIDING. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE AND BEAUTIFUL SCENERY UP CLOSE. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BISON CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIRECT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSTYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS AND MIMALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, MATTERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATTERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATTERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW ILD IT IS (NATURAL).
BEAUTY AND SCENERY. BEAUTY INTACT ECOSYSTEM BEAUTY, LOVELY DRIVE, HIKING, HORSEBACK RIDING. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE AND BEAUTIFUL SCENERY UP CLOSE. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING THE WORLD'S 1ST NP AND KEEPING IT UP. BISON CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIRECT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DRIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSTYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, MATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL.
BEAUTY INTACT ECOSYSTEM BEAUTY, LOVELY DRIVE, HIKING, HORSEBACK RIDING. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE AND BEAUTIFUL SCENERY UP CLOSE. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING THE WORLD'S 1ST NP AND KEEPING IT UP. BISON CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIRECT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DRIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
BEAUTY, LOVELY DRIVE, HIKING, HORSEBACK RIDING. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE AND BEAUTIFUL SCENERY UP CLOSE. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING THE WORLD'S 1ST NP AND KEEPING IT UP. BISON CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIRECT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DRIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSTYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOON NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE AND BEAUTIFUL SCENERY UP CLOSE. BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING THE WORLD'S 1ST NP AND KEEPING IT UP. BISON CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIRECT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSTYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS, AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
BEING ABLE TO VIEW THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. BEING THE WORLD'S 1ST NP AND KEEPING IT UP. BISON CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIRECT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DRIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSTYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER GEYSER GEYSERS GEYSERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
BEING THE WORLD'S 1ST NP AND KEEPING IT UP. BISON CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIRECT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DRIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSTYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
BISON CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIRECT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DRIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSTYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
CLEANLINESS, FREINDLY STAFF. DIRECT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DRIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSTYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
DIRECT INTERACTION WITH THE ECOSYSTEM, FLORA AND FAUNA, LAKE AND RIVER FEATURES. DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DRIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSTYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS AND WILDLIFE. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
DIVERSITY OF LANDSCAPES, ANIMAL LIFE. DRIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSTYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
DRIVING PLEASURE, ECOSYSTEM, GEOLOGIC FEATURES. EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSTYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
EFFORTS TO RETAIN THE ECOSTYSTEM, THE THERMAL ACTIVITY IS UNIQUELY CHARACTERISTIC. EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
EVERYTHING IS BEAUTIFUL. GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
GEOLOGICAL CURIOSITIES GEYSER GEYSER GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
GEYSER GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
GEYSER AND WILDLIFE. GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
GEYSER, LAKE, BISONS. GEYSERS GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
GEYSERS GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
GEYSERS AND ANIMALS. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES. GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
GEYSERS, ANIMALS, SCENERY, MY WIFE ADDS: "THE GREAT GIFT SHOPS." GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
GEYSERS, WATERFALLS AND CASCADES, WILDLIFE. GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
GEYSERS, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS, NATURE. GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
GOOD NATURAL ENVIRONMENT. HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
HISTORY HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
HISTORY, AMAZING YELLOWSTONE LAKE. HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
HOW EVERYTHING HAS BEEN KEPT TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
HOW IT HAS REMAINED NATURAL. HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
HOW PREDICTABLE OLD FAITHFUL WAS. HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
HOW WILD IT IS (NATURAL).
I LOVE THE MEADOWS WHERE I CAN FISH.
I VALUE THE HOT SPRINGS AND THE NATURAL PHENOMENONS.

INTACT ECOSYSTEM INTACT ECOSYSTEM IS MOST IMPORTANT. INTACT ECOSYSTEM, HIKING, WILDLIFE. IT AS A SUPERVOLCANO, ON A HOTSPOT, AND WITH SO MANY GEYSERS. IT IS ONE OF THE LAST WILD/SACRED SPACES IN UNITED STATES. I VALUE THE RIVERS. IT'S AN ALMOST PERFECT NATURAL ECOLOGICAL SYSTEM WITH A BEST PROTECTION AND A VISITOR-FRIENDLY FACILITY. ITS BEAUTY. ITS ENORMITY AND VARIETY OF LANDSCAPES AND WILDLIFE. IT'S EXCITING TO THINK IT HAS BEEN HERE FOR SO MANY YEARS. DISAPPOINTING TO KNOW IT'S DIMINISHING. ITS HUGE, ANIMALS #1, THERMAL FEATURES #2. ITS INTACT ECOSYSTEM AND GOOD ROAD SYSTEM TO TRAVEL THROUGH IT. ITS NATURAL SCENERY. ITS NATURAL STATE. I REALLY LIKED NOT SEEING MANY/ANY ROADS, OTHER THAN THE ONE I WAS DRIVING ON. ITS PRESERVATION AND DIVERSITY BUT MISSED MY "PERCEPTION" OF THE PARK FROM MY FIRST VISIT 50 YEARS AGO. ITS PRISTINE AND DRAMATIC BEAUTY. ITS STUNNING NATURAL BEAUTY. ITS UNIQUE LANDSCAPE AND ECOLOGY, AND THE FACT THAT IT HAS BEEN PROTECTED FOR OVER 120 YEARS. IT'S UNIQUENESS GEOPHYSICALLY AND THE WILD ANIMALS IN THEIR HABITAT. KEEPING IT CLEAN - NOT TRASH. KNOWING THAT IT IS PROTECTED AND AVAILABLE TO ENJOY. LARGE AREA OF PROTECTED LAND, NATURE, ANIMALS. LARGE CONTINUOUS WILD PLACE. LARGELY UNTOUCHED TERRAIN. LOVE ALL OF THE NATIONAL PARKS. LOVE ALL OF YELLOWSTONE ESPECIALLY IN THE WINTER! LOVE IT - BEAUTIFUL, ANIMALS AND LANDSCAPES, LAKES. MAINTAINING THE NATURAL WILD HABITAT. MOUNTAINS, BEAUTY, RIVERS, STREAMS. N/A NATURAL BEAUTY NATURAL BEAUTY NATURAL BEAUTY NATURAL BEAUTY AND UNPREDICTABILITY OF WILDLIFE. NATURAL BEAUTY, WILDLIFE. NATURAL ENVIRONMENT NATURAL ENVIRONMENT AND FEATURES. NATURAL FEATURES NATURAL LANDSCAPE

NATURAL SCENERY, A PLACE WITH ANIMALS AND PLANTS.
NATURAL SETTING, HOT SPRINGS AND FORMATIONS.
NATURAL WILDLIFE HABITAT, THE CONCEPT OF PRESERVATION, NOT INTERFERING WITH NATURE.
NATURAL, WILD PLACE
NATURE
NATURE - UNDISTURBED.
NATURE AND THAT ALL ASPECTS ARE PRESERVED.
NATURE AND WILDLIFE.
NATURE AND WILDLIFE.
NATURE AT ITS FINEST.
NATURE EXPERIENCE, BACKCOUNTRY CAMPING.
NATURE PRESERVED FOR ALL TO ENJOY. RARE SIGHTS (GEYSERS, SPRINGS).
NATURE, GEYSERS, WILDLIFE, QUIETNESS.
NATURE, GEYSERS, WILDLIFE.
NATURE, WILDLIFE.
NATURE/ANIMALS
NINE RANGER
OLF FAITHFUL, GRAND PRISMATIC, GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE, YELLOWSTONE LAKE, BISON, ELK, BEARS, WOLVES, BIRDS, PLANTS, LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM, HIKING.
ORIGINAL NATURAL ENVIRONMENT, HOT SPRINGS, AND THE OLD FAITHFUL SPRING.
PARK DIMENSION AND ANIMAL FREEDOM.
PRESERVATION OF AN AMERICAN TREASURE.
PRESERVATION OF ECOSYSTEM.
PRESERVATION OF WILDLIFE AND ECOSYSTEM, UNUSUAL THERMAL FEATURES, HISTORY.
PRESERVED ECOSYSTEM WITH WILDERNESS FOR LARGE PREDATORS.
PRESERVING NATURAL BEAUTY AND MAKING IT ACCESSIBLE.
PRESERVING NATURE/HABITAT.
PRISTINE ECOSYSTEM
PROTECTED WILDLIFE
PROTECTION
QUIET SCENERY
RIVERS AND SCENERY.
RIVERS, NATRUE, TRAFFIC JAM BECAUSE OF BISONS.
SCENERY
SCENERY
SCENERY

Table 19 (continued). Question 20, Most value - verbatim responses
SCENERY
SCENERY
SCENERY
SCENERY AND WILDLIFE.
SCENERY AND WILDLIFE.
SCENERY, GEOTHERMAL FEATURES.
SCENERY, WILDLIFE
SCENERY, WILDLIFE
SCENERY, WILDLIFE.
SCENIC BEAUTY
SEEING THE NATURAL BEAUTY OF THE PARK. ROAMING WILDLIFE, AND SEEING THE SITES. SEEING THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL IN HABITAT WHICH HAPPENS TO BE IN THIS INCREDIBLE AWESOME SCENERY/ENVIORNMENT.
SEUSE OF HISTORY.
SITE OF PARK AND CRITICAL BIODIVERSITY.
SIZE
SIZE, VARIETY OF NATURE.
SUPER VOLCANO
THAT IT EXISTS AND IS PROTECTED LAND.
THAT IT IS PRESERVED AND PROTECTED.
THE ABILITY TO VIEW ALL DIFFERENT KINDS OF ENVIRONMENTS/ECOSYSTEMS/WILDLIFE/SPECIES. YELLOWSTONE IS DIVERSE.
THE ABSOLUTE BEAUTY. HOW CLEAN AND PROTECTIVE OF THE NATURAL ENVIRONMENT.
THE ANIMALS
THE ANIMALS AND GEYSERS.
THE ANIMALS THERE AND GET THE WOLVES OUT.
THE BEAUTY AND FREEDOM OF ANIMALS.
THE BEAUTY AND MAGNITUDE.
THE BEAUTY AND THE NATURE. THE DRIVE TO KEEP IT UNTOUCHED AND BEAUTIFUL.
THE BEAUTY AND UNIQUENESS AND THE PROXIMITY TO OUR HOME.
THE BEAUTY OF IT ALL.
THE BEAUTY OF IT, AS WELL AS THE NPS EFFORTS TO CONSERVE IT FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS.
THE BEAUTY OF NATURE AND ANIMALS.
THE BEAUTY OF THE PARK AND THE WILDLIFE.
THE BEAUTY OF THE PLACE.
THE BEAUTY, SCENERY.
THE BEAUTY, THE VARIETY.
THE CONTINUING PRESERVATION OF NEARLY-NATURAL ENVIRONMENT FOR WILDLIFE.
THE ECOSYSTEM BEING RESTORED AND PRESERVED INTO ITS ORIGINAL STATE SO WE AND ALL FUTURE GENERATIONS CAN EXPERIENCE TRUE NATURE.
THE EXPERIENCE AND GETTING TO LEARN ABOUT AND SEE WILDLIFE AND ENVIRONMENT.
THE FACT THAT THERE ARE NO COMMERCIAL OR RESIDENTIAL AREAS.

THE HISTORY AND FACT THAT IT'S THE COUNTRY'S FIRST NP, SEEMS EASIER TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITATS COMPARED TO OTHER NP'S, VERY UNIQUE LANDSCAPE/ FEATURES.

THE LANDSCAPE AND ANIMALS.

THE MAGNIFICENT BEAUTY OF THE WHOLE PARK AND ALL THAT'S INVOLVED.

THE NATURAL ASPECT. DOESN'T FEEL TOO MAN-MADE INCLUDING HIKING TRAILS, PULL-OFF SPOTS, ETC.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY OF WIDE OPEN SPACES, VIRTUALLY NO COMMERCIALISM, WILD ANIMALS IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT, PEACE AND TRANQUILITY AND TIME FOR MY SOUL TO BREATHE DEEPLY! THE NATURAL BEAUTY, THERMAL FEATURES AND ABILITY TO SEE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY. WILDLIFE IN A NATURAL SETTING.

THE NATURAL ELEMENTS.

THE NATURAL HISTORY OF THE LAND AND KEEPING IT.

THE OPPORTUNITY TO SEE NATURE UP CLOSE.

THE OVERALL BEAUTY. BEING ABLE TO SEE WILDLIFE RELATIVELY CLOSE UP. HIKING POTENTIAL!

THE PRESERVATION AND PROTECTED RESOURCES/HABITAT.

THE RAW, NATURAL BEAUTY THAT REMAINS UNTOUCHED BY HUMANS.

THE RIVERS, WATERFALLS AND LAKES. ALL OF THEM ARE SO PICTURESQUE.

THE SCENERY

THE SCENERY

THE SCENERY

THE SCENERY AND ANIMALS.

THE SECLUDED HIKING TRAILS AND THE BEAUTY OF THE PARK.

THE SIZE AND WILDERNESS.

THE THERMAL FEATURES AND WILDLIFE.

THE TRAILS AND WALKWAY SYSTEMS.

THE UNIQUE GEOLOGICAL FEATURES.

THE UNIQUE LANDSCAPES.

THE UNIQUENESS OF ITS LANDSCAPES.

THE UNIQUENESS OF THE AREA. THE ANIMALS YOU SEE IN A NATURAL HABITAT. THE WESTERN FEEL IN NEIGHBORING TOWNS AND THE PARK LODGES.

THE UNTOUCHED NATURE.

THE VAST RESOURCE PROTECTED FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS.

THE VASTNESS, THE BEAUTY, THE CHANGE OF TERRAIN, THE WILDLIFE.

THE VIEW FROM THE BRIDGE AT LEWIS FALLS.

THE WILD NATURAL SCENERY.

THE WILDLIFE AND BEAUTIFUL SCENERY.

THE WILDLIFE AND FISHING.

THE WILDLIFE AND FLY FISHING.

THE WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT. THE UNALTERED NATURAL WILD HABITAT OF YELLOWSTONE.

THERMAL FEATURES, MOUNTAINS AND HIKING.

THERMAL FEATURES, RANGER PROGRAMS - JUNIOR PROGRAM.

Table 19 (continued). Question 20, Most value - verbatim responses
TO EXPERIENCE NATURE FIRSTHAND.
TO VIEW WILDLIFE IN THEIR NATURAL HABITAT.
TRADITIONS AND MEMORIES. THINGS NOT CHANGING TOO MUCH AND WHEN THEY DO IT'S FOR THE BETTER.
UNBELIEVABLE BEAUTY, SOME FANTASTIC PHOTO AND VIEWING PLACES.
UNIQUE AND DIVERSE. NO OTHER PLACE IN THE WORLD LIKE YELLOWSTONE NP.
UNIQUE BEAUTY, ACCESSIBILITY.
UNIQUE GEOGRAPHIC NATURAL.
UNIQUE GEOLOGY, WILDLIFE, AND NATURE.
UNIQUE LANDSCAPE
UNIQUE NATURAL FEATURES.
UNIQUENESS OF THERMAL FEATURES - NEVER SEEN ANYTHING LIKE IT!
UNTOUCHED
UNTOUCHED
VARIETY AND NUMBER OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND WILDLIFE IN ONE PLACE.
VARIETY OF LANDSCAPE, PLANTS AND ANIMALS.
VARIETY OF THINGS TO SEE.
VASTNESS AND NATURAL BEAUTY.
VERY IMPORTANT PARK.
WHITE WATER RAFTING.
WILD AND PEACEFUL.
WILD STATE
WILDERNESS, ANIMALS, ECOSYSTEM, BEAUTY.
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE / SCENERY
WILDLIFE AND CALMNESS.
WILDLIFE AND NATURAL STATE OF THE PARK.
WILDLIFE AND THERMAL FEATURES.
WILDLIFE AND VARIOUS TERRAIN.
WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITAT.
WILDLIFE VIEWING, NATURE PHOTOGRAPHY.
WILDLIFE, INTACT WILDERNESS.
VELLOWSTONE LAVE, OFVERDS AND THEDWALL FEATURES, SOFNERV

YELLOWSTONE LAKE, GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES, SCENERY.

West A LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM. A LARGE INTACT ECOSYSTEM'S PRESERVATION AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. A PLACE THAT IS ACCESSIBLE BY VEHICLE AND FOOT. A PLACE THAT IS AS MUCH UNCHANGED AND NATURAL AS POSSIBLE. ACCESSEBILITY OF THE RESOURCES. ALL OF IT. ALL OF IT. ANIMAL LIFE, SCENERY. ARTISTIC BEAUTY AUTHENTICITY, TRUE NATURE. BACKCOUNTRY TRAILS AND CAMPING. BALANCE BETWEEN ACCESSIBILITY AND ACCESS TO THE NATURAL HABITAT. **BEAUTIFUL NATURE** BEAUTIFUL PLACE! BEAUTY **BEAUTY - SERENITY - WILDLIFE.** BEAUTY AND NATURAL ECOSYSTEM. BEAUTY AND NATURE. BEAUTY, SCENERY, WILDLIFE, AND THERMAL FEATURES. BEAUTY, WILDERNESS, GEOTHERMAL FEATURES. BISON, TREES. BISONS CAN'T SPECIFY ALL VERY IMPORTANT. CLEAN AIR, CONSERVANCY OF A BEAUTIFUL THERMAL, RIVERS, CANYONS, GEYSERS AND WILDLIFE. CLOSE YOU ARE TO THE EXHIBITS. DIVERSITY OF TOPOGRAPHY AND SCENERY. BISON AND WILDLIFE. ECOSYSTEM AND WILDNESS. EVERY INCH OF THE PARK. EVERYTHING EVERYTHING EVERYTHING!! WE LOVED IT AND WANT TO COME BACK FOR A LONGER STAY MAYBE A SUMMER JOB. GEOLOGY AND WILDLIFE. GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS GEYSERS AND NATURE. GEYSERS AND OTHER PRIMITIVE NATURE. GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES, WILDLIFE.

GEYSERS AND WILDLIFE.

GOD'S MAJESTIC CREATION; MOUNTAINS, SPARKLING, PRISTINE, DEEP BLUE RIVERS, GRAND CANYON - GORGEOUS!

GREAT SCENERY

GREATEST COLLECTION OF THERMAL FEATURES IN THE WORLD, BUT ALSO HAS LAKES, CANYON, WILDLIFE, WATERFALLS - THERE IS ALWAYS SOMETHING FOR EVERYONE IN THE FAMILY.

GREATNESS OF THE PARK, MANY ANIMALS, FEEDING OFF BEING IN NATURE.

HISTORY

HOW INTACT IT REMAINS AFTER 100 YEARS. HOW WELL THE AREA AND ANIMALS ARE PRESERVED.

ICONIC EMBLEM OF THE NP SYSTEM - EXAMPLE FOR CONSERVATION WORLDWIDE.

INTACT ECOSYSTEM

INTACT ECOSYSTEM AND A PLACE WHERE WILDLIFE TAKE PRECENDENCE AND PRIORITY OVER HUMAN WANTS AND DEMANDS.

INTACT ECOSYSTEM WHERE I CAN ENJOY A UNIQUE LANDSCAPE AND QUIET.

IT IS HOME EVEN IF I GREW UP ON THE OTHER SIDE OF THE STATE. NATIONAL TREASURE IN MY BACK YARD.

IT IS UNIQUE.

IT'S BEAUTY AND PRISTINE CONDITIONS, PLUS THE MANY DIFFERENT TERRAINS, ECOSYSTEMS ETC. IT'S FASCINATING!

IT'S BEAUTY, ITS "AWE" MOMENTS. SO WELL THOUGHT OUT SO ACCESSABLE TO ALL.

ITS ECOSYSTEM, ETC.

IT'S GOD COUNTRY, UNTOUCHED BY HUMANS WHO WANT TO CONTAMINATE, NATURAL!

ITS HISTORY.

ITS HISTORY.

IT'S IMMENSE SIGHT! IT'S VARIATIONS, IT'S FABULOUS HISTORY. PRECIOUS!

ITS MAJESTY!

IT'S NATURAL BEAUTY.

IT'S NATURAL BEAUTY. THE GEYSERS AND HOT SPRINGS, WILDLIFE.

ITS NATURAL SCENERY, THE GEYSERS AND OTHER THERMAL FEATURES, THE WILDLIFE, GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE AND THE YELLOWSTONE LAKE.

IT'S SO RICH IN NATURAL SCENERY AND ECOSYSTEM DIVERSITY.

KEEPING PRISTINE AND TO BE ABLE TO HAVE FOR FUTURE GENERAL DAYS.

LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM. SCENIC BEAUTY.

MORNING GLORY POOL.

NATURAL BEAUTY

NATURAL BEAUTY

NATURAL BEAUTY

NATURAL BEAUTY AND ECOSYSTEM.

NATURAL BEAUTY AND NATURAL HABITAT FOR WILDLIFE.

NATURAL BEAUTY AND THERMAL ACTIVITY.

NATURAL BEAUTY, WILDLIFE.

NATURAL BEAUTY. WE LOVE HOW NON-COMMERCIALIZED.

NATURAL ENVIRONMENT

NATURAL HABITAT

NATURAL HABITAT
NATURAL HABITAT/BEAUTY, GEOTHERMAL ACTIVITY, EASE OF VISITING ALL OF THESE.
NATURAL SCENERY
NATURAL SCENERY AND HOT SPRINGS.
NATURAL SCENERY, WILDLIFE, ANIMALS.
NATURAL SPOTS
NATURE
NATURE
NATURE
NATURE
NATURE AND WILDLIFE.
NATURE, CRAZY ENVIRONMENT NOT FOUND ANYWHERE ELSE.
NATURE, MOSTLY UNDISTURBED.
NATURE, WILDLIFE.
NATURE: FLORA AND FAUNA.
NO, JUST RELAXING.
OPEN SPACE / WILDLIFE.
OVERALL BEAUTY, THE GEYSER ERUPTING FOR SO MANY YEARS AND KEEPS ON - FOREVER?
PEACE AND QUIET WITH THE ABILITY FOR SOCIAL INTERACTION WHEN ONLY NECESSARY.
PEACE AND QUIET.
PRESERVATION OF NATURE AND THESE NATURAL WONDERS.
PRESERVATION OF THE PARK.
PRESERVATION OF THIS UNIQUE SYSTEM.
PRESERVED HABITAT
PRESERVING WILDLIFE AND ECOSYSTEM.
PRESERVING WILDLIFE AND NATURAL RESOURCES.
PRISTINE MAINTENANCE OF ITS EXISTENCE (PENALIZE PEOPLE WHO LITTER).
PROTECTION OF THE LAND AND ANIMALS NOW AND IN THE FUTURE.
RARE AND BEAUTIFUL LANDFORM.
SCENERY
SCENERY
SCENERY, BEAUTY
SCENERY, WATERFALLS, ANIMALS.
SCENIC BEAUTY
SEEING IT AGAIN.
SEEING NATURE AND WILDLIFE IN NATURAL HABITATS.
SEEING THE ANIMALS IN THEIR NATURAL HABITATS AND THE ECOSYSTEMS.
SEEING WILDLIFE
THAT IT IS A NATIONAL TOURIST DESTINATION OUT WEST.
THAT IT IS FOR EVERYONE TO ENJOY - REGARDLESS OF WHERE YOU COME FROM. WE ARE ALL TOURISTS INTERESTED IN NATURE AND PRESERVING IT.

THAT IT IS PRESERVED AND PROTECTED; THAT FACILITIES ARE KEPT UP; THAT SIGNAGE INCLUDES EXPLANATIONS.

THAT IT REMAIN AS UNDEVELOPED AS POSSIBLE AND STAY OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. THAT IT REMAINS PUBLIC LAND, OWNED BY ME AND YOU!

THAT THE PARK KEEPS HIS NATURAL WILDLIFE.

THAT THIS PARK WILL BE THERE FOR GENERATIONS TO COME.

THE ABILITY FOR PEOPLE OF DIFFERING ABILITIES TO HAVE ACCESS.

THE ABILITY TO EXPERIENCE "A LARGELY INTACT ECOSYSTEM".

THE ABILITY TO VIEW NATURE AT ITS BEST AND TO SEE PEOPLE COME TOGETHER TO ENJOY SUCH BEAUTY!

THE AWESOME VIEWS.

THE BEAUTIFUL AND DIVERSE SETTINGS AND CHANCES TO SEE WILDLIFE.

THE BEAUTIFUL NATURAL FEATURES.

THE BEAUTIFUL NATURAL RESOURCE THAT IT IS.

THE BEAUTIFUL NATURAL SPACES THAT ARE PRESERVED.

THE BEAUTIFUL SCENERY AND WILDLIFE.

THE BEAUTY

THE BEAUTY

THE BEAUTY - NATURE.

THE BEAUTY AND THE ANIMALS.

THE BEAUTY OF POOLS (COLORS), THE WOOD GATEWAYS AND BRIDGES TO DISCOVER THE AREAS, THE ANIMALS.

THE BEAUTY OF THE PARK.

THE BEAUTY OF WILDLIFE, BISON, ELK, CUTTHROAT TROUT IN THEIR NATURAL HABITATS. HAVING THIS IN UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND IT'S PROTECTED AND SACRED.

THE BISON

THE BISON

THE DIVERSITY OF WHAT CAN BE SEEN EACH VISIT - EACH VISIT'S UNIQUE.

THE ECOLOGICAL ENVIRONMENT.

THE ECOSYSTEM AND NATURAL WONDERS.

THE ECOSYSTEM. WOLVES HAVE OUT NUMBERED AND DAKEN WAY OTHER ANIMAL SPECIES FROM VISITORS ENJOYMENT. ALSO, NATURAL BEAUTY.

THE FACT THAT IT IS PROTECTED BY THE NP SERVICE.

THE FREEDOM TO GO WHEREVER ONCE INSIDE THE PARK!

THE GEYSERS

THE GRANDNESS OF IT ALL.

THE INTACT NATURAL SYSTEMS AND THE UNIQUE HYDROTHERMAL FEATURES.

THE LANDSCAPE

THE MOSTLY INTACT ECOSYSTEM.

THE MOSTLY UNTOUCHED NATURE OF THE PARK, INCLUDING WILDLIFE AND THERMAL FEATURES, AS WELL AS THE LAKE, MOUNTAINS, ETC.

THE NATURAL BEAUTIES.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY AND VARIETY OF NATURAL WONDERS.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY AND WILDLIFE.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY AND WILDLIFE.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY OF THE PARK. THE DIFFERENT LANDSCAPES.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY.

THE NATURAL BEAUTY.

THE NATURAL GEOLOGIC FEATURES.

THE NATURAL HABITATS OF WILDLIFES.

THE NATURAL POTS AND ANIMALS.

THE NATURAL SCENERY AND VIEWABLE WILDLIFE.

THE NATURAL SCENERY.

THE NATURAL SETTING AND TOURIST WHO RESPECT ALL THE WILDLIFE.

THE NATURAL STATE OF THE GEOTHERMAL FEATURES AND THAT IT IS PROTECTED! THE WILDLIFE. THE NATURE

THE NATURE

THE NATURE AND THE WILDLIFE.

THE NATURE AND WILDLIFE.

THE OPPORTUNITY TO VIEW NATURE.

THE POSSIBILITY TO SEE WILDLIFE UP CLOSE.

THE PRESERVED NATURAL BEAUTY AND WILDLIFE.

THE PRISTINE BEAUTY OF YELLOWSTONE.

THE SCENERY AND NATURALNESS.

THE UNTOUCHED AREAS; ALLOWING WILDLIFE TO ROAM.

THE VOLCANIC AREA.

THE WAY THE PARK SYSTEM STRIVES TO KEEP THE PARK AS WILD AND NATURAL AS POSSIBLE WHILE KEEPING VISITORS SAFE AND ENCOURAGING PEOPLE TO VISIT.

THE WELL-RUN NATIONAL PARK THAT IT IS. MAN'S LACK OF INTERFERENCE WITH NATURE.

THE WILDLIFE

THE WILDLIFE AND ECOSYSTEM. TOO MANY PEOPLE.

THE WILDLIFE AND THERMAL FEATURES.

THE WILDLIFE LIKE THE BISON AND WOLVES AND THE GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.

THE WONDERFUL NATURAL LANDSCAPE. THE BEAUTY OF THE GEYSERS.

THIS ENORMOUS AREA WILL BE PRESERVED IN ITS NATURAL STATE.

TIME WITH FAMILY NOT AT DISNEY.

TO SEE THE SPECTACULAR GEYSERS AND WILDLIFE.

TO SEE THE WILDLIFE.

TO VIEW SCENERY AND GEYSERS.

TRAILS AND ROADLESS AREAS.

UNIQUE BEAUTY.

UNIQUE GEOTHERMAL FEATURES OF THE PARK AND OPPORTUNITY TO SEE BISON IN THE HAYDEN VALLEY.

UNIQUE NATURAL PHENOMENON.

UNIQUENESS OF NATURE, WILDLIFE.

UNTOUCHED AND DEVELOPED IN MOST OF THE PARK SO THE ANIMALS CAN TRULY LIVE FREELY. VALUED SCENERY, WILDLIFE, NATURAL BEAUTY - LOVE THE GEYSERS.

VAST VARIETY OF SCENERY.
VIEW THE NATURAL THERMAL FEATURES AND GETTING AN UNDERSTANDING OF THE HISTORY. WE LIKE TO GO TO SEE THE GEYSER, WILDLIFE, HIKING. WE LIVE CLOSE AND LIKE TO GO SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE YEAR. EACH TRIP IS TO DO SOMETHING DIFFERENT. BEAUTIFUL COUNTRY
WELL-THOUGHT OUT HIKES, ACCESSIBILITY TO NATURAL FEATURES.
WHAT A WONDERFUL CREATION GOD DESIGNED.
WIDE RANGE OF ECOSYSTEMS - SCENERY.
WILD AND GEYSER.
WILD ANIMALS, SCENERY, THERMALS.
WILD BEAUTY
WILD NATURE
WILD PLACE AND VOLCANIC AREA.
WILDERNESS
WILDERNESS ACCESS
WILDERNESS, BEAUTY, GRANDURE.
WILDLIFE
WILDLIFE AND ECOSYSTEM.
WILDLIFE AND LANDSCAPE.
WILDLIFE AND NATURAL BEAUTY.
WILDLIFE AND SCENERY, INCLUDING THE CANYON AND GEYSERS.
WILDLIFE ANIMALS. NATURAL RESOURCES.
WILDLIFE IN A "NATURAL" LANDSCAPE, ABUNDANCE OF THERMAL FEATURES.
WILDLIFE, BACKCOUNTRY, FISHING.
WILDLIFE, ECOSYSTEM
WILDLIFE, SCENERY.
WILDLIFE, SCENERY.
WILDLIFE, TERRAIN, GEOGRAPHY.
WILDLIFE, THERMAL FEATURES.
WILDLIFE, TREES AND WILDFLOWERS.
WILDNESS - LARGELY INTACT.

#### Prevent visit

Question 21

If you were unable to visit a location(s) that you had planned to visit, what prevented you from visiting it? (open ended)

#### Table 20. Question 21, Other prevent visit- verbatim responses

East
5 DAYS NOT ENOUGH TIME, NO VACANT ROOMS AVAILABLE.
ANIMALS DUE TO TIME OF DAY.
BEAR
DIFFERENT GOALS
HAD TO LEAVE CAMPGROUND EARLY - DUE TO ROAD WORK - NOT HAPPY.
HUSBAND COULDN'T WALK TO GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING AFTER KNEE SURGERY.
ILLNESS OF COTRAVELER.
NO CAMPING AVAILABLE.
NOT APPLICABLE
PET RESTRICTIONS
POORLY MARKED/MAPPED TRAIL - SNAKE RIVER.
TOO MANY CHINESE PEOPLE.
TRAFFIC!
UNSURE - ROAD CONSTRUCTION? MAYBE WE MISSED IT? OBSIDIAN CLIFFS.
North
ACCIDENTLLY TOOK A WRONG TURN IN LIVINGSTON WHILE TRYING TO TAKE A "SHORT CUT".
CONSTRUCTION ON ROADS
FIRE
FIRES
I GOT SICK - NEEDED MEDICINE (ANTIBIOTIC).
I WAS THERE FOR FISHING.
NEED MORE CAMPING.
NOT SURE OF SAFETY RE BEARS ETC.
NUMBER OF PEOPLE AT BOILING RIVER FIRE RIVER HOLE SWIM.
ROAD CONSTRUCTION
ROAD CONSTRUCTION, DELAYS.
ROAD WORK
ROAD WORKS
RULES AND REGULATIONS.
Northeast
BLACKTAIL-POOR CONDITIONS.
FIRE AND SMOKE.
NO LODGING - MAMMOTH.
NOT APPLICABLE
RECREATIONAL VEHICLES NOT OBEYING PULL OFF TO PASS.

# Table 20 (continued). Question 21, Prevent visit- verbatim responses

ROAD BETWEEN TOWER AND CANYON WAS NOT WHAT WE EXPECTED. NOT MUCH ROOM.
South
BAD ROADS
BEARS
DOG
GOT TOO INVOLVED TO MOVE TO NEXT LOCATION.
HEALTH ISSUES
KIDS ARE EXHAUSTED.
NO ACCOMMODATIONS IN THE PARK ON SHORT NOTICE.
NO PLACE IN CAMPGROUNDS.
PEOPLE JUST STOPPING ANYWHERE.
RECREATIONAL VEHICLES NOT ALLOWED ON LOTS OF ROADS.
TOO CROWDED CHOSE NOT TO STAY LONG.
TOO MANY PEOPLE.
TOUR BUSES AT GRAND PRISMATIC SO TOO MANY PEOPLE.
WE HAD A DOG AND COULD NOT GO ON BOARDWALKS.
WE LOST A DAY DUE TO THE DELTA AIRLINES COMPUTER GLITCH ON AUGUST 8TH.
West
DIFFICULT HANDICAP TRAILS, NOT ABLE TO TAKE RV ON SOME ROADS.
HAD TO CAMP OUTSIDE PARK, ADDED TO TRIP TIME.
LACK OF ONLINE INFORMATION TO PLAN.
NO ACCESS FOR RV.
OUR KIDS GOT TIRED.
RECREATIONAL VEHICLES AND CAMPERS HAD TO USE THE VEHICLE PARKING BUT NO PARKING AVAILABLE FOR THEM, MAJOR PROBLEM.
ROAD MAINTENAINCE.
TOO HOT
TOO MANY PEOPLE.
TOO MANY PEOPLE.
VERY BAD SIGNAGE - INACCURATE INFORMATION - CONFUSING SIGNS.
WE WERE ON A 6,000-MILE ROAD TRIP AND WANTED TO INTRODUCE YELLOWSTONE TO GRANDDAUGHTER.

## Difficulty participating in activities

Question 23

Did anyone in your personal group have a physical condition that made it difficult to access or participate in park activities or services, during your visit to Yellowstone NP? If yes, what activities, services, or facilities did the person(s) have difficulty participating in or accessing? Please be specific. (open ended)

## Table 21. Question 23, Difficult activities - verbatim responses

East
BAD BACK
BOARDWALKS THAT HAD A LOT OF STAIRS.
COULD NOT GET CLOSE ENOUGH TO SEE THE ATTRACTIONS (PARKING, WALKING OBSTACLES ET
CETERA).
HIKING
HIKING
HIKING
HIKING TO CERTAIN FEATURES.
LIMITED MOBILITY RESTRICTS ACCESS.
МАММОТН
NEW KNEE, NEEDED WALKING STICK AND CHINESE PEOPLE PUSHED ME A LOT. I WENT BACK TO MY CAMPING SITE TO GO HOME.
SINCE HE'D RECENTLY HAD KNEE SURGERY AND REFUSED HIS CRUTCHES WE COULDN'T SEE GRAND PRISMATIC AND SOME THERMALS.
STEEP ELEVATION HIKING AND WALKWAYS.
STEEP TRAILS AND STEPS.
SULPHUR
TOO MANY LOW TOILETS WITH NO HANDRAILS.
WALKING LONG DISTANCES FROM PARKING - WAS 88 YEARS WITH BAD KNEES.
WALKING LONGER DISTANCES.
WALKING TO GEYSERS AND THEN THERMAL FEATURES.
North
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING LOCKED!
ALL
ALL 3 PEOPLE HAD DIFFICULTY WALKING TO OLD FAITHFUL FROM CAR PARKED FAR AWAY. DRIVE MISSED ERUPTION DUE TO DISTANCE.
BABY, SO DIFFICULTY ACCESSING NON-STROLLER FRIENDLY AREAS (BUT NOT MUCH ACCESS WAS GOOD).
DOESN'T QUALIFY FOR HANDICAP PARKING BUT HAS LIMITATIONS DUE TO HEART THAT MAKING WALKING DIFFICULT, ESPECIALLY IN HIGHER ELEVATION.
HIKING, MY PARENTS ARE VERY OLD.
HIKING/HAD SURGERY NOT TOO LONG AGO.
HIKING/VIEWING LOCATIONS FROM SPECIFIC VANTAGE POINTS.
HOT SPRINGS / TRAILS.
LENGTH OF SOME TRIPS AROUND SITES - RECOVERING FROM ANKLE SURGERY.
LONG WALKS TO SOME ATTRACTIONS.

### Table 21 (continued). Question 23, Difficult activities - verbatim responses

LOWER YELLOWSTONE FALL HAD A SET OF STAIRS TO THE BOTTOM OF THE FALL. PARENTS ARE NOT STRONG ENOUGH TO PARTICIAPTE.

MY DAUGHTER HAS MULTIPLE FOOD ALLERGIES AND WAS NO ABLE TO EAT IN THE PARK.

MY MOTHER IS 84 AND COULD NOT MANAGE BOILING RIVER OR ALL OF PRISMATIC SPRING, ETC.

MY TODDLER WAS UNABLE TO GET DOWN TO FIREHOLE POOL AS IT WAS SO STEEP.

MY WIFE HAS CHEMICAL ALLERGIES AND COULD NOT GO INTO SOME BUILDINGS DUE TO FRAGRANCES AND AIR FRESHENERS.

SERVICE DOG, RANGER SAID IT WASN'T ALLOWED ON TRAIL.

SOME HIKES WERE TOO DIFFICULT (PETRIFIED FOREST).

SOME HIKING/WALKING PATHS.

SON IN WHEELCHAIR - LIMITED TO AREAS ONLY ACCESSIBLE BY SIDEWALK OR BOARDWALK. THE HILLS AND UNEVEN WALKWAYS - MORE SIGNAGE WOULD HELP - IF ON A PATH YOU HAVE STATED WOULD GIVE DISTANCE GO AND DISTANCE BACK TO START IT WOULD HELP WHEN NOT SURE YOU CAN MAKE THE ENTIRE PATH.

VIEWPOINT ACCESS AT CANYON FOR HANDICAPPED.

WALKING FROM PARKING LOTS ESPECIALLY AT OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.

WALKING LONG DISTANCE.

WALKING STEEP STEPS.

WALKING TRAILS.

Northeast

ANY SORT OF WALKING.

BACKCOUNTRY HIKES DUE TO CHRONIC PAIN ISSUES.

DIFFICULTY GOING UP TRAILS - SENIOR CITIZENS.

DIFFICULTY WALKING DOWN THE TRAILS IN THE YELLOWSTONE GRAND CANYON. STAIRS WERE SLIGHTLY DAMAGED.

HE CANNOT WALK ANY DISTANCE ON UNEVEN SURFACE BUT WAS PERFECTLY CONTENT TO VIEW FROM THE CAR.

HIKING

HIKING DUE TO HEALTH.

MORE ACCESSING ATTRACTIONS; STEPS MOSTLY.

MUD VOLCANO AREA - STEPS TOO STEEP.

N/A

NO

PEOPLE PARKING IN HANDICAP THAT DID NOT BELONG.

THE GEYSERS AND THERMAL FEATURES.

TOILETS

WALKING, HIKING OF ANY GREAT LENGTH OR LEVEL OF DIFFICULTY.

South

ACCESS TO GEYSER BASINS.

ANYTHING WITH STEPS.

ASTHMA

DID NOT MAKE IT TO THE BUILDINGS BY OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER.

DUE TO ALTITUDE SICKNESS WE WERE VERY LIMITED AND DIDN'T HIKE, BIKE.

### Table 21 (continued). Question 23, Difficult activities - verbatim responses

DUE TO DHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY DISEASE AND HIGH ALTITUDE COULD NOT DO THE WALK AT MAMMOTH SPRING AREA.

EMPHYSEMA AND AGE LIMITED WALKING TO SOME OF THE VIEWS.

HEALTH - CAN'T WALK GREAT DISTANCES.

HIKES

HIKING TRAILS - PERSON HAS CHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY DISEASE.

I HAVE MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS AND WOULD HAVE APPRECIATED WATER FILLING STATIONS.

LONG HIKES AND STEPS. ALSO HAS VISUAL IMPAIRMENT.

LONG WALK RAMPS.

MY FRIEND WAS RUDELY APPROACHED BY A RANGER ABOUT HER EMOTIONAL SUPPORT DOG WHILE HIKING MT. WASHBURN. SHE MADE A DEFINITE POINT OF ASKING THE RANGER, UPON ENTERING THE PARK, IF SHE NEEDED TO DO ANYTHING BEFORE TAKING HIM ON TRAILS. SHE WAS TOLD "NO" - SO

NORRIS GEYSER BASIN.

PROBLEM WALKING DISTANCE.

WALKING

WALKING AND WAITING IN LINES AT RESTROOMS.

WALKING TO SEE SEVERAL THINGS.

WIFE HAD BROKEN FOOT AND COULD NOT ACCESS TRAILS OR AREAS WITHOUT SIDEWALKS OR STAIRS.

West

70 YEAR OLD AND OLDER WOULD NOT BE ABLE TO VISIT LOWER FALLS.

ALTITUDE SICKNESS

ANYTHING WITH STAIRS - NOT HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE HARD WITH STROLLERS ALSO.

CAN'T WALK LONG DISTANCE.

CHEMICAL SENSITIVITY TO OTHER VISITORS LAUNDRY AND PERSONAL CARE (BODY CARE) PERFUMES. CHEMICAL PERFUME IN RESTROOM HAND SOUP.

DIFFICULTY IN WALKING LONG DISTANCES, SO HAD TO SKIP LONGER TRAILS.

FOOT PAIN

HANDICAP TRAILS/RESTROOMS.

HARD TO GET ALL THE WAY OUT TO FAR PARTS OF UPPER GEYSER BASIN.

HIKE DOWN/UP FROM FALLS. NOT PARK FAULT JUST AGE. REALLY GLAD FOR BENCHES.

HIKING

LONG WALK

LONG WALKS, ESPECIALLY THOSE WITH HILLS.

LONG WALKWAYS

NOT ENOUGH HANDICAPPED PARKING CLOSE TO OLD FAITHFUL.

PARKING, WALKING

POPULAR ATTRACTIONS DIDN'T HAVE CLOSE ENOUGH PARKING.

SOME ATTRACTIONS NOT EASILY ACCESSIBLE FOR HANDICAPPED PEOPLE.

SOME EXHIBITS WERE TOO FAR FOR ME TO WALK - I HAVE SOME TROUBLE WALKING.

TAKING ANY LONG WALKS OVER 1/2 A MILE.

THE STEPS TO SEE THINGS.

 Table 21 (continued). Question 23, Difficult activities - verbatim responses

TRAILS AND RESTROOMS. NOT ACCESSIBLE FOR HANDICAPPED.

TRAILS TO THE FALLS.

WALKING

WALKING - NOT A PARK PROBLEM FROM MY PERSPECTIVE.

WALKING TO PRISMATIC BASIN (LONG WAY).

WALKING TO SITES AT TIMES WERE DIFFICULT DUE TO TRAIL (?) AND DISTANCE.

WALKING UP AND DOWN STEEP (AND OR LONG) TRAILS.

WALKING, ESPECIALLY INCLINED, LONG WAYS, AND NARROW PASSAGEWAYS.

## Specific difficulties

Question 23

Because of physical condition, which specific difficulties did the person(s) have? (open ended)

### Table 22. Question 23, Other specific difficulties - verbatim responses

East
Laor

CHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY DISEASE.

GOING DOWN AND UP TRAILS.

HE COULD WALK 30 FEET AND REST. HE REFUSED HIS CRUTCHES AND WOULDN'T GET CLOSE TO A WHEELCHAIR IF IT HAS BEEN AVAILABLE.

HEART CONDITION

TROUBLE WITH THE STAIRS.

North

CHEMICAL ALLERGIES

DIFFICULTY IN UNDERSTANDING THE LACK OF SERVICE (NPS).

FOOD ALLERGIES

PANIC/ANXIETY DISORDER.

SAFETY FOR A TODDLER.

STROKE PRONE

Northeast

CHRONIC PAIN, JUST MAKES LONG/STEEP HIKES DIFFICULT (BUT WORTH THE SCENERY!).

N/A

N/A

OAB SYNDROME - EVERY 2 HOURS.

South

BREATHING

DIFFICULTY - ENDURANCE, FATIGUE, NEEDED WATER TO FILL BOTTLE AND DAMPEN COOLING CLOTH!

HEADACHE, BREATHING PROBLEMS, WEAKNESS.

HEALTH AND AGE RESTRICT WALKING GREAT DISTANCES.

HIKING

TROUBLE BREATHING

TROUBLE WITH MISLEADING INFORMATION BY AND THEN RUDE ACTION FROM RANGERS.

West

ACCESSING WALKWAYS WITHOUT HANDRAILS, WHEN CONGESTED - ESPECIALLY AROUND GRAND PRISMATIC SPRINGS.

AGE LIMITS CLIMBING STAIRS ON STEEP INCLINES.

LUNGS DID NOT ACCLIMATE TO ALTITUDE FOR MY FATHER IN LAW.

MOUNTAIN CLIMBING (HIKING).

NOISE FROM TOURISTS' MOTORCYCLES AND ODORS FROM CHEMICAL PERFUMES.

WALKING/HIKING

# Safety issues

Question 24

Did you or your personal group encounter any safety issues during your visit to Yellowstone NP? If yes, what and where was the safety issue(s)? (open ended)

## Table 23. Question 24, Safety issues - verbatim responses

East
A NEEDLE ON THE GROUND AT OLD FAITHFUL.
ASIAN DRIVE IS VERY DANGEROUS AND RUDE - THEY STOP IN ROAD, PERFORM "U" TURNS WITH ON CONSIDERATION OF OTHERS - SPOILED OUR VISIT - VERY RUDE!
BISONS COMING CLOSE TO CARS DURING TRAFFIC JAM, DRIVERS ACTING UNSAFELY.
CARS STOPPING ON ROADWAY TO TAKE PHOTOS.
CRAZY DRIVERS ESPECIALLY IN RENTAL MOTORHOMES. WE WERE ON MOTORCYCLES AND ALMOST GOT RUN OVER TWICE!
DRIVERS DRIVING AROUND CONGESTED SITES BY GOING INTO OPPOSITE LANE.
DRIVERS PASSING IN DANGEROUS AREAS DUE TO IMPATIENCE DURING WILDLIFE TRAFFIC BACKUPS. ALSO PEOPLE DRIVING TOO FAST.
NUMEROUS VISITORS IGNORING BOARDWALKS AND WALKING ON DANGEROUS GROUND. RESTROOM AT NORRIS PICNIC AREA WAS A SAFETY ISSUE IT WAS SO BAD.
ON 2 OCCASIONS WE OBSERVED VISITORS WAY TOO CLOSE (<25 YARDS) FROM BISON AND ELK.
ON THE BOARDWALKS SOME NAILS HAVE BEEN PULLED UP AND THEY TRIPED OVER THEM.
OTHER GUEST ENGAGING WILDLIFE NOT ENOUGH PARK STAFF.
PEOPLE DISREGARDING SIGNS TO KEEP OFF ROCKS ABOVE THERMAL FEATURES. PEOPLE APPROACHING WILDLIFE TO TAKE PHOTOS. PEOPLE LEAVING COOLERS INSIDE THE BEDS OF TRUCKS.
PEOPLE EXITING VEHICLES IN LAMAR VALLEY TO GET TOO CLOSE (5-10 FEET) FROM BUFFALO HERDS.
PEOPLE NOT FOLLOWING PARK RULES WITH WILDLIFE.
PEOPLE PARKING IN ROAD TO TAKE PICTURES.
PEOPLE STOPPING ON BLIND CORNERS IN THE MIDDLE OF THE ROAD TO TAKE PICTURES.
PEOPLE STOPPING, PARKING AND CROSSING ROADS WITHOUT PAYING ATTENTION TO TRAFFIC.
RECKLESS DRIVERS PASSING IN NON PASSING ZONES, DRIVING TOO FAST.
ROADS UNSAFE, NEED TO BE WIDER, TERRIBLE TRAFFIC!
ROADS VERY DANGEROUS WHEN BICYCLISTS PRESENT. NEED SEPARATE BIKE PATHS.
RUDE, ARROGANT VISITORS PUSHING BY OTHER PEOPLE ON THE WALKWAYS.
THE CHINESE PEOPLE WOULD RUN ME DOWN, CUT IN LINE TO BATHROOM. WHITE MAN PEOPLE WERE NICE ONES I'LL NEVER GO BACK. THE ANIMALS AND LOOKING AT THINGS OK, CHINESE PEOPLE NO.
TRAFFIC ON ROADS WITHOUT BIKE LANES/SHOULDERS.
UNSAFE BICYCLING
UNSAFE DRIVING AND ROAD RAGE.
WE SAW PARENTS ALLOW THEIR CHILDREN, AND THE PARENTS ALSO, WALK IN CLEARLY MARKED DANGEROUS THERMAL AREAS WHILE WAITING FOR OLD FAITHFUL.

North
AWFUL DRIVER, STOPPING AND PULLING INTO ROADWAY. BAD DRIVING, STOPPING ALL OF A SUDDEN, TOO MANY PEOPLE TRYING TO LOOK AND DRIVE.
EDUCATE FOREIGNERS ON CORRECT DRIVING PRACTICES.
CAR HANGING OVER STEEP IMBANKMENT ON ROAD. PEOPLE TAILGATING.
CARELESS MOTORISTS, CYCLISTS, AND PEDESTRIANS.
CARS PASSING IN UNSAFE AREAS (CURVES). SUGGEST NO PASSING SIGNS.
DRIVERS GOING TOO FAST AND TAILGATING. NEED MORE LAW ENFORCEMENTS.
EMPLOYEE LACK OF P.P.E. (PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT) AND THEM DRIVING TOO FAST FOR CONDITIONS, AND THEM NOT STOPPING AT STOP SIGNS AND NOT WEARING BEAR SPRAY. EXCEPT FOR THE STUPID WOMEN FEEDING THE MULES ONE EVENING. UNSAFE FOR THEM AND THE MULES!
FLAT TIRE NO CELL SERVICE.
HIKING ALONE IN THE BACKCOUNTRY IN BEAR COUNTRY.
IDIOTS BLOCKING THE ROAD TO VIEW WILDLIFE.
MANY PEOPLE UNAWARE OF BASIC WALKING PROTOCOL.
MOBILE RV DRIVER WHO DROVE SLOWLY AND THEN SPED UP ON MY PASSING ALMOST CAUSING COLLISION.
MOSTLY OTHER VISITORS GETTING TOO CLOSE TO WILDLIFE AS WELL AS STOPPING IN BAD AREAS.
MOUNTAIN GOATS BLOCKING PATH.
NO WE DIDN'T, BUT I WAS VERY NERVOUS WHILE VIEWING THE OVERLOOK FAR THE GRAND CANYON. THE ROCK BARRIER WAS VERY SHORT AND THE AREA WAS CROWDED. IT SEEMED UNSAFE.
ON ONE OF THE WALKING TRAILS ON THE NORTH SIDE (I THINK THAT'S THE SIDE) OF GRAND CANYON OF YELLOWSTONE. OUR 13-YEAR OLD SON'S FOOT SLIPPED AT A VERY NARROW PORTION OF THE TRAIL AND HE SLID SLIGHTLY. WE SAW 2 OTHER PEOPLE SLIP INTO THE SAME SPOT.
ON WALKWAYS GOING OUT TO GEYSERS, PEOPLE NOT PAYING ATTENTION, ON CELLPHONES WALKING SIDE BY SIDE, WALKWAYS HAD NO RAILINGS, "RUDE PEOPLE."
PEOPLE CROWDING ON STAIRS.
PEOPLE DRIVING TOO FAST.
PEOPLE NOT OBEYING SPEED LIMIT AND DRIVING TOO FAST. MAJOR WILDLIFE RISK FOR BEING HIT. PEOPLE OFF BOARDWALKS AROUND THERMAL FEATURES (MUDPOTS).
PEOPLE PARKING ALONG THE ROAD.
PEOPLE TOO CLOSE TO THE BISON.
PEOPLE WALKING ON THERMAL GROUND, NEED MORE RAILINGS ON WALKWAYS.
RIDING BICYCLES IN PARK WITH NARROW ROADS SHOULD BE PROHIBITED.
ROAD WORK/CONSTRUCTION.
SEEING PEOPLE TOO CLOSE TO ANIMALS.
SHADE ON THE TRAILS/BOARDWALKS AND ACCESS TO WATER.
SOMEONE DROPPED A GUN IN THE RESTROOM AT OLD FAITHFUL AND IT WENT OFF (8/10).
SPEEDING TRAFFICE DRIVED
STUPID PEOPLE TRYING TO GET TO CLOSE TO THE 1 BISON WE SEEN.
THERE WERE SOME MOTORISTS DISREGARDING SAFETY WARNINGS AND GETTING TOO CLOSE TO MOOSE TO GET PICTURES.

TOO MANY CARS FOR SAFETY PURPOSES. TRAFFIC CONGESTION WHEN WILDLIFE APPEARS. PERSONS NOT ADHEREING TO RULES. REGARDING DISTANCES TO KEEP WHEN WILDLIFE APPEARS. VISITORS GETTING OUT OF VEHICLES AND WALKING WHEN SIGNS CLEARLY PROHIBIT EXITING/ LEAVING VEHICLES. VISTITORS ENTERING OUT-OF-BOUNDS AREAS. VISITORS STOPPING ON ROAD, EXITING VEHICLE, AND TAKING PICTURES; CAUSED AT LEAST A 30 CAR BACK-UP BOTH WAYS. WE SAW PEOPLE APPROACH WILDLIFE. WE SAW PEOPLE PASS US AND REV UP ENGINE AT WILDLIFE BECAUSE THEY GOT TIRED OF WAITING. MADE BISON JUMP AND RUN. WE WERE STOPPED IN THE ROAD (IN OUR RV) FOR A LARGE BISON BULL IN THE ROAD. WE WAITED AND DID NOT APPROACH BISON. FOR THE SAFETY OF US AND THE PASSING ONCOMING TRAFFIC. SOME ON MOTORCYCLES. WE WERE FUSSED AT BY A SOMEWHAT ANGRY PARK RANGER. THE RANGER TOL Northeast A CRAZY DRIVER PASSED ME ON THE RIGHT SIDE ON THE MOUNT WASHBURN ROAD. ANIMAL HARASSMENT - BISON AT HAYDEN AND LAMAR VALLEY DURING PEAK TIMES OVER MY 4 DAYS. NEED DEDICATED RANGER STATIONED TO PREVENT BISON HARASSMENT. AT GREAT PRISMATIC HOT SPRING? (THE ONE THATS DEEP BLUE FROM RAIN) THE TRAFFIC WAS SO GREAT, I AM AMAZED NO ONE FALLS IN. THERE ARE NO HANDRAILS! BEARS; FOUND BEAR SEAT ON A BOOK COUNTRY TRAIL, FILED A RANGER REPORT; NEIGHBORS IN CAMPGROUND HAD ZERO BEAR DISCIPLINE, LEFT FOOD EVERYWHERE. CARS AND PEOPLE NOT PAYING ATTENTION TO OTHERS AROUND THEM. CARS STOPPING IN THE LANE OF TRAFFIC TO TAKE PICTURES OF BISON BY THE ROAD. WE WERE ON MOTORCYCLES SO FELT UNSAFE WHILE WE SAT AND WAITED FOR THE CARS TO MOVE. CHILDREN ENTERING WATER AT OLD FAITHFUL - "MICROBES"? DANGER ON ROADS DUE TO TRAFFIC AND PEOPLE STOPPING TO PHOTOGRAPH ANIMALS. TRAVELLING LATE IN THE DARK BACK TO SILVER GATE - BISON CHARGING DOWN ROAD. ALSO HAD TO STOP FOR .5 HOUR ON LAMAR VALLEY ROAD AS BISON BLOCKING WAY AND UNSURE OF HOW TO GET THROUGH DRIVERS AND PEDESTRAIANS NOT FOLLOWING THE RULES OF THE ROAD. [EXPLETIVE] IN A MINIVAN DID A U-TURN ON WEST YELLOWSTONE HIGHWAY IN TRAFFIC. IDOITS PARKING ON ROAD AND LEAVING VEHICLE. IN OLD AREAS THE ROADS ARE MUCH TOO NARROW. INADEQUATE ROAD SHOULDERS SO CARS STOPPED ON ROADWAY. MANY PASSED UNSAFELY. MORE NATURAL GUARD RAILS ON SOME OF THE ROADS OR OVERLOOKS. PEOPLE STANDING ON THE ROADSIDE OR IN THE ROAD. MOTORCYCLES GOING AROUND TRAFFIC WHILE WE WERE WAITING FOR BISON TO CROSS ROADWAY. MY OWN INCOMPETENCE OF KNOWING THE PROPER DISTANCE FROM THE ANIMALS (E.G. GETTING TOO CLOSE TO BISON ON THE ROOD.) NO OPEN CAMPING SITES. ON A MOTORCYCLE AND SEVERAL DIFFERENT TIMES HAD CARS STOP ON ROADWAY TAKING PICTURES OF ANIMALS NEAR THE ROADWAY. BISON WAS VERY AGITATED AND WE WERE SCARED. IT COULD HAVE ENDED WORSE IF WE HAD NOT YELLED AT THE CAR EACH TIME THEY STOPPED. NEED TO ENFORCE PEOPLE CONSTANTLY STOPPING ON MAIN ROADS TO GET NEAR BISON TO TAKE PHOTOS. DANGER TO THEMSELVES AND THOSE AROUND THEM. PEOPLE DRIVING TOO FAST AND TAILGATING.

PEOPLE IN CARS AND TRUCKS STOPPING TO TAKE PICTURES FOR LONG PERIODS OF TIME. WHEN YOU'RE ON YOUR MOTORCYCLE OR BICYCLE NOT SAFE.

PEOPLE NOT USING TURNOUTS AND STOPPING IN THE MIDDLE OF THE ROAD. PEOPLE STANDING OUT OF THEIR SUN ROOF.

PEOPLE STOPPING IN THE MIDDLE OF THE ROAD.

PEOPLE STOPPING ON ROADS WHEN NOT NECESSARY.

PEOPLE WALKING OFF THE BOARDWALKS HOT SPRINGS.

SAW PEOPLE GETTING TOO CLOSE TO WILDLIFE.

SAW PEOPLE TOO CLOSE TO ANIMALS. ALMOST; SAW A BUFFALO GET HIT BY A CAR.

SOME PLACES NEED MORE RAILS/OR WALLS FOR SMALLER KIDS TO PREVENT ACCIDENTAL FALLS.

SPEEDING CARS, OVERTAKING IN DANGEROUS SPOTS.

THE LARGE AMOUNT OF PEOPLE ON THE BOARDWALK AT THE GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING AND THE LACK OF RAILINGS. PEOPLE WOULD STOP AND LOOK AND THEN PEOPLE WOULD TRY TO SQUEEZE AROUND THEM ON THE EDGE OF THE BOARDWALK. WE HAVE SMALL CHILDREN. THEY WERE ALMOST PUSHED I

TRAFFIC AND UNSAFE DRIVERS.

TRAFFIC STOPPING IN MIDDLE OF ROAD.

UNTRAINED HORSES ON TRAIL. ARROGANT OWNER OF THOSE HORSES.

VEHICLES STOPPED ON ROADWAY TO VIEW WILDLIFE.

VISITORS TOO CLOSE TO WILDLIFE-ALMOST EVERYWHERE. PEOPLE ON ROADS PASSING IN NO PASSING ZONES AND PARKING IN UNSAFE/ILLEGAL LOCATIONS.

WOODS AT HOT SPRINGS IS BAD, MAMMOTH.

South

AT THE MUDPOTS, SEVERAL PEOPLE STOOD WAY TOO CLOSE TO A GROUP OF BISON.

AT TOWER FALLS, SOMEONE CLIMBED OVER THE BARRIER AND CLIMBED UP ON THE ROCKS TO TAKE PICTURES.

CAMPERS ACROSS FROM US DID NOT FOLLOW BEAR-PRECAUTIONS. LEFT COOKING SUPPLIES/COOLERS/GARBAGE OUT WHEN GONE AND AT NIGHT. WE SPOKE TO RANGER ABOUT IT AS WE LEFT.

CARS UNSAFELY WEAVING THROUGH BISON BLOCKS.

CHILD FELL OFF THE BOARDWALK AT GRAND PRISMATIC. LUCKILY NOT INTO HOT WATER.

DAUGHTER HAD BLOODY NOSE AT GEYSER BASIN - WAS SECURE BUT NOT REALLY SAFETY ISSUE. RANGER HELPED US WITH TISSUES ETC.

DRIVERS NOT ABIDING TO SAFE DRIVING - SPEEDING, ILLEGAL PASSING AND MAKING UNSAFE TURNS.

FIREHOLD LAKE VISITORS OFF PATH.

GOT BURNED ON ARM AT MUDPOTS - WAS AT SIGN (INFORMATION) ON BOARDWALK. NOT SEVERE ENOUGH TO REQUIRE TREAMENT - 2ND DEGREE.

OTHER PEOPLE STOPPING IN THE MIDDLE OF THE ROAD ETC.

OTHER TOURISTS OFF THE BOARDWALK IN GEYSER FIELD. TOURIST CLIMBLING OVER BARRICADES AT ARTIST POINT.

OTHER VISITOR USING MY SON AS A SHIELD AGAINST GEYSER SPRAYS ON BOARDWALK WITHOUT HIS.

PEOPLE JUST STOPPING THEIR CAR AND RUNNING OUT IN THE MIDDLE OF THE ROAD TO SEE WILDLIFE.

POTHOLES IN PARKING AREAS AND ENCOUNTERED AT NIGHT ON FOOT.

ROAD BETWEEN NORRIS AND MAMMOTH A LITTLE TOO TIGHT WITH RVS.

ROAD CONGESTION DURING LARGE GROUPS OF BISON.

THE SHOULDERS OF MOST ROADS IN THE PARK ARE TOO NARROW FOR BICYCLES, AND BICYCLES ON THE LANES OF THE ROAD ARE DANGEROUS FOR THE RIDERS AND PASSING VEHICLES!

TRAFFIC ISSUES ALMOST CAUSED ACCIDENT.

TRAFFIC STOPPED POORLY ON A BRIDGE TO LOOK AT A BEAR.

UNINFORMED TOURISTS

UNSAFE DRIVING ALONG HIGHWAY. SPEEDING, NUMEROUS VEHICLES PASSING ON THE DOUBLE YELLOW WHEN CARS WERE DRIVING SPEED LIMIT, 45 MPH.

WIFE WAS TERRIFIED OF GOING OVER THE EDGE DOWN STEEP CLIFFS ON NARROW ROADS WITH NO GUARD RAILS.

WITNESSED OTHER VISITORS NOT ADHERING TO SAFETY GUIDELINES - CHILD PUTTING HAND IN THERMAL FEATURE WATER, VISITORS GETTING TOO CLOSE TO WILDLIFE.

WOMAN 5 YARDS FROM BIGHORN SHEEP. KIDS ON ROAD 15 YARDS FROM BISON. BICYCLES CAUSING TRAFFIC CONGESTION, VERY UNSAFE.

YOUNG KIDS RUNNING UP AND DOWN GEOTHERMAL SITES WITHOUT SUPERVISION OR RAILS TO KEEP THEM FROM FALLING OFF.

West

"DROP OFFS" ON SOME PULL OFFS; MORE GRAVEL NEEDED SO IT'S NOT SUCH A STEEP DROP.

ALMOST WAS PUSHED OFF GRAND PRISMATIC BOARDWALK FOR A PICTURE.

ASIAN GROUPS WALKING IN A GROUP AND DON'T GIVE WAY FOR ONCOMING PEOPLE!

DID NOT FEEL SAFE WHEN DRIVING ALONG MOUNTAIN ROADS WITHOUT BARRIERS.

DRIVERS CROSSING MIDDLE LINE.

DRIVERS GOING TOO FAST. A DEER WAS ALMOST KILLED. OTHER DRIVER IGNORED MY HONKING TO SLOW DOWN. LUCKILY, DEER DIDN'T RUN INTO MY CAR.

EXCESSIVE SPEED AT NIGHT AT 11 P.M. I WAS PASSED BY A CLASS C UNIT IN A 35 MILES PER HOUR, I FOLLOWED FOR SHORT DISTANCE HE WAS DOING 58 IN A 35 AT 11 P.M. CRAZY DRIVES THEY STOP WHERE EVER THEY WANT! BETWEEN NORRIS AND MADISON.

FALLING ON LOOSE BOARDS ON BOARDWALK.

HEAVY TRAFFIC AT MANY SITES WITH NOT ENOUGH PARKING CAUSING CARELESS/FRUSTRATED DRIVERS CUTTING OTHERS OFF. MANY PEOPLE APPROACHING TOO CLOSE TO WILDLIFE - LAMAR VALLEY AND HAYDEN VALLEY.

KIDS CLIMBING WHERE NOT SUPPOSED TO BE.

NARROW, NON-RAILED WALKWAYS OVER GEYSERS/SPRINGS; PEOPLE GETTING TO CLOSE TO ANIMALS.

NO SPEED ENFORCEMENT, CARS PASSING AND TRAVELING AT HIGH SPEED.

ONE BROKEN BOARD AT A SPRING BETWEEN WEST ENTRANCE AND BENGAL SPRING.

PARKING AND WALKING TO THE FIREHOLE SWIMMING SPOT SEEMED DANGEROUS!

PARKING IN NON-DESIGNATED AREAS, TOURISTS APPROACHING WILD ANIMALS.

PARKING LOTS

POOR WALKING CONDITIONS ON SOME RAMPS.

SOME DRIVEWAYS (OVER THE MOUNTAIN?) SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH GUARDRAILS FOR SAFE DRIVING.

SOME OTHER PEOPLE GOT OFF THE ROAD IN ORDER TO PHOTOGRAPH SOME ELK. MAYBE GOT TOO CLOSE.

TOO MANY PEOPLE NEAR BISON WHETHER 10 FEET OF 2 BULL STUPID. MORE STAFF AT THESE LOCATIONS TO SEND THEM ON THEIR WAY.

VEHICLES STOPPING ABRUPTLY TO TAKE PHOTOS.

WALKING CLOSE TO SPRING - TOO MANY PEOPLE, WALKING SHOULD BE ONLY IN ONE DIRECTION FOR SAFETY AND WAS ALL OVER THE PLACE AND VERY SCARY OF FALLING INTO THE HOT SPRING.

WAS ALMOST PUSHED OFF WALKWAY AT GRAND PRISMATIC SPRINGS WHEN TOURIST WASN'T WATCHING AND PUSHED PAST. ALSO, WITNESSED OTHER TOURISTS TOUCHING SPRINGS BUT COULDN'T LOCATE A PARK RANGER.

WE STAY AWAY (25 METERS) FROM ANIMALS.

WE WERE THREATNED (ALMOST HIT) BY A BISON WE DROVE PASS IT WHEN EXITING THE PARK. WITNESSED TOURIST WALKING DOG IN THERMAL AREA. THE DOG WAS OFF THE BOARDWALK, IN THE WATER!

## Personal electronic device services

Question 25

How important to you was it during your visit to Yellowstone NP to use personal electric devices to do each of the following, and how would you rate the quality of the services in the park required to do each? (open ended)

### Table 24. Question 25, Other electronic device services - verbatim responses

East
USE YELLOWSTONE APPLICATION.
BE ABLE TO CHECK WEATHER, EMAIL, ET CETERA. WE WERE ON A VERY LONG TRIP AND UNFORTUNATELY HAD TO CHECK EMAIL OCCASIONALLY. ALSO CAMPING WITH SMALL CHILD AND WARY OF WEATHER A FEW TIMES.
GOOGLE MAPS
GOOGLE MAP
EMERGENCY CALLS
DOWNLOAD WEATHER RADAR.
IN GENERAL
GPS
North
GPS
GOING WITHOUT MODERN TECHNOLOGY. BEING "DISCONNETED" ALSO KNOWN AS BEING FORCED TO BE "OFF GRID" IS SOMETHING AS IMPORTANT AS THE PARK ITSELF. WE SHOULD CONNECT WITH NATURE, ISN'T THAT WHY WE SAVE PARKS LIKE YELLOWSTONE?
GOOGLE MAPS, ETC. ALTHOUGH AT TIMES I WOULD HAVE LIKED TO RECEIVE SERVICE I BELIEVE MY TRIP WAS MORE ENJOYABLE FOR NOT HAVING SERVICE. IT WAS VERY DIFFICULT TO COMMUNICATE WITH FAMILY BACK HOME - CELL COVERAGE WAS VERY SLOW, IF WORKING AT ALL AND MADE USING OUR PHONES AS HOTSPOTS DIFFICULT AND FRUSTRATING. WIFI WAS NON-EXISTENT IN CAMPGROUND.
IPHONE MAPS, YELLOWSTONE APPLICATION.
DOWNLOAD APP USING THE SMARTPHONE AT EACH SIGHT WITH SMARTPHONE WOULD GIVE INFORMATION ABOUT THE SIGHT. A LOT MORE INFORMATION COULD BE GIVEN.
BAR SELFIE STICKS.
JUST DON'T USE.
SERVICES NOT USED!
EMERGENCY CONTACT
EMERGENCY PHONES ON ROADSIDE THEN WE WOULD NOT NEED OUR CELL PHONES.
GOOGLE MAPS
GPS NAVIGATION
UNPLUG
NAVIGATION ON PHONE.
UNFORTUNATELY IN THE PARK WE HAD NO PHONE LINE!

 Table 24 (continued). Question 25, Other electronic device services - verbatim responses

Northeast
GPS / MILE MARKERS.
MAPS/GPS
GPS GOOGLE MAPS-YELLOWSTONE NP APP.
GYPSY APP
SOCIAL MEDIA APP FROM NP SERVICE SHARING IMPORTANT INFO: ANIMAL SIGHTINGS, CONGESTION, HAZARDS, LODGING AND CAMPING AVAILABILITY UPDATES. GEYSER APPLICATION PREVIOUSLY INSTALLED BUT NO SERVICE UNTIAL WE REACH OF AREA -
POINTLESS.
OTHER PEOPLE'S USE.
GPS
WORK ONLINE
USE GPS
ALTHOUGH I HAVE AN IPHONE AND USE IT FOR PICTURES, AND I TRIED IT, JUST TO SEE THE LEVEL/QUALITY OF CELL SERVICE, IT WAN'T IMPORTANT TO ME TO HAVE IT.
IF YOU INCREASE ENTRANCE FEES AND MAKE SUTTLES FREE AND ADVERTISE THAT SOME POPULAR SITES WILL HAVE NO PARKING IT SHOULD CUR DOWN ON NUMBER OF VEHICLES - LOOK TO ZION AND GLACIER NATIONAL PARKS FOR EXPAMPLES.
WEATHER ALERTS
GPS
SERVICE VARIES BY LOCATION. STAYED AT ROOSEVELT LODGE CABINS WITH NO SERVICE.
RECIEVER EMAIL CELL SERVICE FOR EMERGENCIES. SOME AREAS HAD GREAT CELL SERVICE SOME HAD NO SERVICE.
[WORD]
South
ACCESS ONLINE MAPS.
TAKE PHOTOS
USE GPS ON PHONE.
LODGING WIFI AND PHONE SERVICE IN EVENINGS.
DOWNLOAD VIDEOS
WI-FI
GOOGLE MAPS
GOOGLE MAPS FOR DRIVE TIMES (CONGESTION).
DOWNLOAD APPLICATION
YELP
RESERVATION - RELATED CALLS
ABILITY FOR SAFETY CHECK IN FOR SOLO TRAVELERS ESPECIALLY BEING A WOMAN! I CAME TO GET AWAY FROM THIS STUFF HOWEVER I FOUND WHEN I WAS AT MY NEXT STOP, GLACIER NP, WHERE THERE WAS NO INTERNET OR CELL COVERAGE WITHIN THE PARK EXCEPT FOR GUESTS AT IKE LODGE
WI-FI AT VISITOR'S CENTER.
USE GOOGLE MAPS
GPS GUIDE SERVICE.
USE GPS

#### Table 24 (continued). Question 25, Other electronic device services - verbatim responses

EMERGENCIES

West

HAD TO DRIVE INTO WEST YELLOWSTONE TO DO E-BANKING/BILLS, GOT SOME SERVICE IN TOWN.

REACH PARK RANGER OR EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES.1

ACCESS MAPS AND WEATHER FORECASTS.

GEYSER APPLICATIONS

EMAIL

**READ EMAIL** 

HAVE ELECTRONIC MAP FOR TRAILS ON SMARTPHONE.

HAVE INTERNET/PHONE SERVICE TO CHECK RESERVATIONS.

VERY IMPORTANT TO BE "TRUMP-FREE" FOR THE PERIOD OF MY VISIT.

GEYSER APPLICATION MORE EASILY ACCESSED.

IT'S NICE TO UNPLUG SO I DON'T MIND NO SERVICE.

NO SERVICE.

EMERGENCY PHONE CALLS.

IF THE VISIT HAD BEEN LONGER IT MIGHT HAVE BEEN MORE OF A PROBLEM.

TAKE PICTURES

# Quality of the facilities

Question 26

How would you rate the quality of the facilities, services, and recreational opportunities in Yellowstone NP? Please specify services used. (open ended)

East
ALL
ALL
ALL OF THE ABOVE.
ASSISTANCE FROM PARK EMPLOYEES, COMMERCIAL SERVICES.
COULDN'T GET LODGING AT ALL.
DINING
FISHING BRIDGE - RESTROOMS - ROADWAYS EAST TO SOUTH ENTRANCE.
FOOD
FOOD AND GIFTS.
FOOD AT THE MARKET.
FOOD GOOD
FOOD SERVICE VERY POOR CANYON AREA GRILL.
FOOD SERVICES WERE REALLY SLOW.
FOOD, GENERAL STORES, GAS.
FOOD, GIFTS
FOOD, GIFTS
FOOD, GIFTS
FOOD, GIFTS
FOOD, GIFTS, RANGER PROGRAMS.
FOOD, GIFTS, RESTROOMS, WALKWAYS.
FOOD, GIFTS.
FOOD, GIFTS.
FOOD, LODGING, GIFT, COOL SHIRTS! FOOD AT ROOSEVELT WASN'T AS GOOD AS 4 YEARS AGO.
FOOD, LODGING, GIFTS.
FOOD, MAPS, VIEWING AREAS.
FOOD, RANGE, PARK EMPLOYEE.
FUEL, FOOD, LODGING, CAMPING.
GAS STATION
GAS, RESTROOMS, VISITOR CENTER, GIFT.
GIFT SHOP
GIFT SHOP, VISITOR'S CENTER.
GRANT VILLAGE
GROCERY, GIFT SHOP, EMPLOYEES.
I WISH XANTERRA WOULD GO AWAY. SHOULD BE ALL NPS OR PARK FOUNDATION.

LODGING LODGING AND FOOD TOO COSTLY. LODGING, FOOD, GIFTS. NONE OLD FAITHFUL LODGE CAFETERIA. OLD FAITHFUL LODGE TAVERN RANGERS, FOOR AND INFORMATION CENTERS. RESTROOMS GOOD RESTROOMS, WALKWAYS, TRAILS, ROADS, FOOD, GIFT SHOP. ROADS AND PUBLIC PICNIC AREAS. SERVICE AT MEALS/LODGING WAS SUPERB; VERY HELPFUL VOLUNTEER AT FIREHOLE GEYSERS. SERVICES STAYED AND ATE AT CANYON LODGE AND AREA. STORE'S TRAFFIC BAD! STORES, RESTAURANTS TRAILS, VISITOR CENTER, LODGING, FOOD, GIFTS, PICNIC AREA, ROADS. VISITOR CENTER, WALKWAYS. VISITOR CENTERS VISITOR'S CENTER RESTROOMS WALKWAYS. WE GAINED FREE ENTRANCE WITH PASS. WENT ONLY TO LAKE HOTEL. North ALL ALL BUT CAMPING. AMERICAN CITIZENS SHOULD NOT BE CHARGED HIGH PRICES TO ENTER PARKS THAT THEIR. TAXES ALREADY PAY FOR. ASSISTANCE, RANGERS, FOOD, GIFTS. ATE AT CANYON - FOOD WAS OK. ANY PARK EMPLOYEE WE ENCOUNTERED WITH QUESTIONS WERE ALL HELPFUL. BETTER QUALITY FOOD - HEALTHY OPTIONS. CAFE FOOD AT OLD FAITHFUL WAS NOT GOOD. CAMPING GROUND CAMPSITE, GIFT SHOP/ICECREAM. CANYON VILLAGE CAFETERIA, CANYON VILLAGE DINING ROOM. COMMERCIAL DINING AT CANYON LODGE, LAKE LODGE. FOOD FOOD FOOD FOOD FOOD FOOD - OLD FAITHFUL / TOWER FALLS.

FOOD = EXPENSIVE FOOD AT OLD FAITHFUL. FOOD QUALITY AT VISITOR'S CENTER WAS POOR - MOST OF 4 MEALS WERE COLD AND DRY. FOOD SERVICE AT GRANT VILLAGE WAS LACKING. FOOD, CAMPGROUNDS, GIFTS. FOOD, GIFT FOOD, GIFT SHOPS, GROCERIES. FOOD, GIFTS FOOD, GIFTS FOOD, GIFTS FOOD, GIFTS, RENTALS. FOOD, LODGING, GIFTS, RANGER PROGRAMS. GIFT SHOP GIFT SHOP GIFT SHOP, WATER BOTTLE REFILL. GIFT SHOPS, VISITOR CENTERS. GIFTS GIFTS ARE GREAT, FOOD IS NOT (TOO JUNKY). GIFTS SHOPS AND RESTAURANTS. GIFTS, RESTAURANTS. GUIDE I USED THE CLINIC AT OLD FAITHFUL. LODGING (NEW AT CANYON VILLAGES). LODGING, FOOD, GIFT STORES. LODGINGS ARE TOO EXPENSIVE, INSTEAD RAISE THE PRICE OF ENTRANCE TO THE PARK. LODING, FOOD, RANGER PROGRAMS, VISITOR CENTER, RESTROOM, WALKWAYS/TRAILS/ROADS. PICNIC AREAS. LUNCH MAMMOTH CABINS, LAKE LODGE CABINS. PARK STORE FOR SANDWICH. PARK FEES TOO HIGH, NEED MORE SUPPORT FROM TAX DOLLARS. RANGER RANGER LED BACKCOUNTRY HIKES. RANGER PROGRAM, RESTAURANTS, GIFTS. REST STOPS/RESTAURANTS. RESTAURANT, RESTROOMS. RESTAURANTS, GIFTS. RESTAURANTS, LAUNDRY, CAMPSITES. RESTROOM AT BUILDINGS NICE! PRIME BATHROOM, NEEDED MORE. RESTROOMS, TRAILS, FOOD, GIFTS. RESTROOMS/COMMERCIAL/VISITOR CENTER. SENIOR CITIZEN ENTRANCE.

SENIOR PASS - AWESOME! SENIOR PASS IS A GREAT BENEFIT. SHOPS/RESTROOMS SOME FOOD - POSTCARDS. TALKED TO PARK EMPLOYEES, BOUGHT FOOD AT OLD FAITHFUL LODGE. TALKED TO RANGERS AT VISITOR CENTER. TOWER FALLS STORE, MAMMOTH GITF SHOP. TRAIL GUIDANCE: DINNER VISITOR CENTER, CAFE, RESTROOMS, GIFT SHOP. VISITOR CENTER, RESTROOMS, PARK EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE, COMMUNICATION SERVICES. VISITOR CENTER, RESTROOMS, ROADS, FOOD, GIFTS. VISITOR CENTER, RESTROOMS, WALKWAYS, TRAILS, ROADS. VISITOR CENTER, RESTROOMS, WALKWAYS. VISITOR'S CENTERS, GENERAL STORES, GRILL. WE WENT TO A GROCERY STORE. Northeast ALL ALL ALL ALL OF THE ABOVE, UNFORTUNATELY WE MISSED THE RANGER PROGRAMS. BOUGHT FOOD, RANGER TALK. CABINS. RESTAURANTS CAFES CAMPGROUND, TRAILS, RESTROOMS, RESTAURANTS. CAMPGROUNDS, GENERAL STORE, SINCLAIR GAS STATION. DINING - ROOSEVELT LODGE DINNER AT OLD FAITHFUL INN. EMPLOYEES SEEMED UNHELPFUL, FRUSTRATED WITH PEOPLE; 1 LADY WAS RUDE AND SARCASTIC. FOOD FOOD FOOD FOOD FOOD FOOD FOOD FOOD FOOD \$ FOOD = EXCELLENT! LODGING = GREAT! GIFTS = GREAT! FOOD AND GIFT SHOP. FOOD AND GIFTS.

FOOD AT ROOSEVELT.
FOOD I PAID \$9.00 FOR HOTDOG.
FOOD PROVISION WAS DREADFUL - THE QUALITY SO POOR AND DID NOT BEFIT THE SURROUNDINGS.
FOOD SERVICES
FOOD SERVICES - POOR.
FOOD, GIFTS
FOOD, GIFTS
FOOD, GIFTS, COVERED WAGON RIDE WITH MEAL.
FOOD, GIFTS, VISITOR CENTER.
FOOD, GIFTS.
FOOD, GIFTS.
FOOD, LODGING
FOOD, LODGING AND GIFTS.
FOOD, LODGING, GIFTS.
FOOD, LODGING, GIFTS.
FOOD, LODGING.
FOOD, LODGING/CONVENIENCE STATIONS.
GAS ONCES AT MAMMOTH.
GIFT SHOPPING/TREATS/VISIT WITH RANGERS.
GIFTS / FOOD- HIGH PRICES.
GIFTS OVERPRICED
GROCERIES, MEALS, GAS.
GUIDED FISHING ON YELLOWSTONE LAKE. STAGE COACH - LAKE BIRDGE CAFETERIA (AWFUL). YELLOWSTONE LAKE HOTEL (OK), ROOSEVELT LODGE - EXCELLENT.
INFORMATION CENTER, GIFT SHOP, GAS.
JUST ENTRANCE - PURCHASE PASS.
LAUNDRY - FOOD - GAS.
LODGES, RESTAURANTS, SHOP.
LODGING
MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS CASINO/RESTAURANT.
MAMMOTH HOTEL / RESTAURANT
NONE ON THIS VISIT.
NOT ENOUGH PLACES FOR SNACK-DRINK.
OLD FAITHFUL CAFETERIA.
OLD FAITHFUL INN DINING, ROOSEVELT LODGE DINING.
ONES I MARKED.
PEOPLE WERE FRIENDLY AND HELPFUL IN ALL THE SHOPS.
RANGER PRO COMMERCIAL.
RANGER PROGRAMS, FOOD, LODGING AND GIFTS.
RANGER PROGRAMS, FOOD.
RANGER STATIONS, GIFT SHOPS.

RANGERS VERY KNOWLEDGABLE.

RESTAURANTS, CAMPGROUNDS, EVERYTHING.

SNOW LODGE RESTROOM - GOOD; ROOSEVELT RESTROOM - POOR; LODGE (OLD FAITHFUL) GIFT SHOP - GOOD; GROCERY STORE - GOOD.

STORES, GIFTS, SNACKS, GROCERIES.

STORES, VERY EXPENSIVE UNAFFORDABLE FOR MOST.

STORES, VISITOR CENTER, PULL-OFFS, RESTROOMS.

TALKED WITH RANGERS, FOOD, GIFTS.

TOURS, DINING.

TRAIL SYSTEM, ROADS, PULL-OUTS.

USED ALL - HAD NO COMPLAINTS!

WE USE AN ANNUAL PASS PERFECT.

WEST YELLOWSTONE CHAMBER, CANYON VISITOR CENTER, CANYON FOOD.

South

ALL LISTED. FOOD OVERPRICED.

ATE AT BOTH OLD FAITHFUL AND ROOSEVELT LODGE, SHOPPED AT UPPER FALLS.

BUSING TABLES AT CAFETERIA AT OLD FAITHFUL. RATED POOR!

CAFES. ALL SERVICES VERY ADEQUATE.

CAMPGROUNDS. COMMERCIAL STORE. ITEMS WERE TOO EXPENSIVE! \$24.00 FOR A CASE OF WATER?

CAMPING, FOOD, GIFTS.

CAMPING, FOOD, SHOWERS, ETC.

CANYON LODGE (TO STAY)/YELLOWSTONE LAKE HOTEL (TO VISIT).

CATERING

CATERING, CAMPING, GIFT SHOP.

ENTRANCE FEE - WAS WITH GRAMPS AND HE HAS CARD.

ENTRANCE FEE (YEAR); PICNIC, RESTROOMS, ROADS AND TRAILS.

EVERYTHING IS TOO EXPENSIVE FOR FAMILY TRIPS.

EVERYTHING!

FISHING BRIDGE RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK; STORES AT LAKE, OLD FAITHFUL, CANYON.

FOOD

FOOD

FOOD

FOOD - A PLACE TO SLEEP.

FOOD GOOD

FOOD, DINING, GIFTS, LODGING, TOURS.

FOOD, GAS STATIONS.

FOOD, GIFTS

FOOD, GIFTS

FOOD, GIFTS

FOOD, GIFTS

FOOD, GIFTS

266

FOOD, GIFTS
FOOD, GIFTS
FOOD, GIFTS.
FOOD, GIFTS.
FOOD, LODGING, GIFTS.
FOOD, GAS, GIFTS.
FOOD/COFFEE
FOOD-GIFTS-GAS.
GIFT SHOP
GIFT SHOP
GIFT SHOP
GIFT SHOP/GAS STATIONS
GIFT SHOPS, RESTROOMS, WALKWAYS.
GIFTS
GRANT GROCERY
GROCERIES, RESTAURANT, GIFT STORE.
HAVE GOLDEN ACCESS PASS.
ICE CREAM AT FISHING BRIDGE GENERAL STORE.
JUNIOR RANGER
JUNIOR RANGER PROGRAM, COMMERCIAL SERVICES (FOOD, GIFTS).
KIDS PROGRAM (EDUCATION)
LAKE HOTEL
LAKE HOTEL - AMAZING! RESTAURANTS - ESPECIALLY CANYON AREA AND LAKE - GREAT VEGAN OPTIONS!
LODGES
LODGING, DINING, RANGER PROGRAMS, JUNIOR RANGER PROGRAM, EVERY KID IN A PARK.
LODGING, FOOD
LODGING, FOOD, GIFT STORES.
LOVED RANGER PROGRAMS.
MAMMOTH LODGE - IN NEED OF UPDATE. OLD FAITHFUL INN - FOOD SERVICE LIMITED.
MEDICAL CENTER
OLD FAITHFUL LODGE LUNCH.
OLD FAITHFUL STONE - 3 DISPARATE LINES WITH UNEVEN BUT GOOD SELECTION PARKING.
PARK EMPLOYEES, RANGERS, ALL OF THE ABOVE.
RANGER PROGRAMS, LUNCH AT THE LODGE, MAPS, PURCHASED MEALS.
RANGERS, EMPLOYEES, LODGING, FOOD.
RESTAURANT, HORSEBACK RIDING.
RESTAURANTS, RANGER TALKS.
SHOWERS, RESTAURAUNTS, GENERAL STORE.
STUFF AROUND OLD FAITHFUL.
SUPERMARKET, GASOLINE, RESTAURANT.

TWO MEALS IN LODGES, GROCERIES, CAMPGROUNDS, VISITOR CENTER, HOTEL LOBBY.
USED ALL; STAYED ONSITE.
VISITOR CENTER, ASSISTANCE FROM PARK EMPLOYEES.
VISITOR CENTER, RANGER PROGRAM.
VISITOR CENTER, RESTROOMS, FACILITIES.
VISITOR CENTER, RESTROOMS, GIFT STORE.
YELLOWSTONE INN
West
ALL
ALL ABOVE
ALL OF THE ABOVE LISTED.
ATE LUNCH IN RESTAURANT NEAR OLD FAITHFUL.
BUILD A GIANT HOTEL!
CAMPGROUND, FOOD, GIFTS, RESTROOMS, WALKWAYS, TRAILS, ROADS, PICNIC AREAS.
CAMPGROUND, GAS.
CAMPING, FOOD AT LODGE, GIFT SHOP.
CANYON LODGE AND RESTAURANT.
CATERING, GIFT SHOP.
COULD NOT GET A ROOM IN PARK WHEN BOOKING IN JANUARY FOR AUGUST.
FOOD
FOOD - NEED MORE GLUTEN AND DAIRY FREE OPTIONS.
FOOD - POOR QUALITY, AND POOR AVAILABILITY.
FOOD AND LODGING IS TOO EXPENSIVE.
FOOD AT GENERAL STORE.
FOOD IS OVER PRICED.
FOOD TOO EXPENSIVE.
FOOD, BATTERIES, BOOKS.
FOOD, GIFT SHOP.
FOOD, GIFT SHOPS, RANGER RECOMMENDATIONS.
FOOD, GIFT STORE
FOOD, GIFTS
FOOD, GIFTS - TOO EXPENSIVE.

FOOD, GIFTS, BATHROOMS.	
FOOD, GIFTS.	
FOOD, GIFTS.	
FOOD, LODGING, GIFT.	
FOOD, LODGING, GIFT.	
FOOD/DRINK	
GAS STATION	
GENERAL STORE, CAFE.	
GIFT BROKE FROM GIFT SHOP, POOR QUALITY. IT WAS A COPPER BRACELET.	
GIFT SHOP	
GIFT SHOP AND ICE CREAM AT OLD FAITHFUL.	
GIFT SHOPS	
GIFTS, FOOD, RANGER PROGRAM.	
GIFTS, GROCERY STORE.	
GIFTS, JR. RANGER PROGRAM.	
GIFTS/FOOD AND DRINK/INFORMATION.	
GROCERIES, GAS, ICE.	
GROCERY SHOP	
GUIDED RANGER WALK.	
HIKING TRAIL	
ICE CREAM	
LAKE GIFT SHOP - RESTROOMS	
LODGE, FOOD, POST OFFICE, STORES, RANGER PROGRAM.	
LODGING - OK. GRANT ACCOMODATIONS WERE TIGHT AND CLEANLINESS WAS POOR. FOOD WAS TERRIBLE.	,
LODGING AND RESTAURANTS.	
LODGING COSTS TOO MUCH, SMALL ROOM, VERY HARD TO MAKE A RESERVATION.	
LODGING, RESTAURANTS, DECENT TOUR.	
LODGING, RESTRAUNT, GIFTS, SNACKS.	
LUNCH AT OLD FAITHFUL INN WAS EXCELLENT - THE INN IS AMAZING.	
MONUMENT RESTROOM/EATERY/ONLY 2 STALLS IN WOMEN'S-NOT GOOD.	
N/A	
OLD FAITHFUL AND WEST ENTRANCE, VISITOR CENTERS, ICE CREAM AND GIFTS.	
POOR VALUE/LACK OF ANIMALS.	
RANGER PROGRAM, FOOD.	
RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK, SERVICE STATION, VISITOR'S CENTER.	
RESTAURANT FOOD AND VALUE DECLINES EVERY YEAR.	
RESTROOM, VISITOR CENTER.	
SNACKS, GIFT SHOPS.	
STORE, COFFEE SHOP, ICE CREAM.	
THESE PRICES ARE LIKE AIRPORT PRICES.	_

VARIOUS FOOD SERVICES, OLD FAITHFUL LODGE TOUR.

VERY HELPFUL EMPLOYEES! GOOD FOOD!

VISITOR CENTER, RESTROOM, GIFT SHOP, FOOD, WALKWAYS, ENTRANCE FEE, CAFETERIA.

VISITOR CENTERS, RANGER PROGRAMS.

WE DID A RANGER PROGRAM AND ATE AT DELI, BOUGHT GIFTS.

# Expectations

Question 27

Did your visit to Yellowstone NP, on this trip, meet your expectations? (open ended)

## Table 26. Question 27, Expectations not entirely met - verbatim responses

East
ANIMALS OK AND THE VIEWS WE GOT TO SEE OK, TOO MANY PEOPLE.
BEEN WALKED ALONGSIDE OF CAR.
COMPARE TO PREVIOUS VISITS, WE SAW LESS WILDLIFE THIS TIME.
COTRAVELER HAD AN ILLNESS AND HAD TO GO QUICKLY THROUGH THE PARK TO FIND A DOCTOR/HOSPITAL.
DID NOT GET TO SEE OLD FAITHFUL, TOO MANY PEOPLE, NO PLACE TO PARK.
DID NOT SEE ANY ELK OR MOOSE, OR THE WOLVES.
DIDN'T HAVE TIME TO SEE ANIMALS.
EXPECTED TO SEE MORE ANIMALS.
FIND MORE HELPFUL, FRIENDLY, AND KNOWLEDGEABLE RANGERS. DISAPPOINTING. MORE HIKES PLEASE. SOME WERE PLAIN RUDE AND RUDE TO MY MOM. NO ONE WANTS TO WATCH A GROUCHY RANGER TRY AND SHOO AWAY ONE'S MOTHER (RANGER WAS JUST STANDING AROUND). OVERALL, JUST A NEGA
FIRES INSIDE PARK WITH "LET IT BURN" MENTALITY.
FOR THE MOST PART, EXCEPT WAY TOO CROWDED A COUPLE OF DAYS. WEREN'T ABLE TO SEE THINGS BECAUSE WAY TOO MANY PEOPLE.
I THINK THEY NEED BETTER SIGNS FOR HIKING TRAILS THAT AREN'T IN POPULAR TOURIST SITES. IN 2 DAYS WE DID NOT SEE MIDWAY BASIN AND FOUNTAIN PAINT POT DUE TO PARKING PLACE NOT AVAILABLE.
IT WAS WITHOUT A DOUBT THE NICEST PARK I HAVE EVER BEEN TO!
IT WAS WONDERFUL! THANK YOU!
LIMITED WILDLIFE VIEWING AND TOO MUCH TRAFFIC/PEOPLE.
MANY TRAILS WERE CROWDED AND IT MADE IT DIFFICULT FOR OUR SMALLER CHILDREN.
MET EXPECTATIONS BUT TOO MANY IDIOTS ON THE ROAD. HAD THEM PARKING IN THE MIDDLE OF THE ROAD, MADE IT HARD TO SEE THINGS.
MISSED SOME AREAS DUE TO LIMITED PARKING AVAILABLE.
NEED MORE PET FRIENDLY AREAS.
NO BEARS OR WOLVES SIGHTING.
NO MOOSE, TOO MANY BICYCLISTS.
NOT ABLE TO SEE GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING.
ONLY SAW BISON. NO ELK, NO BEAR, NO WOLF. SLIGHTLY DISAPPOINTED.
PAID TO COME IN AND PAID TO GO THROUGH TETONS.
PARK WAS VERY CROWDED AND WE DID NOT SEE THE VARIETY OF WILDLIFE WE HOPED TO. PROLIFERANCE OF LARGE TOUR BUSES WAS DISTURBING, NOT AS MUCH WILDLIFE ON PREVIOUS VISITS.

RAINY DAY

ROADS AND ALL FACILITIES OVERCROWDED. WILDLIFE SCARCE TO NONEXISTENT AS COMPARED WITH OTHER TRIPS AT SIMILAR TIME OF YEAR. THERE IS SO MUCH DEAD AND DYING TIMBER EVERYWHERE THAT ANOTHER FIRE LIKE THE ONE IN 1988 IS EMINENT.

SCENERY FULLFILLED EXPECTATION, LACK OF ANIMALS.

SIMPLY DUE TO TIME; WE PLANNED LATE AND COULD GET LODGING FOR ONLY TWO NIGHTS IN THE PARK.

SOME SUPERIOR TO PRIOR VISITS, SOME NOT AS GOOD, SOME THE SAME.

THE ELK AND SMALL ANIMALS ARE VERY FEW AND HARD TO FIND IS THIS BECAUSE OF WOLF POPULATION.

THE PARK WAS VERY CROWDED, AND THE FOOD WAS DISGUSTING.

THOUGHT RANGERS WOULD BE MORE CONCERNED FOR WELFARE OF ANIMALS.

TOO MANY MOTORCYCLES, EVERYTHING ELSE WAS GREAT.

TOO MANY PEOPLE / NOT QUIET.

TOO MANY PEOPLE AND TRAFFIC.

TOO MANY PEOPLE IN GEYSER BASIN AREA.

TOO MUCH TRAFFIC AND TOO MANY PEOPLE.

TOP CHOICE PLACES TO STOP HAD FULL PARKING - HAD TO KEEP MOVING.

TRAFFIC UNBEARABLE, ROADS INADEQUATE.

TWO DAYS WE SAW 1 BEAR, 1 BISON, 7 ELK, AND ONE DEER.

TYELLOWSTONE NP VERY COMMERCIALIZED - OVER RATED. I ENJOYED YOSEMITE CALIFORNIA MORE. TOO MANY ASIANS VERY RUDE PEOPLE AND DANGEROUS ON ROAD CAN'T DRIVE.

WAITED MANY YEARS TO VISIT - DID NOT DISAPPOINT.

WAS DISAPPOINTED NOT TO SEE MORE IN 4 DAYS, BUT IT RAINED 1 DAY AND ON MOTORCYCLE. WE CAMPED OUTSIDE THE PARK. DRIVE TIME AND TIME CONSTRAINTS PREVENTED FULL EXPERIENCE.

WE WERE HOPING TO SEE BISON AND BEARS. WE RAN OUT OF TIME.

WE WERE SURPRISED BY THE LACK OF WILDLIFE IN HAYDEN VALLEY.

WE WERE UNABLE TO CAMP IN YELLOWSTONE. NO SPOTS OPEN, STARTED CALLING FOR RESERVATIONS 3 WEEKS IN ADVANCED.

North

BEAUTIFUL GEOTHERMAL FEATURES. GOOD VALUE WITH AMERICA THE BEAUTIFUL CARD.

BECAUSE OF THE RANGER LED HIKES YOU STARTED BACK UP THIS SEASON.

BESIDES WAITING IN TRAFFIC FOR 45 MINUTES, WE ONLY SAW ELK THIS SUMMER. LAST SUMMER WE SAW MANY ANIMALS INCLUDING BEARS.

DID NOT SEE MUCH WILDLIFE.

DIDN'T SEE BEAR.

DIDN'T SEE MANY TYPES OF WILD ANIMAL AS SHOWN IN MAP / CAMPING GROUND. CAMPING GROUND SERVICE IS SLOW. CAMPING SITE IS DUSTY. FIREWOOD TOO EXPENSIVE.

DIDN'T SEE THE ELK.

DIDN'T SEE WILDLIFE LIKE BEARS AND WOLVES.

DURING PEAK PERIODS ADDITIONAL RANGER SHOULD INCREASE PATROLS AND TICKETING.

EXCEEDED EXPECTATIONS

FISHING WAS POOR.

FOOD AND FOOD SERVICE COULD BE MUCH BETTER.

HIKED INTO FISHING HOLES.

HOPED TO SEE MORE ANIMALS.

MORE INFORMATION ON PLANTS/BUGS/ANIMALS AVAILABLE.

MORE THAN I EXPECTED!

NEED MORE CAMPING SPACE.

NEED MORE TIME FOR LEARN ABOUT SAFETY AND CAN HIKING.

NO BEARS

NOT ENOUGH TIME.

NOT MUCH WILDLIFE SEEN.

ONLY THING WAS BAD LUCK SEEING ANIMALS.

OUR ONLY ISSUE WAS THE PARKING ISSUE AT SIGHTS.

OUT OF YOUR CONTROL IT WAS WARM TEMPERATURE-WISE SO DID NOT SEE HARDLY ANY WILDLIFE. WHAT WE DID SEE WAS BEAUTIFUL AND A FEW GREAT PICTURES TO REMEMBER WITH.

OVERCROWDING, RUDE, IMPOLITE, SELFISH PEOPLE.

PARK AT OLD FAITHFUL WAS A BAD EXPERIENCE IN A RECREATIONAL VEHICLE. WE FOUND NO DESIGNATED PARKING FOR RECREATIONAL VEHICLES AND TRAILERS. THIS MADE FOR A LOT OF WASTED SPACE FOR THE RECREATIONAL VEHICLES AND TRAILERS THAT WERE ABLE TO GET IN THE CAR SPA

PARK TRAFFIC AND PARKING PREVENTED ME FROM SEEING EVERYTHING I PLANNED.

PEAK PERIOD, TRAFFIC. TAILGATING AND SPEEDING OF CARS.

SEEMED LIKE THERE WAS LESS WILDLIFE THAN OUR VISIT 5 YEARS AGO. NO BEARS VISIBLE.

SMOKE FROM MAPLE FIRE CAUSED US TO LEAVE AREA 19 DAYS EARLY.

SO MUCH TO SEE, HARD TO DO EVERYTHING AND FIND AFFORDABLE, OPEN LODGING NEARBY.

THE NUMBER OF PEOPLE WAS OVERWHELMING.

THE PARK WAS MUCH MORE CROWDED THAN I EXPECTED. THE EXTRA TIME GETTING AROUND PREVENTED US FROM DOING ALL THE THINGS WE WANTED TO DO.

THE SKY WAS NOT AS CLEAR AS I THOUGHT IT WOULD BE. THERE WAS A LOT OF HAZE.

THERE ARE TOO MANY BISON IN THE PARK. ROAD BLOCKED FOR AN HOUR DUE TO GAWKERS.

THOROUGHLY ENJOYED OUR DAY.

TOO CROWDED

TOO CROWDED!

TOO MANY PEOPLE COULD NOT FIND PARKING PLACE.

TOO MANY PEOPLE COULD NOT PULL OVER, ALSO NOT ENOUGH TIME ON OUR PART.

TOO MANY PEOPLE EVERY WHERE AND MANY WERE RUDE.

TOO MANY PEOPLE NEAR OLD FAITHFUL AREA, STRESSFUL.

TOO MANY PEOPLE, TOO MANY LOUD MOTORCYCLES.

TOO MANY PEOPLE.

TOO MUCH DRIVE TIME BETWEEN MAIN ATTRACTIONS.

TOO MUCH TRAFFIC, NO PARKING.

TOO MUCH TRAFFIC, NOT ENOUGH PARKING ON PULLOUTS, RUDE VISITORS.

TOO MUCH TRAFFIC.

UNABLE TO SEE MANY ATTRACTIONS DUE TO TRAFFIC AND PARKING.

VERY CROWDED IN SOME PLACES FELT LIKE A BUSY STREET IN NEW YORK CITY.

WANTED TO SEE MORE ELK - SAD TO SEE THE DECLINE.

WANTED TO SEE SOMETHING OTHER THAN BISON.

WAY TOO BUSY TO HAVE ANY ENJOYMENT.

WE LOVE COMING TO YELLOWSTONE. JUST SEEMED A LOT MORE PEOPLE THIS YEAR. (HIKERS). WE LOVED THE PARK AND WILDLIFE AND STAYED AT LODGES THROUGHOUT. OLD FAITHFUL SNOW LODGE WAS A LETDOWN. I WAS BITTEN BY BUGS (IN THE ROOM) - YOU DON'T EXPECT THAT WHEN YOU PAY \$300+ PER NIGHT.

WOULD HAVE LIKE TO SEE MORE WILDLIFE ONLY SEEN BISON.

WOULD HAVE LIKED TO SEE MORE WILDLIFE.

Northeast

A LITTLE CONGESTED.

CAMPGROUND WAS NOISY AND CROWDED - TOO PUBLIC.

COULDN'T SEE A FEW THINGS BECAUSE OF LACK OF PARKING.

COULDN'T SEE NORRIS BASIN - STEAMBOAT GEYSER ETC. AS PARKING WAS FULL.

DID NOT SEE ENOUGH ANIMALS, TOO MANY PEOPLE WALKING UP TO BUFFALO AND NO STAFF THERE STOPPING IT.

EVEN THOUGH IT WASN'T A PRIORITY, WE WERE NOT ALWAYS ABLE TO VISIT ALL ATTRACTIONS. FEEL LIKE WE SAW MORE WILDLIFE IN PAST. EVEN ENTERED PARK VERY EARLY TO INCREASE CHANCE.

GOOD BEANS

HAD HOPED TO SEE A WOLF BUT BISON APPEARED TO BE OVER ABUNDANT IN LAMAR VALLEY. HARD TO GET REASONABLY PRICED ACCOMMODATION. RESTAURANTS EXPENSIVE; SLOW SERVICE, HEAVY TRAFFIC MADE SIGHT SEEING STRESSFUL.

IT IS HARD TO GET RESERVATIONS FOR 5 DAYS IN A ROW IN PLACES. I KNOW TOURS BOOK HUGE SLOTS OF DAYS FOR THEIR BUSINESS AND HOLD ON TO THEM FOR A LONG TIME MAKING IT HARD FOR NORMAL PEOPLE TO GET IN.

IT WAS NICE BUT I EXPECTED MORE.

IT WAS VERY CROWDED BOTH WITH PEOPLE AT THE SIGHTS AND PARKING. WE SHOULD HAVE ARRIVED EARLIER TO SEE MORE WILDLIFE.

IT'S VERY BEAUTIFUL BUT FOREST IS SO THICK AND GROWN UP CAN NOT SEE MUCH ANIMALS. NOT MANY PAVED ROADS.

LESS WILDLIFE FROM PAST, MAMMOTH HOT SPRING LESS ATTRACTIVE.

LOTS OF TRASH AND HUMAN IMPACTS ON BACKCOUNTRY TRAILS AND ON REMOTE RIVER LOCATIONS OTHER THAN THAT IT WAS GREAT.

MOSTLY MET EXPECTATIONS, BUT WAS NOT PREPARED FOR DIFFICULTY OF AVAILABLE PARKING AT SOME LOCATIONS.

NO DIDN'T GET TO SEE BEARS, MOOSE, WOLVES.

ONLY SAW BISON, 3 ELK.

PARK WAS TOO CROWDED AND NOISY.

PARKING AT OLD FAITHFUL WAS HORRIBLE; MISSED GEYSER BECAUSE OF IT AND DIDN'T HAVE TIME TO WAIT FOR NEXT TIME.

POOR WILDLIFE SEEN.

THERE IS NOTHING THAT YOU CAN DO TO HAVE THE ANIMALS APPEAR MORE. ALTHOUGH MOTOR BIKES GOING THROUGH TO STURGIS WERE KIND OF ANNOYING (TOO LOUD).

THERE WAS LITTLE OPPORTUNITY TO GO HIKING WITH A GUIDE AND WE WERE NOT ABLE TO SIGHT ANY WILDLIFE APART FROM BISON AND ELK.

THOUGH I WOULD BE MORE IMPRESSED WITH OLD FAITHFUL. WANTED TO SEE MORE WILDLIFE. TOO MANY PEOPLE, BATHROOMS VERY DIRTY, PARKING A JOKE (OLD FAITHFUL), MAINTENANCE POOR.

TOO MANY PEOPLE, SO FEW ANIMALS.

TOO MANY PEOPLE, TOO CAR ORIENTED.

TOO MANY PEOPLE.

WAS UNABLE TO SEE SOME PLACES BECAUSE COULD NOT PARK.

WE DID NOT SEE A LOT OF WILD ANIMALS.

WE EXPECTED TO SEE MORE WILDLIFE.

WE WERE IN THE PARK FOR FIVE DAYS AND DID NOT SEE A SINGLE BEAR.

WE WERE UNABLE TO SEE SOME THINGS WE WANTED BECAUSE OF NO PARKING.

WE WISHED TO SEE MORE WILDLIFE 9BEARS) AND WE MISSED A LOT DUE TO LACK OF PARKING AND SLOW TRAFFIC.

WISH TO SEE MORE ANIMALS.

WONDERFUL TRIP!

WOULD LIKE TO HAVE CAUGHT MORE WILDLIFE BUT UNDERSTANDABLE.

South

A LITTLE BUSY FOR ME.

ALTHOUGH IT'S UNDERSTANDABLE WE WERE NOT EXPECTING THE RESTRICTIONS ON DOGS.

BECAUSE I DIDN'T SEE BEARS AND ELKS.

BICYCLES DID NOT MOVE OFF THE ROAD - NEED LARGER SHOULDER. BICYCLES CAUSED SAFETY ISSUE WHEN THE NEED TO PASS THEM IN A NO PASSING ZONE.

COULD NOT GET CLOSE TO GRAND PRISMATIC DUE TO PARKING AND RAIN.

CRAZY TRAFFIC, FOOT AND CAR.

DID NOT SEE ANY WILDLIFE - SAW MORE OUTSIDE PARK.

DID NOT SEE MUCH WILDLIFE DURING OUR VISIT.

DIDN'T SEE HARDLY ANY ANIMALS.

FOOD OPTIONS WERE LIMITED/UNHEALTHY. 7 DAYS OF PARK FOOD WAS HARD TO TAKE.

I USUALLY COME NEAR THE OPENING WEEKS OF PARK. I WAS SOMEWHAT OVERWHELMED BY ALL THE PEOPLE IN AUGUST AND IT DID DETRACT FROM MY ENJOYMENT.

I WISH WE HAD MORE TIME. WANTED TO SEE MORE WILDLIFE. WOULD HAVE HIKED IF WE HAD TIME.

I WOULD NOT TRAVEL TO PARK IN JULY OR AUGUST DUE TO EXTREME NUMBER OF VISITORS.

IDEALLY WE NEEDED TO STAY IN YELLOWSTONE OVERNIGHT BUT EVERYTHING WAS FULL.

IT'S HARD TO SEE WILDLIFE ANIMALS.

LACK OF PARKING AND NUMBER OF VISITORS LIMITED ACCESS.

LACK OF WILDLIFE.

MUCH MORE CROWDED THAN EXPECTED. A LOT OF HATS/ETC IN THERMAL FEATURES (WARNING SIGNS MIGHT HELP).

NOT ENOUGH WILDLIFE.

POOR ROADS - FOREVER A PROBLEM.

SIMPLY THE ISSUE OF OVERCROWDED ROADS LIMITING OUR TIME, AND OVERCROWDED TRAILS (MOSTLY GEYSERS) LIMITING THE EXPERIENCE.

SO PACKED WE HARDLY SAY ANYTHING-FRUSTRATING.

SURPRISED HOW RUN-DOWN MAMMOTH LODGE IS, AND FOOD SERVICE SO LIMITED. THANK YOU FOR ALL YOU DO, THE WHOLE TRIP WAS AMAZING. LOTS OF PEOPLE, CARS BACKED UP GAVE US MORE TIME TO LOOK ALL AROUND US, OUR GOD IS GOOD.

THE CAMP HOSTS AT INDIAN CREEK WERE EXTREMELY RUDE AND OVERBEARING - WE WERE TOLD TO PUT OUT OUR FIRE IF WE NEEDED TO WALK AWAY FROM IT TO USE THE RESTROOM. WE LEFT EARLY BECAUSE OF HER.

THE NEED FOR SHOWERS IN ALL CAMPGROUNDS IS A MUST.

THE PARK AND SURROUNDINGS EXCEEDED EXPECTATIONS! CAMPING FACILITIES WERE BELOW AVERAGE - NEED MORE SPACE AND DEFINITELY HOT WATER IN RESTROOMS.

THERE WAS A LACK OF WILDLIFE OBSERVATION.

THERE WERE SO MANY PEOPLE THAT I FELT I COULDN'T FULLY ENJOY THE NATURE. NEXT TIME I WILL GO OFF THE BEATEN PATH MORE.

TOO CROWDED

TOO CROWDED TO STAY. NICE DRIVE THOUGH. NICE WALKS.

TOO CROWDED, NO PARKING AT MAJOR ATTRACTIONS. NEED MORE RESTROOMS.

TOO MANY PEOPLE.

TOO MUCH TRAFFIC AND NO PARKING TO SEE ALL ATTRACTIONS.

TRAFFIC

UNABLE TO BACKCOUNTRY CAMP. UNABLE TO SEE DESIRED LOCATIONS. TOO MANY PEOPLE! VERY CROWDED, WISHED TO SEE MORE "WILDLIFE".

WAY TOO CROWDED. THOUGHTLESSLY INCONSIDERATE TOURIST. NO WILDLIFE

WAY TOO CROWDED. WE LEFT EARLIER THAN INTENDED BECAUSE THE CROWDS WORE US OUT.

WE CAMPED OUTSIDE PARK ENTRANCE.

WE DID DISCOVER OLD FAITHFUL IS NOT NEAR AS STRONG AS 50 YEARS AGO. SHE'S FAILING LIKE US!

WE PLANNED THE TRIP ON SHORT NOTICE AND DID NOT HAVE ENOUGH TIME.

WEREN'T EXPECTING SO MANY PEOPLE AT OLD FAITHFUL.

West

BUT, I WISH WE COULD OF SEEN THE BISON! THE PARK WAS NOT CONGESTED SO WE DID TRAVEL WITH EASE AND ENJOYED THE SITES WE DID STOP AT. WE EASILY FOUND PARKING.

COULD NOT CAMP IN YELLOWSTONE, HAD TO CAMP IN IDAHO. SEVERAL ATTRACTIONS WE CAME BACK AT 7 AND 8 P.M. TO SEE.

CROWDS AND NOISE MAKE IT HARD TO ENJOY NATURE.

DID NOT SEE ANIMALS.

DID NOT SEE ANY BEAR AND WOLF.

DID NOT SEE ANY BEARS.

DID NOT SEE ENOUGH WILDLIFE.

DIDN'T HAVE ENOUGH TIME BUT WANTED TO EXPOSE GRANDDAUGHTER SO SHE CAN RETURN FOR LONGER VISIT. THE LONG LINE FOR RESTROOM AT PAINT POT AREA WAS HARD ON US SENIORS! DIFFICULT TO ACCESS LODGING AVAILABILITY - SHOULD BE ABLE TO PUT IN DATES AND SEE ALL AVAILABILITY FOR THROUGH DATES AND NUMBER OF PEOPLE INSTEAD OF HAVING TO GO INTO EACH WEEKEND (LODGE/CABINS, ETC).

DISAPPOINTED IN OLD FAITHFUL THOUGHT IT WOULD BE BIGGER.

DISAPPOINTED WITH THE FOREST (BURNED), VERY DIRTY RESTROOM! AND TOO MUCH JUNK FOOD AND NOT ENOUGH QUALITY FOOD AT THE GROCERY SHOP. AND NO SHOWERS IN ALL CAMPGROUNDS.

FIRST DAY SAW NO ANIMALS AT ALL, SECOND SAW FEW BISON, THIRD LOTS OF BISON AND ELK LITTLE FRUSTRATION WITHOUT OF COUNTRY VISITORS.

I DID HOWEVER, HEAR HOW HORRENDOUS THE CROWDS WOULD BE AND NO CAMPING, SO I LEFT.

I HAVEN'T BEEN IN 15 YEARS. BROUGHT MY KIDS, VERY EXCITED TO SHOW THEM YELLOWSTONE AND WAS BLOWN AWAY BY THE CROWDS AND TRAFFIC. HARD TO FIND RANGERS TO ASK QUESTIONS TO.

I NEED TO STAY LONGER.

I WAS SOMEWHAT DISAPPOINTED IN OLD FAITHFUL GEYSER. I THOUGHT IT WOULD SHOOT UP HIGHER.

I WOULD HAVE PREFER TO SPEND LESS TIME IN MY CAR AND MORE TIME TO TRAIL, SWIM, LEARN ABOUT NATURE.

JUST VISIT OLD FAITHFUL.

LACK OF BIG GAME SIGHTINGS.

LACK OF WILDLIFE TO BE SEEN.

NEVER SAW AN EAGLE.

NOT ALL THE WILDLIFE WE HAD HOPED TO SEE.

NOT ENOUGH WILDLIFE.

NOT SEEING THE WILDLIFE - BUT THAT IS NOT THE PARK'S FAULT. TOO MANY PEOPLE.

ONLY WISHED WE COULD GO TO BOTTOM OF TOWER FALLS OTHERWISE YES, YES, YES!

RESTROOM WERE DIRTY AND VERY FEW.

ROADS SO BAD THAT WE HAD TO PARK MOTORCYCLES AND RENT A CAR.

SAW HARDLY ANY ANIMALS.

SERVICES IN OTHER LANGUAGES SHOULD BE PROVIDED FOR PEOPLE WITH DIFFERENT NATIONALITIES.

SOME VAULT RESTROOMS WERE UNDER MAINTAINED WHILE OTHERS WERE OK.

THE PARKS GREAT! THE NUMBER OF PEOPLE AND VEHICLES IS OVERLOADING EVERYTHING. MAYBE A RESERVATION SYSTEM THAT LIMITS BOTH TO A MAX NUMBER IN THE PARK.

THOUGHT TO SEE MORE ANIMALS LIKE BEARS, COYOTES, MOOSE.

TOO CONGESTED

TOO DRY AND SEEN NO BISON.

TOO MANY PEOPLE AT MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS. COULD NOT FIND PLACE TO PARK.

TOO MANY PEOPLE, CONGESTION, DRIVING.

TOO MANY TREES ALONG ROAD BLOCKING VISION. DID NOT SEE WILDLIFE!

TOO MUCH TIME SPENT ON TRAVELING FROM ONE ATTRACTION TO ANOTHER.

VIEW OF PRISMATIC SPRING FROM FAIRY FALLS HIKE WAS CLOSED.

WANTED TO STOP AT OLD FAITHFUL, BUT THERE WAS NO PARKING SPOT LEFT FOR A TRAILER.

WAS UNABLE TO LOCATE THE ANIMALS.

WASTED 45 MINUTES ATTEMPTING TO PARK AT OLD FAITHFUL - GAVE UP.

WE CAME TO SEE NATURE, YES, BUT MOSTLY THE WILDLIFE. THIS IS OUR 2ND VISIT AND WE SAW ALL THE ATTRACTIONS LAST SO WE SKIPPED THIS TIME. THIS TIME WE SAW WE DROVE THE WHOLE (PARK BUT SAW) ONLY ONE BISON, ONE DEER, AND VERY FEW ELK. OVER THREE DAYS! LAST YE

WE DID NOT DO ENOUGH PLANNING SO WE DID NOT MAKE AS GOOD USE OF OUR TIME.

WE DIDN'T SEE ANY ANIMALS.

WE SAW SEVERAL BISON AND WATERFOWL, BUT NO BEAR OR WOLVES, BUT IT WAS STILL A GREAT EXPERIENCE.

WE WERE UNABLE TO GET WHEELCHAIRS FOR ELDERLY PARENTS TO MANY "HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE" AREAS.

WITH ONE EXPECTION, THE GIGANTIC G LOOP POTHOLE WAS SO BAD THEY BROKE THE WATER LINE ON MY TRAVEL TRAILER.

#### Table 27. Question 27, Expectations not at all met - verbatim responses

East

I PAID 50 DOLLARS FOR TWO PARKS AND COULD'VE STAYED IN IDAHO AND SEE 80% OF THE COUNTRY IN FOR FREE AND SEEN MORE WILD ANIMALS.

#### South

WE STAYED AT FISHING BRIDGE CAMPGROUND - SITE E-202. IT WAS UGLY, DIRTY AND NOT PLEASENT.

NO VEGAN DINING OPTIONS.

THE ONLY ANIMALS WE SAW WERE BISON - VERY DISAPPOINTING.

West

DUE TO TRAFFIC CONGESTION.

## Additional comments

Question 33

Is there anything else you would like to tell us about Yellowstone NP's facilities, services, or recreational opportunities? (open ended)

## Table 28. Question 33, Comments - verbatim responses

East
\$25 FOR A MOTORCYCLIST WITH 1 PERSON ONLY IS TERRIBLY EXPENSIVE. A LIFE CHANGING EXPERIENCE WE HOPE TO VISIT IN THE FUTURE. AS A NON-HIKER I STILL ENJOYED SOME CHALLENGING WALKS/HIKES. BEAUTIFUL PARK! VERY FRIENDLY RANGERS WHO ARE EXCEPTIONAL STORYTELLERS AND KNOWLEGABLE ABOUT GEOGRAPHY, WILDLIFE AND ECOSYSTEMS!
BETTER INTERNET ACCESS (WI-FI) WOULD BE GOOD, OR AT LEAST SOME WI-FI ACCESS POINTS. BIKE LANES WOULD BE NICE FOR SO MANY AND MUCH SAFER. CLEANER RESTROOMS! HOW DO WE MAKE PEOPLE UNDERSTAND/RESPECT THE RULES THAT ARE THERE TO KEEP THEM SAFE? THIS ALSO ENSURES THE FUTURE OF THE PARK. CONGRATULATIONS ON YOUR 100 YEAR BIRTHDAY. DISCOUNTED ENTRANCE FEES SHOULD BE FOR YOUNG FAMILIES, NOT FOR SENIOR CITIZENS WHO CAN AFFORD IT! CANYON HAS LOST ITS AFFORDABLE LODGING - AGAIN FOR YOUNGER FAMILIES. IT HAS BECOME ALMOST IMPOSSIBLE TO RESERVE LODGING - EVEN YEARS IN ADVANCE. VERY DISCOURAGING!
EDUCATE ASIAN VISITORS ON ROAD RULES AND MANNERS. ENCOURAGE SLOWER DRIVERS TO PULL OVER TO THE SIDE, AND LET OTHERS GOING SLIGHTLY FASTER AROUND THEM. ESPECIALLY ON THE SIDE OF MOUNTAIN GOING DOWN HILL. ENCOURAGE VISITORS TO PICK UP TRASH. ENJOYED MANY TIMES.
EVERYTHING IS VERY WELL ORGANIZED. FEW FOOD CARTS COULD BE POSSIBLE. MORE SHOPS FOR SOUVENIRS. FIRES SHOULD BE STIFLED FOR THOSE WHO DO UNSAFE THINGS IN THE PARK.
FISHING BRIDGE RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK - ROADS IN BACK LOOPS NEED HELP! MORE SHOWERS, LONG WAIT. FOR THE PRICE ASKED, THE LODGE COULD BE BETTER. VERY BAD WIFI RATES AND RESTURANTS (QUALITY AND PRICES). APART FOR THESE THINGS, THE NP IS AMAZING. FOR TRAILS AND HIKES; SIGNS WERE AT THE BEGINNING BUT GOING THROUGH, VERY CONFUSING
WITHOUT SIGNS MAKING SURE WE WERE ON THE OUT RIGHT TRAIL. GORGEOUS! BUT MORE BATHROOMS NEEDED IN MANY LOCATIONS, LONG LINES! GREAT EXPERIENCE!
GREAT EXPERIENCE! CAN'T WAIT TO RETURN. GREAT PARK. HAD A GREAT VISIT. CAN NOW CHECK OFF OUR BUCKET LIST. MORE BEAUTIFUL IN PERSON THAN SEEN ON TELEVISION OR BOOKS.
HAD TO LEAVE CAMPGROUND A DAY EARLY, BECAUSE OF ROAD WORK IN THE LOOP WE WERE CAMPED IN. TOO MUCH WORK TO TEAR EVERYTHING DOWN AND RELOCATE TO ANOTHER SITE. NOT HAPPY! HEALTHY FOOD AND LOCAL SPECIALTIES ARE MISSING. WHY NOT A THERMAL BATH FACILITY
OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES? NO GLUTEN, NO SUGAR, ORGANIC, FRESH AND LOCAL, VEGETARIAN. TROUT, BISON, OTHER FISHES, HONEY ETC. PREPARED TO CONSUMPTION OR TO BRING HOME (FOR EXAMPLE, SOAPS MADE WITH LOCAL PLANTS OR THERMAL WATER, COSMETICS, PLATES).

### Table 28 (continued). Question 33, Comments - verbatim responses

HOOKS IN FEMALE BATHROOMS IN GENERAL STORE SHOULD BE REINSTALLED. I HAD TO PUT MY PURSE ON THE TOILET FLOOR. ENTRANCE AND EXIT SHOULD BE DIFFERENT TO HELP WITH TRAFFIC AT THE SITES' ATTRACTIONS. BROCHURE IN FRENCH. 1.25 TO EXIT THROUGH THE WEST EXIT IS TOO LONG. APPROXIMATE HOUR OF THE NEXT ERUPTION WOULD BE APPRECIATED. SPECIFIC PARKING FOR RECREATIONAL VEHICLE AND MOTOS, AS YOU DO FOR BUSES. VERY DIFFICULT TO PARK WITH RECREATIONAL VEHICLE.

I HOPE THIS WILL NOT BE MY LAST TRIP. I ENJOYED MY TIME HERE AND WAS TREATED VERY GOOD BY ALL STAFF.

I LIKE THE MIX OF RESERVABLE AND FIRST COME FIRST SERVED CAMPGROUNDS.

I REALLY ENJOYED THE PARK, WILDLIFE AND NATURAL BEAUTY. WOULD LIKE TO SEE A LITTLE MORE PET FRIENDLY TRAILS ETC. HAD DOG WITH ME WHILE TRAVELLING ACROSS COUNTRY. MADE IT DIFFICULT TO VIEW OR HIKE AT ATTRACTIONS ETC. COULDN'T VEER TOO MUCH FROM TRAILS MORE THAN 100 FEET PER PARK RULES. SOME OF THE MORE RURAL RESTROOM FACILITIES WERE YUCK. BUT OVERALL AMAZING TRIP.

I STRONGLY RECOMMEND RANGER STATIONS OR INFORMATION CENTERS ON-SITE AT ALL RESTSTOP AREAS WITH BATHROOMS THAT ARE REGULARLY MONITERED FOR CLEANLINESS. YOUR BATHROOMS WERE AWFUL. ALSO, SHUTTLE SERVICE (ZION PARK DOES) DURING PEAK SEASONS AT LEAST TO POPULAR SIGHTS WOULD BE FANTASTIC ALONG WITH MARKERS FOR VEHICLES (LIKE OURS) THAT ARE DRIVING THROUGH PARK TO PUT IN WINDOW. THANK YOU! I THINK YELLOWSTONE IS ONE OF THE MOST SCENIC NATIONAL PARKS IN AMERICA, GRAND

CANYON IS MY PERSONAL FAVORITE.

I THINK YOU DO A GREAT JOB UNDER DIFFICULT CIRCUMSTANCES. I AM SURE YOUR BUDGET ALLOWANCE IS STRESSED AND WOULD HOPE CONGRESS REALIZES IF WE LOSE YELLOWSTONE WE ALL SUFFER. THANKS VERY MUCH FOR DOING WHAT YOU HAVE DONE TO SAVE THIS JEWEL FOR COMING GENERATIONS. MANY REGARDS.

I THOUGHT RESTROOMS WERE VERY WELL KEPT FOR HOW BUSY PARK WAS.

I WOULD REALLY LIKE TO SEE MORE FACILITIES AND ENCOURAGEMENT FOR BICYCLING WITHIN YELLOWSTONE. INCREASE THE MILES OF BICYCLE LANES AND BIKE PATHS TO MAKE IT SAFTER FOR CYCLISTS. THIS WOULD ENCOURAGE MORE PEOPLE TO RIDE RATHER THAN DRIVING AND WOULD REDUCE CONGESTION ON THE ROADS. SHUTTLE BUSES WOULD ALSO HELP, WITH BIKE RACKS OR BIKE SHARE SYSTEM. RESTROOMS REALLY NEED TO BE KEPT CLEANER! WE REALLY LIKE YOUR HIKER AND BIKER CAMPSITE POLICY!

IT APPEARS THAT THE REINTRODUCTION OF THE WOLVES HAS NEGATIVELY IMPACTED THE ELK POPULATION.

IT WAS A GREAT VISIT, WE WILL RETURN.

IT WAS WONDERFUL! THANK YOU!

IT WOULD BE NICE TO HAVE A LIST OF UNDERUTILIZED TRAILS.

KEEP UP THE FANTASTIC JOB! YELLOWSTONE IS AN AMAZING PLACE.

LIMIT PEOPLE, TAKE OUT XANTERRA. NEED DAIRY-FREE FOOD OPTIONS.

LONG LINES FOR LADIES ROOM AT CANYON VILLAGE. FOOD COULD BE BETTER. APART FROM THAT, WE LOVE THE PARK AND INTEND TO RETURN!

LOVE IT!

LOVE IT.

LOVED IT, HOPE TO COME BACK.

MAKE THE ROADS SAFER.

MORE RANGER TALKS - HARD TO GET TO.

N/A

NEED MORE ARRESTS OF STUPID PEOPLE BOTHERING WILDLIFE. PARK IS GREAT.

# Table 28 (continued). Question 33, Comments - verbatim responses

Table 26 (Continued). Question 55, Comments - Verbatim responses
NEED MORE PLACES TO STAY. WE REALLY WANTED TO STAY WITHIN YELLOWSTONE.OVER 6 MONTHS IN ADVANCE WE TRIED TO GET ROOMS. TOO FOR OF A DRIVE TO GET THESE FROM CODY TO YELLOWSTONE. WE WOULD HAVE STAYED LONGER HAD WE SLAYED WITHIN YELLOWSTONE.
NEED MORE RESTROOMS.
NEW LOCATIONS/LODGES AT CANYON NEEDS BETTER TRANSPORTATION TO AND FROM CANYON VILLAGE.
NO
NO PETS
NO, TRULY ENJOYED OUR EXPERIENCE.
NOT APPLICABLE, GREAT PARK. EXPECTED IT TO BE MORE GREEN AND HAVE MORE VISIBLE
WILDLIFE, BUT THAT IS NO FAULT OF THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE. THANK YOU FOR ALL THAT
YOU DO FOR YOUR VISITORS.
NOT SO MANY PEOPLE IN AT A TIME AND .5 WHITE MAN AND .5 CHINESE AND .5 WHAT EVERY ELSE
KIND. TOO MANY CHINESE PEOPLE AND THEY ARE MEAN PEOPLE AND TRASH ON THE GROUND.
PEOPLE I DON'T WANT IN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
OF 11 PARKS VISITED, YELLOWSTONE WAS THE MOST AFFORDABLE TO LODGE IN. ALLOWED FOR
AN EXTRA NIGHT'S STAY AND BETTER EXPERIENCE.
OLD FAITHFUL WAS HORRIBLE. IT IS A TOURIST TRAP, THE PARKING A ABYSMAL, AND THE PARKING
LOT WAS WAY TOO HOT. THE LANDSCAPE AROUND OLD FAITHFUL SHOULD BE RESTORED, AND
VISITORS SHOULD BE REQUIRED TO BIKE, WALK, OR RIDE A BUS TO THE GEYSER UNLESS THEY
ARE STAYING AT THE LODGE.
ON ONE TRIP THIS SUMMER WE VISITED 5 NATIONAL PARKS BETWEEN SOUTH DAKOTA AND
CALIFORNIA, THE ORGANIZATION AND EASE OF ACCESS AT YELLOWSTONE WHEN IT CAME TO
CAMPING AND FINDING OUR WAY THROUGH THE PARK WAS SIGNIFICANTLY CLEARER AND EASIER.
PARKING AND VISITORS CENTER AT OLD FAITHFUL WAS BAD DURING PEAK TIMES. OTHERWISE
LOVE YELLOWSTONE! WE WILL RETURN IN THE FUTURE.
PARKING AT NORRIS GEYSER BASIN HAS BEEN BAD FOR LAST 4 YEARS SAME FOR FOUNTAIN
PAINT POTS AND AREAS AROUND THE CANYON OVERLOOKS.
PARKING LOT CLOSED AT NORRIS FOR A TIME CARS WENT AROUND SIGN - WOULD HAVE HELPED
TO HAVE A PERSON THERE AND MORE IMMEDIATE RELAY OF AVAILABLE SPACES VIA WALKIE
TALKIE FOR INSTANCE. GROUP BUS SEEMED TO BE EMITTING A LARGE AMOUNT OF DIESEL FUMES
AS WE WERE FOLLOWING IT - DOESN'T SEEM THE GREATEST FOR THE ENVIRONMENT AND WE
DIDN'T APPRECIATE SMELLING IT EITHER.
PARKING LOT NEAR OLD FAITHFUL HAD MANY SPOTS CORDED OFF BY RANGERS EVEN AS MANY
PEOPLE WERE WITHOUT PLACES.
PARKING WAS CONGESTED AT THE GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING SO WE WALKED FROM THE
TURN OUT BECAUSE IT WAS EASIER. WOULD BE NICE TO HAVE SHUTTLES/BUSES AT ENTRANCES
THAT CAN BE TAKEN AND MAYBE BUS STOPS/BUS ROUTES THROUGHOUT PARK FOR LESS
CONGESTION AND LESS ACCIDENTS. WE HAD TO WAIT BECAUSE OF AN ACCIDENT FOR LONG TIME
SO THIS HINDERED SOME OF OUR SIGHTS WE WANTED TO SEE. THIS WAS NOT ANY OF THE PARK'S
PROBLEM THOUGH (NOT THE PARK'S FAULT BY ANY MEANS). IT WAS THE FAULT OF IMPATIENT
VISITORS TO THE PARK. ENJOYED YELLOWSTONE NP VERY MUCH!
PLEASE DO NOT ALLOW EFFORTS TO INCREASE # OF VISITORS TO AFFECT WILDLIFE ON VISTOR
EXPERIENCE. SEEING A "NATURAL" SYSTEM IS AN IMPORTANT PART OF VISITING YELLOWSTONE.

PLEASE KEEP THINGS THE WAY THEY ARE. IT MIGHT BE BUSY AT TIMES BUT PEOPLE NEED TO BE MORE PATIENT. AND JUST BECAUSE THERE ARE SOME PEOPLE WHO BREAK THE RULES I DON'T FEEL THE REST OF US SHOULD LOSE PRIVILEGES BEACUSE OF THEM.

PRISMATIC SPRINGS DRIVE BACKED UP AND UNSAFE TO SIT IN LINE NOT MOVING ON MOTORCYCLE. WOULD IT HELP TO HAVE LOT ATTENDEES TO HELP DIRECT AND MOVE VEHICLES THROUGH? WHEN WE GOT STUCK IN RAINSTORM ONE DAY COULD NOT FIND OUT ABOUT WEATHER TO MAKE INFORMED DECISION TO STAY PUT OR DRIVE OUT AS WEATHER APP, NO SERVICE.

PUT IN BIKE PATHS, SO BIKE RIDERS ARE NOT ON THE MAIN ROADS. I SAW SEVERAL POTENTIAL WRECKS CAUSED FROM BIKE RIDERS IN THE MIDDLE OF THE LANE OF TRAFFIC, AND CARS TRYING TO PASS WITH ON COMING TRAFFIC.

SCENERY FANTASTIC AND FULFILLING, BUT NEED TO DO SOMETHING WITH LACK OF ANIMALS: MAYBE SHADED FOOD PLOTS, OR SOME LAND PLOTS FENCED IN TO BETTER PROVIDE VIEWING CHANCES OR OPPROTUNITIES. ALSO STOP FINANCIALLY [EXPLETIVE] CUSTOMERS. I WAS MADE TO PAY \$40.00 BECAUSE I TOLD RANGER AT TICKET BOOTH, I WAS ONLY STAYING ONE DAY, ENTERING EAST ENTRANCE AND LEAVING SOUTH. EXPLAINED I'M NOT INTERESTED IN GOING THROUGH GRAND TETOR NP, JUST WANT TO HEAD EAST TO DUBOIS FOR LODGING. AFTER I WAS FORCED TO PAY \$40.00 FOR BOTH PARKS, THERE WAS NO ONE IN THE TICKET BOOTH WHEN I LEFT. PAID EXTRA \$15.00 FOR NOTHING. EXPLAINED EVERYTHING TO THE PERSON AT EAST ENTRANCE. SHE KNEW AHEAD OF TIME. THERE WOULD BE NO ONE AT SOUTH ENTRANCE BOOTH AT THAT TIME OF NIGHT SO SHE MADE SURE SHE GOT THE \$15.00 EARLY IN THE DAY. VERY UNHAPPY ABOUT THAT. IT SEEMS LIKE FOUL AND DIRTY WAY TO GET \$15.00 MORE. WILL NOT VISIT AGAIN AND HAVE TOLD MANY PEOPLE IN THE LAST 2 WEEKS ABOUT THE LACK OF ANIMALS, AND THE DIRTY, FOUL WAY OF GETTING EXTRA \$15.00. THANK YOU.

SHUTTLES WOULD BE PREFERRED LIKE ACADIA.

SO MUCH DEVELOPMENT HAS MADE SOME PLACES TOO EASY TO GET TO SO MORE PEOPLE COME BUT THAT DID NOT SPOIL OUR ENJOYMENT OF THE PARK. JUST FEEL SAD THAT IT HAS BECOME SO OVERDEVELOPED IN SOME SPOTS.

SORRY IT RAINED BUT WAS GOOD FOR GROUND AND TOURISTS WITH COATS!

SORRY IT TOOK SO LONG.

THANK YOU FOR CONSERVING SOMETHING VERY IMPORTANT TO US ALL!

THANK YOU! WE HAD A FANTASTIC VACATION!

THE BEAR SIGNS HEIGHTENED LEVELS OF ANXIETY WHEN WE DID NOT ENCOUNTER A BEAR. GRAND TETONS CAMPAIGNS TO "SAVE THE BEARS" BY KEEPING THE CAMPGROUNDS CLEAN WHICH SEEMS LESS THREATENING.

THE MAIN PROBLEM I HAD WAS POOR RADIO SIGNAL FOR THE YELLOWSTONE AM STATION, OTHER THAN THAT I ABSOLUTELY LOVED YELLOWSTONE PARK AND CAN'T WAIT TO GO BACK!

THE RESERVATION SYSTEM IS NOT UP WITH THE TIMES. YOU SHOULD BE ABLE TO PUT A DATE, PICK A PARK AND ANYTHING AVAILABLE SHOULD POP UP (THINK EXPEDIA). IT MAKES PLANNING A CAMPING TRIP VERY DIFFICULT AND HARD TO NOT KNOW WHERE YOU ARE STAYING.

THE SIGNS IN THE BATHROOMS ON HOW TO SIT ON A TOILET, SHOULD BE IN THE LANGUAGE OF THE PEOPLE WHO ARE DOING IT WRONG, NOT IN ENGLISH. OTHER SIGNS IN THE FACILITIES ARE DISPLAYED IN DIFFERENT LANGUAGUES, WHY ARE THESE ONLY IN ENGLISH?

THERE ARE SO MANY COMMERCIAL AND SERVICE FACILITIES, ETC. I FIND IT HARD TO BELIEVE A MORE RIGOROUS LAND MANAGEMENT ETHIC WOULD "INTERFERE WITH THE NATURAL ECOSYSTEM" A RATIONALE OFTEN PROVIDED FOR NOT REMOVING DEAD/DYING TIMBER, FORAGING PERMITS, ETC. THANKS FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO PARTICIPATE WITH FEEDBACK.

THIS WAS MY FIRST TIME AT YELLOWSTONE. I LOVED IT! I WILL BE COMING AGAIN SOON! THANKS! TOO MANY BISON ON ROADS CAUSING BISON JAMS - LIKE BEAR JAMS IN BISON JAMS (1961) REMEMBER.

TRAFFIC BAD, ROADS TOO SMALL, CONGESTION [EXPLETIVE] HOUSES, INADEQUATE ROADS, TOO NARROW, CONGESTION, CONGESTION!

USING DAY TOILETS (WITH WOOD CHIPS) WOULD SEVERLY REDUCE ODORS AND REMAIN ECO-FRIENDLY.

VERY BEAUTIFUL PLACES, LOVED IT!

VERY NICE PLACE.

VERY SATISFIED WITH MY TRIP.

WAS VERY UNHAPPY WITH THE COMPETENCY AND UNFRIENDLINESS OF PARK RANGERS.OLD FAITHFUL WAS A ZOO. WE ARE EXPERIENCED HIKERS AND A PARK RANGER TOLD US TO USE BOARDWALK HIKES BECAUSE THE OTHER HIKES WERE "REAL HIKES" AND FAILED TO PROVIDE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (THAT WAS ACTUALLY HELPFUL). WE WERE TOLD TO NOT BOTHER GOING TO THE GRAND PRISMATIC SPRING BECAUSE OF CROWDS AND WERE BERATED FOR WAITING TO GO DURING PEAK TIME. WE FOUND OURSELVES ASKING MULTIPLE RANGERS FOR HIKE SUGGESTIONS BECAUSE NONE OF THE RESPONSES WERE GIVEN IN A THOROUGH WAY. SEEMED LIKE ALL THEY DID WAS JUNIOR RANGER OATHS AND CROWD CONTROL. CLEAN BATHROOMS! THEY ARE A MESS.

WE ENJOT COMING TWICE A YEAR!

WE LOOK FORWARD TO VISITING NEXT SUMMER. THE PARK EXPERIENCE WAS SPECTACULAR, A HIGHLIGHT OF OUR SUMMER, AND WE CAN'T WAIT FOR OUR RETURN TRIP. THANK YOU FOR THE EXPERIENCE!

WE THINK RECREATIONAL VEHICLES SHOULD PARK AND TAKE SHUTTLES.

WE USE TO TRAVEL THROUGH YELLOWSTONE AND THE TETONS EVERY COUPLE YEARS. BECAUSE OF THE OUTRAGEOUS FEES WE WILL NOT RETURN!

WOULD HAVE LIKED TO EXPERIENCE MORE OF THE PARK. CAMPING OUTSIDE THE PARK AND TIME CONSTRAINTS PREVENTED EXPERIENCING THE PARK FULLY.

YELLOWSTONE WAS EXTREMELY CROWDED, BUT WE KNEW IT WOULD BE. THE STAFF AND RANGERS WERE ALL VERY KIND AND KNOWLEDGABLE. WE HAD A GREAT EXPERIENCE.

YELLOWSTONE'S NATURAL SCENERY IS SO BEAUTIFUL.

YES PLEASE MAKE ROADS SAFER FOR BICYCLISTS.

YES, ASIANS NEED TRAINING ON RESTROOM USAGE/ETIQUETTE. ASIANS NEED TRAINING ON GETTING OFF ROADWAY WHEN OBSERVING FEATURES/ANIMALS. NEED MORE RESTROOMS IN LAMAR VALLEY. TOILET PAPER TOO THIN! CHEAP!

North

ALWAYS A REWARDING EXPIERENCE. OUR GRANDDAUGHTER WAS IMPRESSED. ALWAYS A WONDERFUL EXPERIENCE! WE ALWAYS BRING FAMILY/FRIENDS WHEN THEY VISIT. WE NEVER GET TIRED OF THE BEAUTIFUL SIGHTS.

AN ANNUAL PASS LANE FOR PEOPLE TO GET IN QUICKLY TO THE PARK.

AN OVERLOOK AT THE GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING WOULD MAKE FOR A BETTER VIEW. RECYCLING WITH EACH TRASH CAN WOULD REDUCE WASTE AND HELP OUR EARTH! THIS INCLUDES AT PICNIC AREAS AND TRASH CANS AROUND CAMP AREAS. AN EASY WAY TO REPORT VANDALISM/PEOPLE WALKING OFF BOARDWALKS AROUND THERMAL FEATURES WOULD BE HELPFUL.

ASIAN FOOD IS VERY RARE. GIVEN THE BIG NUMBER OF ASIAN VISITORS. WOULD BE GOOD TO OFFER SOME ASIAN FOOD. NO WI-FI ANYWHERE. WOULD BE GOOD TO PROVIDE WI-FI AT LODGES AT LEAST.

AWESOME PARK - VERY BEAUTIFUL, CAN'T WAIT TO COME BACK.

BELOW - 8/11/16 PRISMATIC SPRING, 6:15 P.M. A LOT OF VISITORS I KNOW BUT, 1. TOILETS NEED A QUICK GOING OVER. ALL THE RAMP PLASTIC OR WOOD NEED NAILS AND EVEN SOME SCREW NAILS PUT BACK. EVEN HAND RAILS HAVE A FEW SCREW NAILS COMING UP. TRAVELERS FROM THE FAR EAST SHOULD COMPLAIN. NEVER LIKE THIS. THIS MORNING I SAW A LARGE GROUP OF YOUR PEOPLE WORKING ON A WOOD FENCE THAT COULD HAVE BEEN COMPLETELY SKIPPED. KEEP UP WHAT YOU HAVE WHERE THE MASSES ARE!

BEST HIKING TRAILS IN THE WORLD!

CELL SERVICE AND WIFI OPTIONS NEEDED TO PLAN DAY.

CHARGE \$125.00 ENTRY FEE. REFUND \$100.00 ON EXIT RECEIPT FOR US CITIZENS AND FULL AMOUNT FOR SENIOR PASS HOLDERS IF APPLIED FOR WHEN TAXES FILED. THE RESULTS WILL AMAZE YOU!

CHARGE CHINESE MORE TO ENTER.

DIFFICULT TO FIND ON INTERNET WHAT IS COVERED IN AMERICA THE BEAUTIFUL CARD ENTRY. EMPLOYEES AND FACILITIES COULD NOT BE BETTER! WE LOVED THE YELLOWSTONE EXPERIENCE AND WILL TRY TO CONVINCE OUR GROWN CHILDREN TO BRING THEIR FAMILIES. THEY REALLY ENJOY THE PHOTOS WE OCCASIONALLY WERE ABLE TO EMAIL.

EVERYTHING EXCEEDED EXPECTATIONS - WE HAD AN EXTRAORDINARY VISIT - ENDURINGLY MEMORABLE.

EVERYTHING GREAT. DO NOT BUILD MORE. MAYBE HAVE SHUTTLE BUSES FROM OUTSIDE TO LOCATIONS. STAY OUT-BUS 40 PEOPLE/REDUCE 20 CARS.

EVERYTHING WAS WONDERFUL EXCEPT FOR FOREIGN DRIVING CARS.

FANTASTIC PLACE, WELL RUN, GREAT VALUE AND AMAZING PLACE FOR THINGS TO SEE AND DO. TRULY AMAZING!

FANTASTIC! EVEN ON THE BUSIEST DAYS. MANY FOREIGN VISITORS AND IT MADE ME PROUD TO SHARE THEIR AWE AT WHAT WE ARE BLESSED WITH IN THIS COUNTRY. KEEP UP THE GREAT WORK, ALL YOU NP SERVICE WORKERS. YOU DO AMAZING WORK IN SPITE OF A TOO-STINGY BUDGET. THANK YOU!

FINDING LODGING WITHIN THE PARK COULD BE MADE EASIER AND MORE INTERGRATED. WE ULTIMATELY FOUND LODGING ON USPARKLODGING.COM BY CALLING MULTIPLE TIMES. WHEN WE TRIED XANTERA'S WEBSITE OR PHONE (AT ABOUT THE SAME TIME) WE WERE TOLD NO ROOMS WERE AVAILABLE.

FOR A FAMILY REUNION OF TWELVE FOR A WEEKS STAY ALL WAS A+.

FROM MY LAST VISIT 25 YEARS AGO WOLVES HAVE CLEARLY HAD A BAD IMPACT ON SOME WILDLIFE.

GUARDRAILS SHOULD BE ADDED TO ALL HIGHER ELEVATION ROADS. THANK YOU FOR PRESERVING THESE LANDS!

HAD A GREAT TIME ON THE BUCKET LIST AGAIN!

HAD A NICE TIME DESPITE GETTING SICK. I LIKE THAT THERE IS RECYCLING.

HEALTHIER FOOD (WHOLE GRAIN, FRUITS, VEGGIES). MORE PLACES IN RESTAURANT (OLD FAITHFUL).

I DIDN'T DO JUSTICE TO THIS SURVEY IN THAT I WAS JUST DRIVING THROUGH THE PARK. PLAN TO VISIT THE PARK AGAIN AND SPEND MORE TIME SEEING ALL THE NATURE THAT SURROUNDS US AS WE TOUR THE PARK.

I HIGHLY RECOMMEND SHUTTLE SERVICE LIKE GRAND CANYON.

I REALIZE SOME RV MAY DRIVE THROUGH PARK, BUT PERHAPS LARGE RV'S SHOULD BE REQUIRED TO HAVE CAMPING RESERVATION OR PURCHASE MORE EXPENSIVE DAY PASS FOR DRIVE THROUGHS. PARKING FOR SHUTTLERS SHOULD BE FREE OR VERY LOW COST TO ENCOURAGE USE.

I STRONGLY OPPOSE ANY EFFORT TO RESTRICT ACCESS, USE BUSES TO MOVE PEOPLE AROUND BY GROUP. OPPOSE ANY EFFORT TO RESTRICT PARK.

I THINK THAT A SHUTTLE SERVICE THROUGHOUT THE PARK COULD HELP WITH THE SEVERE

CONGESTION AND LACK OF PARKING SPACES, AS WELL AS NOISE AND FOSSIL FUEL POLLUTION. I THINK THE POLICY OF ALLOWING FIRES TO BURN NATURALLY IS A BAD IDEA. MANY AREAS OF THE PARK ARE NOT VERY ATTRACTIVE DUE TO PREVIOUS FIRES. GIVEN THE LENGTH OF TIME IT TAKES FOR TREES TO GROW, I THINK FIRES SHOULD BE PUT OUT IF POSSIBLE.

I WAS LOOKING FORWARD TO SEEING BUFFALO AND DIDN'T SEE ANY I DROVE FROM ONE END OF THE PARK TO THE OTHER.

I WOULD LOVE TO SEE THE CROWDS MANAGED BETTER TO IMPORVE THE PARK EXPERIENCE.

IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO REACH ME PLEASE CALL 336-918-1742. I CAN PROVIDE YOU A PICTURE OF THE BISON BLOCKING THE ROAD SHOWING THE ONCOMING MOTORCYCLE MENTIONED EARLIER. I SAW SIGNS ALL OVER THE PARK SAYING "DO NOT APPROACH WILDLIFE." SEEMS ODD FOR A RANGER TO TELL ME DRIVE RIGHT UP TO A BISON HONKING MY HORN. ALSO, A DANGEROUS SITUATION FOR THE PEOPLE ON THE MOTORCYCLE.

IMPOSE FINES ON THOSE WHO VIOLATE SAFETY RULES AND FOR GOING INTO PROHIBITED AREAS. WE SAW A LOT OF PEOPLE VIOLATING SIGNS. A COUPLE OF STUPID PEOPLE COULD SHUT DOWN AN AREA OF THE PARK FOR THE REST OF US.

IMPRESSIVE!

IN THE PARK THERE WERE MANY ITALIANS BUT NO GUIDE IN ITALIAN AND NO GUIDE IN THE PARK SPEAKS ITALIAN. WE LOVE THE YELLOWSTONE.

IT HAS BEEN 13 YEARS SINCE LAST VISIT. VISITOR CENTER AND FACILITIES WERE SAME AND/ OR BETTER! SERVICE (FRONT DESK AND RESTROOM) AT ROOSEVELT LODGE NEEDS IMPROVEMENT. RECYCLING BINS ARE TOO LARGE AND STAND OUT TOO MUCH. NEED TO ARTFULLY DISGUISE RECYCLING CONTAINERS TO KEEP THE NATURAL FEEL OF PARK. APPRECIATED WHEN CONGESTION AT CERTAIN AREAS/ PARKING LOTS THAT SIGNS AND STAFF DISCOURAGED TRAFFIC TO ENTER. WHY WASTE TIME BEING STUCK IN CONGESTION.

IT WAS A GREAT TIME.

IT WAS A PLEASURE TO RENT BOATS TO ENJOY THE LAKE AND WE ENJOYED OUR TIME WE SPENT THERE. ALL THE EMPLOYEES WE MET WERE VEY NICE TO US.

IT WAS A PLEASURE TO VISIT YELLOWSTONE NP IN THE CENTENNIAL OF THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE. YOU ARE DOING A GREAT JOB TO PRESERVE NATURE AND WILDLIFE FOR FUTURE <u>GENERATIONS. WE ARE THANKFUL FOR THE GREAT EXPERIENCES WE HAD DURING OUR STAY.</u> IT WAS AN AMAZING EXPERIENCE. I HAVE VISITED YELLOWSTONE 50 YEARS AGO, 30 YEARS AGO, AND THIS YEAR. WE TOOK THE RV TO EXPERIENCE OUTDOORS. MY THREE GRANDSONS WERE SPELLBOUND EVERY TIME WE SAW A WILD ANIMAL. THEY ALL ARE FROM LOS ANGELES AND HAVE ONLY SEEN MOST OF THESE WILD CREATURES IN A ZOO. THE YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE IS CHANGING DUE TO CLIMATE CHANGE AND NOT FOR THE BETTER. THERE WASN'T A GREAT DIFFERENCE BETWEEN 50 AND 30 YEARS, BUT THIS TIME 2016 - THERE WAS. IT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO BE STOPPED, BUT I HOPE SO. I HAVE MORE GRANDCHILDREN AND GREAT GRANDCHILDREN TO TAKE TO YELLOWSTONE.

IT WAS NICE TO SEE BEAUTIFUL, UNTOUCHED WILDERNESS. IT WAS VERY BUSY THOUGH.

IT WAS WONDERFUL! MY FAMILY AND I LOVE COMING TO SEE THE WIDE OPEN SPACES! IT WOULD BE USEFUL TO HAVE RANGER ASSISTANCE IN HELPING THE FLOW OF CARS DUE TO BISON HERDS.

IT'S A TRUE AMERICAN TREASURE! IF IT WAS PHYSICALLY CLOSER, WE'D VISIT MORE OFTEN.

IT'S A WONDERFUL PLACE BUT JUST SO CROWDED.

IT'S WONDERFUL EXPERIENCE FOR ME AND MY FAMILY. EXCEPT THE PARKING, REST IS GOOD.

KEEP IT, PRESERVE IT, CHERISH IT.

KEEP THE RIVERS INTACT.

KEEP UP THE GOOD WORK! EVEN THOUGH WE WENT DURING PEAK SEASON, THINGS WERE VERY MUCH UNDER CONTROL, CLEAN, SAFE.

KEEP UP THE GREAT WORK! YOU GUYS ARE AWESOME! THANK YOU FOR ALL THAT YOU DO!

KILLING THE BROWN AND RAINBOW TROUT IS NOT RIGHT TROUT SAME AS THE CUTTHROAT.

LACK OF PARKING MADE ME SKIP TWO ATTRACTIONS.

LOVE THE PARK!

MORE CAMPING PLACES OVERNIGHT WOULD BE NICE.

MORE MARKED AREAS WHERE SWIMMING IS ALLOWED AND MORE BATHROOMS FOR CHANGING CLOTHES. BOILING SPRINGS HAS ONLY 1 RESTROOM AND THE LINES WAITING CAN BE LONG. WHEN IT'S HOT AND YOU'VE HIKED A LOT, SWIMMING CAN BE A REFRESHMENT BEFORE THE DRIVE

HOME. JUST NEED A PLACE TO CHANGE INTO BATHING SUIT. SOUTHEAST YELLOWSTONE LAKE HAD WARMER WATER AND NICE BEACH PEBBLE SHORE BUT NO RESTROOMS FOR CHANGING CLOTHES.

MORE PARKING, MORE CAMPSITES.

MORE RANGER HIKES AND LONGER HIKES.

MORE RV PARK, NEED CELL PHONE SIGNAL COVERAGE, PERFECT TRIP.

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE = THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA'S BEST IDEA.

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE ROCKS!

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE SYSTEM CONTINUES TO BE PROTECTORS OF OUR NATURAL HERITAGE AND ARE AN INVALUABLE RESOURCE FOR OUR COUNTRY. THANK YOU FOR YOUR WORK.

NATIONAL PARKS ARE NOT THEME PARKS IF "FAST" OR "EXPRESS" PASSES ARE ISSUED FOR ADMITTANCE, THE NPS ARE NO LONGER "FOR THE BENEFIT AND ENJOYMENTOF THE PEOPLE".

NEED MORE ACCOMADATIONS AND EATING ESTABLISHMENTS. I QUESTION HOW MUCH TRAINING THE YOUNGER STAFF RECEIVE.

NEED MORE CAMPING SITES LIKE MAMMOTH SLOUGH CREEK, PEBBLE CREEK. MORE SHOULD ROOM ON ROADS FOR MORE PULL OUT ACCESS.

NEED MORE CAMPING, HOTELS COST A FORTUNE.

NEED MORE HEALTHY FOOD OPTIONS.

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO, THANK YOU.

NONE

NONE

NONE

NORRIS WAS VERY CONGESTED - DURING THOSE HIGH VOLUME TRAVEL HAVE EMPLOYEE DIRECTING TRAFFIC.

NOT ENOUGH GUIDES AVAILABLE TO TELL ABOUT GEOLOGY ETC. THEY SEEM ALWAYS BUSY ON OTHER ASSIGNMENTS.

OFFER BUSES INTO PARK AND A REDUCED RATE OF ENTRY IF A BUS IS USED. IT IS NICE TO HAVE THE SENIOR LIFETIME PASS, BUT UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CITIZENS SHOULD NOT HAVE TO PAY HIGH COSTS TO ENTER PARKS, OUR TAXES ALREADY HELP PAY. OFFER A REDUCED RATE TO THEM. STILL ALLOW VEHICLES INTO PARK BUT ENCOURAGE PEOPLE TO USE A BUS (IF YOU PROVIDE THE BUSES).

ON MY VISIT LAST YEAR I SAT 40 MINUTES WAITING IN THE FRONT ROW OF SEATING OF OLD FAITHFUL TO BEAT THE CROWDS. AT THE LAST 10 MINUTES PEOPLE STARTED SITTING ON THE EDGE OF THE SEATING FLOOR IN FRONT OF ME AND ALSO STOOD IN THE DIRT IN FRONT OF MY VIEWING AREA. NO PARK RANGERS TOLD THEM TO MOVE. THEREFORE MY 40 MINUTE WAIT WAS FOR NOTHING. IT WAS VERY RUDE AND DISRESPECTFUL TO ME AND MY FRIEND.

ONLY REAL PROBLEM THAT I SEE IS THE HIGH NUMBER OF VISITORS AND THE EFFECT IT HAS ON TRAFFIC AT SITES.

OVERALL WE WERE IN AWE!

OVERALL, GOOD JOB AT MAINTENANCE AND MEETING DIVERSE NEEDS/INTERESTS. ON WEBSITE IT SHOULD BE STATED THAT THE ENTRANCES/EXITS NEVER CLOSE (EXCEPT FOR INCLEMENT WEATHER).

PARK FEES ARE TOO HIGH. THEY ARE BEGINNING TO PRICE SOME PEOPLE OUT OF USING THE PARK. IT SHOULD NOT BE AN ISSUE OF HAVE AND HAVE NOT PEOPLE - MAKE IT MORE ACCESSIBLE TO ALL BY SUPPORTING THE PARK AND ACTIVITIES WITH TAXES INSTEAD OF THIS INCREASING

RELIANCE ON "USER FEES." IN MANAGEMENT OF THE PARK RESOURCES AVOID GOING OVERBOARD IN TRYING TO MAKE THE PARK AS IT WAS BEFORE PEOPLE BECAME SUCH A FACTOR IN THE PARK. WE CANNOT MAKE THE PARK INTO A PRECONCEIVED THE WAY IT USED TO BE BEFORE PEOPLE. THAT SAID THE MANAGEMENT OF THE PARK AS AN ENTIRE ECOSYSTEM SHOULD BE A STRONG PRIORITY. I AGREE WITH REDUCING LAKE TROUT POPULATIONS IN YELLOWSTONE LAKE, BUT DO NOT SUPPORT POISONING BROWN TROUT IN THE GIBBON TO TRY AND RE-ESTABLISH CUTTHROATS. I SUSPECT THE WATER WILL PROVE TOO WARM FOR CUTTHROATS. I SUPPORT THE SUCCESS OF THE RE-INTRODUCTION OF WOLVES AS PREDATORS.

PLEASE BE GENTLE WITH YELLOWSTONE NP!

PLEASE CONTINUE TO HAVE AS MANY RANGERS ON THE GROUND AND AT SITES. THEY WERE THE BEST, FULL OF INFORMATION VERY PERSONABLE AND PROFFESIONAL. PROPS TO THEM! MORE TRASH CANS ON MAJOR TRAILS. THE TETONS WERE MY FAVORITE BECASUE, THE CROWDS WERE MUCH SMALLER! I LOVED YELLOWSTONE THOUGH AND PLAN TO BRING MY FAMILY BACK.

PLEASE DO NOT EXPECT PEOPLE TO BE WEARING SUITS IN THE PARK. WE WENT TO RESTAURANT AND THEY DID NOT SERVE US BECAUSE WE WERE NOT WELL DRESSED. PEOPLE ARE IN PARK HIKING THEY CANNOT BE WEARING SUITS. IF THEY ARE HUNGRY THEY WANT TO EAT. ALSO, TIMINGS OF THE RESTAURANT ONE DAY WE DROVE SEVERAL MILES AWAY, ALMOST AN HOUR. GO TO THE PIZZA RESTAURANT THEY TOLD US THEY ARE CLOSED WILL BE OPEN AFTER 5PM OR SO. AGAIN PEOPLE ARE HERE TO ENJOY NOT DEAL WITH DRESSING UP OR TIMING ISSUES.

PLEASE MAKE LANE AT ENTRANCES FOR PERSONS THAT HAVE A PASS FROM PREVIOUS DAY. PLEASE PROVIDE MORE CLEARLY MARKED DIRECTIONS/ SIGNAGE TO PARK EXITS/ ENTRANCE FROM HIGHWAY 89/191 FOR VISITORS TRYING TO DRIVE THROUGH WHILE ON HIGHWAY 89/191.

PRESERVE NATURE. LIMIT ACCESSIBILITY.

PROVIDE LESS EXPENSIVE HOTELS AND LESS CROWDED CAMPGROUNDS.

PROVIDE MORE WARNING FOR TURN-OUT AREAS, ESPECIALLY FOR RECREATIONAL VEHICLES.

RANGER HIKES ARE EXCELLENT (SOMETIMES LESS PEOPLE THAN EXPECTED - ADVERTISE MORE). EVENING PROGRAMS COULD GO MORE IN DETAILS ABOUT NATURE - THE "NUTCRACKER" ON AUGUST 4 AT CANYON WAS EXCELLENT. ADD MORE, MORE PULL-OUTS OR BASES (AS ZION). ADD CELL PHONE SPOTS IN SOME LOCATIONS (CAMPGROUNDS).

REDUCE TRAFFIC AND NOISE, SO WE CAN SEE MORE WILDLIFE. THANKS FOR ALL THE WORK! IT'S A GREAT PLACE!

SOME OF THE BATHROOM FACILITIES AT GRAND CANYON FALLS WERE IN NEED OF CLEANING.

SUPERCALIFRAGILISTICEXPEALIDOCIOUS!

THANK YOU

THANK YOU FOR ALL YOU DO!

THANKS

THANKS FOR RESTARTING THE BACKCOUNTRY RANGER LED DAY HIKES OF 5-7 MILES THAT ENABLES US TO ENJOY THE BACKCOUNTRY AND BE SAFE. I DID NOT GO TO ANY CROWDED AREAS OF THE PARK ON MY 10 DAY TRIP BECAUSE I WAS IN THE BACKCOUNTRY AND OFF THE ROADS! THE PRICES OF THE LODGING ARE QUITE HIGH FOR US AND WOULD MAKE IT IMPOSSIBLE TO VISIT MORE OFTEN.

THE RESTROOMS WERE SO STINKY, WE HAD TO COVER OUR NOSES.

THE SIGNAGE IN THE PARK NEEDS TO BE UPDATED. MADE MANY WRONG TURNS BECAUSE SIGNS DID NOT ALLOW ENOUGH TIME TO TURN, ETC.

THE WHOLE PARK WAS GREAT, JUST TOO MANY PEOPLE.

THIS PARK IS GETTING TOO CROWDED IN SUMMER. BICYCLES SHOULD BE RESTRICTED. ROADS ARE TOO NARROW FOR RECREATIONAL VEHICLES AND BIG VEHICLES TO AVOID BIKERS ON SOME SECTIONS.

THIS WAS MY 6TH VISIT TO THE PARK SINCE 1966. EACH PREVIOUS VISIT WAS VERY ENJOYABLE. I WAS APALLED AT THE CONDUCT OF MANY VISITORS. LEAVING TRASH IN MANY LOCATIONS. PUSHING AND SHOVING PEOPLE IN LINE OR IN SEATING AREAS. PEOPLE GOING OFF WALKWAYS

ONTO BARE GROUNDS. WHILE THESE THINGS ARE OUT OF PARK EMPLOYEE'S CONTROL, IT WAS DISHEARTENING TO TAKE MY GRANDSON ON HIS FIRST VISIT, AND HAVING ALL THIS GO ON. OUR FAMILY DOES APPRECIATE ALL THE WORK AND ENERGY THAT PARK EMPLOYEES DISPLAY. THANK YOU.

TO REDUCE TRAFFIC INSIDE THE PARK AND NOT IMPACT THE ECOLOGY - A NETWORK OF ROADS SURROUNDING THE PARK SHOULD BE CONSIDERED.

TOUR BUSES MAY NOT ADD TO TRAFFIC CONGESTION BUT THEY ADD A CONGESTION PROBLEM ON THE BOARDWALKS. THE LARGE NUMBER OF PEOPLE THEY BRING IN SEEM TO BE A STRESSOR FOR THE PARK. I HOPE THEIR FEES REFLECT THIS AND CAN BE USED TOWARD IMPROVEMENTS. UPON PARK ENTERANCE PLEASE ISSUE RULES FOR DRIVING, STOPPING, PARKING, TRASH DISPOSAL IN MULTIPLE LANGUAGES ESPECIALLY INCLUDING CHINESE; PROVIDE BETTER SIGNAGE TO MATCH DRIVING MAP GIVEN AT ENTERANCE; INCREASED TRAFFIC CONTROL, PATROLLING, AND ISSUANCE OF CITATIONS IN THE PARK.

VERY LITTLE SERVICE IN NPS; RANGERS ARE NOT VISIBLE ENOUGH, DO NOT WRITE ENOUGH CITATIONS, PLAY FAVORITES WITH CERTAIN USE GROUPS SUCH AS WOLFERS; NOT ENOUGH CLEAR ANSWERS CONCERNING PARK POLICIES; NO CARPOOLING OF EMPLOYEES NO ENGINE IDLING RULE FOR EMPLOYEES SPECIFICALLY NPS; NO QUESTIONS IN THIS STUDY CONCERNING EXPANDING THE SUMMER SEASON, I.E. 7 IF THE ROADS ARE PLOWED IN THE SPRING FOR USE BY EMPLOYEES ONLY, SHOULD THEY ALSO BE OPEN FOR USE BY THE TAX PAYING, ENTRANCE FEE PAYING PUBLIC? YES.

VOTE TRUMP

WE ARE HOPING TO RETURN NEXT YEAR!

WE CAME THROUGH YELLOWSTONE TO GET TO "BEARTOOTH HIGHWAY". WOULD HAVE LIKE TO SPEND MORE TIME IN YELLOWSTONE, BUT LOVED BEARTOOTH.

WE GO EVERY YEAR FOR 2 TO 4 DAYS AND ALWAYS AMAZED.

WE LIKED THERE WAS VEGETARIAN (VEGAN, TO BE SPECIFIC) FOOD AT MOST PLACES WE VISITED. WE LOVE IT!

WE LOVED IT AND AGREED IT WAS UNLIKE ANY OTHER LANDSCAPE WE HAD EVER SEEN. VISUALLY AWE-INSPIRING AND WELL-MANGED/CARED FOR BY PARK STAFF. WE CAN'T WAIT TO COME VISIT AGAIN.

WE LOVED OUR TRIP TO YELLOWSTONE.

WE LOVED OUR VISIT. RANGER ADVICE WAS VERY VALUABLE AND EACH ONE FRIENDLY AND HELPFUL EVERY TIME. WE WERE ABLE TO KEEP OUT OF BUSY AREAS, TRAFFIC, ETC. DUE TO THEIR ADVICE. WE SAW A LOT AND VALUED PLACES THE RANGERS ADVISED TO SEE THAT WE MIGHT HAVE MISSED OTHERWISE.

WE PARTICIPATED IN YELLOWSTONE FOR FAMILIES BY YELLOWSTONE ASSOCIATION AND IT WAS SUPERB.

WE WERE ON A HIKING TOUR WITH YELLOWSTONE ASSOCIATION AND HAD A GREAT TIME. WE WOULD HAVE ENJOYED CAMPING IN THE PARK BUT THE CAMPGROUNDS WERE ALREADY FULL EARLY IN THE DAY, THE FIRST TIME WE ENETERED THE PARK ON THIS TRIP.

WEBSITE SHOULD BETTER EXPLAIN CAMPING AND HOW TO GET A CAMPSITE (TIMES OF OPEN AND CLOSE, ETC.).

WORK NEEDS TO BE DONE FOR PEOPLE USING BICYCLES.

WOULD LIKE A "WILDLIFE NOW" APP WHERE TOURISTS AND PARK OFFICIALS COULD GIVE REAL TIME UPDATES ABOUT WILDLIFE SIGHTINGS.

WOULD LIKE MORE NPS CAMPGROUNDS INSIDE THE PARK TO ACCEPT LARGE RIGS. CAMPGROUND HAVE TREES TAHT PROHIBIT LARGE RIGS.

WOULD LIKE TO SEE PARK RANGERS ON THE BOARD WALKS IN KEY AREAS. DID NOT SEE A SINGLE PARK RANGER AT ANY OF THE SIGHTS VISITED. PARKING ATTENDANT OR SOMEONE HELPING TO CONTROL FLOW OF CARS INTO/OUT OF FULL LOTS. CONSTANT PROCEDURE TO SECURE WALK-IN CAMPSITES. WE STAYED AT 2 DIFFERENT YELLOWSTONE CAMPGROUNDS (+GRAND TETON) AND EACH SITE HAD A DIFFERENT PROCEDURE TO SECURE A SITE. HAD TROUBLE FINDING A

YELLOWSTONE NP NEWSPAPER AS WE ENTERED THE PARK BEFORE THE ENTRANCE WAS MANNED (5AM).

XANTERRA NEEDS TO LEARN HOW TO SERVE PROPERLY IN DINING ROOMS, THEY LEAVE EMPTY TABLES FOR 4, WITH AN UNWILLINGNESS TO SET UP TABLES FOR 5. HIGHER QUALITY FOOD, ESPECIALLY FOR CHILDREN, WOULD BE APPRECIATED. DISCIPLINE/ARREST TOURISTS WHO DISREGARD WILDLIFE SAFETY AND SAFETY NEAR THERMAL SITES. MAKE IT KNOWN YOU WON'T TOLERATE MISBEHAVIOR AND STUPIDITY. SET UP A BETTER SYSTEM FOR EDUCATIING YOUR SEASONAL RANGERS. WE LOVE THE RANGER PROGRAMS, BUT WERE LEFT UNDERWHELMED BY SOME WHO CLEARLY DIDN'T UNDERSTAND WHAT THEY WERE PRESENTING OR THEIR ROLE WITH THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE.

YELLOWSTONE NP IS THE BEST PARK I'VE SEEN EVER AND BELIEVE ME I SAW A LOT.

YELLOWSTONE NP IS THE GREATEST OF ALL PARKS AND THE FRIENDLIEST.

YES - THANKS AND KEEP UP THE GOOD WORK. ONLY COMPLIMENT. HALF HOUR AND 40 MINUTES CONSTRUCTION (ONE WAY). ROAD STOPPAGE IS A LITTLE TOO LONG - WHILE ON VACATION IN PARK.

#### Northeast

THE RESTROOMS IN THE PARK (OUT HOUSES) WERE SO DISGUSTING (STINKY) DIRTY. THEY COULD NOT BE USED. WE FOUND VISITOR CENTERS TO USE. ALSO THE COST AT LODGES, STORES, AND TOWNS IN THE PARK WERE SO UNAFFORDABLE THAT MANY FAMILIES WOULD NOT BE ABLE TO TAKE THIS TRIP IN THEIR LIFETIME.

A NATIONAL TREASURE MORE SUPPORT AND FUNDING!

A NATIONAL TREASURE.

ADD MILE MARKERS TO HELP LOCATE ATTRACTIONS.

ADD MORE ROAD SIGNS. ADD MORE RESTROOMS ON SITE (PORTABLE TOILETS ARE TOO DIRTY). AMAZING PARK, GREAT EMPLOYEES, LEARNED A LOT FROM PLACARDS AND RANGER TALKS. VOLUNTEER WORKERS ARE AMAZING AND EAGER TO SHARE INFORMATION ABOUT PARK SITES.

APPLICATIONS, WHERE ARE THE APPLICATIONS TO DRIVE EVENTS AND DEVELOPMENT. AS UNITED STATES POPULATION SOARS TOWARDS 1 BILLION THE PARK WILL CONTINUE TO BE OVERCROWDED. OPEN MORE BACKCOUNTRY ROADS TO ACCOMODATE EXPLOSIVE UNITED STATES POPULATION. ALSO SECURE THE BOUDERS AND STABILIZE UNITED STATES POPULATION. IN SEVERAL GENERATIONS WITH A POPULATION OF BETWEEN 1-2 BILLION ENTRY WILL HAVE TO BE BY LOTTERY.

BATHROOMS ARE A BIG PROBLEM!

BATHROOMS AT UPPER FALLS WERE HORRIBLE 8-3-16. WISH THERE WAS MORE COMPOSTING (LIKE AT MAMMOTH).

BEAUTIFUL TRIP. WE HAVE NEVER BEEN OUT WEST AND ENJOYED EVERY MINUTE!

BEST VACATION EVER!

CONSIDER HOW TO CARE FOR EMPLOYEES, HELP THEM CARE FOR THEMSELVES SO THEY ARE SERVICE ORIENTED AND PLEASANT VERSUS RUDE, SARCASTIC, AND/OR IMPATIENT, WORN OUT BY PEOPLE.

CRACK DOWN HARD ON PEOPLE STOPPING IN THE ROAD! \$1000 FINE OR MORE.

DURING MY STAY AT YELLOWSTONE NP, I OBSERVED MANY HATS PEOPLE LOST IN INTEREST WAYS. YOU SHOULD CONCERN THEM ABOUT THAT POSSIBILITY BECAUSE OF HARD WINDS AND TRY TO TAKE THEM OFF WHEN IT HAPPENS. MY TOTOGRAPHY HAVE MANY HATS! YOU SHOULD OBSERVE PEOPLE CARRYING DRONES! I FELT SORRY LOOKING PEOPLE SCARING ANIMALS WITH THEM. MANY ROADS (SMALL ONES) ARE CLOSE TO VISITORS. THEY ARE GREAT TO WATCH WILDLIFE. I MISSED THIS POSSIBILITY IN THIS PARK.

ENTRANCE FEES ARE TOO LOW AND ESPECIALLY SHOULD BE INCREASED FOR NON-UNITED STATES CITIZENS. WE HAVE ALREADY PAID IN PART FOR THE PARKS AND SHOULD NOT HAVE TO BURDEN THE REPAIRS AND MAINTENACE CAUSED BY FOREIGN TOURISTS OVER RUNNING OUR

PARKS. MOST RETIRED PEOPLE HAVE MORE DISPOSOL INCOME THAN 20 YEAR OLDS. THE FEE STRUCTURE IS UPSIDE DOWN.

EXCELLENT OPPORTUNITY.

EXCEPT FOR A FEW YEARS WHEN WE LIVED OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES WE HAVE COME TO YELLOWSTONE EVERY YEAR TO FISH SINCE 1964.

EXTREMELY LOUD MOTORCYCLES ARE AN EXTREME ANNOYANCE, ESPECIALLY IN WEEK BEFORE BIKE WEEK IN STURGIS, SOUTH DAKOTA.

FIND A WAY TO ELIMINATE "HARLEY" MOTORCYCLES WITHIN PARK - NOISE POLLUTION IS INCONSISTENT WITH NPS MISSION!

FIRST COME, FIRST SERVE CAMPGROUNDS NEED IMPROVEMENTS.

FISHING SHOULD BE BANNED TO PROTECT WILDLIFE. LODGING IN THE PARK WAS NOT VALUE FOR MONEY.

FOOD SERVICE AT THE CANYON LODGE WAS POOR - PARKING PROBLEMS AT OLD FAITHFUL AREA, NORRIS GEYSER AND MAMMOTH SPRINGS - WANTED TO STAY AT OTHER LODGING FACILITIES BUT YOU HAD NO AVAILABILITY. BUT STAYING OFF PREMISE AT WEST YELLOWSTONE AND GARDINER DID ADD TO OUR TRIP.

GET RID OF THE [EXPLETIVE] WOLVES!

GREAT FLY FISHING, SOLITUDE ON STREAMS, AND GREAT STAFF. WE REALLY ENJOYED OURSELVES! THANK YOU.

GREAT PLACE TO VISIT, THANKS.

GREAT TRIP! FRIENDLY RANGERS!

GREAT TRIP. SOME AREAS WERE VERY CROWDED.

GREAT VISIT. MY HUSBAND AND I ARE TRAVELING THE UNITED STATED, TRYING TO VISIT ALL 50 STATES. "10 BEST THINGS TO SEE IN." WYOMING WAS #10. MONTANA WILL BE #11.

I AM A MARINE CORPS VETERAN AND SERVED AS A MARINE ONE CREW CHEIF FOR PRESIDENT BUSH IN 2005. IN MY SERVICE I SPENT ALOT OF TIME AT CAMP DAVID WHERE ROOSEVELT (FRANKLIN) CHOSE A PARK THAT HAD BEEN CREATED BY THE WORKS PROGESS ADMINISTRATION IN 1935 AS THE FUTURE SITE OF USS SHANGRI-LA, (CAMP DAVID). THIS PLACE IS KEPT UP BY THE GOVERNMENT AND IS WONDERFUL. THE YELLOWSTONE NP IS A FAR CRY FROM WHAT IT COULD BE! THE AMOUNT OF MONEY PAYED TO ENTER THE PARK IS ENOUGH THAT THE PARK SHOULD BE PAVED IN GOLD. AS AN AMERICAN, VETERAN, AND PATRIOT, I CAN SAY THAT THEODORE ROOSEVELT WOULD BE SAD TO SEE YELLOWSTONE NP TODAY. YET HE WOULD GREATLY PRAISE THE CITY OF MEDORA, NORTH DAKOTA FOR THEIR INVOLVEMENT AND TRUE CARE OF THE AREA SURROUNDING AND THAT MAKES UP THE THEODORE ROOSEVELT NATIONAL PARK! I WOULD GO TO THE THEODORE ROOSELVELT NATIONAL PARK AGAIN OVER THE YELLOWSTONE NATIONAL PARK ANY DAY OF THE WEEK. THANKS FOR YOUR CONCERN! [NAME]

I BELIEVE THAT THE PARK BUILDINGS ARE EITHER VERY NEW AND BEAUTIFUL AND THE OLD STRUCTURES HAVE BEEN BEAUTIFULLY MAINTAINED AND PRESERVED. THIS WAS OUR 3RD VISIT IN THE LAST 14 MONTHS AND THE WORK YOU HAVE DONE AT LAKE VILLAGE ON THE HOTEL AND THE OLD LOG STRUCTURES ARE SO WONDERFUL. I VISITED THE PARK 20 YEARS AGO AND THE CONDITIONS WERE SOMEWHAT DIRE. CONGRATULATIONS ON WHAT YOU HAVE ACCOMPLISHED AND FOR 100 YEARS! SUGGESTION: MORE VISIBILITY FOR KNOWING WHAT KIND OF ORGANIZED TOURS AND TALKS ARE AVAILABLE.

I HAVE VISITED THE PARK FOR 45 YEARS NOW AND WORKED SEASONALLY FOR 6 SUMMERS. I THINK THE NPS IS DOING THE BEST THEY CAN. HOWEVER, THE CRUSH OF VISITORS IS PUTTING THE PARK BEYOND CAPACITY. LIMITED PRIVATE AUTOS IS GOING TO BE NECESSARY. AN EXTENSIVE SHUTTLE BUS SYSTEM WOULD HELP.

I LIVE NEARBY IN CODY. WOULD LOVE TO VISIT MORE OFTEN BUT THE HORDES OF VISITORS KEEP ME AWAY. I RIDE TO OTHER NEARBY BEAUTIFUL PLACES. BEARTOOTH HIGHWAY, CHIEF JOSEPH HIGHWAY. NORTH AND SOUTH FORK OF SOLITONI, BIGHORN MOUNTAINS.

I THINK IT IS VERY IMPORTANT TO INCREASE LODGING AND CAMPING CAPACITY. THIS WOULD DECREASE TRAFFICE, AIR POLLUTION CARBON EMISSIONS, PARKING PROBLEMS AND CONGESTION AT ENTRY POINTS. GET MOST CAPACITY WITH LEAST IMPACT ON LAND AND

SIGHTLINES, NO OLD FAITHFULL INN TYPE STRUCTURES. CUBICLE TYPE INSTEAD. MOST LODGING ETC. AT ATTACTIONS. SIMPLEST AND BEST SOLUTION TO MUTIPLE PROBLEMS. ENDS 100 MILE ROUND TRIP FOR THOUSANDS DAILY. USE "PEOPLE MOVERS" (TRANS) FROM HOUSING AND CAMPGROUNDS TO ATTRACTIONS WHEN SHORT DISTANCE.

I VISIT YELLOWSTONE EVERY YEAR AND IT IS PERHAPS THE THING I LOOK FORWARD TO THE MOST. THANK YOU FOR PROTECTING AND PRESERVING THIS TREASURE.

I WISG THERE HAD BEEN A PLACE TO PARK OUR DOGS, AS WE WERE ON A 2 WEEK CAMPING TRIP AND HAD TO BRING THEM, BUT I DON'T THINK IT'S YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE THAT. WE HAD A WONDERFUL TIME! THANK YOU!

I WOULD LIKE TO SEE SINGLETRACK OPENED UP TO MOUNTAIN BIKES, SKETCHY RIDING ON SERVICE ROADS. MOST WERE LAZY AND DID NOT MAKE IT TO ALL THE DISANT TRAILHEADS FOR HIKING THAT I COULD HAVE EASILY RIDDEN. NEXT TIME I'LL TAKE A MOTORCYCLE OVER A BICYCLE. BUT EVERYTHING ELSE WAS SWEET!

IT WAS A GOOD EXPERIENCE, THANK YOU FOR YOUR FRIENDLY, WE'LL COME BACK!

IT WAS A GREAT TRIP AND A BIG EXPERIENCE!

IT WAS AMAZING!

IT WAS NICE TO SEE A BRIGHT PAGE WITH WARNINGS, IN DIFFERENT LANGUAGES, ABOUT SAFETY AROUND ANIMALS. MORE LIVE CAMERAS WOULD BE NEAT TO SEE WINTER IN YELLOWSTONE FROM ALL ANGLES.

IT WAS ONE OF THE HIGHLIGHTS OF OUR TRIP. SEE AMERICA!

IT WAS SURPRISING HOW FEW NPS EMPLOYEES WE SAW WORKING INSIDE THE PARK CONSIDERING THE NUMBER OF VISITORS.

IT WAS WONDERFUL, ROAD CONSTRUCTION DELAYS WERE TOO LONG.

IT WOULD BE NICE TO SEE SLOWER POSTED SPEED LIMITS ON THE MAIN ROADS. IT MIGHT HELP PEOPLE SLOW DOWN AND ENJOY THE SCENERY WITHOUT BEING "PUSHED" BY SOMEONE WANTING TO TRAVEL AT SPEEDS MAKING IT DIFFICULT TO RELAX AND ENJOY THE PARK.

IT'S PERFECT!

I'VE BEEN COMING TO THE PARK ALMOST EVERY YEAR OF MY LIFE, ABSOLUTELY LOVE YELLOWSTONE NP!

JUST BEING HONEST, THE COST/PER NIGHT FOR THE HOTELS/MOTELS WAS TOO EXPENSIVE!

KEEP ACCESS OPEN TO PEOPLE AND ANIMALS!

LOVE IT! ALL OF IT! I USUALLY VISIT THE PARK 4-5 TIMES A YEAR.

LOVED IT - COMING BACK BEEN LAST 4 YEARS.

LOVED IT AND CAN'T WAIT TO RETURN!

LOVED OUR TRIP! THANK YOU!

MAKE SURE HANDICAP AREAS ARE UP TO CODE AND CLEAN.

MORE ANIMALS TO SEE MORE INFORMATION ABOUT DRINKS, SUN PROTECTION, ESPECIALLY OUTDOOR CLOTHES. JOKE! NO ASIANS IN RENTAL CARS! BECAUSE POOR DRIVERS.

MORE PARK GUIDES! IT WAS AN AMAZING EXPERIENCE - YOU HAVE A GREAT PARK! WE SAW ALL OF THE ANIMALS EXCEPT FOR A BEAR! HAWK, BALD EAGLES, BEAVER, MOUSE, WOLF (MALE AND FEMALE), ELK, BIGHORN SHEEP, BISON, BABY FOX, PRONGHORN ANTELOPE. THANK YOU! WEST YELLOWSTONE IS TOO TOURISTY. GARDINER WAS NICE.

MORE RANGERS OUT IN FIELD WOULD BE GOOD, STRICTER ENFORCEMENT OF PARKING RULES MIGHT BE CONSIDERED.

MY FAVORITE NATIONAL PARK.

N/A

N/A (MAYBE MORE LAKE OPTION ADVENTURES, ISLANDS).

NEED MORE PAVED ROADS, AND ENFORCE THE "NO STOPPING ON ROADWAY". WOULD LIKE TO SEE MORE ANIMALS. WE WERE AT YELLOWSTONE 14 DAYS AND EMJOYED IT VERY MUCH.

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO. THANK YOU FOR ASKING!
OVERALL, YELLOWSTONE NATURAL ENVIRONMENT SHOULD BE MAINTAINED, SINCE THAT IS WHAT MAKES THE PARK UNIQUE. HOWEVER, THE NUMBER OF VEHICLES IN THE PARK AT PEAK TIMES IS EXCESSIVE. IT TRULY TAKES AWAY FROM THE ENJOYMENT. ALSO, DURING LATE IN THE AFTERNOON DRIVERS NOT STAYING IN PARK DRIVE AGGRESSIVELY TO REACH THE EXITS TO THE PARK. IF POSSIBLE CAMERAS SHOULD BE PLACED TO ENFORCE THE SPEED LIMIT.
PLEASE DO NOT ADD ANYMORE FACILITIES. ENCOURAGE PEOPLE TO GET INTO THE BACKCOUNTRY.
PLEASE SLOW TRAFFIC DOWN - SPEED BUMPS, SPEED TRAPS. I FINALLY SAW WOLVES ON THIS TRIP - AFTER TRYING FOR 6 YEARS!
PLEASE VOTE FOR AMERICA. VOTE TRUMP.
PULL OUT AREAS ARE IMPORTANT WHERE BISON CONGREGATE. I AM SURE YOU WOULD HAVE THE DATA.
QUESTION #22 IS LEADING TOWARDS POTENTIAL LIMITING OF ACCESS TO THE PARK BY USE OF SHUTTLES OR CLOSURES. I HIGHLY OPPOSE ANY RULES TO FURTHER LIMIT ACCESS TO VEHICLES OR ROADS.
RECYCLING SERVICES WERE BETTER A COUPLE OF YEARS AGO.
ROOSEVELT LODGE SHOULD PROVIDE MORE AREAS TO PREPARE FOOD AND CLEANER RESTROOMS.
SECURING A CAMPPSITE SPUR-OF-THE MOMENT WAS DIFFICULT. THOUGH I'M THANKFUL FOR PERSERVERING AND WINNING AND SITE FOR ONE NIGHT. NICE NEIGHBORS ON ONE SIDE, NATURE ON THE OTHER, BUT LOUD TRUCKS, LOUD VOICES, AND HOARDS ALL AROUND.
SERVICES GET EXPENSIVE.
SOME OF THE OUTDOOR BATHROOMS WERE PRETTY NASTY. OTHERWISE WE HAD AN EXCELLENT VACATION! THANK YOU!
SPECIAL PRIVELEGES SHOULD NOT BE GIVEN TO PRIVATE GROUPS SUCH AS THE YELLOWSTONE ASSOCIATION.
SPEED UP ROAD CONSTRUCTION CONTINUE TO WIDEN ROAD SHOULDERS.
THANK YOU
IT WAS AMAZING!
THANK YOU!
THANK YOU. TRAFFIC GETS BAD. I THINK COULD HAVE SIGNS DIRECTING PEOPLE WHERE THERE IS LESS TRAFFIC. NO MANDATORY BUSES PLEASE. HAVE A FEW AREAS WHERE DOGS COULD GO "TRAILS" LEASH
THANKS TO T.R.!
THANKS. WE LOVE THIS PARK.
THE BATHROOM NEED TO BE CLEANED MORE OFTEN!
THE CAFETERIA AT OLD FAITHFUL IS OUTDATED AND THE FOOD WAS INEDIBLE.
THE LODGING AND THE FOOD ARE NOT GOOD.
THE MOST WONDERFUL EXPERIENCE MY HUSBAND AND I HAVE ENCOUNTERED RECOMMENDING TO EVERYONE.
THE PARK
THE PARK IS AMAZING WITH SCENERY AND OUTDOOR OPPROTUNITY! HOWEVER I WAS EXTREMELY FRUSTRATED WITH THE AMOUNT OF HATS AND OTHER ITEMS VISITORS DO NOT PAY

ATTENTION/SECURE WHEN WALKING THE TRAILS OR VISITING POPULAR SPOTS. MAYBE ESTABLISH A TYPE OF LOTTERY SYSTEM TO LIMIT THE NUMBER OF FOREIGNERS VISITING THE PARK. ALTHOUGH IF THIS IMPACTS THE FUNDING FOR THE PARK'S OPERATIONS, I'M AGAINST IT.

THE WHOLE TRIP WAS GREAT! THANK YOU! NATIONAL PARK!

THIS WAS ONE OF THE GREATEST EXPERIENCES OF OUR LIVES.

THOROUGHLY ENJOYED! THANK YOU!

TOO MANY PEOPLE.

TRAFFIC IS THE BIGGEST PROBLEM, AND AS A WORLDWIDE LEADER/EXAMPLE IN CONSERVATION, THE PARK SHOULD TAKE THE LEAD IN EXPANDING/PROMOTING PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION. A SHUTTLE SERVICE WITH GOOD ROUTES/TIMES/STOPS WOULD SERVE THE PARK AS WELL AS SOCIETY AS A WHOLE. I WOULD PAY MORE FOR THIS SERVICE. AND THOUGH I AM CURRENTLY DRIVING THROUGH FOR WORK PURPOSES SO RECOGNIZE THE NEED FOR SOME PRIVATE VEHICLE USE, I THINK PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SHOULD OTHERWISE BE MANDATORY GIVEN THE INCREASE IN VISITOR USE, RESULTING IMPACT ON NATURAL FEATURES AND INFRASTRUCTURE AND UNSAFE DRIVING AND OTHER BEHAVIOR THAT GOES WITH MORE PEOPLE. ALSO, WE DON'T NEED MORE WIFI OR PERSONAL ELECTRONIC DEVICES IN THE PARK.

TRAILERS AND LARGE BUSES SHOULD NOT TO ALLOW TO DRIVE THROUGH THE PARK TO STOP AT SIGHTS. ONLY TO ENTER AND EXIT FOR VISITOR CAMPING. LARGE GROUPS SHOULD NOT BE BUSES IN. BREAK DOWN INTO SMALLER GROUPS. FINES SHOULD BE GIVEN FOR PEOPLE NOT FOLLOWING PARK RULES I.E. STANDING IN THE ROAD, BLOCKING TRAFFIC TO STOP ON ROAD TO TAKE PICTURES.

TRIP WAS WONDERFUL, SMOKEY MOUNTAIN NATIONAL PARK SHOULD CHARGE AN ENTRANCE FEE AS THE PARKS OUT WEST DO BECAUSE THEY REALLY NEED TO UPGRADE THEIR FACILITIES TO THE LEVEL OF YELLOWSTONE.

VAULT TOILET NEAR CASTLE GEYSER, ADDITIONAL VAULT TOILET NEAR MORNING GLORY. WE LOVE YELLOWSONE! KEEP UP THE GOOD WORK.

VISITORS DEFINITELY DO NOT ADHERE TO SPEED LIMIT. NEED MORE PULL-OUTS (FOR SLOW POKES LIKE US). NEED COMPETITION (POSSIBLY?) FOR RESTAURANTS TO IMPROVE QUALITY OF FOOD AND SERVICE PROVIDED.

VISITORS DROVE TOO FAST, PASSED ON YELLOW LINES, BLEW HORNS, DROVE THROUGH BISON ON ROAD, TAILGATED. WE WOULD PULL OFF ROAD IN OBSERVATION AREA FOR TRAFFIC TO PASS. THERE NEEDS TO BE A LAW THAT THERE HAS TO BE SEVERAL CAR LENGTHS BETWEEN EACH VEHICLE. THE TAILGATING MADE THE BEAUTIFUL TRIP STRESSFUL!

WE HAD A GREAT TIME AND WE WILL VISIT THE PARK AGAIN.

WE HAD A WONDERFUL TRIP! WE ARE GOING TO GRAND TETON NP, AND STAY AND SEE FOR A FEW DAYS FOR THE FIRST TIME. THANKS SO MUCH! YELLOWSTONE NP!

WE JUST MOVED TO MONTANA, HAVE FAMILY IN BOZEMAN AND PLAN ON VISITING A LOT! BEAUTIFUL PARK, THANK YOU.

WE LOVE OUR NATIONAL PARKS! THANK YOU, THANK YOU.

WE LOVE THE FREEDOM OF THE PARK. I CAN JUMP IN MY CAR AND GO ANYWHERE AND STOP WHEREVER I WANT. MAYBE YOU SHOULD CONSIDER MORE PULL-OUTS IN AREAS THAT CONSTANTLY REQUIRES WAITING FOR VEHICLES TRYING TO FIND A PLACE TO PULL OFF THE ROAD. HAYDEN VALLEY HAS THE BUFFALO AND WOLF WATCHERS CONSTANTLY ALL OVER THE ROADS AND IN A COUPLE AREAS IT CAN BE KIND OF DANGEROUS. THANK YOU. P.S. I LIVED IN CODY YEARS AGO WHEN I WAS YOUNG AND STILL LOVE COMING BACK AND SO DOES MY WIFE. IT IS STARTING TO GET KIND OF HARD TO GET CONSECUTIVE DAYS IN THE SAME PLACE SO, WE HAVE TO MOVE AROUND THE PARK MORE. WE CAN'T AFFORD \$550 A NIGHT.

WE LOVE YELLOWSTONE NATIONAL PARK AND HAVE LIVED WITHIN A FEW HOURS OF IT MOST OF MY LIFE.

WE WERE MOTHER AND DAUGHTER TRAVELING INDEPENDTLY FROM THE UNITED KINGDOM. WE WOULD HAVE VERY MUCH LIKED TO HAVE DONE SOME BACKCOUNTRY HIKES BUT LACKED THE CONFIDENCE TO 'GO IT ALONE'. MORE RANGER LED WALKS (6-8 MILES) OR (2-3) HOURS WOULD

HAVE BEEN WELCOME, BUT WE WERE NOT ABLE TO LINK UP WITH ANY OF THESE WHILST IN THE PARK.

WE WERE ORGIGINALLY ASSIGNED CAMPSITE #339J IN GRANT CAMPGROUND. THIS PARTICULAR SPOT IS AWFUL AND SHOULD NOT BE A SITE FOR ANYONE. IT IS A PATCH OF DIRT IN FRONT OF THE BATHROOM. THERE IS NO PRIVACY AND WOULD HAVE PEOPLE WALKING THROUGH AT ALL HOURS. I'M SO GRATEFUL WE WERE ABLE TO SWITCH, BUT THIS SHOULD BE REMOVED AS A CAMPSITE FOR ANYONE.

WE (A GROUP) OF 4 TRAVELLED THROUGH THE PARK ON MOTORCYCLES. MANY PEOPLE DO THIS EVERY YEAR.

WHAT A SHAME THAT THE MEAL WE NEEDED AT CANYON VILLAGE WAS THE WORST MEAL WE HAVE EVER EATEN! TO BE IN SUCH NATURAL AND SPLENDID SURROUNDINGS, SURELY IT COULDN'T BE MUCH TO ASK TO HAVE THE EXPERIENCE COMPLIMENTED BY FRESH/INTERESTING PRODUCE. IT WAS OUR ONLY DEPRESSING MOMENT. A MISSED OPPROTUNITY NOT TO USE NATURE'S BOUNTY. I ATE VEGETABLE LASANGA - WHEN QUEING FOR FOOD MY SON REMARKED, "IT LOOKS LIKE SCHOOL DINNER." I HOPE SOMETHING CAN BE DONE TO ENHANCE THE YELLOWSTONE EXPERIENCE ON THE FOOD CATERING LEVEL!

WHERE FREQUENT TRAFFIC JAMS OCCUR BECAUSE OF ANIMALS IN ROADWAY OCCUR, QUICKER DISPERSAL IS NEEDED.

WOULD LOVE TO HAVE WARM SPRINGS TO BATHE AND SOAK IN!

YELLOWSTONE NP IS THE REASON I MOVED TO BOZEMAN, MONTANA FROM GEORGIA.

YES, THANKS FOR NOT HAVING TV'S IN THE ROOMS! IT IS NICE TO CONNECT WITH FAMILY AND CONVERSE ABOUT OUR TRIP. I HAVE NOT CAMPED IN YNP BUT PLAN TO SOON! FYI: ON QUESTION 8. WE LIKE TO STAY AT A DIFFERNT PARK EACH NIGHT SO WE CAN COVER DIFFERENT REGIONS OF YNP. ON THIS TRIP, WE STAYED AT THE FOLLOWING. NIGHTS: 1) CODY, WYOMING, 2) COOKE CITY, MONTANA, 3) COOKE CITY, MONTANA, 4) WEST YELLOWSTONE, 5) GRANT VILLAGE. WE PURCHASE AN ANNUAL PASS AND ATTEND YNP YEARLY AMONG OUR NP TRIPS!

South

"NATIONAL PARKS ARE THE BEST IDEA WE EVER HAD. ABSOLUTELY AMERICAN, ABSOLUTELY DEMOCRATIC, THEY REFLECT US AT OUR BEST RATHER THAN OUR WORST." -WALLACE STEGNER. KEEP UP THE GOOD WORK! WE, AS AMERICANS, AS HUMANS, AS ANIMALS NEED NATURE AND OUR PLANET NEEDS PROTECTION. PLEASE DON'T LET PEOPLE RUIN THE PARKS!

#2 TERMINALLY ILL CANCER TRIP TO ALASKA AND DRIVE HOME TO INDIANA.

A FOUR HOUR TRAFFIC JAM - SAW NO WILDLIFE AND ONLY 2 THERMAL FEATURES. WILL NOT RETURN. VERY VERY POOR PARKING DANGEROUS DRIVERS -NEED RANGERS OR STOPLIGHTS. ABILITY TO ACCESS INTERNET WOULD MAKE THE PARK WEBSITE AND INFO MORE VALUABLE AND ACCESSIBLE. HOWEVER, WHAT WOULD IMPACT OF THIS BE ON WILDLIFE?

ABOUT AS WELL-MANAGED AS COULD BE IMAGINED FOR A BUSY, BUT NATURAL PLACE.

ADD SOME BARS ON THE ROADSIDE OF NORTH ROUTE, IF POSSIBLE.

ADDITIONAL LODGING WITHIN THE PARK WOULD BE GREAT. WE COULDN'T GET LODGING IN YELLOWSTONE, SO WE WERE COMMUTING IN FROM JACKSON LAKE LODGE WHICH ADDED A LOT OF DRIVING TIME TO EACH VISIT. ADDITIONAL RESTROOM LOCATIONS WOULD BE GREAT. ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS TO PURCHASE FOOD AND DRINKS WOULD BE GREAT. BIGGEST PROBLEM WAS LACK ON PARKING AT MOST THERMAL FEATURES. OLD FAITHFUL HAS SUFFICIENT PARKING, BUT MORE OTHERS WERE WAY TOO SMALL - AND SET UP IN SUCH A WAY THAT WE WERE TRAPPED. NOWHERE TO TURN AROUND IF WE DIDN'T WANT TO WAIT FOR A PARKING SPACE. LOVE OUR VISIT, WILL RECOMMEND TO OTHERS.

AWESOME PLACE! PLANNING ON RETURNING SOMEDAY.

BEAUTIFUL PARK, HAD A GREAT TIME.

BEAUTIFUL PLACE WE WANT TO VISIT AGAIN.

BEAUTIFUL!

BOARDWALKS SHOULD BE MADE EITHER OR WITH RAILING. MORE AFFORDABLE PASSES FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS OR HAVE A DAY PASS OPTION.

BUFFALO FORK TRAIL OFFERED A NICE RESPITE FROM THE CROWDS.

BUSLOADS OF ASIAN VISITORS ARE RUDE, INCONSIDERATE AND DO NOT FOLLOW PARK RULES AND SAFETY SIGNS. BICYCLES CAUSE SAFETY ISSUES ON THE ROAD. SHOULDERS ARE NOT BIG ENOUGH FOR THE BICYCLES TO MOVE OFF THE ROAD ON NON-PASSING SECTIONS OF THE PARK. ENTRANCE GATES NEED TO OFFER/EXPLAIN LIFETIME PASS AND FEES. SERVERS THAT WORK IN THE PARK SHOULD BE ABLE TO COMMUNICATE BETTER. EXAMPLE, WE ASKED A QUESTION AND THE PERSON DID NOT UNDERSTAND THE QUESTION, HER TAG SHOWED POLAND. IF SHE DID NOT UNDERSTAND ENGLISH HOW DID SHE HANDLE OTHER LANGUAGES.

CAMPGROUND RESTROOMS - GUIDANCE ON NOT PUTTING FOOD IN URINALS - NEED TO USE COMMON LANGUAGES AND/OR SYMBOLS.

DEATH TO WOLVES.

DID I STRESS THE OVER CROWDING? CONGRATS ON THE SUCCESS OF THE WOLF REINTEGRATION! WHERE ARE THE ELK? WHO THINKS ALLOWING BICYCLES ON MOUNTAIN ROADS WITH CONGESTED TRAFFIC IS A GOOD IDEA? NEXT YEAR I'LL GO TO DISNEY. LESS PEOPLE! HOW SAD FOR SUCH A NATURAL TREASURE!

EDUCATE POTENTIAL VISITORS HOW TO AVOID ALTITUDE SICKNESS!

EVERYONE (RANGERS, STAFF, ETC.) WAS, EXTREMELY FRIENDLY AND HELPFUL! WE HAD A WONDERFUL TIME.

GET RID OF THE WOLVES SO THE OTHER WILDLIFE WILL BECOME ABUNDANT AGAIN.

GRAND CANYON OF THE YELLOWSTONE SOUTH RIM: SOME STRETCHES OF THE TRAIL ARE DANGEROUS.

GREAT EXPERIENCE

GREAT EXPERIENCE!

GREAT JOB! IT'S BEAUTIFUL.

GUARDRAIL AND GUARDRAIL END TREATMENT NEED TO BE REPLACED AND/OR MAINTAINED FOR VISITOR SAFETY (SOUTH ENTRANCE); PARKING INGFESS/EGRESS AND CIRCULATION AT OLD FAITHFUL COULD BE IMPROVED TO BE MORE EFFICIENT AND INTUITIVE FOR VISITORS (IT'S CONFUSING). LOOKING FORWARD TO A FUTURE TRIP DURING OFF SEASON WHEN THERE ARE LESS PEOPLE AND MORE TIME.

HAD A GREAT TIME!

HAD A GREAT TIME.

HAVE MORE TENT CAMPING IN CAMPGROUNDS AVAILABLE.

HAVE VISITED ANNUALLY SINCE 1975 (MISSED '79 '80 AND '15), THANKS FOR THE WORK.

I KNOW THE NPS NEED THE VISITOR REVENUE TO PROVIDE THE PROGRAMS AND MAINTAIN THE PARKS. I JUST WISH FOR LESS PEOPLE AND LESS PEOPLE BEHAVE INAPPROPRIATELY AT THE NPS AND ENDANGER THE WILDLIFE, THEMSELVES AND THE ENVIRONMENT. THEY SHOULD ALL GET PARK RANGER BREAKS. BUT I SEE A GRIZZLY FROM MY CAR AND THE SUV IN FRONT OF MY UNLOADS THE KIDS (BEAR BAIT). HOWEVER, I REALIZE ONE CAN'T FIX STUPID AND EVEN WITH THE RANGER INFORMATION, IT DOESN'T MEAN THEY WILL LISTEN. THEIR BEHAVIOR DOES AFFECT THE REST OF OUR EXPERIENCE.

I LOOK FORWARD TO ANOTHER VISIT!

I LOVE NATIONAL PARKS!

I PERSONALLY WOULD LIKE TO LEARN MORE ABOUT VOLCANOES, A MODEL THAT SHOW IF YELLOWSTONE ERUPTS, HOW WILL IT ERUPT AND THE POTENTIAL IMPACTS. A SHORT FILM ABOUT HOW YELLOWSTONE WAS FORMED.

I SUPPORT MORE FUNDING TO THE NATIONAL PARK TO IMPROVE FACILITIES, MAINTENANCE AND IMPROVE COMMUNICATION TO VISITORS. STAFF AND VOLUNTEERS WERE WONDERFUL THROUGHOUT OUR VISIT.

I THINK SMALL DOGS THAT HAVE THE CAPACITY TO BE CARRIED AND RESTRAINED IN SOME SORT OF LIKE A BABY CARRIER BACK PACK NEEDS TO BE APPROVED. LITTLE DOGS THAT TRAVEL IN A PURSE HARDLY ATTRACT ANY ATTENTION AND ARE A LOT LESS DISRUPTIVE AND UNRULY THAN KIDS.

I THINK YOU ARE DOING A VERY GOOD JOB.

I WAS SHOCKED AT THE PRICES AT THE IN PARK CONVENIENCE STORE. I UNDERSTAND SUPPLY AND DEMAND BUT FELT IT WAS TAKING ADVANTAGE OF TOURISTS.

I WAS STUPID TO PUT WOLVES IN YELLOWSTONE NATIONAL PARK.

I WAS VERY IMPRESSED BY ALL OF THE FOOD OPTIONS, ESPECIALLY FOR MY VEGAN TEENAGER. MUCH BETTER THAN THE TETONS! WE LOVED ALL THE FRIENDLY STAFF FROM AROUND THE WORLD - EXCELLENT SERVICE, ALWAYS. THE LAKE HOTEL WAS QUITE IMPRESSIVE. A SMALL HIT -WE NOTICED THIS AT THE RESTROOMS IN THE CANYONS AREA AND MAMMOTH. THE TOILET PAPER SHREDS AS YOU TRY TO PULL ON THE ROLL TO USE IT, RESULTING IN TINY PIECES OF PAPER ALL OVER THE FLOOR. TT MAKES THE BATHROOMS LOOK DIRTY AND UNAPPEALING. THANKS FOR A WONDERFUL EXPERIENCE!

I WILL BE WATCHING FOR THE RESULTS OF THIS SURVEY.

IF POSSIBLE, ENFORCE THE RULES OF THE PARK. SHUTTLE SERVICE IS NEEDED. MORE WATER FILLING STATIONS.

I'M BATMAN.

IMPROVEMENT OF WIFI (NOT PRESENT AT ALL IN RESTAURANTS, ETC.).

IN ADDITION TO BETTER ROADS ADD MORE PULLOUTS. DO NOT CHECK PASSES WHEN EXITING PARK.

IT A WONDERFUL PLACE THAT THE JESUS CHRIST OUR LORD CREATED.

IT IS WONDERFUL. IF YOU GET CONTRIBUTIONS/SUPPORT FROM PRIVATE COMPANIES DON'T ALLOW THEM TO DEFACE THE PARK WITH GARISH SIGNS OR BILLBOARDS.

IT WAS AMAZING. THE PARK WAS VERY CLEAN. EVERYONE WAS SO HELPFUL AND KIND. OUR BEST VACATION. THANK YOU!

IT WAS AWESOME!

IT WAS GREAT!

IT WAS WONDERFUL HOSPITALITY WAS SPECTACULAR REALLY HAD A GREAT TIME, JUST NEEDED 1-2 MORE DAYS. WE DID A LOT IN ONE WEEK (SOUTH DAKOTA TO YELLOWSTONE NP, MONTANA, HOME). WE STAYED AT LAKE ONE NIGHT THERE WAS ONE CABIN LEFT. THE SAME DAY I CALLED. FOR NOT REALLY PLANNING THE TRIP SPECIFICALLY - EVERYTHING COULD NOT OF WENT ANY BETTER. I WAITED 4 YEARS TO FINALLY AFFORD TO COME.

IT WOULD BE HELPFUL TO MARK TAILHEADS WITH MILEAGE AND/OR PICTURE OF TRAIL. IT WOULD HAVE BEEN NICE IF SOME SIGNS SAID HOW FAR OF A WALK IT WAS TO THE SITES I WANTED TO SEE AND HOW DIFFICULT. NO - NOT ALL SITES.

IT'S A GEM!

IT'S GREAT

KEEP THE PARK BEAUTIFUL AND KEEP IT PROTECTED. THANK YOU!

KEEP UP THE CONSISTENT WORK.

KEEP UP THE GOOD WORK.

KEEP UP THE GOOD WORK. GOD BLESS US ALL.

LIMIT PRIVATE TOUR BUSES. VISITORS NOT ADHERING TO RULES AND CULTURAL NORMS AND ADDING TO CONGESTION. OTHERWISE, WE HAD A FANTASTIC EXPIERENCE AND HOPE THE PARK IS HERE FOR ANOTHER CENTURY FOR VISITORS TO ENJOY.

LOVE YELLOWSTONE - PLANNED A TRIP FOR NEXT YEAR WITH LAKE CABIN RESERVATIONS.

LOVED IT!

LOVED IT! LAMAR/HAYDEN VALLEY. HORSEBACK RIDING AT ROOSEVELT LODGE. OLD WEST COOKOUT. HIKING TROUT LAKE. ALL FOUR QUADRANTS OF THE PARK. GORGEOUS!

MADE COMMENT ON REQUEST FOR HOT WATER IN CAMPGROUND RESTROOMS.

MORE INFORMATION ON NATIONAL PARK SERVICE'S HOMEPAGE ABOUT CLOSED ROAD/TRAIL, KNOWLEDGE.

MOST UNPLEASANT: WAITING 2 HOURS TO ENTER YELLOWSTONE NP AT SOUTH ENTRANCE. SUGGESTIONS: IMPROVE SIGNAGE FOR NAVIGATING AROUND OLD FAITHFUL AREA (STORES, LODGES, PARKING LOTS) AND LIST HOURS OF OPERATION AND LOCATIONS FOR DINING ROOMS. IMPROVE TRAFFIC FLOW THROUGH GRAND HOT SPRING AREA AND PEDESTRIAN WALKWAYS (PEOPLE WALKING EVERYWHERE! NEED BETTER SIGNAGE FOR LOCATING PARKING AREAS).

MY AT&T CELL PHONE DIDN'T WORK. PLEASE FIX THE CELL PHONE PROBLEM IN THE PARK. THANK GOD I DIDN'T NEED MY PHONE FOR AN EMERGENCY!

MY HUSBAND HAD A BUSINESS MEETING IN THE GRAND TETON NP IN AUGUST. I MADE A DAY TRIP TO SEE THE GEYSERS DURING THAT TIME. I WAS SO IMPRESSED THAT I RETURNED LAST WEEK WITH MY DAUGHTER FOR HER FALL BREAK! WE'RE PLANNING A TRIP FOR OUR WHOLE FAMILY FOR THE FALL OF 2018. MY ONLY NEGATIVE ISSUES WERE THE BUSLOADS OF TOURISTS. I HONESTLY DON'T KNOW IF SHUTTLES WOULD HELP. OUR TRIP THIS PAST WEEK WAS AWESOME. THERE WERE STILL ANNOYING ASIANS WHO WERE TOTALLY UNAWARE OF OTHERS AT THE MAJOR AREAS (OLD FAITHFUL, MAMMOTH HOT SPRINGS, CANYON FALLS) BUT ONCE WE GOT AWAY FROM THOSE PLACES, THEY WERE NONEXISTENT. SERIOUSLY, THOUGH? BAN THE SELFIE STICKS. IF DISNEY HAS DONE IT, SO CAN YOU. AN ASIANS WOMAN CUT IN FRONT OF PEOPLE WHO HAD BEEN WAITING FOR OLD FAITHFUL FOR A HALF HOUR AND RUINED THEIR PICTURES TAKING SELFIES DURING THE OLD FAITHFUL ERUPTION. TOTALLY PREVENTABLE!

MY WIFE SUFFERED FROM FEAR AND PANIC ON ROADS WITH NO GUARD RAILS AND DEEP DROPS ON THE SIDE.

N/A

N/A

NEED LOT MORE SIGNS.

NEED MORE HOTELS WITHIN 40 MILES OF EXTERIOR BOUNDARY OF PARK.

NEED TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO RECREATIONAL VEHICLES TO MORE SITES. AT LEAST UP TO 30 RECREATIONAL VEHICLES COULD PROVIDE MORE TURN OUTS AND PASSING LANES.

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO CELL SIGNAL IS NOT CONVENIENCE FOR ME TO CONTACT MY FAMILY.

NO CELLPHONE SIGNAL.

NO FOR NOW.

NO WI-FI! NO BEARS. GREAT EXPERIENCE!

NO! IT WAS GREAT!

NO.

NONE OTHER THAN THE OVERZEALOUS HOST AT INDIAN CREEK SHOULD BE SPOKEN TO ABOOUT CUSTOMER SERVICE AND UNDERSTANDING OF CAMPER'S NEEDS.

NONE.

NOPE!

NOPE.

NP ARE A GREAT RESOURCE!

OLD FAITHFUL-OVERLY CROWDED, CONFUSING CAFETERIA.

ONCE IN A LIFETIME TYPE TRIP FOR US. WAS GREAT - SOME SERVICE TYPE IMPROVEMENTS IN HOTEL STAFF ETC. WOULD BE ADVISED, AT LEAST TO GET TO NORMAL HOTEL LEVEL STATUS. BATHROOMS WERE ROUGH - NOT MANY, HARD TO GET USED TO! ANIMALS WERE #1 FOR US, SCENERY, THERMAL #2.

ONE ENJOYED SEEING THE PARK AGAIN, LAST TIME THERE I WAS A KID. THIS WAS MY HUSBAND'S FIRST TIME. SUGGESTION FOR LARGER PARKING LOTS IN OLD FAITHFUL. A WAY TO MARK THE ROWS WE PARK IN. BE HELPFUL IN LOCATING OUR VEHICLES. CARS AROUND WHERE YOU PARK CHANGE. ALSO TO NAME THE LOT WE ARE PARKED IN SINCE THERE ARE A COUPLE THERE. ROWS CAN BE NAMED AFTER POOLS/GEYSERS/ANIMALS, AS A SUGGESTION. THERE WERE FEW SITES WANTED TO SEE WAS UNABLE TO DUE TO NO PARKING BOTH TIMES SO UNABLE TO VIEW THE SITES AT ALL. THE PARK WAS CLEAN AND WHAT STAFF AND VENDORS WE DID ENCOUNTER WERE HELPFUL AND PLEASANT.

ONLY ISSUE. NOT ENOUGH SIGNAGE FOR DRIVING DIRECTIONS. FOUND TRAVEL IN THE PARK TO BE CONFUSING AT TIMES.

OUR TRIP WAS WONDERFUL, BUT NEED A LOT MORE TIME IN PARK. SHUTTLE SERVICES WOULD BE NICE TO SEE SOME AREAS OF THE PARK.

PARK HOTELS ARE VERY EXPENSIVE FOR AN AVERAGE AMERICAN FAMILY TO AFFORD. IT WOULD BE NICE IF YOU COULD LIMIT THE NUMBER OF FOREIGN VISITORS TO THE PARK. THEY TRAVEL IN HUGE BUSLOADS AND OVERWHELM THE FACILITIES. PLEASE CONSIDER LIMITING TOUR BUS NUMBERS IN THE PARK.

PLEASE PROVIDE INTRODUCTION OF HIGHLIGHTS /HISTORY/CULTURE/WILD ANIMAL INFOMATION IN MANDARIN, IF POSSIBLE.

PLEASE SEE 23B. THIS IS AN INCREDIBLE PLACE. I'D LOVE TO SEE MORE "RANDOM" OPPORTUNITIES FOR NATURE AND WILDLIFE EDUCATION - LAST YEAR, I RAN INTO A RANGER WITH A WOLF DISPLAY AT ROOSEVELT LODGE WHO I TALKED TO AND LISTENED TO WITH OTHERS FOR OVER AN HOUR; I LEARNED A TON! THE HAYDEN AND LAMAR VALLEY PULLOUTS (ESPECIALLY DURING BISON JAMS) PROVIDE EXCELLENT OPPORTUNITIES FOR SUCH INTERACTIONS. IF ONLY PARK EMPLOYEES WEREN'T STRECHED SO THIN.

PLEASE TRY TO KEEP THE VOLCANO FROM ERUPTING!

PUT SIGNS IN THERMAL AREAS "SECURE YOUR HAT!" SAFETY SIGNS FOR ALL ELSE. WE SAW TOO MANY PEOPLE GO ACROSS THERMAL AREAS TO RETREIVE HATS. WE LISTENED TO RANGER PROGRAM AND KNEW TO HOLD ONTO HAT.

RECYCLING AT ALL ATTRACTIONS. ONE WAY LOOPS ON CROWDED WALKWAYS LIKE BEHIND OLD FAITHFUL AND GRAND PRISMATIC HOT SPRING. MORE INTERPRETIVE SIGNS ON PULLOUTS. RANGER "KIOSKR" IN MIDDLE OF MAJOR ATTRATIONS TO ANSWER QUESTIONS, GIVE MORE INFORMATION, ETC. THINK SMALL STRUCTURE WITH ROOF AND STOOL AND RANGER.

SADLY THIS PARK AS MANY NPS ARE TOO CROWDED. I WOULD STILL LIKE TO DRIVE THROUGH AND CAMP OUTSIDE THE PARK. IT IS A VERY SPECIAL PARK.

SHOULD BE MORE DOG FRIENDLY. I WOULD BE WILLING TO ACCEPT RESPONSIBILITY FOR HARM TO ME OR MY DOG, DUE TO HAVING HIM ON A TRAIL.

SUGGEST MORE INTERPRETIVE TOURS. THANKS FOR A SPECIAL WEEK OF NATURE AND LEARNING! SURVEY TOO LONG.

THANK YOU! PARK IS BEAUTIFUL. A FEW MORE RANGERS OR VOLUNTEERS MIGHT HELP. AGAIN, THANK YOU!

THANK YOU. WE LOVE NPS. THIS WAS OUR 41ST NATIONAL PARK. MY WIFE IS A UX RESEARCHER AND WANTS TO WORK FOR NPS. SHE FOLLOWS YELLOWSTONE ON INSTAGRAM AND WAS SO EXCITED TO BE CHOSEN FOR THIS SURVEY. SO, THANKS! PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US FOR A FOLLOW-UP IF NEEDED: BETHANY DUDLEY - BETHANYBDUDLEY@GMAIL.COM.

THANKS FOR THE JUNIOR RANGER PROGRAM, MY KIDS LOVED IT. I REALLY WISH IT COULD BE AVAILABLE IN FRENCH/CHINESE AS WELL.

THE BOARDWALKS AT MAMMOTH NEED SOME IMPROVEMENT. ALSO, IT WOULD BE NICE TO HAVE SOME MORE DOG - FRIENDLY ACTIVITES.

THE CAMPGROUNDS NEED TO BE PAVED, MORE LANDSCAPING IN BETWEEN SITES, BITS OF TRASH PICKED UP, MORE TREES PLANTED IN BETWEEN SITES. VERY UNPLEASANT TO STAY FOR 3 NIGHTS!

THE COMPOSITE/PLASTIC WALKWAYS ARE VERY SLIPPERY. SIGNS FOR ATTRACTIONS NEED TO BE FARTHER FROM ATTRACTION/PULLOFF TO GIVE MORE TIME FOR STOPPING. WOODEN WALKWAYS HAD LOTS OF NAILS THAT WERE STICKING UP.

THE NEED FOR BETTER PRE-TRIP INFORMATION ON CAMPSITE AVAILABILITY.

THE ONLY THING WE THOUGHT THAT WOULD BE BETTER WAS FOR SIGNS TELLING US THERE WAS GOING TO BE A SCENIC TURN OUT IN - FEET.

THE WOLVES ARE KILLING THE ELK AND DEER AND SMALL GAME IN IDAHO AND MONTANA. BEEN THERE AND SEEN IT. [NAME] [ADDRESS].

THIS WAS GREAT!

TOO MANY ASIAN WHO DON'T RESPECT PEOPLE AND NATURE.

TOO MANY PEOPLE TRYING TO USE LIMITED RESOURCES.

TOO MANY TOURIST(INTERNATIONAL) WITH NO RESPECT FOR NATURE OR OTHER PEOPLE.

VERY NICE TRIP. BEEN THERE ABOUT 5 TIMES BEFORE.

VERY PRETTY HAD A GOOD TIME.

WE HAD A GREAT EXPERIENCE VERY IMPRESSED WITH SERVICES. STAFF IS DOING BEST THEY CAN WITH OVERCROWDING ISSUES. PARKING WAS OUR BIGGEST ISSUE AT CERTAIN AREAS (GRAND PRISMATIC SPRINGS). NP SERVICE HAS SERIOUS DECISIONS TO MAKE IN THE FUTURE ABOUT CONTROLLING THE NUMBER OF VISITORS IN THE PARK. PARK IS BEING OVERLOVED TO DEATH.

WE HAD A GREAT TIME! EXCEEDED EXPECTATIONS!

WE LOVE YELLOWSTONE AND IT HAS BECOME OUR ANNUAL VACATION. THANK YOU!

WE LOVE YELLOWSTONE! THANK YOU

WE LOVED IT! THANK YOU FOR MAKING SUCH A UNIQUE PLACE AVAILABLE TO BRING OUR KIDS. ALSO - LOVED THE JUNIOR RANGER PROGRAM!

WE LOVED THE PARK, THE TRAFFIC WAS BAD IN A FEW PLACES. BUT IT WAS CLEAN AND THERE WERE PLENTY OF PARK SECURITY OFFICERS. LOVE SEEING THE ANIMALS AND EVERYONE WAS VERY FRIENDLY THAT WORKED AT THE PARK.

WE NOTICED THAT THERE WERE NOT MANY PARK RANGERS OR VOLUNTEERS NEAR/AROUND THE ATTRACTIONS. WE WOULD HAVE LIKED TO HAVE SEEN MORE.

WE THINK THERE MAY BE TOUR COMPANIES OR GROUPS THAT BUY UP ACCOMMODATIONS, BECAUSE WE WERE TRYING TO BOOK ROOMS A YEAR IN ADVANCE AND ALL THE REASONABLY PRICED ROOMS WERE NOT AVAILABLE. IF THIS IS THE CASE IT IS EXTREMELY UNFAIR TO THE AVERAGE AMERICAN WANTING TO STAY IN THE PARK. WE WERE DISAPPOINTING IN THE LARGE TOUR GROUPS, WHO WERE LOUD, PEOPLE WALKING ON THERMAL FEATURES, PICKING FLOWERS, GETTING TOO CLOSE TO ANIMALS ETC. THE PARKS ARE FOR THE AMERICAN PEOPLE NOT FOR TOUR COMPANIES.

WE THINK YOU ARE DOING AN OUTSTANDING JOB! WE COME EVERY YEAR AND LOVE IT! HERE ARE A FEW SMALL SUGGESTIONS: CREATE A BIKE TRAIL SYSTEM THAT IS SEPERATE FROM ROADWAYS AND LINKS MAJOR SITES. MARK LOCATIONS OF ALL OUTHOUSES WITH A GREEN DOT ON PARK MAPS. PROVIDE FREE WI-FI INSIDE ALL MAJOR BUILDINGS. ENCOURAGE VISITORS TO PICK UP TRASH (CARRY A BAG FOR TRASH IN YOUR POCKET AND KEEP OUR PARK CLEAN!). LARGER WASTEBASKETS IN OUTHOUSES; DAILY CLEANING OF ALL OUTHOUSES. GROCERY STORES: PLEASE STOCK 16 OUNCE BAGS OF BABY CARROTS. WIDEN SHOULDERS OF ALL ROADS FOR BIG VEHICLES. AND PLEASE KEEP CPMMERCIALIZATION OUT OF OUR BEAUTIFUL PARK! WE GET ENOUGH OF THAT EVERYWHERE ELSE. WE COME TO SAVOR THE NATURAL BEAUTY OF THIS SPECIAL PLACE, JUST AS IT WAS CREATED, AND NOT AS HUMANS HAVE MANIPULATED IT. I THINK BEING IN A NATURAL ENVIRONMENT LIKE YELLOWSTONE TOUCHES AND FEEDS A PLACE DEEP

INSIDE US, AND FILLS US WITH WONDER AND PEACE. THANK YOU FOR ALL YOU DO TO ENABLE FUTURE GENERATIONS TO EXPERIENCE THIS WONDERFUL, WILD AND UNTOUCHED WILDERNESS. WE WERE TRAVELING THROUGH YELLOWSTONE ON THIS TRIP ONLY BECAUSE WE WANTED TO SEE THE TETONS AND STAY IN CODY, WYOMING. OUR TIME WAS LIMITED BUT THIS VISIT WAS A PRETTY DRIVE ALONG OUR WAY. WE WERE DISAPPOINTED THAT WE DID NOT SEE ANY WILDLIFE. WE WOULD HAVE LIKED TO STAY IN THE PARK BUT GAVE UP PRIMARILY BECAUSE THE XANTERRA WEBSITE WEBSITE WAS NOT USER FRIENDLY. HAD AN AWESOME TIME! RANGERS GREAT.

WONDERFUL PLACE

WONDERFUL VISIT, ENJOYED BEING "UNPLUGGED" FOR 4-5 DAYS.

WONDERFUL VISIT, LOOK FORWARD TO A RETURN VISIT.

WOULD BE NICE TO HAVE MORE SIGNS GIVING A HEADS UP TO PULL OUT AREAS / TURN OUT. YELLOWSTONE IS AN AMAZING RESOURCE. HUMAN EFFECT ON THE ENVIRONMENT NEEDS TO BE CONTROLLED.

YELLOWSTONE IS OUR VERY FAVORITE VACATION SPOT - WE'VE BEEN COMING SINCE 2008 - WE LOVE YELLOWSTONE!

YELLOWSTONE NP IS AWESOME!

YOUR PRESERVATION OF HABITAT FOR SPECIES UNDER STRESS IS CRUCIAL AND APPRECIATED.

West

ADD MORE PICNIC TABLES ALONG THE YELLOWSTONE LAKE.

ADD MORE RESTROOMS AND PARKING LOTS.

ADD MORE TEMPORARY PARKING, ADD MORE PARKING AT HOT ATTRACTIONS, ADD MORE DINERS. ADD MORE CLEARLY STATED ROAD SIGNS AND PLACE THEM AHEAD IN PROPER DISTANCE (SO TOURISTS WOULD NOT PASS BY ATTRACTIONS).

ADJUSTING THE RATIO OF MEN'S AND WOMEN'S RESTROOM (GENERALLY, I SAW A LOT OF WAITING LINES AT WOMEN'S WHEREAS NONE AT MEN'S).

AWESOME PLACE APPRECIATE ALL THE PARK PERSONNEL.

BATHROOMS ALONG DRIVE NEED REPAINTING INSIDE AND MORE FREQUENT CLEANING. SAD PEOPLE CAN'T PICK UP AFTER THEMSELVES.

BEAUTIFUL - WE WANT TO RETURN.

BUILD ANOTHER BAD [EXPLETIVE] HOTEL AND MAKE IT AFFORDABLE.

DID NOT SEE BEARS OR WOLVES, BATHROOMS NEED SERVICING, OTHERWISE, WE HAD A GRAND TIME.

DO NOT ASK QUESTIONS ABOUT ETHNICITY/SCHOOLING/INCOME.

ENFORCE SPEED LIMITS. ENFORCE RULES AT CAMPGROUNDS (SAVE FOOD STORAGE).

ENJOYED THIS PARK MORE THAN MANY WE'VE BEEN TO ON OUR NATIONWIDE PARK ADVENTURE! EVER SINCE THE INTRODUCTION OF THE WOLVES, I REALLY MISS THE MOOSE. ASIAN VISITORS ARE EXTREMELY RUDE. THEY DON'T FOLLOW THE RULES AND ARE VERY PUSHY. TOO MANY VEHICLES STOPPING ON ROADWAYS TO TAKE PICTURES AND STOPPING TRAFFIC FLOW. EVERYTHING IS VERY WELL DOCUMENTED. I'D LIKE TO HAVE BEEN ABLE TO USE FLIES WITH BARBS RATHER THAN NO BARBS FOR FLY FISHING WITHIN THE PARK. IT WAS A GORGEOUS VACATION!

FANTASTIC - HOWEVER OVERCROWDING CAUSES PROBLEMS. SOME PEOPLE DON'T OBEY THE RULES. WE VISITED LAST OF JULY - 1ST OF AUGUST, WHICH IS PROBABLY PEAK VISITOR TIME. ALSO WE MAY HAVE ENJOYED YELLOWSTONE MORE IF IT HAD BEEN A LITTLE BIT COOLER MAYBE IN SEPTEMBER. I WOULD LIKE TO COME BACK TO YELLOWSTONE SOME DAY JUST NOT AT PEAK TOURIST TIME. THANK YOU. [NAME] [ADDRESS].

FEWER ANIMAL SIGHTINGS THAN HAD HOPED FOR.

GREAT

GREAT PARK!
GREAT PARK!
GREAT FARME GREAT RANGERS, VERY HELPFUL. GLAD TO SEE TOP PREDATOR SUPPORTED.
HAS A MONORAIL OR AERIAL TRAM FOR MOVING PEOPLE THROUGHOUT THE PARK BEEN CONSIDERED RATHER THAN BUSES? THANK YOU FOR SENDING A SECOND SURVEY TO ME I LOST THE FIRST ONE. THE 2 DOLLARS ENCLOSED TO COVER YOUR COST OF SENDING ME THE SURVEY - THANK YOU. HAVE PARK RANGER OUT AT TIME THEY KNOW LARGE GROUPS OF ANIMALS ARE OUT TO KEEP
TRAFFIC GOING. PEOPLE WERE RIDICULOS.
I DIDN'T EXPECT TO PAY ADDITIONAL \$20 FOR TETON PARK ENTRANCE.
I ENJOYED IT MUCH MORE 15 YEARS AGO. I ENJOYED THE TRIP. MY BACKGROUND IS IN MICROBIOLOGY, AND I VISITED ONE OF THE HOT SRPINGS THAT THEMUS GENUS ORGANISMS IS FOUND IN. MY ONLY RECOMMENDATION IS TO TALK A BIT MORE ABOUT THE IMPACT THE THERMUS ORGANISMS HAVE HAD ON THE WORLD. PCR, FROM WHICH THE THERMUS AQUATICS DNA POLYMERASE COMES, CHANGED THE WORLD. I ENJOYED EVERYTHING ABOUT MY TRIP.
I LOVE THE PARK- WE VISIT FREQUENTLY AND HOPE IT REMAINS LESS COMMERCIAL, MORE WILD, LESS DEVELOPED, ETC.
I LOVE YELLOWSTONE AS IT IS. I WORRIED THAT THERE WOULD BE TOO MUCH TRAFFIC FOR A MID-AUGUST VISIT BUT WAS PLEASANTLY SURPRISED.
IF THERE WERE ONE THING I COULD CHANGE I WOULD IMPROVE THE ROADS AND MAKE THEM BIGGER. THERE NEEDS TO BE MORE PARKING.
I'M COMING BACK! GREAT EXPERIENCE.
IN THE FUTURE, MAINTAIN WILDNESS OF THE PARK AND REDUCE DAILY VISITATION NUMBERS. INCLUDE WIFI FOR GUESTS STAYING IN A YELLOWSTONE NP HOTEL, EVEN IF IT'S LIMITED TO 15 MINUTES OF FREE USE.
INCREASING PLACES FOR LODGING IN PARK.
INFORMATION AT ENTRANCE AS TO AREAS OF LOCATION OF MOST ANIMALS.
IT SEEMS LIKE JOINT COORDIATION BETWEEN NP, NATIONAL FOREST, BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT FOR CAMPING WOULD SURE HELP US. A DECENT NUMBER TO CALL NOT TRANSFERRED TO PRIVATE COMPANY. AGAIN, I PAY TAXES BUT CAN'T CAMP ON NATIONAL FOREST IN A \$50,000 RIG OR A TENT. BUT I CAN CAMP/SLEEP (IF I'M BROKE AND NON-TAX PAYER) IN ANY LARGE CITY (SAN FRANCISCO, SEATTLE, PORTLAND ETC.) ON THE SIDEWALK. WHAT'S WRONG WITH THIS PICTURE.
IT WAS A GREAT EXPERIENCE! CAN'T WAIT TO COME BACK NEXT YEAR!
IT WOULD BE GREAT TO ADD SHOWERS TO ALL MAJOR SITES. IT WOULD BE NICE IF THERE WEREN'T NO HUTS AND CAPS IN THE GEYSERS AREA. IDEA: TO TAKE OUT WITH A DRONE.
IT WOULD BE NICE TO HAVE MORE (AND CHEAPER) LODGINGS IN THE PARK, IN ORDER NOT TO HAVE TO DRIVE 75 MINUTES TO REACH THE FIRST VISITOR CENTER (WE LODGED AT WAPITI), WHICH MAKES 2 HOURS AND A HALF PER DAY JUST TO REACH THE CENTER OF THE PARK. IT WOULD HAVE BEEN NICE TO HAVE MORE PASSING LANES OR PASSING ZONE FOR THE CARS, BECAUSE IT'S VERY LONG TO STAY 30 MILES BEHIND A MOTORHOME AT 30MPH. IT WOULD HAVE BEEN VERY NICE TO SEE THE "GRAND PRISMATIC" FROM ALTITUDE (FOR EXAMPLE WITH OBSERVATION TOWERS WHICH WILL BE LOCATED AT 4-6 METERS HIGH). DEVELOP SMARTPHONE APPLICATIONS.
IT WOULD BE NICE TO SEE MORE STAFF AVAILABLE AROUND THE ATTRACTIONS, MORE PARKING AND MORE RESTROOMS ARE NEEDED.
IT'S A BEAUTIFUL PARK BUT WAY TOO MANY PEOPLE VISITING. GET A TRAM SYSTEM ON/OFF AT WILL.

LIMIT THE NUMBER OF LARGE COMMERCIAL BUSES.

IT'S AMAZING AND BEAUTIFUL!

DEAL WITH IT.

THANKS [NAME]

LOVE ALL OUR NP'S INCLUDING YELLOWSTONE! MAY THEY BE PROTECTED FOR FUTURE
GENERATIONS.
LOVE VISITING!
LOVE YELLOWSTONE!
LOVED IT! GORGEOUS PARK!
LOVELY PARK! BIGGEST ISSUE WAS PARKING.
MAKE MORE BATHROOMS.
MANY VAULT TYPE RESTROOMS WERE IN TERRIBLE CONDITION (NORRIS) WHILE OTHERS WERE GOOD. THANKS FOR THE GREAT WORK!
MARY ANN IS THE BEST PARK RANGER! SHE WAS INSANELY HELPFUL IN PLANNING OUR BACKCOUNTRY CAMPING TRIP.
MAYBE A FEW MORE SIGNS IN OLD FAITHFUL PARKING LOT. WE WANDERED AND DIDN'T KNOW WHERE TO GO AT FIRST. OVERALL GREAT!
MORE INFORMATION, HISTORY, ETC. NEEDED ON WEBSITE.
MORE PLACES AND BIGGER SELECTION OF PLACES TO EAT THAT ARE OPEN LATER.
MORE POLICING OF BUSY AREAS TO KEEP PEOPLE MOVING AND OFF THE ROADS STOPPED. MOST PEOPLE DON'T READ SIGNS! THANK YOU.
MUCH, MUCH MORE INFORMATION IS NEEDED ON SIGNS ABOUT EVERYTHING: BATHROOM LOCATIONS, MAPS, DISTANCES TO ATTRACTIONS, SCIENTIFIC/GEOLOGIC EXPLANATIONS ABOUT THERMAL FEATURES NOT JUST LABELS, AUDIO GUIDES OR AN APP THAT COULD GUIDE PEOPLE. THE WALKWAY NEAR OLD FAITHFUL SEEMED LONG - HOW LONG? WASN'T SURE WHERE IT WOULD LEAD - NEED MORE DETAILED MAPS ABOUT TIME AND DISTANCE TO EXPERIENCE THE ENTIRE WALK. I WOULD HAVE LIKED TO EXPERIENCE THE ENTIRE WALK LIKED TO EXPERIENCE THE ENTIRE WALK BUT HAD NO IDEA WHERE I WAS GOING OR HOW LONG IT WOULD TAKE. I DID NOT WANT TO MISS OLD FAITHFUL ERUPTING. MY HUSBAND LOST HIS WALLET DURING THE VISIT AND RANGERS WERE MOST HELPFUL IN PROVIDING PHONE NUMBERS TO CALL AND ATTEMPTS TO CHECK LOST AND FOUND AND CREATE A REPORT. WE WERE DISAPPOINTED WITH THE LACK OF HANDICAP INFORMATION INCLUDING THE SPECIAL BOOKLET PROVIDED. ALSO IT WOULD HAVE BEEN GOOD TO KNOW IN ADVANCE THAT THERE ARE AREAS NOT PERMITTED FOR RV'S. THE PARK IS CLEAN, BEAUTIFUL AND RANGERS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES WERE VERY FRIENDLY AND HELPFUL. NEED HANDWASHING FACILITIES AT ALL THE PUBLIC RESTROOMS SITES. NEED MORE OPENING HOURS OF MUSEUM OF THE NATIONAL PARK RANGER, LATER CLOSING TIME. MORE STAFF NEEDED FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL ON THE WAYS THAT WILDLIFE ANIMALS PASSING BY.
NO
NO
NO
NO, I HAD A GREAT TIME.
NONE
NONE
NOPE
NOPE.

KEEP THE SIGNS IN ENGLISH. WHEN TRAVELING IN ENGLISH SPEAKING COUNTRY PEOPLE SHOULD

LOOK AFTER IT. YOU ARE LUCKY TO ENJOY IT. WE LOVED IT AND TELL EVERYONE TO VISIT.

NOT ENOUGH CAMPING SPACES FOR LARGER UNITS.

NOT ENOUGH GAS STATIONS, RESTROOMS.

OUR FAMILY REALLY ENJOYED OUR 1 DAY DRIVE THROUGH TRIP IN YELLOWSTONE NP!

PARTNER WITH SCOUTING OR OTHER ORGANIZATIONS TO PROVIDE PARKING ASSISTANCE AT SMALLER LOTS LIKE GRAND CANYON OR GRAND PRISMATIC SPRINGS - THERE WAS ALWAYS A CAR PULLING OUT BUT NO WAY FOR THE NEXT CAR TO SEE THAT PARTICULARLY AT THE SPRINGS. IMPROVE FOOD AT MAMMOTH - NOT AS GOOD THERE AS AT OTHER LOCATIONS. WORK WITH XANTERRA TO ALLOW VISITORS TO PAY ONE DEPOSIT IF CHANGING LODGES RATHER THAN SEPARATE DEPOSITS AT EACH. WE ENDED UP LOCKED INTO MAMMOTH FOR 5 NIGHT STAY AS I WAS BOOKING ROOMS FOR 3 FAMILIES WHEN MAKING RESERVATIONS. IF I COULD HAVE MOVED AROUND ON THE ONE DEPOSIT PER FAMILY - WE WOULD HAVE HAD MORE TIME TO ENJOY THE PARK.

PLEASE DIGITIZE THE SIGNS ABOUT AND AT EACH SITE AND PUT THEM AS PDF FILES ON THE NPS WEBSITE SO THAT THEY CAN BE DOWNLOADED INDIVIDUALLY BEFORE AND AFTER THE TRIP. PLEASE CLEAN THE RESTROOMS. WHILE THERE ARE PLENTY. THEY ARE DIRTY, SMELLY, HAVE TOILET PAPER STREWM ABOUT, AND JUST TERRIBLE. AND CLEAN THROUGHOUT THE DAY AND NOT JUST IN THE MORNING.

PLEASE IMPROVE RESTROOMS!

PLEASE LIMIT THE NUMBER OF FOREIGNERS TO ALL UNITED STATES NATIONAL PARKS. MAKE THEM DRAW A LOTTERY (LIKE THE WAVE IN UTAH), SO THAT UNITED STATES CITIZENS WHO WORKED HARD ALL THEIR LIVES (OR ARE STILL WORKING) CAN ENJOY OUR NATIONAL PARKS AND PREVENT ECOSYSTEM FROM BEING DEGRADED. YELLOWSTONE IS A STRESSFUL ENVIRONMENT THE WAY IT IS NOW! ALSO, MAKE MOTORCYCLES USE A MUFFLER SILENCER. THEY SCARED WOLVES AWAY FROM A BISON CARCASS AND MADE A CHILD CRY IN FRIGHT. SILENCE IS GOLDEN!

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION!

SHOULDN'T ALLOW PASSING-DON'T HUNT BEARS.

SOME BATHROOMS WERE FINE BUT OTHERS WERE PRETTY BAD. NOT ENOUGH DURING PEAK TIMES.

SUGGEST TO HAVE MINIMUM MAINTENANCE OFF ROAD VEHICLE TRAIL. SIMILAR TO THE WHITE RIM/SCHAFER CANYON LANDS. NP SERVICE TRAILS. LIMITED ACCESS TO APPROVED VEHICLES TO CIRCUMNAVIGATE ENTIRE PARK.

SUPPORT OUT-OF-PARK SERVICES SUCH AS RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARKS.

THANK YOU FOR GIVING US AND EVERYONE THE OPPORTUNITY TO ENJOY THE PARK!

THANK YOU FOR YOUR HARD WORK AND YOUR SERVICE, WE APPRECIATE YOU. NATIONAL PARK RANGERS FOREST SERVICE. D.W.R. ALEMAN'S.

THANK YOU!

THE ABSOLUTE ONLY NEGATIVE IN OUR ENTIRE STAY WAS THE HORRIBLE POTHOLES IN THE GRAVEL LOOPS AT FISHING BRIDGE RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK.

THE BATHROOMS WERE DIRTY. NEEDS BETTER HANDICAP ACCESSIBILITY.

THE GREATEST THING THAT SURPRISED ME WAS THE LACK OF RANGER AT SITES. LOVED THE PARK! WILL COME BACK!

THE NUMBER OF ROAD SIGNS IS NOT ENOUGH AND NOT CLEARLY STATED.

THE ONLY THING WE MISSED WAS THE CHANCE TO MAKE A RESERVATION FOR A CAMPGROUND. ALL OTHER THINGS IN THE PARK WERE PERFECT.

THE PARK EXCEEDED ALL OF MY EXPECTATIONS!

THE RESTROOM AT THE GENERAL STORE ONLY HAD ONE STALL AND ONE URINAL FOR A BUILDING SERVING MANY PEOPLE.

THE RESTROOMS IN THE MAJOR FACILITIES WERE GREAT, BUT THOSE ALONG THE ROADSIDES NEEDED SOME SERIOUS TENDING TO.

THE RESTROOMS MUST BE CLEANED MORE OFTEN. THEY WERE APPEALING BY NOON! WE WERE CAMPING IN A TENT AND LOST SO MUCH TIME TO FIND SHOWERS. WE LIKED NP IN CANADA WAY

BETTER. FOR THE FOREST, WE WERE DISAPPOINTED TO SEE SO LITTLE SIZE OF TREES AND BURNED FOREST. WE DIDN'T LIKE MADISON CAMPGROUND BECAUSE IT IS TOO CRAMPED AND NO SHOWER. WE WANTED TO IT SALAD, VEGETABLES, FRUITS BUT HAD NO CHOICE OR THERE WERE NONE. BUT SO MUCH JUNK FOOD. ONCE OUTSIDE THE PARK, WE WERE STARVING FOR THIS TYPE OF FOOD AND WENT STRAIGHT TO THE RESTAURANT TO EAT A NICE SALAD. AND WE HAD TO EXIT THE PARK TO GO SHOPPING! EVERYTHING WAS TOO EXPENSIVE. IN GRAND TETON, FREE WIFI AT CAMPGROUNDS AND BETTER SIGNAL. ALL IN ALL, WE LIKED GRAND TETON BETTER.

THE ROAD SIGNS ARE OFTEN CONFUSING - RECOMMEND COMPLETE RE-DESIGN. IN GRANT VILLAGE CAMPGROUND THE SHOWERS AND LAUNDRY ARE TOO FAR (1.5 MILES) AWAY FROM DIRTY AND SWEATY CAMPS IN LOOP I. LET'S HAVE SOME SIMPLE STATS: HOW MANY HIKERS/CAMPERS/VISITORS HAVE BEEN INJURED/SERIOUSLY INJURED/KILLED BY GRIZZLIES? WITH THESE FACTS WE CAN ASSESS THE RISK. NOT WITH A RANGER WITH DEMO BEAR SPRAY AND A BEAR SKIN.

THE TRAFFIC LEAVING WEST YELLOWSTONE IS WAY TOO SLOW.

THERE ARE WAY TOO MANY TOUR BUSES IN THE PARK. GENERALLY SPEAKING THESE TOURISTS ARE NON-UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CITIZENS ZIPPING THROUGH THE PARK TO SEE THE MOST FAMOUS SITES. THEY ALSO APPEARED TO ME TO BE THE LEAST AWARE OF THEIR IMPACT ON THE ENVIRONMENT (I,E, NOT OBEYING SIGNS TO STAY ON TRAILS AND WALK-WAYS; NOT SECURING HATS AND OTHER GEAR WHICH, I SAW, FLY INTO THERMAL AREAS) AND WERE OFTEN INSENSITIVE TO OTHERS' DESIRE TO SHARE SPACE TO VIEW SITES. I WOULD CHARGE NON-CITIZENS AND BUSES MORE MONEY. I WOULD ALSO SUGGEST HIGHER FEES AT MOST CONGESTED TIMES/DAYS. FINALLY, THE FOOD AT THE PARK WAS REALLY QUITE AWFUL. THE QUALITY OF THE INGREDIENTS WAS POOR. WE ATE LUNCH AT OLD FAITHFUL, DINNER AND BREAKFAST AT GRANT AND DINNER AND BREAKFAST AT CANYON. THE LUNCH WAS NOT HEALTHY. LINES WERE LONG TO GET FOOD. CHILDREN'S MEALS WERE GREASY AND LIMITED IN THEIR CHOICE (GREASY BURGERS AND FRIES, CHICKEN STRIPS AND FRIES) WITHOUT ENOUGH HEALTHY OPTIONS FOR FRUITS AND VEGETABLES. PERHAPS A MORE SIMPLE BUT MORE FRESH MENU WITH HIGHER QUALITY INGREDIENTS.

THERE SHOULD BE MORE TURN-OUTS ON THE ROADSIDE, SO PEOPLE MAY BE ABLE TO STOP AND PARK OR PASS BY.

THERE WERE SO MANY CARS AT SOME TIMES. A SHUTTLE SERVICE MIGHT HELP. WE WOULD HAVE USED IT!

THEY SHOULD NEVER ADD CELL SERVICE INTO PARKS IT WOULD RUIN THE QUIETNESS.PARKING LOT AT ARTIST PAINT POTS WERE POORLY MARKED.ADD MORE RAILINGS TO GEOTHERMAL AREAS.LIMIT THE AMOUNT OF OUR BUSSES.

THIS PARK IS A WONDERFUL PLACE TO VISIT/VACATION WITH FAMILY. WE HAVE BEEN HERE 3-4 TIMES IN THE PAST AND ALWAYS HAD A GOOD EXPERIENCE. THIS TRIP THE PARK WAS SO CROWDED WE HAD TO PASS UP SOME LOCATIONS - WE LITERALLY HAD TO RELAY DRIVE (FLY A LOOP) ON 3 DAYS JUST TO USE TOILETS. IT APPEARS THAT THE WILDLIFE IS AFFECTED BY THE NUMBER OF VISITORS AS WELL. I/WE WOULD SUPPORT A SYSTEM THAT CAPPED THE NUMBER OF VEHICLES AND VISITORS EACH DAY.

TRAFFIC IS GETTING TOO JAMMED UP.

WE DESPERATELY NEED MORE WOMEN'S STAFFS IN THE BATHROOM - ESPECIALLY UP AT TOWER JUNCTION. THERE IS ALMOST ALWAYS A LONG LINE TO GET IN TO RESTROOM.

WE DO NOT AGREE WITH THE KILLING OF THE BISON WHEN THERE ARE SO MANY OTHER LOCATIONS IN WHICH THEY COULD BE RE-HOMED! ALSO THE LODGING FACILITIES NEED TO BE RE-VAMPED. THERE IS MUCH OPPORTUNITY FOR FAMILY ROOMS WITH KING SIZED BEDS, BUNK BEDS, CONNECTING ROOMS, ETC. PLUS AIR CONDITIONER UNITS AND HOT SHOWERS WOULD BE GREAT. LASTLY, MULTI-LINGUAL SAFETY SIGNS AND GUARD RAILS SHOULD BE USED AND INSTALLED TO KEEP PEOPLE AND WILDLIFE SAFE.

WE ENJOYED IT AS MUCH AS THE FIRST TIME IN 1981, JUST MORE VISITORS.

WE ENJOYED THE VISIT VERY MUCH. WE WILL BE BACK.

WE HAVE BEEN VISITING FOR MANY YEARS. WHILE ENJOYING RANGER TALKS OF AMPHITHEATRES, WE CAN'T HELP BUT NOTICE - THEY HAVE RECEIVED A COAT OF PAIN SINCE WE'VE BEEN VISITING. WE LOVE YELLOWSTONE.

WE LOVED IT ALL! NATIONAL PARKS: AMERICA'S BEST IDEA! YEA!

WE MISSED A LOT OF RANGER TALKS WISHED WE COULD HAVE BEEN MORE TO ATTEND.

WE PULLED A TRAVEL TRAILER AND WERE NOT ABLE TO FIND PARKING SPOTS AT THE MAIN ATTRACTIONS.

WE THOROUGHLY ENJOYED OUR TIME IN YELLOWSTONE!

WE WILL BE BACK!

WE WOULD IMPROVE THE NUMBER OF RESTROOM AND THE QUALITY OF THEM.

WE WOULD LIKE TO KNOW WHY YOGUI AND BOO-BOO DO NOT APPEAR ANYWHERE. WE SUGGEST THE PARK TO PUT TWO PEOPLE WITH TWO COSTUMES, ONES FOR YOGUI AND ONE FOR BOO-BOO AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE NATIONAL PARK.

WHAT ABOUT A "HOP ON/HOP OFF" SERVICE FOR DAY USE VISITORS. I ALSO LIKE THE IDEA OF REQUIRING DAY USE VISITORS TO RESERVE A PASS FOR THEIR VEHICLE NOT FOR ITS OCCUPANTS. THIS WOULD GIVE YOU MUCH MORE CONTROL OF THE VISITOR POPULATION IN THE PARK.

WISH TO HAVE SEEN MORE WILDLIFE.

WISH WE SAW MORE ANIMALS ON THE TRAILS.

WOULD LIKE TO SEE BETTER ORGANIZATION OF MOVING PEOPLE THROUGH THE PARK. LIMITING CARS, BETTER MASS TRANSPORTATION.

WOULD LOVE TO SEE MORE VEGAN FOOD OPTIONS!

YELLOWSTONE IS A VISITING PARK NOT AN EXPERIENCE PARK. ALL THE BEAUTY JUST LIES OUTSIDE AND BESIDE YOUR CAR. THIS WAY YOU LOSE A LOT OF THE GREATNESS AND BEAUTY OF NATURE.

YES - WE DELIBERATELY CAME TO THE PARK OUT OF PEAK HOURS THEN FOUND WE COULDN'T EAT PROPERLY. THE FOOD CONCESSIONS ARE VERY POOR AND SUFFER FROM NO COMPETITION. WE WOULD LIKE TO HAVE TENT CAMPED BUT NOT ENOUGH AND WE COULDN'T JUST TURN UP BECAUSE IF THERE WAS NO SPACE WE WOULD HAVE NOWHERE TO GO.

YOU ARE DOING A GREAT JOB. TALLY HO!

YOU NEED TO ENFORCE RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARKING SPACES. CARS WERE PARKING IN THE RECREATIONAL VEHICLE SPACES.

National Park Service U.S. Department of the Interior



Prepared by RSG Inc.